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Dear Dale,

2. Hispanic seminarians
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-- Contact should be made now with MACC and SEPI for assistance in setting-up our
Hispanic ministry programs. The contact people (directors) are:

MACC: Rev. Virgilio Elizondo
Cathedral of San Fernando
115 Main Plaza
San Antonio, TX 78205

0SB SCHULTE_ 00456



provi

San Antonio, TX 78207-7367

Vo  nshas rmation on grants

18, act pe

erican Vocations

(sp?) at St, Ben wo full time with
a. Shewouldh exc advice on
is withanu  r of Hispan ners at
as There is her local H

all
Hisp sp
local ic
St.

the ' is i
pas rse

Fraternally,

60«)/14 cded

Prancisco Schulte, O.S.B.

cct A tTi Kelly,

her m Skud 0.5.B.

0SB SCHULTE 00457



19 December 1992
Dear Abbot Timothy,

Greetings from Rome! I arrived safely on the 17th and am just
about over my jetlag now, thank God. By tomorrow I should be back
to 100%, please God.

I'm sorxy I didn"t get a chance to see you again "formally"
before I left St. John’s; I wanted to thank you again for your
kindness and to assure you of my prayers. Well, this letter can
serve the same purpose: my heartfelt thanks, Tim.

Abbot Jerome 18 looking well; since his scare thilis summer he’s
taking seriously his need for rest and getting outdoors. The
employees continue to be amazed at the sight of a Primate cutting
the grass and working on the grounds. Right now he's staked-out an
area around the swimming pool and--and we 're glad he has! As Henry
Bryan Hays said during Gordon Tavis” conference on monastlic manual
labor, "Well, I°ve never cared for manual labor mygelf but I
certainly am glad that so many of you do."

Since my return to Rome 48 houre ago I°ve received a
surprising number of telephone calles and faxes about something that
I intended to discuse with you while I wasg home, but that I decided
to postpone in light of the more pressing matters we needed to
discuss. Now, +though, I'm getting all these seemingly
"unconnected" communications: from people like Abbot President
Melvin Valvano, the Benedictine Abbess of the monastery at Urbania
(where I lived when I studied Italian and where Abbot Melvin also
stayed and where he 1s about to return) and the Director of the
Italian Language School there.

At the risk of sounding overly credulous or even
superstitious, I do feel powerfully impelled to tell you now about
the matter that I previously decided to postpone. I do sc at the
prompting of Abbot Melvin, who says that hed be happy to speak
with you himself to better explain what I"11l try to describe now.
His exact words were, "If Abbot Timothy thinks you're crazy, have
him call me and I°1l explain.” Melvin and I have talked about this
for over a year now and we had another lengthy converesation about
it before you drove him to the airport. Based on & number of new,
positive developments he has encouraged me to bring it up to you.
So I lay this fleece before the Lord, in the person of my Abbot.

In a2 nutshell, this is a proposal for.monks from St. John's to
assist in the re-founding of the male Benedictine presence in the
"Le Marche" region of Italy (in the northeast, by Rimini, Pesaro,
etc.). This could be a St. John"s projéct or 1t could be done
through the Congregatlion. A St. John's project would promote a
more focused effort, I suspect. Plus, there are already at least
three monks (plus Melvin, eventually...) who know the situation at
Urbania and would be willing to volunteer for this foundation,
ensuring a sort of community "harmony" from the start.

The town of Urbania, formerly "Castel Durante"”, was initially
the Benedictine Abbey of San Cristoforo al Ponte. The Benedictine
presence goes back to the 700°s, at least, though there is a
constant tradition that Benedict himself founded the community
there. The Abbey remained the heart of the town until the
Renaissance when the community wae gecularized: the Abbey church is
now the cathedral and the cloister is the Bishop s palace.
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The Benedictine nuns, a community founded by the monks, have
been in town uninterruptedly since the 1200°s but are now down to
a few elderly women. They re in danger of seeing their community
die in the not too distant future unless they receive s&some
-immediate help. That's where a community of Benedictine monks
enters the plecture. Please read on....

A few of ue are genuinely convinced that divine providence had
a direct hand in the "chance" developments which led me to Urbania
for my language classes. That was the beginning of the connection
between the Benedictines of Urbania and the Benedictines of St.
John"s. When I assked Timo where I might study Italian he told me
to avoid the big schools like Florence (where he studied) or
Perugia. He recommended Siena and I was ready to enroll there when
a second letter arrived from him with information about a newly
founded school in the town of Urbania. It sounded ideal: a small
school for Itallan in a emall Italian town &till untouched by
tourists. I wrote to enroll, requested to live with an Italian
famlly for the duratlion and awaited the letter of confirmation.

The 1letter never arrived before I had to leave for Rome.
While I waeg at Sant” Aneclmo, Timo e Embassy friends relsyed his
message that my letter had finally arrived in Minnesota. The
gchool had seen the 0.5.B. on my application and arranged for me to
gstay at a monastery of Benedictine nuns, thinking I would be

happier there. I, however, was not amused; I wanted a regular
Italian family. Little did I know that the Sisters would be my
Italian family--and then =some. They welcomed me into their
monastic family like a younger brother. In addition to warm

hospitality they provided me with a powerful spiritual experience
that was both edifying and healing.

With them I experlence a sense of peace, well-being, being:
whole and being holy like I've never known or felt before. Thie
ien"t something I could easlly explain or share wlth most people,
but I feel that I can share it with you, Tim. I know you and have
prayed with you over the past years.

I've come to love and cherish that community and have suffered
with them as they face the possibility of extinction, wanting to do
something for them, I've algso grown in my conviction that it was
not “"chance" that brought me to Urbania. I was the firet
Benedictine to have returned there in hundreds of years--and the
first Rellgious and priest in the language school. Since I"ve been
there the school has opened its doors to more than a hundred other
priests and Religious, men and women.

The Director of the s&schoocl, Prof. Carlo Pasottec, has
singlehandedly promoted a restored devotion to St. Benedict in the
school and the town. For example, he organizes the celebration of
St. Benedict on July 11 every year: inviting well known abbots to
give presentations to the public, lead proceselons, celebrate
eucharist, etec. He has also provided the financlal wherewithal for
students from Propaganda Fide and the newly free Eastern countries
to study Italian in Urbania before beginning clagses at their Roman
universities. With Abbot Melvin and Cardinal Arinze he has mought
out young African Sisters to assist the aging Benedictines for a
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few years as they try to oren thelr community to young women
interested in the monastic life. He has spoken at length with the
superiors of Eastern monastic orders about locating in Urbaniz; at
home they have more vecations -then they can house or train.

The local seminary has been unused for years and it is Prof.
Pasotto's dream or viesion to make it available as a semlnary
dedicated to educating novices and seminarians from the formerly
communist eastern countries; the superiore are very supportive of
this proposal and are actually ready to move on it, as is the local
Archbishop. BUT....

The "BUT" is the need for instructors qualified not only in
Theology and/or Phllosophy but aleoc able to provide sone
desperately needed monastie formation t6 the etudents as well.
After a half-century under communism and with 1little or no
knowledge of Vatican 1I, the seminarians and monks from the East
have been unable to provide either for themselves; they need
assistance now, at this critical time, to train their own future
generation of Novice Masters, Professors, etc. Again, that s where
a Benedictine communlty from 8t. John"g comes in.

Abbot Melvin, Professcr Pasotto and myself have come to
believe that a re-establlished male Benedictine community in Urbania
is the key to at least two or three other issues. The restoration
of a viable, Spirit-filled Benedictine presence in Urbania would
provide a spiritual center for the area, offering hospitality to
individuals and small groups seeklng a aquiet place and a praying
community. Like the community at Taizé i1t would teach prayer and
good liturgy by "doing" them; it would be eespecially important for
the . young people of the area, currently neglected. And it would
have a direct impact--a key influence--on:

1. the rescue, rejuvenation and spiritual care of the now
dying community of Benedictine Nuns: they need a Benedictine
chaplain and someone able to assist them in the formaticon of their
young vocations

2. the establishment in Urbania’s former seminary building of
a school for monastic "formandi” and priesthood students from the
countries formerly under communist rule: there is a need for a few
monks capable of being professors and/or monastlic formation
directors

A community of monke from S8t. John’s and/or our Congregation
could eerve these needs admirably. They could be a source of
moderate income, aeg would any pastoral assistance the community
should choose to offer the Archdilocese. Abbot Melvin, the
Prcocfesgor and myself wonder i1f +thig isn"t a providential
opportunity for S5t. John's to do somethlng new, something exciting
and something greatly needed by the groups I've mentioned., With
this one foundation we could 1) help refound a Benedictine presgence
in the country that gave us Benedict: demonstrating our gratitude
for the gift of our Benedictine vocation; 2) assist a community of
Benedictine women desperately in need at a time of crisis--a
community that is an extraordinary model of monastic 1life, charity
and holiness; 3) provide direct assistance to the Churches of the
BEast as they emerge from decades under communism and find
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themselves in dire need of theological and monastic updating.

In all these exclting things we could be involved and be of
agsistance. It seems that the KEY to it all happening is the
founding of a men's community. Without euch a community 1it°s
unlikely the Nuns would be able to f£ind a Benedictine chaplain or
someone able to asslst them with their new members” formation;
without such a community and the professors and formation people it
could provide it“s unlikely the Rastern superiors would risk the
school in Urbania; without such a community founded by monke from
St. John"s and/or the A.C. Congregation, the Benedictines in Italy
would be unable to provide any assistance since their own gituation
deteriorates continually. OQutside help is needed and indicated.

Abbot Timothy, maybe I AM crazy. God knows.... But I feel

moved to send you thie letter. 1 would only ask you to read it and
to pray about it awhile. If you’d be so kind as to contact Abbot
Melvin it might help clarify any issues I ve explained pocrly; you
would be well served by his own evaluation of the situation, I'm
sure. .
Reason and logic tell me to forget this; something else
compels me to write this letter and send it to you so you can do
some discerning. Perhaps this is the Lord offering our community
a new call, I'm inclined to think so, but who knows? With this
letter I caet a fleece before the Lord. ’

Thanks for reading all of this, Tim. Have a blessed Christmas
and & New Year filled with God' s loving presence and guldance as
you gerve our communlty as Abbot. You are in my own prayers daily.

Please pray for me!

Fraternally,

'Ff?m AdCO
Francieco Schulte, 0.85.B
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29 March 1993
Dear Abbot Timothy,

It"s been awhile since I wrote you (December 129) and there are
many things that I could write about at this time. However, this
needs to be letter about personal, private matters. And while I°d
rather be talking with you in person about such mattere, like we
did in December, I°11 have to be content with the written word for
now, After Easter -- when you've had a chance to digest this
letter -- I°"11 +telephone you so0o we can have a follow-up
convergation & viva voce.

I saw Abbot Jerome a few days age and we had a very good-
conversgation; if you'd like to congult with him about this letter’s
content, he is "up to date"”. The topic of my talk with Abbot
Jerome, and the ispues 1in this letter, are hest described as
"matters of the heart”: the feelings I "ve been experiencing lately.
If I had to givé you a one-word summary of those feelings, I'd have
to uge the word "anxiety". i

My anxiety derives, ultimately, from the things you and I
already discussed in December. More proximately, though, it
derives from agonizing over all the possible "what if 's" of my
situation: walting for "shoes to drop" or for the thread to snap on
the "Sword of Damocles. I'm not experiencing much peace these
days and I get more anxious ag I get closer to my upcoming return
to Minnesota.

This growlng anxiety comes specifically from my dietrese about
being a potential source of harm to St. John's. I don’t want to
conslder taking any "high profile” amsignments at home. It juet
terrifies me to think of the injury that could be done to the Abbey
or School of Theology if I were in the midst of giving a retreat or
teaohing a course when accusatione were made public. This anxiety
ie so acute at this point that I 'm now dreading this uummer 8
agsignment, wondering whether I°11 "get through the summer"” without
something surfacing.

And if I do, at least, get through the summer, then what?
What sort of future is there for me? What can bs done with
“"damaged goods" these days? I'm so “gun-shy” now that I don't
think I could accept any sort of assignment that would put me "in
the public eye". 1I°d be afrald to teach because of my fear about

causing scandal for the University or 8.0.T. "in +the event
that....” I°'d be afraid to preach retreate for the same reason,
and the same goes even for "approved", “safe” paetoral work outside

of the monastic community. I keep wondering what sort of viable
oprtions remain for me? Hardly anything "priestly” and not much in
the area of spirituality, either. Bo I find wmyself asking why I'm
pursuing this doctorate if I'm golng to be in the garden or
archives or some place like that.

Tim, these are the doubte, the fears and questions that
pain me, They 're very real to me, even if I r nize them to be
exaggerated 1in some ways. They get woree with every article

someone “thoughtfully"” sends me from the local papers and with
every related story I read in the national press recently. I keep
waiting for "my turn", knowing that it s only a matter of time: not
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“if" but "when". I'm haunted by an image in Jon Hassler’'s novel
The Love Hunter of a wounded, slowly dying bird:

The bird whizzed overhead. He fired at it going away and

lodged a few pellete in ite tail and wing. It faltered,

gwooped and gplashed down near the far shore, a hundred
vards from Teal Point.

"Too bad,” said Larry, esitting up and shading his eyes,
following the movements of the wounded Dbird at the edge

of the distant weeds.

“I"11 paddle over and get it,"” saild Chris.

"No use, you’ll never #£find it. It°1l1 dive and drown

itself rather than be caught by & hunter. Wounded

mallards deo that, you know."

"Sometinmes.”

“"They choose which way they want to die, Chris. They re
very proud. Doesn't that strike you as an honorable way

to end your life, Chris? To drown yourself rather than

let yourself be caught by a turtle or a hunter or freeze

to death when winter comes?"

"1t makes sense, I guess."

“"Rather than die the slow death of lead poisoning? That's

what you've done, Chrig, you 've given that duck a case of

lead poimgoning." .

.I've given myself a case of lead poisoning and the thought of
walking back into the gunsights scares me to death. In my mind it
would be like sitting around Collegeville waiting to "let myself be
ceught by...a hunter." Right now the prospect of returning to
Seint John's is about as attractive to me as the thought of
deliberately going for a leisurely stroll +through downtown
Sarajevo.

Forgive me for golng into eo much detail to describe how I
feel, but I need to communicate those feelings and emotions to you
in the clearest possible way so you can understand why I am about
to ask your advice on the following thoughts.

After being able to go through the evaluation process we
discussed before, and depending on its outecome, I would like to ask
you to consider releasing me to aesist the Jerome in his capacity
as Primate. He is willing to have me and while we haven't
determined specific Jobe yet, we have looked at three or four
options and combinatione thereof.

Let me emphasize that I am not requesting this as a way to
escape from the absolute need to deal with my situation at home.
But having explained to you my increasingly acute anxiety, my fears
about taking any sort of "visible" work at St. John'e and the
anxiety that just beinms there createe in me right now; I really do
feel the need to be away, doing something asimple but something
good. If news should Dbreak while I'm away, over here, it would not
have the same effect at all as it would should I be back at
Collegeville.

. On a more concrete basis, I would like %o -suggest that after
the evaluation process, after my course and retreats this summer,
I return to Rome in the fall to hand in the thesis, giving the
readers the required two monthe they need to review 1t, before
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defending it around Christmae time. Then I could stay on to aseist
the Primate for an unspecified time. We could then review things
rericdically to see how we 're doing, revise the plan or whatever.
Another option along the same line, if not here at Sant”
Angelmo, would be to serve the Benedictine Nune of Urbania as their
Chaplain. Since I“ve written you at great length already about
their situation you know that it'e an option I would be happy %o
chooge,
Let me cloee this now with the request that you read this
calmly and pray about it lote, Tim. When I return from the retreat
(I'm back here on April 13th) I'11 call you and we can talk things

over in depth. Thank you for listening and thank you for praying

for me, as I know you do. You are in my prayers daily.
I ask God'e richest Easter blessing on youl!
Fraternally,

/';;vno{JC«)

Francisco R. Schulte, 0.5.B.
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SAINT JOHN'S ABBEY

9 July 1993

Dear Abbot Timothy,

I want to follow-up formally onm our June 24th discussion’
with Fz. Dale about my involvement in the Hispanic Ministry
program in the SOT/Seminary and the best time for my return to
Rome to hand-in and defend my thesis. '

As you requested, I did phone my director in, Rome and he
confirmed what I-had told you in our conversatjon: once a thesis
is handed-in formally at the Gregorian the candidate then can
start counting-down. two months for the defense. Fr. Betnard said
that he personally hopes I can -complete the thesis and hand it in
"sooner than later:; because it is in a good condition now and to
lose thé momentum would be a shame". I appreciated hearing him
say that, believe mel Sometimes I wonder if it's even worth it
any more, so his words were encouraging.

Fr, Dale and I have spoken about the "best time" for me to
return to Rome and his expressed preference is for the first sem-
ester, rather than the second. In the event that I'm needed in
the SOT for the Hispanic Ministry Program or for teaching he feels
it would be better for me to plan on being available second semes~
ter. We ought to be able to accomplish most of the initial plan-
ning and have a number of meetings :on the Hispanic Ministry Pro-
gram between unow and early October; Dale can eagily cover any meet-
ings in that area during my absence, as can other members of the
Faculty who will be involved in the Program's plannning from the be-
ginning so it deesn't become z "one man show".

With your permission, I will make arrangements to spand a wveek
at Tepeyac to initiate the process of setting-up an on-site cult=-
ural/pastoral experience. Fr. Samuel Macias Chavez, who has just
completed a License in-Momastic Studies at Sant' Anselmo, will be
home only a week and a half, so:I will visit him first and work
out the possibilities for suech a program. My last two weeks need

—— —————to—VWe—spent—in-the--Library at the Seminario Conciliar in Tlalpan,
which has the best working librar a cs. With.
two concentrated weeks there I ca graphical
work that remains 'to be done yet and I should be able to work on,
completing the thesis by collecting materials I'11 need to finish
before going to Rome to hand-in the thesis, The absolute
non for me is making sure everything is completed before going back;
only then will the "two month" time be guaranteed. Your idea of
spending September in absolute isolationm is actually &n excellent
idea. Geof Fecht said I could hide out at Freeport. How'!s that?

COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015
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SAINT JOHN'S ABBEY

Abbot Timothy
9 July 1953.
Page two

If I'm to get this finished in time to take 1t over iun
October then I need the material to.werk on while I'm still
here; I don't have the materiale I need in Collegeville. The
combination of the work done.om site at the.libratry/archives
in Mexico and a month of-uninterrupted .lsolatien for work in
September should provide the-needed time, please -God. We can,
af course, re-evaluate later in the fall, to make sure I'm on-
schedule and ready to head over .so I don't lose any time ‘there
beyond the time needed for the defense, corrections, publication
and packing-up process.

For -their information and to keep them up-to-date on my
situdtion, I will prov1de a copy of this letter for Prior Jon-
athan and Fr, Dale.  I'll fine-tune the details of this plan with

both of .them.

Thanks, Tim, for your monumental patience &4s the three of
us have hammered this - plan out over the course of the last couple
of months., It's a gross understatement to tell you that. I'm
very grateful and appreciative; your concern has been obvious to
me throughout -the whole process. Thaunk you!

Fraternally,

Franc1sco Schulte, 0.85. B

. cc: Prior Jonathan Licari, 0.S.8B,
"Father Dale Launderville, 0,S.B.

COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015
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Pentecost Sunday 1993
Dear Abbot Timothy,

’

In antiq&ation of our next talk, I°d like to put down on
paper some things for you to consider and pray about ahead of
time. They are my thoughtes and reactions regarding your
suggestion that I plan on staying here at S5t. John’s in the fall
to assist in the setting—up of a program of Hispanic studies in
the S0OT/Seminary and to begin the personal work of getting re-
established at St. John’s.

Since we last spoke, and since I was in the Cities, [ ve
spent much of my time in prayer for discernment and lI°ve also
taken counsel with a number of trusted people whom I judge to be
Spirit-filled. Permit me to offer you a rather sketchy summary

of the process.

1. From my own prayer and the fairly consistent advice from
the people with whom I ve taken counsel, I think I can say with
some confidence that I do not believe Abbot Jerome’s job offer at
3ant’ Anselmo should be acted-on at this time. 1°m eliminating
that option from consideration unless something dramatic causes

me to reconsider.

2. The concept of my involvement in the setting-up of a
program of Hispanic studies for the SOT/Seminary has received
gtrong confirmation from those I°ve spoken with; it seems to be
in basic alignment with God”s will to the extent that I can
discern it through prayer and informed advics.

3. On the other hand, I°m experiencing a pronounced lack of a
sense of peace about your proposal that I remain here in Qctober.
I appreciate and fully understand the concerns you and Dale have;
I, too, want to get started with the Hispanic program a.s.a.p.
but I°m not at peace leaving the Thesis in limbo. Too many
confreres have done this and taken years to complete it at home—-
if ever.

If T return to Rome in Qctober as planned, I should be
finished with the final draft of my Thesis and done defending it
in time to return to St. John’s for the second semester, please
God.

Of great practical importance in this decision-making matter
is that fact that I brought back with me only those things I
needed for the summer session: I left most of my Thesis
materials, my personal Hispanic refersnce library and my general
Spirituality reference library in my room in Rome. I can’t
complete the final draft of my Thesis without those materials,
nor can I begin to prepare courses in Hispanic iesues without my

library.

4. My first preference, then, is that you and Dale be
understanding and patient., allowing me to return to Rome in
Ortober to complete and defend my Thesis.
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5. If that is genuinely judged to be impossible due tn the
sitvation in the SOT/Seminary then I would propose a compromise,
one of the two following possibilities:

a. Immediately following the summer session I could
return to Rome (I still have my return ticket) to pack-up my room
and send my books, etc. back to St. John’s. With my materlals
and library here I could continue work on my Thesis; I would also
have the materials needed to begin preparing courses for the
Hispanic program.

b. Instead of a brief August return for packing, I could
wait until the end of the first semester and return to Romes for
the six weeks of Christmas break and J-Term. During that time I
could get some Thesis work done and pack. I don“t assume that
six weeks would be enough time to finish and defend, but it would
At least give me more time to get the final draft in shape.

I have some direct, practical questions for you and Dale.

- If I SHOULD stay here first semester, what exactly am I
expected to do?

- Am I expected to begin organizing the Hispanic program?

— If so, then who would assist me with the Hispanic
Program?

- Would I be expected to work in the Abbey’s Spiritual
Life program as well?

-~ Am I expected to teach in the S0T/Seminary and/or
College? :

- If I AM expected to teach, then what material? No one
has asked me to do so; at this late date it s not
realistic or professional to ask someone to agree to
teach classes that are not even "invented” yet. Nor
would it really be poesible to prepare any such still
undesignated classes in the time between the end of
the summer session and the beginning of the fall
term.

- Academically speaking, what is the urgency for my being
here during the fall term? Setting personal issues
aside for the moment, I confess that I 'm mystified by

the urgency.

I look forward to discussing these matters with you at your
earliest convenience, Tim. Perhaps later this week? I sure
would like to have a clearsr understanding of what I°1l be doing
in the fall; I°11 need to make arrangements accordingly. no

matter what we deoide.

As always, thanks for your care and your concern.

Fraternally.,

'77/2‘MM60

Francisco R. Schulte, 0.S5.B.
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Saint John’s University
P.O. Box 7288

Collegeville, Minnesota 56321-7288
612 : 363-2100
Fax 612 : 363-2115

School of Theology

To: Abbot Timothy Kelly, OSB
Bro. Dietrich Reinhart,
From: Dale Launderville, OSB
Date: July 28, 1993
RE: Francisco Schulte, 0SB and the SOT/Sem

Francisco set up a meeting this afternoon to try to get a
clearer idea of what work needs to be done on a Hispanic ministry
program for this Fall. The image he has of the development of
this program and the one I have in mind are not yet in "synch."

He wants it to be fully integrated into the SOT curriculum as
early as the Fall of 1994, 1I see the Hispanic ministry program as
one which first needs to address the needs of communities of the
region as an outreach program with undergraduate level courses
through the Diocesan Ministry Program and through pastorally-
oriented courses which will evolve into graduate level courses in
Hispanic ministry. I believe we need a couple of years of work at
the grassroots level prior to undertaking any major initiatives in
the SOT curriculum. The SOT faculty voted in favor of a Hispanic
ministry option in the MDiv curriculum in March of 1993. We can
run this program by Spanish language offerings and using the
resources of the Mexican American Center in San Antonio, TX for
one J-term, However,.this minimalist approach will not be of much
assistance to the needs of the communities of this region.

I became more fully aware of the "limbo" in which Francisco
finds himself with regard to Saint John's. Without knowing much
about Francisco, my impression is that he has a strong desire for
a title and a role. He seems to want a mandate of some sort. In
previous conversations with him, I was hoping that he could
tolerate a fair amount of ambiguity as he set out to create this
program of Hispanic ministry. But he seems to flounder without
clearer signals from SJU and the SO0T.

1 believe the evolutionary schema for this program which I
outline above is one that best addresses the needs of the SOT and
the region. Francisco would prefer to have an academic
appointment. The commitments of the SOT and Department to Michael
Kwatera, Michael Patella, and Anthony Ruff cannot be overlooked in
any effort to incorporate Francisco into the SOT/Department. I am
hopeful that Francisco can be engaged by two areas of potential

in the SOT/Sem: 1) Hispanic ministry and 2) applied
rituality. Both of these areas, however, cannot be allowed to

with current elective offerings in the SOT. They must

a new clientele, which I believe is currently exists but

not yet been tapped.
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I find myself being daunted by the task of administratively
creating a structure adjunct to the SOT program: a pastoral
institute or outreach program. In creating such a program, I
believe the director and teachers need to have solid academic
credentials and should be appropriately recognized for such

skills.

Given the tight fiscal situation of the University, I wonder
if the Abbey 1is willing to share some of the risks of inaugurating
this outreach program by contributing a larger share than 55% of
salary of the monks who are working in these outreach programs?
With contributed services, we may be able to create this position
for which Francisco so ardently longs.

I bel an office in Wimmer Hall for him to
wit (who used to share this office with
I Francisco has an office, he will at least
have a "home" here. I fear though that he will not rest until he
gets on the faculty. I don't foresee a tenure track position on
the immediate horizon, but we probably will not hear the end of
Francisco's lament until something of this nature emerges.

I plan to visit his class on Thursday evening to see how his
teaching is going this summer. All reports that I have heard
so far have been favorable.

In Francisco's case, I can see him serving on the seminary
staff in the near future, 1f he wishes. If he puts this together
with the Hispanic ministry and the Spiritual Life Center and
perhaps some teaching, I believe he will be fully employed. I
hope that his serving in these ministries will engage him so that
he experiences being a part of this place and its mission without
too heavy a reliance upon a faculty appointment for such a sense
of belonging. However, I sense that gaining a faculty appointment
is a high psychic priority for Francisco.

I am confident that Francisco can create a niche for himself,
but SJU and the SOT/Sem probably need to make some concrete steps
signalling support for Francisco. Can you assist me in taking

these steps?
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2 August 1993
Dear Abbot Timothy,

As you requested, I'm providing a projected breakdown of my
locatlions and activities from now through early February of 1994.

August 6, 1993: Summer session ends; grades due, etc.

August 8, 1993: To Mexico. 8 August - 15 August: part time
with my host family and part time at the monastery in Tlalnepantla
with Fr. Samuel Macias Chavez, 0.5.B., to discuss possible on-site
cultural / language immersion experiences for our SOT Hispanic
Ministry Program. The address and phone numbers of my host family

are

Mexico D.F., 11000 MEXICO tels

August 16-29: R Seminario C iar in an.

The librarian, Fr. will once facil my
My host and contact person will be: Fr.

a noted author on Guadalupe and Mexican history. The

address and phone number of the seminary are as follows:
Seminario Conciliar

Victoria 21
Tlalpan 1400, D.F., MEXICO tels. (52-5) 573-2222

August 30: With my host family.

August 31: To Minnesota; at the Abbey until:

September 2 - 30: In "isolation" at work on the final sections
of the Thesis. I'm still negotiating where this time will be
spent; there are a number of good options to choose from.

October 1-7 ca.: At the abbey getting ready to returmn to Rome,

October 8 ca.: To Rome; last minute work with my own library.

mid-October: Deliver the Thesis.

mid-October - mid-December: Work with my Director and readers
on recommended fine-tuning, changes, etc. in preparation for the
defense.

mid-December / early January: Defense (depends on P.U.G.).

January - early February: make mandated corrections to Thesis
and publish as required by P.U.G. norms; pack-up room at Sant'
Anselmo and ship things home; Francisco back to USA.

early February: Back at St. John's "for the dyration"....

I believe this is an honest and realistic projection of what
I expect to happen over the next 6 months, God willing. It's as
concrete as I can possibly make it at this time. Please remember
that we need to be flexible in case there should be any unforeseen
complications or delays: it is Italy, after all! Nonetheless, I
don't anticipate any such "surprises", please God.

What happens after early February is something we still need
to talk about. Just let me know when you'd like to do so.

/

-
+rancdce F.S.

e
c7ey

-

~,
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. SAINT JOHN'’S ABBEY

BOX 2015
COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015

OFFICE OF THE ABBOT

21 October 1993

Father Francisco Schulte, 0.S.B.

Collegio di Sant' Anselmo

Piazza Cavalieri di Malta, 5
~——-00153- Rome; ~Italy = =~ -

Dear Father Francisco:

f e you by way of Fathe

la that e seems to be goi ur

i ing on It's too bad

't Chris at you wouldn't have that task
cl over h . b4 n b r
u' ble et th i he h
ve ¥ be g id e a at ha
11 uch t ’ i ’ he

These have been busy days here. L
tors meeting of the Ecumenical Ins

on his n t o two,
t all -- 1 a ey
a car ac n

s in the 1 g tty

It is getting increasingly colder these meornings, but I find it rather
refreshing since hot weather and I do not relate too well. This is

the of r I can work in.” Keep in touch and w th

rem n my rs. QGreetings to the Primate and to ther .
Ih and ) that he is settling in well. Peace d al

ble S. .

Sincerely in Christ,

Kelly 0.8.B

TK/kr

PHONE 612 363-2544 FAX 612 363-3082
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by Rotamary X
Conivributing
The preservod image of Our Lady of
Guadalupe Is itsell @ wonder. But the
measage of the Guadolupan svant more
reaslgni-
tomplet-

“The image s the conerate sign and
nce, the
tshere-

meins,” safd Benedictine Father Fran-
claco Schulte, a monk of St. John's
Abbey, Collogoville,

Theologically, an lcon relacts the
presance of the parson it rapresanta.

nt i the Gue-

do scarch specialist
an n avangelicer lo
proclaim Jesus, ond to communicate
God's unconditional lova [or the Aztec
people who at that time thought them-
&elves Lo be worlhless and of no account.
in their own conquered country,” Fa-
thor Schuite soid,

“They were affiemed in

God was with them, that
1Us a powerlul, powerful measage.”

Aztec [ndlan wos on his way [rom bls
hoeme village to the clly for further eat-
achalleal Instruction”

that would be & dwelling piace smidat
tbe paople, Father Schulte said.

*There st a loving mother she sald
she would make present to the Azlec
people the presence of her son Jasus.
Her home would bs a place where their
sorrows and thoir dileulties would be
consoled, whore they would find real
consolation In the midst of dlfculties
and pein.

“At a ime whan tho Aztecs felt like
& trampled people, Qur Lady appeared
to lalm a

Go  nlimite ¢

ui he wan (]
e in their m
up with them
ue "

end growth was dorment, Juan Dlego
was to find Nlowars to gather in his
clonh ood bring back 10 ba re.
arvanged and then to v bishop.

n-

e

" Fa-
e that
me
years Jater.”
was infy.

snid. "And St. Francls was always
Iration to me, o0 1
when T was brans

to the states.”

Whea Jusn d his mantle
Mary.comsi ord is the fe
phoio)
monk
Hispanis

6/841al Clovd

Message of Guadalupe was of God's love for Aztecs

ap imo
dalupe

"At a time when the Aztecs felt like a trampled peaple,
Our Lady appeared to proclaim a beautiful

message of God's uniimited love."

dlorennan lovel with thy loml blehep,

\What doss tha churth
invastigalion?

pretants grows rmese
e

and

de

dars thare Is o

Jook for in iks

lor somer
1" Foghar

neyor
ba In
itlons

H
a
le
ges the Blesned
rfro e
"Thay TRy or may not be tle.
Thats tho lssue. If some o (343
[] te, 1t bs a folrly ve-
d Exam a clustar o an
apparitions.”

It could be the fact Lhat there are
oore of them, he said Orit.could i the
fact thot the medio make IL posslble for
local events to be known move widely,

one
M

und
th hi
*God hat dane thig bofore end God js ca-
pobie of asking the Dlessed Mother's
in an evangelizer
\ng in
He slso knowa thot “you can have
‘capy cat’ occurzences. You can have
people of good will who have heard of
certaln apparilions that have taken
and, meybe in thelr own p
their own meditation, they
to be ronvinaed that they alco have
shared iIn that.”
In any roporiid Instance, Father
Behulte emphasized, the chureh will el
ways approach it with {nveslipation,

. and wlll esution people not to put their

trust In It untl it has proved itsell by
"good spiritual frult." . .
The research scholar also warns

ing Jesus more carafully,

“Qur God is not o God whe would do
Eom e rdinery like this for
the . ghtening people, but
rather for asking people to turn back to
a deeper pracllce af faith."

In any cases of raported apparitione
that ere under ¢ ien] investlga-
tioas, the church B & people “not to

1o

e ag
alr ] dy"
d.
to
go
em
us taday.

“Thelr messages conkinue to heve val-
ue and eontlnue to spesk to us sbout
God's concern for the church and for In-
Hividualy. Thay are God's tanlinulng call
Whrough tha Bleseed Mothor o be even
more falthful to Jesug, more falthiul ta
tha chureh which is the body of Jemus”

(A recordad inferview with Faiher
Francisco Schulte OSB will be heard on
Conversation on December 13 and 12,
The I5-minute is heard each
weehend on 10 {one In central

. The ute of broodcast
ted on 16)
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(OSB/TC/93)

SAINT JOHN'S UNIVERSITY
Collegeville, Minnesota

TERM CONTRACT - STATUTORY BENEFITS

Saint John's University, Collegeville, Minnesota, called “University”, hereby appoaints SB

an “Agent” of the Order of Saint Benedict, for professional services upon the following terms and conditions:

1.  Appointment. Agent is appointed for the instruction of students and related academic responsibilities with
the title of Instructor This appointment does not accrue time toward tenure.

2, Time. Agent's appointment willbe _ pare= __ time.

3, Compensation. An actual salary $ 2,500 will be budgeted by the University to the Order
of Saint Benedict for services rendered under this appointment. This compensation is contingent on
projected levels of revenue not falling significantly below the level budgeted for 1993 -19_ 94,

4.  Duration, The duration of the agreement is from the _31st day of  Januarv 19_94, to the
31st day of Mey 19_94 and terminates.

S.  Faculty Assembly. [n accordance with Section1.6.1 of the Saint John’s University Faculty Handbook, 1986,
Agent is a non-voting member of the Faculty Assembly. The provisions of Part Two, Section 2.7 concerning

Tenure Policy do not apply to this appointment.

6.  Faculty Benefits. The Order shall receive the dollar equivalent of statutory benefits, Social Security,

Worker's Compensation and Unemployment Compensation.

7. Faculty Handbook. The provisions of The Faculty Handbook, Part 2, of Saint John's University. Collegeville,
Minnesota, 1986, as may be subsequently amended, and not in conflict with this contract, are hereby
incorporated by reference and made a part of this agreement, and both University and Agent agree te be
bound by the rules and regulations contained herein.

8. Contingency. For Agents other than full time, this contract is contingent upon sufficient enrollment in the
courses assigned,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands on the day and year appearing below.

SAINT JOHN'S UNIVERSITY
OF THE
ORDER OF ST. BENEDICT, INC

December 28. 1993 By: (T~ hat,

Date;
Dietrich Reinhart, O.S.B.

This offer to be effective must be signed by Agent and returned to the Academic Vice President's Office by

January 12, 1993 If the contract offer is not accepted on or before _January 12, }993
or if a special arrangement with the Vice President for Academic Affairs is not made by that date, the offer of

continued employment automatically expires.

Date:
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BOX 2015
COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015

OFFICE OF THE ABBOT

February 1, 1994

Father Francisco Schulte, 0.S8.B.

Saint John's Abbey
Collegeville, Minnesota 56321

Dear Father Francisco:

Enclosed with this letter you will find your contract in
Saint John's University for spring 1994 term. Please
look over the contract to see whether it meets your
expectations both in assignment and in financial sum..
Return the signed contract to the office of the Academic
Vice t as 8 as h any
diffi please Mz, r elf.

Let me take this opportunity to  congratulate you for
achieving your degree and to thank you the countless
hours of hard work which such a degree represents. I
appreciate your taking on this new assignment. You
realize how much your presence sets the tone for the kind
of university we want, one that stresses the
communitarian Benedictine values as well as dedication to

learning.

I wish you the Lord's blessings as you take up service in
this apostolate of our abbey!

Fraternally yours,

1lly, 0.5.B

TK/kxr

Enclosures

PHONE 612 363-2544 FAX 612 363-3082
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FACULTY AND STAFF IN THE NEWS ...

Er. Columba Stewart OSB, chair of the
rtment of th and S, Ephrem
ermann OSB, t professor of the-

ology, gave presenrations at the annual meet-
ing of superiors of Benedictine men’s and
women’s communities on Feb. 4-6 at Mount
St. Benedict, Acchison, Kas.

Fr. Columba gave four lectures on the
topics of “The Patristic Background to the
Rule of Benedict" and “The Spiritual Theol-

emj him
c and nine
Perspectives on American Benedicrine Idén-
tity.”
Abbor Timothy Kelly OSB, arrended
this meeting. -

Fr. Francisco Schulte OSB, instrucror of
theology, successfully defended his docroral
thesis on Jan. 11 at the Pontifical Gregorian
University in Rome. The title of his chesis is
“A Mexican Spirituality of Divine Election
for a Mission: Its Sources in Published
Guadalupan Sermons, 1661-1821.” Fr. Fran-
cisco thereupon received the Doctorate of
Sacred Theology (S.T.D.); and his chesis has
been published in Rome.

This semester Fr. Francisco is teaching
the first graduate class in Hispanic ministcy
in SaintJohn’s School of Theology and Semi-
nary. He is also working with the Multi-
Cultural Initiatives Commitree of the School

“The Jesus Summit” —

Live Via Satellite

The Episcopal Cathedral Teleconference
Network will present “The Jesus Summit,”
on Saturday, Feb. 19, from 5-7 p.m., live

from Grace Cathedral, San Francisco, Calif, |

The conference will be aired on the CSB/STU
campuses. [t can be watched on the big screen
inthe SJULirtle Thearter (Quad. 346), Ardolf
Science Center 142 or Channel 3 on either
campus. The conference will be linked live by
satellite to varjouslocations across the nation.
Participants will have an opportunity to en-
gage in dialogue with these three renowned
scholars.

Three of the world’s prominent Jesus
scholars — Marcus Borg, distinguished pro-
fessor of religion and culture at Oregon State
University, John Dominic Crossan, profes-
sor of biblical studies at De Paul University,
Chicago, IlI., and Burron Mack, John Wesley
professor of New Testament at Claremont

e 0 ap
ti em nd
to establish a Hispanic Ministry Program in
conjunction with diocese and parishes as a

service to local churches,
Fr. Francisco is also a member of Sain
's S al Life is
ti e group as

well as presenting parish missions, weekend
retreats and conferences off campus.

Fr. Francisco has been a monl of Saint
John’s Abbey since 1974 and was ordained to
the priesthood in 1979, He served as head-
master of Colegio San Antonio Abad,
Humacao, Puerto Rico, in 1979-80, as chap-
lain of Saint John's Preparatory School in
1980-83 and 1986-88, and as Viear for His-
panics in the Diocese of Raleigh, N. C., from
1983-86.

Fr. Hilary Thimmesh OSB, professor of
English, keynoted a panel on “What Does it
Mean
arthe

Charles Watson, lecturer in the psychol-
ogy department, published an article, “Com-
panison of Four Post Traumnatic Stress Disor-
der Measures” Convergent Validities” in the
Journal of Traumatic Stress. The study was
carried out by Watson and colleagues of his at
the University of Minnesotaand the St. Cloud
Veterans Administration Medical Center. 0

Scheol of Theology, will hold the national
forum.

For further information, call Vincent
Smiles, assistant professor of theology, at

5302.0

St. Cloud Symphony

Orchestra to Perform

The St. Cloud Symphony Orchestra will
present its classical ert on Su
Feb. 20, at 7 p.a. in, AC Audito
Guest soloists will be the Minnesota Center
Chorale Festival Choir, Saint John's Boy's
Choirand three professional soloists from the
Twin Cities. Under the direction of Lawrence
the oxchestra
and Carl Off
Tickers are available at APs Music, Schmit
Music, the BAC Ticker Office and at the
door. Cost is $9 for adults, $7 for senior
citizens/students and $4 for children.(J

Update on Joint Academic
Affair§ Task Force

Thejall'n_t academic officers are commitced
to increasipg the ethnic diversity of the faculty
and staffinacademic affairs. We have decided

to inta task nds
ad thid issue. I be
to:

1. design procedures and mechanics to be
used in hiring so thar the diversity of the
faculty and stafF is increased;

2. to design procedures and mechanics o
be used to retain diverse faculty and seaffy

3. y

P
nisms to the JAA officers.
These recommendations will be used to
establish theactual hiring and retention strat-

egies used in 1994-95,

The Task Force on Ethnic Diversity in-
el the o ers: lyn
A on, g tuk, ara

Edwards, Lenore Felix, Kathy Flynn, Joe
Friedrich, Brian Johnson, Chuck Radell, Gene
Sands, Dolores Super, Phil Welter and Betty
Wolrerman.

If you have recommendarions on how to
increase ethnic diversity of the faculry and staff
inacademicaffairs, please feel free to contacta
member of the task force. (J

Admissions Counselor
Anticipated Vacancies

pli -
lor positions, The office of admissions is a
joint department serving both CSB and SJU.

Counselor respousibilitesinclude recruic-
ing g an ng candidates
for the Is.

Applicants should be personable, ener-
getic, articulate and willing to travel for ex--

e the Upper
el . Frequent
WEeS ng
and nd

desirable. Baccalaureate degree required.

Applicants should submit a letter of appli-
cation highlighting academic and extra-cur-
ricularaccomplishments, resume, currentaca-
demic transcript and three letters of recom-
mendation by March 4 to Herb Trenz, SJU
director of human resources.

CSB and SJU are EEOQ/AA employers.

Women and minorities are encouraged 10

apply. O

ConNECTIONS FEB. 16, 1994 — Page 3
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FRANCISCO SCHULTE, 0.S.B.
February 28, 1994, 9:00 A.M.
Talked about his work load and preferences.

1. SOT/SEM program: interested in hispanic ministry part but does
not feel himself to be an administrator; makes a good outreach
person and willing to develop St John’s as a resource. Needs
to talk with Father Dale about contract and budget. It is not
fair to abbey to make this an involuntary volunteer

contribution.

2, Teaching. Feels energized by his grad course in hispanic
minis
Not
espec

as te
laude he doesn’t perceive himself as the scholar. Has some

trouble being comfortable with teaching the junior monks now.

PaOKRO

3 Spirit h . kes
partic th tiec out
parish co red art
from

4 Guest House. Chances are that it will tend more towards being

n olate".

mo on with

. 11 need
development.

5 Hispanic ministry. Has to be considered in relationship to

SOT/SEM but also as SJA’s involvement in the future of the
church and its involvement in developing programs for the
future of the church. Might we not seek to be ahead of the

curve on this one?
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iarth Day At CSB and
Ju

iteracy strol p
adividu ome d
snsitive to sacred Earth by tapping the indi-

idual innate power of human curiosity in a

the
sp

ai

and the peoples living there in balance and
harmony with the Earth. .

Wilhelm is also the executive ofAV'ES/
Expericntial in Slippesy
nn,andiscu dentscholar

arthe Instirace for Ecumcnical and Cultural
Research in Collegeville. [

Spring Art Sale

The Sisters of Saint Benedict invite you to

4 be
pr ds
1 mp
Lhc Sc. .
Ar Marg'\rcc Van Kempen,

OSB fiber artist/marbler; Annerte Braphy,

Ruch Nie n, OSB, &
Thomasette OSB, print 8-
per maker. O

spend January Term

1995 Abroad

There will be a UMAIE (Upper Midwest
Association for Intercultural Education) rep-

m 10 am. For
) oncontactSh Text.
:3147. 1 .

“Has Catholic Culture
Lost Its Soul?”

"The Christian Humanism projectisspon-
soting a lecvure titled “Has Catholic Culture
Lost Its Soul?” by Thomas Day, Wednesday,
Ap

Sal

ist

lic Culture (Crossroads,.1993).

Educared by the Jesuirs, Day received his
docrorate in musicology from Columbia
Unversity and stidies as a Fulbright Fellow at
the Universiry of Munich, 03

$JU Names New Board

of Regents Member

At its March meeting, the $JU board of
e n James Hoesley, a m
i ri investment banking
mencat CS First Boston Corporation, to serve
ath at term am

¢y, who is €S First

tration from Northwestern University’s

School in 1974. He j CS First

in 1974 and in 1979, ey estab-

lished the firm’s first regional banking office
in Chi

In , Hoesley retuened to New York

to assist in the development of CS First

Bostor’s capiral markets department and the

asset-baclkked securities group before returning

19835, Prior 10 ng CS First
ey warked inp relationsat
Commonwealth Edison. O
“Vienna Waitz”

Scheduled For April 22
TheInternational Club CSB/SJUis spon-
soring the “Vienn It is being held at
the Greae Hall, ere will be hors’
devours and a live sextet performance. The

tact: Kimberly McPhee at 363-5458 or
‘Wollingron Baihl at 363-2585. O

Pr or Joins SOT -
Fa | \/

(S.T.D.), 2 cum lande. Fr. Francisco’s
docroral ¢ “A Mexican Spiriuality of
Divine Election for a Mission; Its Sources in
Published Guadalupan Sermons, 1661-1821,”

bas been tdy  ishedin

Fr.F co eena me f Saint
Jo
th
in
in

i A Puerto

as¢ John's

ratory -83 and 1986 das

for Hi n the Diocese igh,

N.C., from 1983-86.

opportunities multiculural ed
withintheSch  fTheologyand Se
and to establish a Hispanic ministry program
in conj n with dioceses and pa

Fr. isco is also a member nt

He is a member of the Convent of Saiat
Benedict’s chaplaincy tcam, (]

March Crime Report

Reported Crime csB - SJU
Tllicit Drug Violations 0 3
Alcohol Violations 2 3
Theft 3 10
Property Damage 3 9
Vehicle Accidents 1 3
Harassing Phone Calls 4 1
Fire/Smoke Alarms 2 6
Trespassing 1 1
Suspicious Activiy 3 4
Service Responses

Medical Assists 11 20
Escorts 94 16
Vehicle Assists 14 9

Concrions ArriL 13, 1994 — Page 5
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_] Saint John’s University

Box 7288
Collegeville, Minnesota 56321-7288

School of Theology
Saint John’s Seminary

May 21, 1994

Rev. Francisco Schulte, 0.S.B.
Saint John’s Abbey
Collegeville, MN

Dear Francisco,

Upon the recommendation of the monastic studies faculty and your
readiness to undertake this responsibility, I am appointing you the Director
of the Monastic Inst{itute. Your years in the monastic 1ife and most
recently your doctoral studies in spirituality in Rome prepare you well to
carry out the responsibilities of this position in collaboration with the
monastic studies faculty. ‘ .

I am confident that you will direct the Institute with creativity and
skill. I am sure that Father Danijel Ward, 0.S.B., will be pleased that you
are the one who will continue this important project which he shepherded for
the past eight years.

The best to you, Francisco.
Sincerely in Christ,

JQ~&féaﬁ;74giV' foﬂﬁi

Rev. Dale Launderville, 0SB
Dean/Rector

cc: Abbot Timothy Kelly, 0.5.B.
Brother Dietrich Reinhart, 0.5.B.
Brother Jeffrey Hutson, 0.S.B.

COPY

612 : 363-2100 Fax 612 : 363-2504
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DRAFT

To: Multicultural Initiatives Committee

From; Francisco R. Schulte, 0.S.B.

Date: 3 June 1994 o :

Re: Job Description: Director, Hispanic Ministry Program

" The Director of the Hispahic Ministry Program of the School of
Theology and Seminary at St. John's Uﬁiversity is appointed by the
Dean of the School of Theology after consultation with the Abbot of
St. John’s Abbey,

An Advisory Committee (consisting of faculty, staff and
students of the Seminary and School of Theology) assists the
Dire in ntifying the need for, ng the progress of,
and’ uat the results of the H Ministry Program’s
constituent elements, including:

Academic year curriculum / academic offerings issues:
- regular 3 credit classes
- modular units
- inclusion in other courses

Summer session curriculum/academic offerings issues:
- regular 3 credit classes
- modular units
- inclusion in other courses
~ special workshops
‘= major conferences

Coordination g heology and Seminary’s Hispanic
Ministry milar Multicultural or Cross-
cultural

- 8JU (undergraduate college)

- St. John’s Preparatory School —
- St. John's Abbey :

- CSB / St. Benedict's Convent

Off-campus instructional offerings / activities:
- "for credit" continuing education classes
- weekend workshops
- in-service days
- special consultation services

Identification, coord tion and s of off-
campus Hispanic toral ex , in:
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- local rural communities with Hispanic poﬁﬁlétighs
i—=.local urban Hispanic parish communities
- local Hispanic migrant ministry programs

Identification, coordination and ultimate supervision of off-
campus Hispanic cultural immersion experiences:
- locally :
- in the students’ home dioceses or communities
- through nationally recognized programs (MACC,
etc.) T R
-in Latin American countries (Mexico, ete.)

Establishing and maintaining close personal and institutional
contact with regional ics and those e ed in
Hispanic Ministry, espe in the St. Cloud other
surrounding dioceses, through:

- personal visits (diocesan offices, parishes,
ete, )

- attendance at local, regional and national
Hispanic Ministry and related multicultural
meetings, encuentros and conferences

- correspondence and mailings

]

Writing "start-up" grant proposals to provide for the initial
funding of P ¢ Ministry ram 1 such time
as the Pro e to be fu thr the annual
operating budget or special endowments, including the
possible establishment of & Chair of Hispanic Studies.

The position of "Director of the Hispanic Ministry Program"
shall be considered a 4/7ths time equivalency, with an additional
1/7th allo s uld th irector qu e so, to
teach cone e gradu ~-level H ry per
semester (ideally in the form of , vening
session to allow the Director the travel time which this position
requires), or three 1l-credit modular units, travel commitments

permitting.

The position of Director. of the Hispaﬂic Ministry Program
shall be as an adm ive pcsition, said contract to

run from through [

0S8 SCHULTE_00494



i

orANASIIAS £, Kbt td ks ey
1 SN e R T

@,%ux@

ER ST

To: VAbbot Timothy Kelly, 0.S.B.
Father Dale Launderville, 0.S,B.
From: Father Franciscoc Schulte, 0.S.B. F72:;

Date: 20 July 1994
Re: Job description: Director, Hispanic Ministry Program, etc.

I'm enclosing & corrected version of the tentative job
description for the position of Director of the Hispanic Ministry
Program which I prepared at Father Dale’s request and discussed
with the Multicultural Initiatives Committee on 3 June 1994.

I ask that the three of us meet to approve a final vergion'of
the job description for that position, and come to an agreement on
how that position relates to my other official assignments.

'
“

I suggest for the overall allocation of my time: N

4/7th’'s time for the position of Director of the Hispanic
Ministry Program

1/7th’s time for teaching SOT graduate-level courses (or
their equivalent in workshops and in-service days)

1/7th’s time for work in the Spiritual Life Program

1/7th's time . for work as Director of the Monastic
Institute

Although I'm technically "unemployed" in the sense of having
ne written contract or official assignment.,, T continue to be
engaged in the following official activities:

- Hispanic Ministry activities: attending régional Hispanic
meetings; maintaining contact with diocesan offices through
correspondence, calls and personal visits; visiting local Hispanic
communities to explain and promote St. John’s Hispanic Ministry
Program; celebrating Spanish-language Eucharist and sacraments with
regional Hispanic communities when requested, etc.

— Abbey Spiritual Life Program activities: directing parish
missions; offering week-end retreats; directing private retreats
here at the Abbey; engaging in spiritual direction in the Abbey and

School of Theology, etc.

- School of Theology activities: meeting and working with
various individuals on the future of the Hispanic Ministry Program;
attending Consortium meetings on Multicultural issues; chairing
Comprehensive Boards and advising 14 SOT students this summer
(albeit without benefit of any contractual relationship with the

School of Theology...), etc.

OSB SCHULTE 00495



Francisco Schulte:

1. Academic Year Teaching -- 1/7 to 2/7

2. Summer Teaching -- 1/7

3. Outreach -- 2/7 to 3/7

4. Monastic Institute Director -- 3800 stipend

Contract: SOT academic year -- 4/7ths
-~ Summer 1/7th

Outreach:

-- plan for networking with diocesan organizationg

-- plan for creating pastoral placements (both parish placements and social
ministry placements)

-- plan for recruiting Hispanlc geminarians

28 a holder of a full-time contract (4/7the in the University). Francisco
will be subject to the obligations of a full-time faculty member (committee
work, assistance in the formatilon program as faculty members are typically
obliged, work in giving talks, etc.)

He will alsc be subject to a typlcal performance review for someone holding
an administrative pogition (analogous to that of the Director of Field
Education in the Seminary).
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“I Qué hermosos son sobre los
montes los pies del mensajero que
anuncia la paz, que trae buenas
nuevas, que anuncia salvacién® -
(Is. Se
pro ma
las apariciones de Nuestra Sefiora
de Guadalupe a Juan Diego en el
Tepeyac, en los confines de
Mexico. Fueel 12 de &om.aﬁ__u_.m .
del 1531, apenas diez afios
después de la conquista del
imperio de los aztecas.

El o 12 de dic 1e, los
calgl la diocesis
Crookston y de todas las didcesis
norieamericanas se juntardn para
celebrar aquel aconiecimiento.
Hace unos pocos aitos los obispos
norteamericanos elevaron la
celebracion del rango de “memo-
tial opcional” al rango mas
solemne de “Fiesta”, indicando
asi una nueva comprension de la
importancia teoldgica de las

gua en-
ala nuestra
nacién, y también de la
ade encia cada
ande hispanos
norteamericanos.

En el Tepeyac Dios hi2o alge

COMMENTARY

M arfrele \E_@.Wb_\ {31~

—\h%&ﬂ%? ._h, D\ e 54 h

Our Northland Diecese

most
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precisainenie cuando México
pasaba por los momentos mas
: sus
os
espanoles, su cullira despreciado
Y sus
n dios

la Por
cor omo
d a duradeta,
g elia
imprimida en la tilinia de Juan
D . '
4s importante de ios
aconiecimmienids dei Tepeyac es ei
mensaje que .
Nuestra Senord vino 4 prociamar-
ui mensaje sobre el verdadero

tierra y a los demss amadores
mio$

hayan
recibidos
del afecto

Aquella guad
lupana tiene tina impoitancia
permanente. Reciperar el

al afeclo activo para con los mas
al que
os !

el men
iglesia na
contribiiye una dddiva a la Tglesia

" sedmos reconciliados 16s Uhos

i T ——— -t

coit los otros como hermanos en
Crislo, hijos de mismo Padre
amorgso. Este es el-mensaje
naravilleso de Guadalupe.
[Felicidades a todos el 12 de
diciembre!

The following articie on the

Minislry Program ai St. John’s
He has mdiy frieinds in (he

on the moun-
lhe feei of llie messenger
anhouncing peace, of the messen-
fg ws, w laims
tio 521
prophecy wwas fulfilled in a

Mexico City. It was December of
1531, a mere ten years aftet the

in
hout { will
{o cel 1 LA
olhe US. b
celebration n

oplional memotial {0 the rank of

i the st of Native" Amieriiins
and Eufopeans alike: a place of

refuge for them in dangerand

as a pledge of her abiding
presenee. o

What is most significant about
the happening at Tepeyac is ihe
message {hat Our Lady came (o
announce: a message aboul the
true God who loved all God’s
children alike, bul who loved
with special tenderness Lhe
lowliest ones.

It could be said thal the
exclusive purpose of Mary’s
apparition at Guadalupe was Lo

rd and to reconcile
<onquerors with the
conquered Aziecs - two diametri-
cally opposed nations, cultures
and ret r
Father
pe “gave the
4 whole
people who had no other reason
lo see good news in what came
from Spain.”
ILis @ shame that such an
i event iu the of
t remains rel

.“.O:w

By spreading the inessage of
Guadalirpe, ihe chuich in Mexico
lom sp ntri-
to th re This
is especially true fot the church
in the United States, where we

a and ing

ni nce. i His-
pa resence is a almosl
d0 the Cathali ich in

the U.S. and it will become gver
50% in the next few years, The
Hispanic members of ihe U.S,
Catbolic church have much (o
share with ihe rest of its mem-
bers.

For all a
iindersta st
messa Guadalupe can enrich
the ch in Nodlh America and
cont ler di ly.
The nitea s

and to be reconciled withi one
ras and sisters in
chi the saine
loving Father. This is the
ous message of Guadaiupe.
Feast Dayl

TN
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3 November 1994

Dear Geoffrey,

I'm writing to apply for Abbey Ed. funding for two projects.
I spoke with Abbot Timothy about going to Mexico last summer
(1994), but since it was so late in the year Abbot Timothy
suggested that I hold-off till the summer of 1995 to do so. Former
Prior Jonathan informed me that my requests should be submitted by
November. So, here are my initial requests for funding.

[Request 1 (Withdrawn after speaking with Prior)]

Request 2 Five weeks in Mexico City (mid-August through mid-
September of 1995) for continuing education and research in my
areas of specialization and a tutorial in the Aztec language by Fr.
Mario Rojas. This work is necessary for the next stage of my
research in Hispanic Spirituality and Guadalupan studies; it also
relates to my work in Hispanic Ministry.

Funding Requested for Mexico in late Summer '95

$ 600.00 airfare

$ 500.00 room/board @ $100.00/week
$ 500.00 language study tutorial

$ 400.00 books & materials

$ 250.00 living expenses

3

2,250.00 TOTAL REQUESTED

I'd be happy to discuss these projects with you in greater
detail, Geoffrey, when it's convenient for you. Thanks!

Fraternally,

Francisco R. Schulte, 0.5.B,
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SAINT JOHN'S UNIVERSITY
Collegeville, Minnesota

LETTER OF APPOINTMENT - TERM APPOINTMENT
(Statutory Benefits)

Saint John's University, Collegeville, Minnesota, Called "University,” hereby appolnts FRANCISCO SCHULTE, 0SB, an
"Agent" of the Order of Saint Benedict, for professional services upon the following terms and conditions.

1. Appointment. Agent is appainted for the instruction of students and related academic responsibillties with the fitle of
INSTRUCTOR. This appointment does not accrue time toward tenure.

2. Time. Agent's employment will be PART TIME.

3. Compensation. An actual salary of $3000 will be budgeted by the University to the Order of Saint Benedict for
services rendered under this appointment. This compensation is contingent on projected levels of revenue not falling

significantly below the level budgeted for 1994-95.

4. Duration. The duration of the agreement is from the February 6, 1995 to the 31st day of May, 1995, and
terminates.

§. Faculty Assembly: In accordance with Section 1.6.1 of the Saint John's Unlversity Faculty Handbook, 1986, Agent
is a non-voting member of the Faculty Assembly. The provisions of Part Two, Section 2.7 concerning Tenure Pollcy

do not apply to this appointment.

6. Faculty Benefits. The Order shall receive the dollar equivalent of statutory benefits, Social Security, Worker's
Compensation and Unemployment Compensation.

7. Faculty Handbook. The provisions of The Faculty Handbook, Part 2, of Saint John's University, 1986, as may be
subsequently amended, and not In conflict with this contract, are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part
of this agreement, and both University and Agent agree to be baund by the rules and regulations contained herein.

8. Contingency. For Agents other than full time, this contract is contingent upon sufficlent enrollment in the courses
assigned.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands on the day and year appearing below.

SAINT JOHN'S UNIVERSITY OF THE
ORDER OF ST, BENEDICT, INC,

Date: February 6, 1995

Teewnhos g3

Relnhart,

This offer to be effective must be signed by Agent and returned to the Academic Vice President's Office by
February 20, 1995. If the appointment is not accepted on or before February 20, 1995 or If a special arrangement with
the Vice President for Academic Affalrs is not made by that date, the offer of continued employment automatically

explres.

Nata-

Agent

OSATC
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16 February 1995

Dear Abbot Timothy,

This morning I was elated to read that you were enclosing my
11995 Saint John's University letter of appointment.® I
assumed that you were referring to my appointment as Director
of the Hispanic Ministry Program, so I was sorry to discover
later that the appointment referred to was as instructor for
the SOT class I'm currently teaching. The fac¢t that, there is
still no contract, no job description and no financial
commitment from the SOT after more than a year of work with
the Hispanic initiative is a real disappointment to me.

Unfortunately, dit's only the latest in a series of
disappointments with the SOT and SJU administrations--and
frankly, it needs to be the last said to me on
December 6th, "Father, I admit that 1 you were a lay person
you would've sued us a long time ago." Should Benedictines
really be treated less justly than the lay Faculty?

Since my health has been seriously impaired by this whole
situation, I'm advised by the doctor to reconfigure my
involvement i1in the SOT/SJU. I'm willing to consider
maintaining some sort of personal involvement and overall
direction of the Hispanic Ministry Program, but I need to
relinquish administrative tasks and classroom involvement.

You can see that your invitation to '"stop in for a chat" comes
at the right time. I welcome this chance to discuss my
situation at some length. Before that chat, though, I ask you
to read this letter so you'll have a concrete indication of
some of the things that concern me and how I'm feeling. It
will permit us to pray about the situation before we meet and
it permits me to put down on paper some of the things that 1I'd
probably be unable to say very well in person.

As you already know from the conversation that Prior Geoffrey
had with you about me, I've wanted to spegk with you for some
time but I've hesitated to do so. I'ver hesitated mainly
because I'm confused by your silence as I've struggled to find
my niche in the Abbey and in the SOT. often seems

like indifference on your part to my ’

I know that you're not unaware of the various matters that
I've been dealing with; I personally informed you about them.
Qur first lengthy conversation was immediately after your
abbatial election and I've tried to continue that openness
with you since I returned from Rome. Since you're the father
of this monastic family I've always tried to open my heart to
you without reserve.

Since you're aware of the struggles that 1've been going
through this year, I'm puzzled that you've ﬁgyer asked me, on
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your own initiative, how I am or how the re-entry process is
golng. The few times that we've spoken about serious issues
were at my request. While I realize how busy you are and how
many monks you have to care for, I'm surprised--and, yes,
hurt-—-at the absence of even polite inquiries.

It's been my experience that when people know about a friend
or a colleague who is hurting or sick, they check-in on that
person, ask how they're doing and see if they can be of any
assistance. I must admit that it saddens me that my own abbot,
who knows about my difficulties, doesn't outwardly demonstrate
any interest in my well-being. There is no way for me to know
that people care about me--or even if they care about me--
unless they manifest their concern outwardly. I've missed that
sort of expression from you, Timothy.

The combination of your ambiguous relationship with me in the
monastery and the treatment I've received in the SOT have
combined to produce an unhealthy situation for me. Together
they deliver a "double whammy" to someone who first lost his
own family, subsequently lost his surrogate monastic family in
Puerto Rico, and struggles to find a caring monastic family
here. Given the apathetic reception I've experienced in the
Abbey and in the SOT, I don't feel that I've found that
ive spirit at St. John's. On the contrary, as Dr.
told me, "This whole situation is making you sick."”

In that context, you may better understand how I felt when I
returned from Rome to establish the Hispanic Ministry Program
and to teach, but received no welcome, no introduction and no
congratulations from the Dean of the SOT. There wasn't even a
notc on the bulletin board mentioning that I was joining the
SOT. I had to explain who I was to the Faculty and students
when they asked me, "Who are you?" Perhaps.you can perceive
how symbolic that lack of a welcome was for me. It was only
reinforced when I had to beg for an office--and eventually got
one in Wimmer Hall, away from most of the SOT Faculty.

Finally, in thet same context, you may also understand the
magnitude of my frustration at going without any contract or
job description for over a year now. For someone who desires
to feel warmly received and genuinely appreciated, there could
hardly have been a more painful, confusing series of
frustrations than the ones I've had to tolerate this year.

Dr. - has advised me to from the SOT the
sake of my overall health and g. I've been r ting
her advice because I don't want to "let anyone down" and
because I do genuinely love the Hispanic communities I serve,
The Hispanic ministry itself gives me enormous joy and has
permitted me to re-establish contact with the "soul" which
I've repressed for over a year now to my own detriment.
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However, ice and to
reconfig to for a
healthy ts.

I'd like to talk with you about these things, Timothy, and
hear what sort of concern you have for me. I don't know,

ex 1 t ich
as g e e a
de e s to
fe 1 the
la e S

a of

rgy,

all

Such
ministry I'm most when I'm e in
pastoral, istry, Admi tive tasks, tee
meetings, d cs and similar activities deplete my
energy and are ultimately counterproductive.
I'm grateful for t personal insights I'm gaining under
the of Dr. NN 4 They've helped me to
understand that never saying "no" and constantly trying to
please especially “"father figures," are attitudes
which tely costly :nd debilitating for me. Such
things de " as says. Right now I need to
be doi th h most nourish my soul.

dy enga a number those
is to the 1lif iving

nd control the things which are
, I might mention the
eady doing now and which
in healthy moderation:

- Directing the Monastic Institute

- Spiritual directlon (monks, seminarians, grad students,
visiting retreatants, et al.)

- Individual retreats (on/off campus)

- Group retreats (on/off campus)

- Days of reflection/retreats (outside
seminaries/communities)

- Parish missions/retreats/talks

- Parish pastoral assistance (Eucharist/penance/etc.)

- Chaplalncy at St. Benedict's Convent

- Eucharist (for our seminarians/grad students)

There are additional possibilities which I would like to
explore for the near future, in jecular those involving
service within the monastery it I think that in-house
activities would contribute to my better rooting in the
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monastic community. When I was the assistant superior in
Puerto Rico I gained valuable experience which might well make
appropriate some in-house service at St. John's, for example
in the areas of vocations or formation work.

I'm also intrigued by the possibility of working to reorganize
and rejuvenate our Oblate program. Since I already direct our
Monastic Institute, am active in St. Meinrad's Monastic Forum
and am a member of the A.B.A., an assignment to work with the
Oblates would seem to be a good one--and very monastic.

I haven't forgotten that you still hope for a guest house to
serve the needs of the greater St. John's community and that
you'd like me to be involved with it. Since I was originally
sent to Rome by Abbot Jerome with the intent that I'd assist
with retreat work and hospitality in the guest house, I'd bhe
happy to get involved there, if/when we have a guest house.

In this letter I've attempted to "speak" to you as though we
were engaged in spiritual direction. It isn't easy to be so
direct, but I want to be open with you so we can work on a
more healthy situation for me at St. John's; your sincere
cooperation is a key ingredient in that process. It also means
a great deal to me, personally.

you and I, in conjunction with Dr. 's and

's ongoing care, can communicate more often and
more openly. I need more concrete demonstrations of concern
from you; I need to get more involved with in-house Abbey
service and soul-enhancing, pastoral ministry.

I look forward to discussing thase things at our "chat" (9:00
am, February 24) and to working with you to implement whatever
"reconfiguration" seems most healthy. Thank you, Timothy, for
taking the time to read all of this.

Fraternally,

gz,mc-.

Francisco R. Schulte, 0.S.B
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FRANCISCO SCHULTE, 0.S.B.
February 24, 1995 9:00 A.M.

Talked about his letter to me dated 16 February 1995.
Concerns:

1 Monastic Institute. Would like to see it under abbey rather
than SOT. Get rid of credit system and go for CEUs instead.
Told him I’d contact Dietrich first and then Dale.

2 Oblate program. Told him I would like to see it in context of
Spiritual lLife Program. He should talk with Don Tauscher.
ys description,
. e to the job
il L]

3 50T teaching. He should talk with Finian about contract,
extent of work, etc.

4, Counselling. He is getting it, should continue. Work on idea
of image and freedom. Told him Abbot Jerome had never asked

, this rome sed

i me at that n’t

him: wh me? . I

wanted him home because he needs to feel rooted here and needs
to not run from what might threaten him.
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FRANCISCO SCHULTE, OSB
POTENTIAL ASSIGNMENTS AS OF SEPTEMBER 1995

SPIRITUAL LIFE PROGRAM
On-Campus responsibilities and activities:

- Director of Oblates
* Attend the annual gathering of Oblate Directors
* Attend other major gatherings of US monastics:
+ The Monastic Institute at St. John's Abbey
+ The Monastic Forum at St. Meinrad Archabbey
+ The annual American Benedictine Academy meeting
* Attend significant international monastic gatherings
- Group retreats and directed retreats for individuals
- Talks, presentatiéns, days of reflection for visiting groups
- Individual spiritual direction .
Provide Spanish-language spiritual assistance

Off-Campus activities:

- Parish missions, retreats, talks and days of reflection

- Contracted group retreats, talks and days of reflection

- Provide direct Spanish-language spiritual and pastoral
services in the local area, as feasible

MAJOR NON-COMPENSATED COMMITMENTS OF TIME AND ENERGY

PREPARATORY SCHOOL

- Consultant to President and Development & Alumni Offices
* Advise President and Development & Alumni Directors on
Spanish-language issues (foreign study, alumni, etc.)
* Represent SJP with Spanish-speaking students & alumni

SAINT BENEDICT'S CONVENT .
- Member of Convent Chaplains' Team
* Preside on a regular, weekly basis at weekday Eucharist

* Preside at periodic Sunday Eucharists
* Assist at periodic seasonal Penance services
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SAINT JOHN’S ABBEY

23 June 1993

Dear Abbot Timothy,

Prior Geoffrey asked me to refer this now somewhat '"dated"
Abbey Education budget request to you for your prior OK so he can
finalize details with me.

You may recall that last summer (June 1994) I asked your
permission to spend parts of August and September '94 in Mexico
City for further studies in my field of research and to study
Nahuatl (the Aztec language) with Fr. Mario Rojas. At that time you
said it was too late in the financial year to make such a request
and you asked me to postpone it for the summer of 1995.

Then-Prior Jonathan instructed me to submit my request by
November of '94, which I did, to Prior Geoffrey. (See the enclosed
copy of that request.) Prior Geoffrey said that ultimately I'd need
your permission to do studies outside of the continental United
States, by which I understood him to mean that your permission
would need to be requested after the funding was approved. So,
since November I've been waiting to hear whether the funding
request has been gpproved; I was then going to ask your permission.

Well, it s50 happens that during a recent talk with Prior
Geoffrey 1 casually asked "What ever happened with that funding
request I made in November?" It turns out that he had been waiting
to hear from me whether or not you had granted the permission for
me to go to Mexico; only then would he be able to deal with my
request. "The best laid plans..." ’

Here, then, is a copy of the pertinent portions from my
request of November, 1994. Would you kindly look it over and get
back to me and Geoffrey at your earliest convenience so we can
finalize my plans? I would be VERY grateful!

Thanks for you time--and sorry to bother you: I obviously
misunderstood Geoffrey's instructions about the procedure.

Fraternally,

'}:ZLL@&CALJCA&>/ g

Francisco R. Schulte, 0.5.B.
(encl: 1)
(cc : Prior Geoffrey, 0.S.B.)

COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015
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FRANCISCO SCHULTE, OSB
POTENTIAL ASSIGNMENTS AS OF SEPTEMBER 1995

SPIRITUAL LIFE PROGRAM (ca. 3/7 time)

On-Campus responsibilities and activities:
- Director of Oblates
- Group retreats and directed retreats for individuals
~ Talks, presentations, days of reflection for visiting groups
- Individual spiritual direction

Off-Campus activities:
- Parish missions, retreats, talks and days of reflection
- Contracted group retreats, talks and days of reflection

o‘j"”’
Director of Monastic Institute (ca. 1/7 time) .D
* QOrganize and direct annual Monastic Institute AﬂNVL
* Attend major national gatherings of monastics:
+ Monastic Forum at St. Meinrad Archabbey
+ American Benedictine Academy meetings
* Attend significant international monastic gatherings

SCHOQOL OF THEOLOGY (ca. 3/7 time)
Director/Coordinator (?) of the Hispanic Ministry Pr

* Represent SOT/SEM on Hispanic/Latino issues
+ Attend major Hispanic gatherings and events’
- National meetings, conferences, etc.
- Regional/local meetings, conferences, etc.
+ Promote local and regional Hispanic networking
~- As personal liaison with SJA, SJU, SJP & CSB
- As personal liailson with area dioceses
- As liaison with other denominational groups
* Advise Rector and Multicultural Initiatives Committee
on Hispanic/Latino issues
* Advise Rector on recruitment of Hispanic students
* Establish mentor relationship with Hispanic students
* Teach Hispanic Ministry class during Spring semester
* Provide Spanish-language pastoral service, as feasible

MAJOR NON- TED COMMITMENTS OF TIME AND ENERGY

PREPARATORY SCHOOL
- Consultant to President and Development & Alumni Offices

* Advise President and Development & Alumni Directors on
Spanish-language issues (foreign study, alumni, etc.)
* Represent SJP with Spanish-speaking students & alumni

SAINT BENEDICT'S CONVENT
- Member of Convent Chaplains' Team
* Preside on a regular, weekly basis at weekday Eucharist
* Preside at periodic Sunday Eucharists
* Assist at periodic seasonal Penance services
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1995-96
SAINT JOHN'S UNIVERSITY
Collegeville, Minnesota

LETTER OF APPOINTMENT - TERM APPOINTMENT
(Statutory Bensfits)

Saint John's University, Collegeville, Minnesota, Called "University,” hereby appoints Francisco Schulte an "Agent” of
the Order of Saint Benedict, for professional services upon the following terins and conditions.

1. Appointment. Agent s appointed for the instruction of students and related academic responsibillties with the title of
Instructor. This appointment does not accrue time toward tenure.

2. Time. Agent's employment will be part time.

3. Compensation. An actual salary of $3,500 will be budgeted by the Unlversity to the Order of Saint Benedict for
services rendered under this appcintment. This compensation is contingent on projected levels of revenus not falling
significantly below the level budgeted for 1995-96. .

4. Duration. The duration of the agreement is from the 2nd day of February, 1996, to the 31st day of May, 1996, and
terminates.

S. Faculty Assembly: In accordance with Section 1.6,1 of the Salnt John's University Faculty Handbook, 1986, Agent
Is a non-voting member of the Faculty Assembly. The provislons of Part Two, Section 2.7 concerning Tenure Policy

do not apply to this appaintment.

6. Faculty Benefits. The Order shall receive the dollar equivalent of statutory benefits, Social Security, Worker's
Compensation and Unemployment Compensation,

7. Facuity Handbook. The provisions of The Faculty Handbook, Part 2, of Saint John's University, 1986, as may be
subsequently amended, and not In conflict with thls contract, are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part
of this agreement, and both University and Agent agree to be bound by the rules and regulations contained hereln.

8. Contingency. For Agents other than full time, this contract is contingent upon sufficlent anroliment In the courses
assigned.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partles hereto have set their hands on the day and year appearing below.

SAINT JOHN'S UNIVERSITY OF THE
ORDER OF ST. BENEDICT, INC.

Date: May 23, 1995
s 3

This offer to be effective must be signed by Agent and returned to the Academic Vice President's Office by
June 6, 1995. If the appointment is hot accepted on or before June 6, 1995, or if a special arrangement with the
Vice President for Acadsmic Affairs is not made by that date, the offer of continued employment automatically

expires.

Date; *5 m»‘7 /1995

OSBTC
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SAINT JOHN’S UNIVERSITY
SCHOOL OF THEOLOGY SUMMER SESSION
LETTER OF APPOINTMENT: SPECIAL APPOINTMENT

Saint , calle , hereby

appoin e Order ict, for

profes condit with the

agreem John's Abbey:

1) ¢ Agent is appointed for the ins of students and related
sponsibilities with the title of or.

Academic responsibilities in the School of Theology shall include
collaboration with students in the preparation of graduate papers and
projects, and participation in language examinations and comprehensive

examinations.

2) : The duration of this agreement is from June 19, 1995
28, 1995, then terminates. .

3) : A sum of $3000.00 U.S. will be budgeted by Saint
John’s University to the Order of Saint Benedict for services rendered under
this appointment. This sum is payable in one lump sum payment to be
processed on July 31, 1995,

Employee benefits do not apply to this appointment; however, agent shall be
covered by Workers’ Compensation Insurance.

4) : The provisions o int John’s
, as amended and as , and not in
conflict with this contract, are her e and made a

part of this agreement; both the University and the Agent agree to be bound
by the rules and regulations contained therein.

5) Contingency: This contract is contingent upon sufficient enroliment in the
course assigned.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands on the day and year
appearing below.

SAINT JOHN'S UNIVERSITY

OF THE
ORDER OF SAINT BENEDICT, INC.
fetrich » Pres

(over)
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ORDER OF SAINT BENEDICT
Collegeville, MN 56321

CORPORATE RELIGIOUS ADMINISTRATIVE ASSIGNMENT

The Order of Saint Benedict, called "ORDER," hereby assigns a religious
assignment.
1. eda

and sare

which may be subsequently amended,

2. Time: Assighment equals 28% time.

3. Remuneration: A sum of in accordance with a base remuneration of $n/a, payable to the
ORDER, is budgeted for services to be rendsred. This assignment is contingent on projected levels of
revenus not falling significantly below the level budgeted for 1995-86. As additional compensation
hersunder the ORDER shall receive the dollar equivalent of such fringe benefits as are from time to

time promulgated for administrative employees.

4. Duration: The duration of this agreement is from July 1. 1995 through

5. Administrative Personnel Policies and Procedures: The provisions of the Administrative Personnel
Policies and Procedures of the ORDER, Collegeville, Minnesota, 1986, as may be subsequently
amended, and not In conflict with this assignment, are hereby incorporated by reference and made a
part of this assignment, and both the ORDER and APPOINTEE agree t¢ be bound by the rules and

regulations contained therein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have set their hands on the day and year appearing below.

DIVISIONAL RECOMMENDATION:

Dated: May 23, 1995 By:

President
AUTHORIZATION OF ASSIGNMENT: ORDER OF SAINT BENEDICT
Dated:

To be effectlve, this assignment must be signed and returned to the Business Office (Q128) by

Dated: A5 Yy (975
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Academic Year: _.
w > ko, M ; E - ; z
ORDENR OF ST. BENEDICT
FACULTY PRE—CONTRACT DATA FORM

Conlinuous : Proballonary | ; Tern (Special) ____; Term (Psr Course)
Name: ate of Birlh; / {
Addiess: S+ Cily: . St Zip:
Race: White _y Black anle Asian/Pac. [slander American Indian/Alaskan Natlve
Deparlment; Locus of Appolnimeni/Tenure:
Job Group: e Type of Conlracl: Ranked Full=time
5 Ranked Pro~rata
's ) Pait—time A
Highest Degree; Second Highest Degree;
Year Degee was tarned Year Degee was Earned:
Granting Inslilution: Granling Inslilution:
Prolessar: Assoclate Professor: Assislant Prolessor: Instruclor: _y.~
Olher;

Years In Ranl (New Conlract Year INCLUSIVE): Year Current Ranlk was Earned:

Tenure Slalus: Terued Year Tenure was Granled:
Tenure Track - Years Towards Tenure;

Date of Cilginal Employment:
Y nsS Sl. Juhn's at Ranlc of Inslruclor or Migher: ____

Total Years In Se (To = Service at 8JU -+ Accepled Service at Other Inslilutions al Rank of
Instruclor or Higher:

NOTE: When compuling dales always include the new conlract in your compulalion,

Responsibilities by Fraction: Y | Depl.:

Ba Base Salary Includes Supp'l Adjustmant of:
Ac : i Fzﬁz

PaldinH  Many Equal Paymelils: 1z Conlract Duralion: From

Payroll B ns in the Monih of; Sup D To:

Comments; . |

Confract Verifled 271195 Payroll Aas.
S.S #: Payroll I
Dept #:

Benefit A

Vice Pres, Budget Officer

2/93
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OFFICIAL ASSIGNMENTS (AS OF SEPTEMBER 1995)

FRANCISCO SCHULTE, OSB

aD)

INDICATING COMPENSATION AND TIME COMMITMENT

SCHOOL OF THEOLOGY (3/7 time)

- Director, nic Ministry (2/7 time compensation)
* Repr SOT/SEM on H Latino issues
+ Attend major Hispanic gatherings and events
- National meetings, conferences, etc.
- ferences, etc.
+ Prom ic networking
- SJU, SJP & CSB
- liaison with area dioceses
- As liaison with other denominational groups
* Advise Rector and Multicultural Initiatives Committee
on Hispanic/Latino issues in SOT/SEM
* Advise Rector on recruitment of Hispanic students
* Establish mentor relationship with Hispanic students
* Provide Spanish-language pastoral service, as feasible

- Instr , His Ministry Course (1/7 time compensation)
* one in the SOT/SEM during Spring term

SPIRITUAL LIFE PROGRAM (ca. 2/7 time commitment)

- Associate, Spiritual Life Program
* On-Campus responsibilities and activities:
- Group retreats and directed retreats for
individuals
- Talks, presentations, days of reflection for
visiting groups
- Individual spiritual direction
* Off-Campus activities:
- Parish missions, retreats, talks and days of
reflection
- Contracted group retreats, talks and days of
reflection

ABBEY OBLATE PROGRAM (ca. 1/7 time commitment )

- Oblate Director

* Or nize and direct Abbey Oblate Program
Ov see annual budgetary process & review
Au orize office and program expenses
Oversee Oblate gatherings, at SJA & off-campus
Oversee Oblate publications and communications
Attend major gatherings of monastics

¥ % %
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Francisco Schulte, 0SB

Assignments (As of September 1995)
19 July 1995

Page Two

MONASTIC INSTITUTE (ca. 1/7 time commitment)

-.Director, the Monastic Institute
* Organize and direct annual Monastic Institute
* Attend major national gatherings of monastics:
+ Monastic Forum at St. Meinrad Archabbey
+ American Benedictine Academy meetings
* Attend significant international monastic gatherings

OTHER MAJOR (NON-COMPENSATED) COMMITMENTS OF TIME AND ENERGY

PREPARATORY SCHOOL

- Consultant to President and Development & Alumni Offices

* Advise President and his Development and Alumni
Directors on Spanish-language issues (current
students, study abroad programs, alumni, fund raising,
etc.)

* Be available periodically to represent SJP at
gatherings of Spanish-speaking students, alumni and
families, whether nationally or abroad

SAINT BENEDICT'S CONVENT

- Member, Convent Chaplains' Team
* Preside on a regular, weekly basis at weekday Eucharist

* Preside at periodic Sunday Eucharists
* Assist at periodic seasonal Penance services
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Ads FYI

{ FRANCISCO SCHULTE, 0SB / F
OFFICIAL ASSIGNMENTS (AS OF SEPTEMBER 1995)
INDICATING COMPENSATION AND TIME COMMITMENT

SCHOOL OF THEOLOGY (3/7 time)

- Director, Hispanic Ministry Program (2/7 time compensation)
* Represent SOT/SEM on Hispanic/Latino issues
+ Attend major Hispanic gatherings and events
- National meetings, conferences, etc.
- Regional/local meetings, conferences, etc.
+ Promote local and regional Hispanic networking
- As personal liaison with SJA, SJU, SJP & CSB
- As personal liaison with area dioceses
— As liaison with other denominational groups
* Advise Rector and Multicultural Initiatives Committee
on Hispanic/Latino issues in SOT/SEM
* Advise Rector on recruitment of Hispanic students
* Establish mentor relationship with Hispanic students
* Provide Spanish-language pastoral service, as feasible

- Instructor, Hispanic Ministry Course (1/7 time compensation)
* Teach one class in the SOT/SEM during Spring term

SPIRITUAL LIFE PROGRAM (ca. 2/7 time commitment)

- Associate, Spiritual Life Program
* On-Campus responsibilities and activities:
- Group retreats and directed retreats ' for
individuals
- Talks, presentations, days of reflection for
visiting groups
- Individual spiritual direction
* Off-Campus activities:
- Parish missions, retreats, talks and days of
reflection
- Contracted group retreats, talks and days of
reflection

ABBEY OBLATE PROGRAM (ca. l1/7 time commitment)

- Oblate Director

* Organize and direct Abbey Oblate Program
Oversee annual budgetary process & review
Authorize office and program expenses
Oversee Oblate gatherings, at SJA & off-campus
Oversee Oblate publications and communications
Attend major gatherings of monastics

* % % % ok
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Francisco Schulte, 0SB
Assignments (As of September 1995)
19 July 1995

Page Two

MONASTIC INSTITUTE (ca. 1/7 time commitment)

—'Director, the Monastic Institute
* Organize and direct annual Monastic Institute
* Attend major national gatherings of monastics:
+ Monastic Forum at St. Meinrad Archabbey
+ American Benedictine Academy meetings
* Attend significant international monastic gatherings

OTHER MAJOR (NON-COMPENSATED) COMMITMENTS OF TIME AND ENERGY

PREPARATORY SCHOOL

- Comsultant to President and Development & Alumni Offices

* Advise President and his Development and Alumni
Directors on Spanish-language issues (current
students, study abroad programs, alumni, fund raising,
ete.)

* Be available periodically to represent SJP at
gatherings of Spanish-speaking students, alumni and
families, whether nationally or abroad

SAINT BENEDICT'S CONVENT

- Member, Convent Chaplains' Team
* Preside on a regular, weekly bhasis at weekday Eucharist

* Preside at periodie Sunday Eucharists
* Assist at periodic seasonal Penance services
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rmomﬁuu
TO: Father Francisco schulte, 0.S8.B.
FROM:' . Abbot Timothy.Kelly, Q.S.B.'/(K
RE: - January travel:
DATE: July 24, 1995

I hrougﬁt your request to the staff meeting this morning. Your
request to accompany Father Jerome, Tupa during January term
according to the stipulations given 'in your note to me is approved:

0SB SCHULTE_00525
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SPIRIT L
On-C us
- Director of Oblates
Group retreats and directed retreats for individuals

- Talks, presentations, days of reflection for
-

OF M 9

vi

e

e}
Tl ~ - Individual spiritual direction ‘

3 Off-Campus activities:
~ Parish missions, retreats, talks and days o
- Contracted group retreats, talks and days of reflection

?

-4
Director of Monastic Institute (ca. 1/7 time)guqbqs?
* Organize and direct annual Monastic Institute
* Attend major national gatherings of monastics:
+ Monastic Forum at St. Meinrad Archabbey
+ American Benedictine Academy meetings
* Attend significant international monastic gatherings

SCHOOL OF THEOLOGY (ca. 3/7 time)
- Director/Coordinator (? i
* Represent SOT/ Hispanic/Latino issues
+ Attend or Hispanic gatherings and events
ional meetings, conferences, etc.
egional/local meetings, conferences, etc. .
, + te local and regional Hispanic networking 6§L
- As personal liaison with SJA, SJU, SJP & CSB ' o ydmed *
- As personal liaison with area dioceses
- As liaison with other denominationhal groups
Advise Rector and Multicultural Initiatives Committee
on Hispanlc/Latino issues .
Advise Rector on recruitment of Hispanic students
Establish mentor relationship with Hispanic¢c students
Th Teach Hispanic Ministry class during Spring semester
)/; I Provide Spanish-language pastoral service, as feasible
L

o

ram

3

* * % %

MAJOR NON- TED COMMITMENTS OF TIME AND ENERGY

PREPARATORY SCHOOL
~ Consultant to President and Development & Alumni Offices

* Advise President and Development & Alumni Directors on
Spanish-language issues (foreign study, alumni, etc.)
* Represent SJP with Spanish-speaking students & alumni

SAINT BENEDICT'S CONVENT

- Member of GConvent Chaplains' Team
Eucharist

0SB SCHULTE 00526



SPIRITUAL LIFE PROGRAM

Saint John's Abbey  Collegeville, Minnesota 56321 612 363 3929
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FY: 1695-96

ORDER OF SAINT BENEDICT
Human Resources Office N
Collegeville, Minnesota

Administrative Pre-Contract Data Form

Division: University
Time: part-time
Religious Status:  monk
re.
A
y VY
Percent: 28% Department:  SOT
Percent: Department:
Base Salary: n/a Number of Equal Payments: 12
Supp’l Adjustment: Payroll Begins the Month of:  July
Actual Salary: 8,000 Contract Begins: July 1, 1995
Contract Ends: June 30, 1996
Notes:
Benefit Information
Pension: Date Eligible: __ /[ _
First Time Calc: Inst; % = ;ind: %=
Long Term Disability: Date Eligible:
Health, Life, Dental: Date Eligible:
roll Information
@ {
Social Securlty #: rtment #:  1-71100-1010 ¢ Jow™
Monthly Salary: _ Start:  July 95 End: July 96
C LA Slaghs
W e 518195
Human R

0SB SCHULTE_00528



Mot Tty
Saint John’s University

A . .
A 1996 Business Office
P.O. Box 5000
"f‘ gvrq Collegevllle, MN 56321-5000
DS ° (612) 363-3166
January 10, 1996
TO: Br. Dietrich Reinhart, President

FROM: Warren D. Janzen, Vice President for Administrative Services
RE: . Francisco Schulte's Humanitas Foundation Grant

| am enclosing the following documents: grant proposal dated May 25, 1995, grant
award dated September 27, 1995, and grant procedures dated August 1995,

Background:

Over the past month | have discovered the following:

1) This posal was sub isco with assistance
and e of Fr. IR ( Il update you on the
Francisco sign the grant proposal, etc.) Our grant office ( did not have

a copy of this proposal at the time the check arrived (October 26, 1995).

2) The grant award letter was sent directly to Francisco who responded to the
Foundation so that a check could be mailed by the Humanitas Foundation.
from Information Management brought the check down on October 26, 1995. We
deposited it into restricted account ‘rancisco requested that the
Hispanic Ministry expense budget . . ... lude these dollars and support
the cost of a vehicle. The purchase of the vehicle was specifically included in the
award letter but not in the original grant proposal. Since Francisco signed the grant
request, amended the grant, recelved the award letter, responded to the award
letter and received the check, normal grant administration procedures were not
wed: Institutional Advancement @l was not aware of th ntan  roffice
nothing on file. However,Jlllland Francisco met with Fr. aco days
after the grant was received and hefore the vehicle was purchased. In that
conversation, Fr. Francisco was to complete the “proposed activity” portion of the
progress report and submit it to Fr. Dale before forwarding it to the Foundation.
This did not happen. Francisco had already signed the grant agreement on October
12, 1995 and the proposed activity report was nof returned. Francisco did ask Fr.
where he purchases our vehicles. He was instructed to see Br.
He did not do this. Francisco went directly to Tenvoorde and purchased a vehlcle
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Br. Dietrich Reinhart, President
January 10, 1996
Page 2

3) Your e-mail of December 14, 1995 asked for a report on the procedure for sefting
up accounts for grant monies and the authorization of expenditures. When monies
come to the Business Office from foundations, etc., we don't always know what they
are for. This is a case in point. Our presumption is that an institutional grant
request was submitted, someone has a copy some place, the vice presidents/deans
are aware of the request, and have either helped put it together or have approved it.
With this in mind, the money Is deposited in the bank immediately and accounts for
the Project Director are set up. There are very few grants where the vice
president/dean (unless they are the Project Director) get directly involved and leave
a written trail for grant expenditure approval.

Canclusions

1) Francisco basically acted on his own and was in total control of this grant from the
start. Individuals who are not vice presidents or deans should not be in this position.
(When a Monk at this level gets directly involved it also can get more complicated.)

2) Our office will be revising the grant procedures to more specifically include the vice
president/dean. We currently spend at lot of time tracking down grant proposals
after hearing that a grant has been received or that a check has arrived. This
review/update will be cross departmental and maybe cross institutional.

3) Ifwe do not want the grant and/or the vehicle, someone in authority should inform
the Business Office and Project Director.

WDJ/ks

enclosures .
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Saint John’s University

Box 7288 .
Collegeville, Minnesota 5¢321-7288

School of Theology
Sainit John’s Seminary

January 29, 1996

Rev. Francisco Schulte, 0SB
Saint John’s Abbey
Collegeville, MN 56321

Dear Francisco,

- I have reviewed the "Hispanic Ministxy Plan for 1995-96" which we
compiled in late December. I notice that the following reports on action
plans are due:

1. Goal One; Objective Two; Actlon Plans One and Two -- I need the summary
of the needs in Willmar and the Twin Cities; also proposals are needed for
ways to address these needs.

2., Goal One; Objective Three; I need a report on what you have done in
agsisting local Hispanics. . :

3. Goal Two; Objective Two; Action Plan One: I need a description of the
ways 1in which Saint John's and the SOT have benefited from your
participation in the FIP meetings and in the meeting with Borderlands and
APENC. These are due by February 16. '

4. Goal Two; Objective Two; Action Plan Two: You are on the agenda for the
March 20th SOT Faculty Meeting to explain what you have accomplished in the
past 6 months.

5. Goal Threse; Objective Two; Action Plans One and Three -- I look forward
to hearing which FOUR civic groups and which FOUR religious groups that you
will be giving talks before June 30th.

I have reviewed the budget for Hispanic Ministry and the experiditures to
date. Could you please list for me the expenses incurrxed for supplies
($376), office expense ($132), and expenses in the travel account?

To engure that the four wheel drive vehicle is used for the purpose
stipulated in.the grant, I plan to keep the keys for the vehicle. The uses
for Hispanic ministry will get priority use. I am asking that you fill out
a schedule of the days and times that you will be needing it over the next 6
months. You can request its use on shorter notice if you bring forward a
use that will serve to advance the interests of the Hispanic ministry

outreach program.

I lock forward to hearing from you.

612 :363-2100 Fax 612 : 363-2504
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Saint John’s University

Box 7288
Collegeville, Minnesota 56321-7288

N

School of Theology uo

Saint John’s Seminary
5 February 1996

Rev. Dale Launderville, OSB
School of Theology
Collegeville, MN 56321

Dear Dale,

I have to tell you that I was upset by your letter of 31
January. After re-reading it a number of times and reflecting on
it, I find 1its 1last two paragraphs to be professionally
inappropriaté #nd personally offensive. The tone of the last
paragraph in particular sounds rather petty to me.

The Hispanic Ministry Program's budget and the use of its
vehilcle pertain.to my responsibility and discretion as Director,
under the general supervision of the Dean. When I receive a written
communication from you, without the courtesy of any prior personal
conversation, entailing the explanation of specific budgetary
expenses’ d decla ‘your intention to "keep the keys" of the
Hispanic: nistry cle, I can only construe this' as another
example of your inclination toward micro-management.

In addition to being professionally exasperated, I am
personally affronted by the petty tone of the last paragraph. I
find it small of -you to address a colleague and a senior confrere
.in such a manner without benefit of a personal conversation.

Inserting a few polite phrases here and there throughout the
letter and claiming to act in .order to ensure '"the purpose
stipulated in the grant" hardly masks the real issue at hand:
control. I'm sorry that you didn't just say so honestly. Instead,
I would have to describe your expressed intention of "keeping the
car keys" as a classic exercise in demonstrating "who's in charge."

As far as the grant itself is concerned, the use of the HMP
vehicle is an open quéstion: the only mention of the 4-wheel drive
vehicle in the grant refers to its purchase--not its use. There are
no stipulations whatsoever regarding its use. The grant does not
say, for example, that the vehicle must remain in the parking lot
when not used for official trips. As in the case of other program-
related vehicles, the use of the HMP vehicle would be determined by
the HMP Director--net the Dean. More micro-managing...

612 : 363-2100 Fax 612 : 363-2504
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Dale Launderville, QOSB
5 February 1996
Page Two

Given the fact that there are no stipulations in the grant
itself about the vehicle's use, I must assume that you're really
motivated by other, unstated reasons when you suggest restrictions
on my use of the HMP vehicle. None of the other St. John's program
directors with the use of a car leave their keys with a "superior",
request the car's use months in advance or limit their use of
program-related vehicles exclusively to "official" trips.

- . Brother , for example, does not give the keys of the
President's car to the Abbot when not using it "officially". He
does not submit a list of his projected uses of the vehicle six
months in advance, nor does he hesitate to drive his "official" car

into town for a plzza or a movie. Father uses his “official"
vehicle for all his trans ion needs, including personal and
recreational. Father -D Ministry

vehicle's keys nd-in his
car keys. As far ~~ 7 T-~e eys taken
away for letting drive the car to and from Flynn Town.

It seems clear to me, then, that your real interest in
restricting my use of the Hispanic Ministry Program's vehicle is
motivated by a desire for greater control over the Program's
direction--not by any supposed concern for grant stipulations nor
by any concern for general corporate vehicle practices. Why not say
so directly, Dale? You know that I'm not ignorant of my own
limitations and failings in the administrative area. In fact, I've
openly pointed them out to you myself on a number of occasions and
asked for your assistance. I really would've appreciated a more
personal, dialogical approach from you.

Be that as it may, your letter of 31 January has spurred me on
to discern the necessity of dissolving my ties with the SOT. I've
simply reached my saturation limit with attitudes and behavior that
are harmful to my overall well-being. For the sake of my health and
happiness, then, I hereby submit my resignation as the Director of
the SOT's Hispanic Ministry Program and terminate any and all
further involvement in the Hispanic Ministry Program, effective

immediately.
I will gladly teach this semester's Toplcs in Hispanic
Ministry class, as contracted. Following that course and this

summer's Monastic Institute and Collegeville Pastoral Institute, I
will have definitively concluded my involvement in the SOT.

Sincerely,
AR

Francisco R. Schulte, 0SB

ce Abbot Timothy
Fr. Finlan
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ABBoT TIMoOTHY
Saint John’s University

Box 7288
Collegeville, Minnesota 56321-7288

School of Theology
Saint John’s Seminary
5 February 1996

Rev. Dale Launderville, 0SB
School of Theology
Collegeville, MN 56321

Dear Dale,

I have to tell you that I was upset by your letter of 31
January. After re-reading it a number of times and reflecting on
it, I f{ind its 1last two paragraphs to be professionally
inappropriatée #&nd personally offensive. The tome of the last
paragraph in particular sounds rather petty to me.

The Hispanic Ministry Program's budget and the use of its
vehicle pertain to my responsibility and discretion as Director,
under the general supervision of the Dean. When I receive a written
communication from you, without the courtesy of any prior personal
conversation, entailing the explanation of specific budgetary
expenses d decla your intention to "keep the keys" of the
Hispanic® mnistry cle, I can only construe this as another
example of your inclination toward micro-menagement,

In addition to being professionally exagperated, I am
personally affronted by the petty tone of the last paragraph. I
find it small of .you to address a colleague and a senior confrere
in such a manner without benefit of a personal conversation.

Inserting a few polite phrases here and there throughout the
letter and claiming to act in order to ensure "the purpose
stipulated in the grant" hardly masks the real issue at hand:
control. I'm sorry that you didn't just say so honestly. Instead,
I would have to describe your expressed intention ‘of "keeping the
car keys" as a classic exercise in demonstrating "who's in charge."

As far as the grant itself is concerned, the use of the HMP
vehicle is an open question: the only mention of the 4-wheel drive
vehicle in the grant refers to its purchase--not its use. There are
no stipulations whatsoever regarding its use. The grant does not
say, for example, that the vehicle must remain in the parking lot

whe in the of other program-
rel vehicle d be determined by
the ore micro-managing,..

612 : 363-2100 Fax 612 : 363-2504
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Dale Launderville, OSB
5 February 1996
Page Two

Given the fact that there are no stipulations in the grant
itself about the vehicle's use, I must assume that you're really
motivated by other, unstated reasons when you suggest restrictions
on my use of the HMP vehicle. None of the other St. John's program
directors with the use of a car leave theilr keys with a "superior”,
request the car's use months in advance or limit their use of
program-related vehicles excluslvely to "official" trips.

Brother , for example, does not give the keys of the
President's car to the Abbot when not using it "officially'". He
does not submit a list of his projected uses of the vehicle six
months in advance, nor does he hesitate to drive his "official" car

into town for a pizza or a movie. Father uses hils "official"®
vehicle for all his transportation needs, including personal and
recreational. Father does not hand-in the Campus Ministry
vehicle's keys tao .or does Brotherihand—in his
car keys. As far =< 1 lsaac has never had the car keys taken
away for letting drive the car to and from Flynn Town.

It seems clear to me, then, that your real interest in
restricting my use of the Hispanic Ministry Program's vehicle is
motivated by a desire for greater control over the Program's
direction--not by any supposed concern for grant stipulations nor
by any concern for general corporate vehicle practices, Why not say
so directly, Dale? You know that I'm not ignorant of my own
limitations and failings in the administrative area. In fact, I've
openly pointed them out to you myself on a number of occasions and
asked for your assistance. I really would've appreciated a more
personal, dialogical approach from you.

Be that as it may, your letter of 31 January has spurred me on
to discern the necessity of dissolving my ties with the SOT. I've
simply reached my saturation limit with attitudes and behavior that
are harmful to my overall well-being. For the sake of my health and
happiness, then, I hereby submit my resignation as the Director of
the SOT's Hispanic Ministry Program and terminate any and all
further involvement in the Hispanic Ministry Program, effective
immediately.

I will gladly teach this semester's Topics in Hispanic
Ministry class, as contracted. Following that course and this
summer's Monastic Institute and Collegeville Pastoral Institute, I
will have defilnitively concluded my involvement in the SOT.

Sincerely,

F R.

Francisco R. Schulte, OSB

cc: Abbot Timothy
Fr. Finian
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Saint John’s University
Box 2000
Collegeville, Minnesota 56321-2000

19 February 1996

Fr. Francisco Schulte, 0SB
Saint John’s Abbey
SJuU

Dear Francisco:

Dale has informed me that you have resigned as director of the Schoo! of Theology
Hispanic Ministry program and that, in addition, you will terminate other involvements in
the School of Theology after your course this spring and the completion of various
programs this summer.

Though | have not played a direct role in establishing the conditions of your
employment in the University, it does fall to me to accept administrative resignations. |
regret your decision, Francisco, but | must assume that you have made it after
appropriate consideration and weighing of alternatives.

Therefore | write simply to acknowledge your resignation, to thank you for your work
these past several years and to wish you well in reprioritizing your various work
responsibilities,

Fraternally,
M ¢ 0'5'@-

Br. Dietrich Reinhart, 0SB
President

DTR/alr
cc.  Abbot Timothy Kelly, 0SB

Clark Hendley
Dale Launderville, OSB

Office of the President

612:363-2247
FAX 612 :363-2984
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BADIA PRIMAZIALE SANT'ANSELMO
- PIAZ2A CAVALIEA| Ol MALTA, §
00153 AOMA - [TALIA

Tel (06) 57 912318
Fax (08) 57 91 374.

CONFEDERAZIONE BENEDETTINA

15th. March 19%6

Rt Rev Timothy Sweeney, 0.5.B Abbot,
Saint John's Abbey,

Collegeville,

P. Box 2015,

MN 56321. U.S.A.

Dear Abbot Timothy,

I am writing to vou, somewhat in desperation, in the hope that you
may be able to help me. Ever since I came here last October, I have
been trying to find various members of staff for next October, but
all *o no avail. One of my problems is to find a replacement for
Father Richard Bourgeois when he ends his term as assistant to
Father Vincent Tobin in the Secretariat of the Athenaeum at the end
of this ‘year. My concern is to avoid leaving the new Primate in an
impossible situation next October, when it will be even more
difficult to search for a suitable substitute and have him
sufficiently instructed to take up his duties in December.

Recently the name of Father Francisco Schulte has been suggested to
me, as someone who knows S. Anselmo, has several languages and
would- - be ‘well qualified for this work. I do not know Father
Francisco myself, but I am writing to ask whether it would be
passible for you to release him for this important assignment. I
realise only too well that I am asking a great favour of you and
your community, but the need in the office is extremely urgent.
Everyone is looking to me to find some monastic assistance, and it
i3 for this reason that I am taking up the suggestion I received,
and am turning to you in the hope that it may be possible for vou

to help.

with my gratitude for any assistance you can give together with
every kind wish for a joyful and blessed Feast of the Resurrection,
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Abbot Timothy Kelly, OSB

Saint John’s Abbey

Collegeville, Minnesota 56321-2015

31 March 1996
Passion Sunday

Dear Abbot Timothy,

Since our conversation in your office on March 27, I've been
praying a great deal and considering seriously the concerns you
expressed to me. I know that you hope for a timely response from
me, so I’11 respond now to the two major issues you raised.

FIRST ISSUE: I genuinely appreciate--and understand--your
concern that you be as well informed as possible of my assignments
and activities, particularly since resigning my position in the SOT
as Director of the Hispanic Ministry Program. I thought that you
might find it helpful if I remind you what I've been doing for the
last year or so, and then indicate any changes in that routine
since I resigned the SOT Hispanic Ministry directorship.

Abbey: As you know, I serve our monastic community by my
ministry with Father Don Tauscher, OSB, in the Spiritual Life
Program and by directing the Oblate Program with the able
assistance of Allen Tarlton, OSB of Abbey
ministries are ly flourishing). Upon r t, I ically
teach Abbey Formation classes. I also try to respond generously to
the Prior’s requests for parish assistance.

SOT/SEM: I continue to serve the SOT/SEM by teaching my
graduate course in Hispanic Ministry, by serving as academic
advisor to various students and by sitting on Comprehensive
Examination Boards; etc. At the request of Father Vince Leiser I
serve as the spiritual director of a number of seminarians and take
my turn presiding at various SOT/SEM eucharistic celebrations and
other liturgies. I alsc direct the Monastic Institute with the
expert assistance of Brother Jeffrey Hutson, OSB.

At the end of May I will conclude my academic involvements in
the SOT and on July 7th my rema commitments to the SOT: by
then I will have directed the Mon Institute for the last time
and spoken at the Collegeville Pastoral Institute.

Gensral Pastoral Ministry: In addition to the periodic parish
agslstance at the Prior’s request mentioned above, and in addition
to my contributicns toc our own monastic community’s in-house
ministry, I have attempted to be generous with my time by assisting
with periodic requests for assistance with eucharist, penance
services, weddings, funerals, ete., in surrounding parlshes. I
continue to serve on the chaplains’ team for Saint Benedict’s
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Abbot Timothy
Page Two (31 March 1996)

Monastery--something I've gladly done since 1980. From time to time
I am asked to provide liturgical services for the Monastery and CSB
Campus Ministry.

Hispanic Ministry: Of course, a major part of my pastoral
outreach these past two years has been ministry with Hispanics and
those who minister to them. It is also the ministry closest to my
heart. It was precisely to establish the faculty-mandated Hispanic
Ministry Program in the SOT that I agreed to work for the SOT in
the first place, and it was my commitment to ministry with
Higpanics here which necessitated the withdrawal of my pledge to
assist Abbot Primate Jerome at Sant’ Anselmo.

Sinc¢e returning from Rome in 1late January, 1994, 1I've
established numerocus contacts with Latino communities throughout
our area, developing many solid professional and personal
relationships by means of my activities: sponsoring consultations
here, teaching, giving presentations, making pastoral visites and
providing direct pastoral services. I belong to several major
Hispanic Ministry associations and have been blessed with the
friendship of many regional and national Hispanic leaders,
theologians and authors.

It gives me great joy to point cut that after these past two
years both Saint John's Abbey and University are recognized and
accepted among Hispanic groups as credible, concerned "Hispanic-
friendly" institutions. This did not happen overnight nor on its
own: it is the direct result of much hard work. I'm grateful that
God has permitted me to be of service in helping to bring this
about, degpite my own limitations, my numercus other asgsignments
and the ups and downs of the ministry. "Everything ie grace.”

So, though I'm no Ilonger inveolved in the SOT’'e Hispanic
Ministry Program, I do try to respond as generously as I can to the
periodic Hispanic ministry-related requests I receive for pastoral
services, talks, consultations and the like from area bishops,
pastors, churches and civic groups. As I said to you on February
5th, I would hope to continue my ministry with Hispanics to some
extent, at least as a concerned individual and as a member of this
concerned monastic community.

To summarize, then: my assignments and activities remain more
or less the same sgince I returned from Rome, with the major
exceptions that I no longer represent the SOT in matters Hispanic
and that I will finish all involvement in the SOT by July 7.

SECOND ISSUE: Regarding your suggestion that I receive a
psychological evaluation--in addition to the omne which I received
in 1993 at your reguest--I‘ve again spent much time in prayer and
gerious consideration. For the second time since February Sth I've
consulted both my regular physician and my professional counselor,
as I informed you on March 27 and again on February 5th.

Once more I must apprise you, as I did on March 27, that
neither health care expert feels that further psychological
evaluation is indicated. Both professionals are pleased with my
overall physical, emotional and psychological health; both of them
are aware of the issues which you say most concern you.
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Abbot Timothy
Page Three (31 Maxrch 1996)

Inl £ at dy a nt, h,
professio d 1y ps og eva of
me on £il 1 fa that I have implemented that same
evalu expre ed

profe provi «rs
that e fur er
evaluation is unwarranted by any current indications or incidents,
I would suggest that you consider a recommendation made by Doctor
a "eare conference.'" Such a conference would involve you,

me, Dr and
Dr stated that a "care conference" is a standard
health-care practice in cases where any significant change in care
is contemplated. I am open to such a possibility, Abbot Timethy,
because I would see it as an opportunity for you to better inform
yourself of my present health status. I would like my course of
care to be determined not simply by events which took place years
ago, but rather by informed professional opinions of my current
health status. I believe that people do change, people do grow and
people do experience real healing. We are not glaves of our past.
Such is Jesus’ own conviction in the Gospels. Luke’s powerful
description of Jesus’ attitude toward Peter’s predicted triple-
denial of the Lord is a case in point. Jesus did not discard Peter
pefore or after the denial, nor did Jesus preclude Peter from his
leadership role due to his fall. Instead, Jesus confirmed Peter:
"gimon, Simon, behold Satan has demanded to sift all of you like

wheat, but I have d that your own faith may not fail; and once

T am
encouraged by story and John’s descr on of how
Jesus rehabilitated and commissioned fallen Peter on the shores

of the Sea of Galilee after the Passion and Resurrection.

Jesus, I believe, atill does the same things for all who have
vturned back! to him, placing their hope and trust in him. By the
grace of God, many have been blessed with the experience of
"turning back" to Jesus and Jesus’ healing prayers have permitted
the faith of many to "not fail." Consequently, many now have much
to share with the brothers and sisters of Jesus for their

, in all humility, to nue
ask you, under the of
ce of a nness to see
. The is to risk
nditions of their past.
T con for ng time to read
this 1 ass t I for and for our
monagt . A a Holy to

Fraternally,

1E2444c;4ce/ {fué?

Francisco R. Schulte, 0SB
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All sShall Be Well: The Spirituality of Julian of Norwich for Today

by Robert Llewelyn

As I look back on my life with its gins and failures I can say
with some confidence that they were necessary, that without them
God could not have broken through the hard shell of pride which
resisted mercy and grace. I needed my sins, not for their sake, but
for the sake of the self-knowledge in which I must be grounded if
the work of grace is to be made complete. I need them for the
better understanding of the depth of the love which receives me
again, and will never cast me off. So I see that my sins were
necessary, and although as actions they are frozen hard in history,
in value they forever remain fluid to become the instrument of a

deeper penitence and love.

But they have, too, damaged others, and what then can I say?
I must believe that they were foreseen and permitted from the
beginning of time, and I must hand over their consequences to:the
mercy and wisdom of God, who can yet bring good out of evil and use
suffering for the ultimate purpose of love. I have no right to
expect that those whom I have hurt can share Julian’'s exalted
insight that my sin was necessary, but in so far as it is given
them to do so their forgiveness will contain within it an element
of humble gladness that they have been chosen by God as instruments
of my redemption. Thus may we all, by sharing in Christ’s vicarious
suffering, become the agents of one another’s healing.

Take the strange circumstances of Peter and his denial of his
Lord. Did he never reflect that Jesus did not pray that it should
not happen, but simply that after it had happened he might be a
strength to the others? Did not that in itself suggest that his sin
was necessary, and foreseen as such by him who knew the hearts of
all men? Peter’s descent into the valley of humiliation, broken to
be remade, humbled to be restored, purged to be c¢leansed, is a part
of the odyssey of every Christian soul. We can never fathom the
bleaknegs of those few days verging on despair, unrelieved by hope
that he would ever see his friend again. Peter, too, suffered death
and resurrection as presumption and self-confidence gave way to
humility and faith. Peter never spares himself in the telling of
his fall, but the record is factual with no trace of bitterness or
recrimination. We may believe that he had come not merely to accept
it, but to see that it was necessary, that he might see himself in
the light of reality rather than in that of his own fancy.

(from pages 131 - 132)

L
For

bt
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Abbot Timothy Kelly, OSB
Saint John's Abbey
Collegeville, Minnesota 56321-2015

6 April 1996
Holy Saturday

Dear Abbot Timothy,

This is to acknowledge formally my receipt of your letter of 3
April 1996, and to confirm my "ready obedience from the heart" to
your request that I "disengage" myself from pastoral work with the
Hispanic community in Cold Spring, as I expressed to you April 3rd.

I'm sorry that you chose to write me a formal letter before
speaking with me personally; I could have addressed mcst of the
concerns which you expressed in your letter. Many of the concerns
which you cite derive from the choice (in the Saint Cloud Times
article) of words and phrases that can have narrower, canonical
definitions. The article’s author, who ig not a Canon Lawyer, used

terms like "pastor", "parishioners" and "parish" in a generic
sense, to y to r 8 the spiritual
relation I had the His cs Cold Spring.

I can assure you that I've never claimed--or believed--that my
periodic Hispanic pastoral assistance in Cold Spring involved "the
assignment of a priest to that parish.!" In all good faith, I was
simply responding to the request for limited pastoral help from a
friend: Pastor Julian Schmiesing, 0SB, of Saint Boniface Parigh.

Father Julian asked me to address the Spanish-language pastoral
needs of the Hisgpanics who had recently moved into his parish
territory and I responded as one priest and friend helping another.
There was certainly never any question of a formal appointment--and
the ministry with Cold Spring’s Hispanics has always been precisely
an "occasional" ministry. Between our Ash Wednesday beginning and
your Holy Thursday letter to me, the sum total of my Hispanic
pastoral involvement there consisted of two Masses, one small
Higpanic meeting and a day in detention with those arrested.

When you've rested from your Holy Week liturgical duties, I would
like to discuss this with you in greater depth. I'm concerned from
the tone of your letter that you may think I knowingly crossed some
mutually agreed-upon boundary. Thig is c¢learly not the case. As I
pointed out to you on April 3rd, this is the first time you’'ve
suggested to me that you wmight have some expectations about
limitations on my pastoral ministry beyond obvious, broad areas
which we both understand. I have always acted in good faith and I
would never willfully do something contrary to your express wishes.

You asked for my prayers: you’'ve had them daily since the day you
were elected Abbot; . I'm grateful for yours, also.

Fraternally in Christ,

1L:>MOLJC-0 SM/ ogb/ﬁ
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SAINT JOHN'S ABBEY

BOX 2015
? COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015

! OFFICE OF THE ABBOT
April 8, 1996

Rt Rev Francis Rossiter, 0.S.B.
Pro-Primate

Badia PrimaZziale Sant'Anselmo
Piazza Cavalieri di Malta, 5
00153 Roma, Italy

FAX (06) 57 91 374

Dear Abbot Francis:

I received your letter during my time of recovery from gallbladder
surgery and just prior to the preparations and ceremonies of Holy
Week and the Triduum. During these days I have been considering
seriously your request for someone who might become assistant  to
Father Vincent Tobin in the Secretariat of the Athenaeum. .

The suggestion that Father Francisco Schulte take that position
presents a good number of problems for me at this time. Certainly
his facility with languages would seem to £it him well for working
there and I know that Abbot Jerome showed interest in having him
come. However, currently there are some difficulties that need to
be settled in his life and I am not able to release him during this
time. It is conceivable that at a later date that might be possible
but at this time I find it impossible to send him.

I have been trying to see if there might be others or another from
this community who might be suitable for that position. I have
talked with various administrators in our university here to see if

there might be one who could be released. There is omne in
P a d but withdrawing
h nn w usly jeopardize
a that perhaps could not survive
a ch at this . I will continue to ue the possibility,
howe and let know as soon as poss what the prospects
are.

I wish I could give you a more definite answer at this time but I
will expedite information to you as soon as possible.

May this season of Easter be one of great hope for you and blessings
for your important werk.

Sincerely in Christ,

/)7’10%

abbot '.rimo(er Kelly,

PHONE 612 363-2544 FAX 612 363-3082
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Steven M. Vincent, Ph.D.,L.P.
Processus

600 South 25th Avenue

Suite 211

St Cloud, MN 56301

Dear Dr. Vincent:

Father , has an appoin with you on
Friday, me to write you ter relating
to conc h been urging him to get fur-
ther am Y le ng in the direction of a res-
iden co . He has been in ocounselling since
his return from s ral years ago, he tells me, and I am ad-
vised that he ha en king progress.

on 23 and 24, 1993, an wi T.
Mo ra, Ph.D., then as rti ri ea-
polis. I would hope that Father Francisce would allow you to see
the report as it is quite detail The report is June 1,
1993, I 8 sted in that 2 rt that Fr. Fra "enroll
in a twe o ty-four month outpatient program® which he has
done.

You will Father that the had to
do with te sex ty. But r con-

cerns that I have as well. On April 24, 1996, he and I had a talk
about these matters. Rather than recount that event again I am en-—

c in The the
a ti in ma-
t ’ in e.
I he en~
da er is-
t co

I want to you for Fr. Francisco and for helping him
and this ity to 4 a proper program of life for this
good man.

Sincerely in Christ,

Abbot Timothy Kelly, 0.S.B.
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Father Francisceo Schulte, 0.S.B.
April 24, 1996 11:00 A.M.

We met to talk about his involvement in any kind of pastoral minis-
n

t my 80 that he
w tri to ent in such
a i Y. I reminded him of our first

meeting following my election as abbot and read to him the remarks
I recorded at that time:

December 4, 1992 Friday
Francisco Schulte. we ta his Raleigh situation and

brep school. Suggested that he return to Rome, complete as
much of his work as he can for now, return in time to see Doc
in May, then prepare to teach summer school. He should finish
his thesis and then consider assignment that is fitting and

possible.

He understood this to mean that there were limitations on what he

vised policy to all members of th
his in Rome.

h o o
is 1
as o
at -
ger others.
The ho are n n
can res the k t
and I do not want to hold such pa -
son who has gone to great lengths e
same ti It to one c elling apprises the
counsel of £ himself he does not see the
interre lon ity or the views of others who
know the patient except through the erpretation of the patient.
I told I am quite willing to eng in a "care conference" with
his th ist and with our campus doctor.
Other issues I would need to bring up:
1. I a nt of avoidance of contact with super-
i or E

-- request for funding to go to Mexico for research in
summer of 1995; he waited until June to check out if
funding had been made available, which it had not been

bec e had ) misunde the n to first
get ssion abbot to outs contigu~
ous 48 states '

== when I asked him to his t a get=-
ting further help ina t ice he r got
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380 H

back until I requested an appointment. He said he
was w g for me to call im -- which makes no par-
ticular sense to me since the one who knew when he
would be ready with the information I was requesting

-- his latest letter to me requested a meeting after the
busyness of Holy Week and Easter was over, yet Brother
Kelly had to call him to arrange an appointment to see me

I interpreted these events as a sign of a real problem in
dealing with superiors and bosses.

Accountability.
--1I d him to g what he
acco in Mexico ans for
publication either the en pro-

vided as yet
~- his problems with Father Dale as dean of SOT have not

been all Dale’s fault:
=~ his difficulties with the summer monastic insti-
tute which he wants out of because he does not seenm
to want to be accountable to Dale or the SOT for
this program

-- his ing of foundation grant for Hispan-
ic min which ed all sorts of difficulties
bec unable to e to policies of
man e d in such

Ministries. t In ministries that the abbot

found out about only subsequent to his involvement, and some
of these ran the risk of violating out abbey policy on those
who have been accused.

(o]
L = A |

~ B
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SAINT JOHN’S UNIVERSITY
SCHOOL OF THEOLOGY SUMMER SESSION
LETTER OF APPOINTMENT: SPECIAL APPOINTMENT

Saint , Call alle Un , hereby

appoin Tte, O rder Sa ict, for

profes on the ndit s i with the

agreement made with the Abbot of Sain

1) : Agent is app d for the ins of students and related
sponsibilities the title of or.

Academic responsibilities in the School of Theology shall include
coordination of the Monastic Institute.

2) The duration of this agreement is from June 30, 1996
, 1996, then terminates.

-3) : A sum of $500.00 U.S. will be budgeted by Saint
John’s University to the er of Saint Be ct for services rendered under
this appointment. This is payable in lump sum payment to be
processed on August 1, 1

Employee benefits do not apply to this appointment; however, agent shall. be
covered by Workers’ Compensation Insurance.

4) : The provisions of of Saint John’s
i 1 , , and not in
n th s e and made a
r s ee to be bound
s r
5) : This contract is contingent upon sufficient enrollment in the

course assigned.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have set their hands on the day and year
appearing below.

SAINT JOHN’S UNIVERSITY
N OF THE
ORDER OF SAINT BENEDICT, INC

TRt o245

Date: By
s

(over)
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"HISPANIC MINISTRY PLAN FOR 1995-96"

GOAL ONE: To learn about and bond with Hispanic communities by functioning
as pastoral ministers among them.

Objective One: To supplement existing pastoral ministers to Hispanics in
four Hispanic locations in the region (Red River Valley, Twin Cities,
Willmar, and the Diocese of Winona).
Action Plan One: Minister to migrants in the Red River Valley.
Who: Fr. PFrancisco Schulte and Fr, Luigi Bertocchi
What: Perform sacramental ministry and home visits
When: June to September of 1595
Objective Two: To plan ways to promote leadership within these four
Hispanic population centers.
Action Plan One: Meet with Hispanic leaders in the Willmar area.
Who: Fr. Franciscoe Schulte
What: Write an assessment of needs and propose options for
Saint John’s to pursue.
When: October, 1595
Action Plan Two: Meet with Hispanic leaders in the Twin Cities area.
Who: Fr. Francisco Schulte
What: Write an assessment of needs and propose options for
Saint John’s to pursue,
When: November, 1895
Action Plan Three: Meet with Hispanic leaders in the Red River Valley
area.
Who: Fr. Francisco Schulte
What: Write an assessment of needs and propose options for
Saint John's to pursue.
When: February, 1595
Action Plan Four: Meet with Hispanic leaders of the Diocese of Winona
Who: Fr. Francisco Schulte
What: Write an assessment of needs and propose cptions for
Saint John‘s to pursue.
When: March, 1996.

Objective Th to newly-arrived Hispanics in the Saint Cloud
area.
Action P gist in welcoming these new members of the
community and provide supplemental sacramental ministry to
them.

Who: Fr. Francisco Schulte
What: Perform sacramental wministry and home visits
When: on-going basis
Action Plan Two: To be attentive to advocacy needs of Hispanics wis—a-
wvis employment and housing.
Who: Fr. Francisco Schulte
what: To be an advocate or find advocates for Hispanics
When: on-going basis
Action Plan Three: To assist existing Hispanic groups in the Saint Cloud
area by meeting with them and providing sacramental ministry to them.
Who: Fr. Francisco Schulte
What : Meet with groups and provide sacramental ministry
When: on-going monthly meetings

n
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o cgwer' . S
GoalﬁTwo; Genpulteliions and with national and dioccesan jeaders in
Hispanic ministxry.
:ommuw‘cpf{'e_,

i tions in oxrder
t Saint John’s&} al

gs collaboration with APENC.

What : Commun: meetings

When: On-goi
action Pla o: Part e Federacién de
Institutos torales

Fr. Fr

What : Attend ice ally

When: Nove 1,
action Plan Three: Di lab on with Borderlands

Theological Center.
who: Fr. Francisco Schulte
What: Attend consultation in Tyscon, Arizona
Wwhen c er, 1995.
Opbjective Two: To g 2€ and disseminate information fxomw national and
regional leaders t t holders in the Hispanic ministry program at Saint
John

ion P Pro srte to the 50T
ticul it NC, Pederacion
titut les ntexr.
Fx
* What:; Prep
When: Janu
action Plan e e SOT Faculty on the
activities t program.

ancisco Schulte
What.: Prep Tre and deliver summary reports.
When: Once each gemester

1 e: e comsciou gs of ¢ ities in Minnesota and the
T ng rning the igiouse age and culture of the
P pe smong thes.

Objective One: To sponsor gatherings which bring together Hispanics and non-
Hisep

P an 1 ce at Sa John's of
of Gu e par n Erom e preparat
a tic es of nt John’s

’
saint Ben's.
Who: Fr. Francisco gchulte
fihat: Organize the liturdy and social gathering
When: December 12, 1998
pction Plan Two: To study ways LO make this celebration into an all-
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Who: Fr. Francisco Schulte

What: Pr lks.
When: 3¢
Action Plan Two: @ lectures to CSB/SJU/SOT classes.

Who: Fr. Francisco Schulte
t: Prepare and deliver lecturxes.
n: 9 Twd cach Semesdey
Action Plan Three: Give % talks to religilous groups.
Who: Fr. Francisco Schulte

1 ectures.
4
Goal Four: To i t g for members of the Hispanic

communities in our area.

Objective One: To collaborate with the ministry education program in the
Crookston Diocese.
Action Plan One: Teach four classes in the Crookston diocese.
Who: Fr. Francisco Schulte
What: Prepare and teach the classes
When: February, 1996
Objective Two: Collaborate with the Saint Cloud diocese.
Action Plan One: Teach in the ministry formation program

Who :
Whgt: ec/\gcfu.lc} P” ave ,,u,\cl. 7’?;:--A (/h"f’}
When: » /7?(0 r

!
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DATE:

Flle

Abbot Timothy Kelly, 0.S.B.
Francisco Schulte

May 9, 1996

Today I gave him permission to take on three weekend Mass arrange-—
ments in the Crookston Diocese in the summer of 1996. He tells me
he will stay in the rectories and have the Masses with no other
contact with the families than that.
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Saint Leo Abbey Church, O L.

P.O. Box 2157
St. Leo, FL 33574
352/588-2830
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SAINT JOHN’S ABBEY
/@,?7

~

t %O55

5 December 1996

Abbot Timothy Kelly, 0.S.B.
Saint John's Abbey
Collegeville, Minnesota 56321

Dear Abbot Timothy,

Many thanks for your generosity in supporting the upcoming
celebration of Qur Lady of Guadalupe at 7:45 pm in the Great Hall
on Wednesday, December 11, 1996. The schedule will be:

6:45 pm - final music rehearsal
7:45 pm - dramatic presentation of the Guadalupe story
8:00 ca. - procession and Spanish Eucharist
9:00 ca. - reception / meal in Q 264
9:30 ca. ~ Video & discussion on immigration issues
The A 's $150.00 tion should cover about a of
the costs rred in sp the reception/meal. As 1 to

you this morning, this will be the first time for a jointly
sponsored celebration. It has been paid for by the SOT the past two
years since we first organized the Mass and meal as a campus-wide
event. The first co-sponsors will be the 50T Hispanic Ministry
Program, the SJU Campus Ministry Office and Saint John's Abbey. My
dream i1s that in the future there might be an ever-wider
sponsorship and participation.

The Abbey's i ted in the SJU Campus
Ministry Office a t Campus Ministry will
facilitate paying Special Events, Dining, etc.

Thanks again, Abbot Timothy, for your continuing support of
ministry with the Hispanics on our campuses and in our area. I am
very grateful, as you surely already know!

Fraternally,

- .
%WC-&

Francisco Schulte, 0.S.B.

COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015
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Sain

Office of Oblates

28 February 1997

Abbot Timothy Kelly, 0.S.B.
Saint John’s Abbey
Collegeville, Minnesota 56321-2015

Dear Abbot Timothy,

As you know,
ty in
to th

refo

variety

the ble

o vis
both

has asked me to assist
He has
outof o

MY INITIAL REACTIONS:

i mple:

+Liturgy
+Pastoral work
+Monastic leadership
+Hospitality

1

you in ed
busy, i
vl
and
stina

ate!) and am familiar with
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-Since I’'m just now starting to get “settled” at St. John’s, wouldn’t going to the Bahamas
at this point “uproot” me?

-I’ve never been to St. Augustine’s Priory or to the Bahamas, so I have no realistic
information upon which to base a healthy decision. Can I make a “scouting” visit first?

-How long of a commitment are we talking about?

-Who, exactly, will be living at St. Augustine’s Priory and will I get along with them?

-Da the other members of the monastic community at the Priory share s vision
for the “refounded” community? Will they support it actively and sincerely--or sabotage it, either
passively or actively?

-I dread the thought of “packing my life into boxes”--AGAIN!

am to f assis with the “refounding” and “renewal”
stic ty Infa
ce.
er

to pitch-in to support it unreservedly.

e
¢
idance, with prayer, counsel and spiritual
direction. I don’t want this to be simply a new “adventure”--even though there really is a genuine
“adventurous” component to such a mission. I also see this undertaking as something of an
opportunity for St. John’s to engage ina monastic “experiment”; an alternative to large
communities involved in major educational institutions and apostolic commitments.

I thy,

P this g
o .

Fratemnally,

Francisco Schulte, 0.S.B.
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-ABBEY

DR
RO

COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015

OFFICE OF THE ABBOT

April 18, 1597

Re: Raymond George Schulte
Application for Residence in The Bahamas

To Whom It May Concern:

I have known Raymond Geoxge Schulte for over 20 years.
We have and continue to be members of the game religious
community. I have worked with him and now am his

religlous superior.

I attest that he is of good moral character. I know of
nothing which would distract from this or which would
distract from hie being a lawful abiding resident of The

Bahamas.

I attest that his support willl come £from Saint
Augustine's Monastery, Nassau, Bahamas where he will live
as a monk of that religious community of the Roman

Catholic Church.

Based on all that I know about Raymond George Schulte, I
recommend him for residency in The Bahamas.

S8incerely in Christ,

.

Abbot Kelly 0.S B

TK/kr

PHONE 320 363-2544  FAX 320 363-3082
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Ti

Francisco
June 10, 1997 9:57

plans...
HI,
send
Leave on with
Retumwith  two Junlors on
of August.

{'ll then tie-up ends here fora
my family visit, in the Bahamas

A one way eh? Whatever you

Peacel

have them
and

head back to
first week In

leave on the 30th of June),
wedding here on the

mas via North Carolina for
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Kelly, Timothy

To: Relinhart, Dietrich
Subject; RE: Francisco Schulte
If Cisco can teach In the BUC Iwoul ve my approval. My restriction applies speclfically to St
Augustine's College and to mi inpalt s TK
From: Relnhart, Dletrich
Sent; July 15, 1087 9:37 PM
To
Ce
Subject: Franclsco Schulte
in his yearly perfor al Ing that
aching position for in dictine
that it myu ding that it was your desire that no teaching responsibliities be given for

thout prior

Page 1
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Klingeman, David

From: Durken, Dan
Sent: Tuesdav Anaust 0R 1997 10065 AM
To:
Subject: RO VAR VIV

1in

act

NC

the
Att ntl myself in ne as Cl  ain al (he Prep

School and the Chaplain St 's. In 3iwentto

Page 1
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Bihama Benedi fine

biblical and monastic studies in Jerusalem and
Rome.

Bringing his background in academic advising
and computer services to the Bahamas, Fr.
Antony has been appointed the Coordinator of
Student Services at the Benedictine University
College (BUC) on the campus of SAM. This
position entails his serving as BUC’s Registrar
and Director of Advising. Services with
responsibilities in the areas of student
admissions, orientation, scholarships,
recruitment, and convocations programming,

Father  Francisco
Schulte, 0SB, bom in
Cincinnati, Ohio, 44
years ago, did his early
schooling in Kentucky
and North Carolina
and graduated from the
Benedictine high school
of Colegio San Antonio Abad in Humacao,
Puerto Rico. In 1973 he entered the Benedictine
community in Humacao and completed his
seminary studies at Saint John’s, being ordained
in 1979.

For the next two years Fr. Francisco served
as student chaplain, theology instructor and
principal of the Puerto Rican school, as well as
subprior of the monastery and pastor of the
English-speaking parish connected to the
monastery, He then came to Saint John’s Abbey
on a permanent basis and served as a chaplain of
Saint Benedict’s Monastery, Saint Joseph,
Minnesota, as well as chaplain of Saint John’s
Preparatory School. In 1983 he founded the
Office of Vicar for Hispanics for the Diocese of
Raleigh, North Carolina, and directed this office
until 1986.

SUW\ mel— l ‘7? 7

Fr. Francisco did graduate studies in
theology at the Pontifical Gregorian University in
Rome and received the doctorate in Sacred
Theology (S.T.D.). His doctoral thesis was a
study of Mexican spirituality found in sermons
on Our Lady of Guadalupe during the 17%, 18",
and part of the 19* centuries.

Returning to Saint John’s, Fr. Francisco
taught the first classes in Hispanic Ministry
offered at Saint John’s School of Theology and
Seminary. He also assisted in the retreat and
conference work of the Spiritual Life
Department. In 1995 he was appointed the
Director of Oblates for Saint John’s.

Prior Dan Ward, OSB, has appointed Fr.
Francisco the Subprior or second-ranking official
of SAM. He is responsible for much of the daily
routine of the community’s worship and work.
He -is also the newly appointed Director of
Benedictine Oblates of the Bahamas. An article
in this issue describes his hopes and plans for the
reorganization of the Oblate program at SAM,
beginning with a meeting of Oblates here at 4
p.m. on September 21. He also hopes to offer
programs of prayer and spiritual direction at the
monastery for individuals and small groups.

These three Benedictines join Proor Dan
Ward and Fathers George Wolf, OSB, and
Fintan Bromenshenkel, OSB, Brother Herard
Jean-Noel, OSB, and Novice Anthanatious
Gilbert, OSB, to complete the current core
community of SAM. May God prosper the
works of their hearts, heads and hands so that in
all things God may be glorified. May their
number increase as we beg the Lord of the
harvest to send more laborers into the spiritual
vineyards of the Bahamas.
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Kelly, Timothy

From: Franclsco Schulte O
?ent: Thursday, October 02, 189/ 1022 AM
(K
Ce:
Subject mation via Prior Dan Ward

| had

Page 1
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account number and any information needed to close the account, |

Page 2
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From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

bullding p
B

To:
Subject

, Timo
y,Oct 03, 1997 3:48 PM

RE: My récent lelter to Prior Geoffrey (and copy to you...}

ey and ihis one to me. It is my presumptlon (belief?) that

an hand Il over to Prior Dan.

r so there isn't too
In Assisi and the d

n
iv
in

hat sounds like a good

1 news that you don't alread
lating destruction to the basilica.

in the Cities on Saturday
alser late afternoon and

hapter discussion on Tuesday about Fujimi and the
istakes do get made and grace stlll abounds. Peace and many blessings.

hy .

! [ 1]

G rey (and copy to you...)

Page 1
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prayers for me. Hope the Fall Is there by now; it's the one season |
most love. I'l miss it down here a lot,
Pax et bonum,
Francisco

Page 2
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From: Francisco Schulte OSB

Sent: Fri ber 05, 1997 10:52 AM
To: Ke
Subject: Be t here...
Dear Abbot Timothy,
Peacel

Page 1

celved ltke

gs, and
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then con'11ment on them.

2
3 Iso ult

stre by all my different jobs

Page 2
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Oblate
Retreat Master

Page 3
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Kelly, Timothy

From: Franclsco Schulte OSB

Sent: December 1u, 1947 2:25 PM
To: y

Subjact:
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and the llke.

Page 2
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Kelly, Timothy

Page 1
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Kelly, Timothy

From:
Sent: AM
To:
Subject:
riginal Mass
: ia%0 Schulte OSB ~
Sent: Th 05, 1298 9:38 AM
To: Fe
Subject: Re 1 Card

Clsco

Page 1
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Kelly Timothy

From:
Sent: 23, 1998 9:06 AM
To: Kelly, Timothy; Leuthner, Benedict
Subject: FW: | forgot to write about this...
tial.
cs
3
u think It deslrable. Thanks.
Frnr;- Franclsco Schulte OSBI
?ent: 23, 1940 viow A
o
Bubject: about thie...
nhis
at ally
88l
e
grant, etc.
Thanks I\r; ance , for anything you can do 1

Francisco

Father Francisco Schulte, OSB
tine's Monastery
3940

Nassau, The Bahamas
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Kelly, Timothy

From: Franclsco Schulte OSB

Sent: Thursday, Aprll 23, 1998 3:01 PM
To: Kelly, Timothy

Subject: Your cake was good; etc.

Fraternally,
Cisco
gather Franclsco Schulte, OSB
] ustine's Monastery

P N-3940
Nassau. The Bahamas

OSB SCHULTE_00576



Tim

From: Schuite
Sent: Thursday, 9:19 PM
To: Kelly, Timothy
Subject: RE: Thanks for the replyl
Cisco

gaiher Francisco Schulte, OSB
8 ustine's Monastery

P N-3940
Nassau, The Bahamas
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Kelly, Timothy

To
Subject: RE: Update on me...

Dear Father Francisco:

--~Orlginal Me

From: Schulte OSB

Sant: 28, 1998 11:28 PM
0!

Subject:

OSB SCHULTE_00578
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| think he Is the man for the job. It would be nice If he could lose
Ihe harsh edge he has in dealing wilth people when he Is under
Erossure, bul even | am leaming how to live with that, now that we

now lhe paltern.
Anyway, Ihat's the news from Lake Wobegon. Pray for us, okay?

Fraternally,
Franclsco

Father Francisco Schulte, OSB
Subprior

Saint Augustine's Monastery
P.O. Box N-3940

Nassau, The Bahamas
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Kelly, Timothy

To Francisco Schulte OSB
Subject: A Suggestion -
Dear Father Francisco:
e and ees fit in having & visit with

uld se me, that if | were to come t a

is all about and that no one else be allowed to read the
you handled the announcement of your departure at

$0 much more,
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Kelly, Timothy

To: Francisco Schulte OSB
Subject: My visit

Dear Father Francisco:
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SAINT AUGUSTINE’S MONASTERY

POBT OFFICE BOX N-3840
NABSAU, BAHAMAS

t 1-2015

5 June 1998
Fraternally,
Frpmcisce ) o3

Franhcisco R. Schulte, O.S.B.
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Kelly, Timothy
Franclsco Schulte OSB

From:
Sent: Monday, June 08, 1998 2.59 PM
Ta: Kelly, Timothy
Subject: More...
chance lo calch one's It's an ideal "burn-out”
While our work load increases, the number of full-time members of
this co n llac vy ase. In mon
Augus s wil n ly five, s up econd

1
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|know It is "no ' it 'and
whal If | lum Into a bas ul lthe |

decislon fo come home while | am stlll relatlvaly sane and when

Perh  this bling let il help you to u
| wrote whal .th in fact, praying about

gather Francisco Schulte, OSB

S ustine's Monastery
P N-3940
Nassau, The Bahamas

better why
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Kelly, Timothy

To:
Subject: RE: Collegevllle visit dates
on nantda
uir we can
allin th
al Mo
9:40 AM
St
on lots to do. Thanks God for
of Za and Isldore, Thay are won
iings for St. Banedlct. Well, 1t 1S stil
Fraternally,

Francisco

Father Francisco Schulte, OSB

S
s ustine's Monastery
P N-3940

Naerall The Rahamas

eat assistance
additions to

t

¢e-
wal,

Sothis s a and
weather tod for the
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SAINT AUGUSTINE’S MONASTERY
NASSAU, BAHAMAS

OFFICE OF THE PRIOR

14 August 1998

Father Francisco Schulte, OSB
Saint Augustine’s Monastery
Nassan, Bahamas

Dear Francisco,

I begin this ing than speaking to you in person. Although
had written thi er, 1 did not feel that I could discuss this matter
youuntil rl er
at SaintJ s h ed
that T should commuricate to you now rather th

After much thought, prayer and consultation, I have come to the conclusion that it would be best
that yo Saint ’s Monastery new ass by
Abbot y. Yo Saint August schedul ion
departure date of August 26. Abbot Timothy h

When you came to Saint Augustine’s a little over a year ago, your enthusiasm and contributions
to the monastery were many and very much appreciated. You certainly worked hard to start

Des e tio that ng is
ami e co tme
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1ued to increase indicating to me that
ork at the monastery. You are absent from

k
of
P ,1de d time to
8 n the the
to  that + tions to the community b cor L 10 e.
151 you ¢ to do to make conlribut to ly ©e
mon ‘'y. Inyour wor ent {the e
has | done. up the k [
myself  parin  edini  oom for the y gat s, e
rather t  over  theel  ngupofithe chen.
During the months of , July and Augu
done. I asked youto Jop a spiritual li 1
ago, after yo r P
and the O 1o ent
was {o me the night b the chap ent
time e to discuss the d ent with
For
pan
the

Ji ]
ti
i
1
resistance, refusal, or minimal fulfillment.

There is no one thing that causes a situation or relationship to deteriorate to the point that
it must be changed or ended. Instead it is the many little things of life. 1believe the
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same is true in this situation. While others generously help with the dishes after supper
without being assigned or ask, you do it only when it is your assigned duty. When little
tasks need to be done around the house, you are not there except in a few cases. The
daily interaction and living in community does not seem to be part of your life at Saint
Augustine’s. Saint Augustine’s is too small to have someone who is not fully committed
and involved within the community. As one monk asked, “Where is Francisco?”

Over this past year, I have given you various responsibilities so that you could use your gifts and
talents for the upbuilding of the monastery. While you began in earnest, for too long now your
focus seems to be directed elsewhere rather than the upbuilding of the monastery. From what
you tell me, it is the Hispanic ministry. ButI am not sure of this. I am not sure what it is that
you desire while at Saint Augustine’s. I certainly do not see it to be what we agreed to when
you accepted my invitation to come to Saint Augustine’s. We agreed that it was to build up the

presence and the ministry AT the monastery.

I wish to address my absence due to travel on monastic and legal business. I understand that this
has caused you some difficulties and perhaps tensions. Iunderstand that you count the days I
am absent and make remarks about the number to others. As [ explained to you eatlier,
continuing my commitments to monasteries and other religious institutes was part of my
accepting the position of prior. When I leave, I try to have completed or covered the duties
assigned to me. And while at St. Augustine’s, I put in long hours to make sure that I properly
and fully do my jobs as prior and chancellor. While traveling, I usually prepare materials to be
used at the monastery or SAC. If you have been overburdened by my absences, I am sorry.
However, the subprior’s duties are mainly to take up my responsibilities in my absence.
Subprior is more than a title. It is a real job. AsI examine your other work assignments at the
monastery, I do not believe that together they constitute full-time employment. This is so in
order to permit you to assume my duties in my absence. I am sorry if there was
misunderstanding about the role of subprior.

Francisco, you have many gifts, particularly your friendliness and keen intelligence.

I only wish that I had the wisdom and the ability to help you use these gifts within the setting of
Saint Augustine’s as it is. I wish that I could find work for you at the monastery which would
use your talents and center you daily at Saint Augustine’s. I also wish that I had the gift to
overcome how all of this affects me so that I could put aside my feelings to accommodate you.
But I find that I do not have these gifts, or at least not a sufficient amount to deal with the present

situation.

I know that on Wednesday morning, August 26, there will be tension in the air since I will be
there and you will be leaving. I hope that we will both have the peace and the grace of God to
deal with the situation. Iwill ask Finian to prepare a farewell meal for you prior to your leaving.

I am truly sorry that the present situation developed. Iam sorry that it results in your leaving.
As you know, prior to the general chapter I contemplated leaving. I felt that perhaps if I were
not present, the tension would be diffused and you would flourish. But I came to the conclusion
that my leaving now would not be in the best interest of the entire Saint Augustine’s campus.
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bot Timothy Kelly, OSB
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FROM:;

DATE:
TIME:
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NUMBER OF PAGES:
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he i une

TELEFNONE: (808) 422-0867 A% FAX; (609) 520,208 TELEPHONE: (800)-2264771 FAX: (B09}-156-3343
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tnwo

I |y

MEMBERS OF; THE INTER-AMERIGAN FRGEE ABBOCIATION
THE AMERICAN NEWSPARERS PLBLISHERS ASSOCIATION THE INTERNATIONAL PAESE INGTITUTE
THE NATIONAL ASBOGIATION GF BAOADDAS TERE THE ASSOCIATED PRESS
THE COMMONWHALTH PRESS UNION REUTERE

16th August, 1988,
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

Abbot Timothy Kelly,
St John's Abbsy,
Collegaville,
Minnesota.

Dear Abbot Timothy,

The news of the decision to recall Fr. Franclsco Schulte from St Augustine’s Monastery was
raceived with shock and despair by those attending mass at the Monastery this morning. 1t will

be received with even greater shack and despair by ths large Spanish community that Fr .
Francisco has brought together in his short time here,

| am 68 years old, | am of a generatlon taught 1o bow one’s head end accept as God's will what-
aver pronouncement is made by the Church, her Blshops and her priests, For 68 years | have
bowad by head over many declsions | have felt wrong, unfalr and misguided. | want along with
the flow, hacause | could always hear the words of a Belgian nun when | was In high sc¢hool: “It
doesn't matter what you think of the priest, you do not havs to approve of what he does In pri-
vate, but when he speaks from the pulpit, he Is Insplred by God, and we must accapt what hs
says, n'est pas!”

Qui, n'est pasl But it is not “oul” this time. | am breaking ranks, because | do not think that thig
declslon is the will of God. in my oplnion it 18 the wlll of man, And without being presumptuoua,
| think It is a wrong dacision.

9] e

TELEPHONE: {809) 322-1966/7/8/2 FAX; (809) 228-2398 TELEPHONE: (B09)926-4771 PAX: (808
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You sent us several good men to join the aglng, but tremendous gems that ware already here,

Fr rt
la e
co h

In the Bahamas, | must.

Fr. Dan, a fing, a brilliant man, has beeh made Prior. However, his brilliance is needed elsewhere
and so he is more oflen in the North than at his Monastery in the Bahamas where, if the
Maonastery le to grow and bear frult, a full time Prlor is needed.

And then thera is Franclsco Schulte, the man who stayed, and In a short lime has made his mark
and axerted tremendous Influence. In my opinlon, this Js the man an whom the future of thig
monastary in the Bahamas should ba plnned. He s young, he has good health and becauss of
his personality and his Puerto Rican upbringing he relates saslly to our peaple here.

It was a casual conversation and mixing with the psople of the country, that brought about his
Spanish mass and a congregation that grew from a handful to 200 and iz etill growing, 1t is a
congregation that embraces from the wealthlast in the Spanigh community ta the lowliest work-
er on the Sun Intarnational job site. Slowly he was intagrating them into the Bahamian commu-
nity. And certainly the expartise of the Latin artlsans has been a boon to the monastery. All of
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this, thanks to Fr. Francisco.

He has resurrected the cblate programme, got the library golng and as a pubile relations persan
for the Churoh done a tremendous Job. In other words he has glvan ue hope of bullding a living

Church.

Hs Is the right man, In the right place, at the right time. Move him, then instead of killing Us in
slow stages you might as well maka the decislon now to close the Benedictine Monastery In the
Bahamas. Baoause, unlass you have some tremendous plane (hat none of us khow about, the
Manastery will plod along as It hae done Ih the past, and unless, and until thare ara many local
vocations, drift out of existance. Dolng it this way, when wa are just on the verge of goad growth,
ig like Injecting the monastery with a virug for alow death,

| cannot speak for your priests, But from obsarvation, | have never seen such a dsjected, unhap-
py looking band of men. They will carry on, bacause that is the way of ptlests — do God's will
— but by the look of them thay aré not “happy campers,” and there is no song I their hearts,

if a decision must be made and one man must stay and one go — then for God's sake, and the
sake of the Church of the Bahamae, give us Franclsco,

~

~=Your slncaralv, .~
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Kally, Timothy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

In
tos
nce

co
co
lo
sa
mis-used.

w

Franclsco Schulle OSB
Manday, August 17, 1998 7:00 AM

Dan Ward's fax

e D lr Ivedafax
( w d to
e I
e Ul 3, | am in consclence -- and by Justice --

sto Abbot Timothy, with all due

if you had
d

That's all | have to say for now, Abbot Timothy. Time to go
pray. Thanks for listening.
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Fraternally,
Francisco

Father Franclsco Schulte, 0SB
Subprior

Saint Augustine's Monastery
P.0O. Box N-3840

Nassalt, The Bahamas
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Kel Timothy

To:
Subject: RE: Dan Ward's fax
--=--Orlginal Me
From: Schulte 0SB
?enl: Monday, August 17, 1988 7:00 AM
o AIQUSE
Subject: Dan Ward's fax
al
lel
n
1 e, Ihough, la con
ihings to you, ol Tl
ecl:

mis-representations of reality.

and by justice --
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+ This grave Injustice could have been avolded, perhaps, if you had
consulled wilh me--or wilh the aclusl mernbers of this monastic
communily--before agraeing o Dan's Ward's plans, Juslice would tend
to demand such a rouline courlesy, to say nothing of feir-play. As |
sald before, In this case I'm afrald that your good offices have been

mis-uged.

That's all | have to say for now, Abbot Timothy. Time to go
pray. Thanks for listening.

Fratemally,
Francisco

Father Frencisco Schulte, OSB
Subprior

Saint Augustine's Monastery
P.O. Box N-3940

Nsssau, The Bahamas
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Timothy

From: Franclsco Schulte OSB

Sant: Tuesday, August 18, 1998 11:41 AM
To:

Subject: your proposed visit here

ecenl e-mails will follow this
POSITIVELY lo your

stl Therefore, | wourld first vecommend
ally and

Flanned
0

al our Collegeville conversations
in , return 1o
Id eb made calmly
referrable for all Invalved
th no real warning.
S S00N 85 you can

n"on
h
me on h
t t alt your response or any other proposals you
may h b . in, thanks for lisiening!
Fraternally,

Francisco
;ather Franclsco Schulte, OSB
S ustine's Monastery

P N-3940
Nassau, The Bahamas
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Kelly, Timothy

From: Francisco Schuite OSB _ -
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 1998 4:30 PM
To: Kelly, Timothy

Subject: Re: A visit would be excellent!
Dear Abbot Timothy,

As | promised you, a more detalled personal reflection on your two
recen messages...

St.

isad at

I

o)

r of the
if, " has tended

to he pr t
th Is- th
"n ati a

done to me. That is the bottom lIne.

mis-rep
to think
related to "past events” in my life.

OSB SCHULTE 00600



h there

h
a
h
p
ness to
e e S0
b for
g of
. he s by publicly brin up confidential
and hich nothing to dow e casein
point. i .
rought
up
co
co
ca
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belng the case.

Fratemally,

Francisco
gather Francisco Schulle, OSB
S ustine's Monastery
P N-3940

Nassau, The Bahamas
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Kelly, Timothy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Dear Abbot Timothy,
A reply to
need to le r your fr
en
go en
all an

God wllling, then, [ will see you upon your own return to

Francisco Schilte OSB

Tuesday, August 18, 1998 8:05 PM
Kelly, Timothy

Re; A further clarification

sage--and a clarification before you

to St.
g
oxt pack my things and say my
ba sota, you and | can talk It
he her.
ointls
0
al
ad
nt
why
of a wec
lis d Wa
an 0 eve

Collegeville, shortly after mine.

Peacel

Franclsco

Father Francisco Schuite, OSB

Subprior

Salnt  ustine's Monastery

P.O. N-3940
Nassau. The Bahamas
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TM@ — EVYT. Pl !N

Office: (541) 475-2936

St. Patrick Catholic Church Fax: (541) 475-2444
Iglesia de San Patricio 7 B’Z « F,‘?W & éée (2

October 8,1998
Parish Retreat
November 29 - December 3, 1998 (SPANISH)
Sunday November 29 12 noon Mass preside and
preach
7 PM Charla
Monday, November 30 7 PM Misay Charla
Tuesday, December 1 7 PM Misa y Charla
Wednesday, December 2 7 PM Misa y Charla
Thursday, December 3 7 PM Rito de Reconciliacion y
' Charla
December 5-10, 1998 (ENGLISH)
Saturday, December 5 5 PM Confessions
6 PM Mass: preside and preach
Sunday, December 6 10:30am Mass: preside
and preach
7 PM Conference
Monday, December 7 7 PM Mass and Conference
Tuesday, December 8 7 PM Mass: preside and
preach
Wednesday, December 9 7 PM Mass: preside and
Co preach
Thursday, December 10 7 PM Communal Penance

M //7/4 - ]L,, (}éé Service

There will be coffee and refreshments after the evenings Mass
and conferences during the week.The retreat will take place in
the church and the socials will take place in the parish hall. -

341 S.W. "J" Street * Post Office Box 786 e Madras, Oregon 97741-0107
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Kelly, Timothy

To: Schults, Francisco
Subject: RE: Updated update...

You should also be talking wit since he Is my liaison for personnel. He too will be of great help In sorting

things out. Thanks, Clsco.

Abbot Timothy
—-Origtnal
From:
Sent: 1898 9:13 PM
To:
Subject:
Tu tdi ie-ins for
tto th. to get
up the
Clsco
——-Orlginal Massaga—-
F
s 15, 1998 10:41 PM
5 L.
In cal call. 1 willl do that week. Our chat mig to wait
e slr: e filling my days rl ow. But it would be block
God blesst
Dietrich
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SAINT JOHN'S ABBEY

16 November 1998

Abbot Timothy,

1 wqri.dej.; if I might bother you to
send-ﬁo Bishoﬁ Connplly of the Baker,
Oregon diocéhe,'d‘néte certifying my
priestly "bona fides" for. the purposes
gf.twé Pa?ish_ﬁi;siqng:I,wi?l be preaching
iﬁ M;dras, Ogégon, gt the parish of Saint
Patrick——ome nisalon”in Fpanish and the
other in Emnglish. CNhﬂ L9 = b”*-/e)

Fr. Don Tauscher set these missions
up with his friend, Fr. Joseph Kelbel, the
Pastor of the parish. Fr, Joe wrote to
say that -his bishop requires a mnote om
every visiting prigst's "authenticity™.

Thanks so much, <D

¢]
At
o

COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015
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SAINT JOHN'S ABBEY

BOX 2015
COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015

OFFICE OF THE ABBOT

November 25, 1998

Most Reverend Thomas J. Connolly, D.D.
Pastoral Office, Diocese of Baker

P.O. Box 5999

Bend, Oregon 97708

Most Reverend and dear Bishop Connolly:

Father Francisco Schulte, 0.S.B., is a member of Saint John's Abbey in good standing. He is
scheduled to conduct two parish missions in Madras, Oregon from November 29 to December 10.
Father Francisco professed vows as a Benedictine on 11 July 1974, and was ordained to the

priesthood on 19 January 1979.

Sincerely in Christ,

Qf‘i)ﬁ//d\t’j—(%( /é(r K
Abbot Timothy Kelly, OSB

TK/kr

PHONE 320 363-2544 FAX 320 363-3082
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Hermanas Benediclings
Monastetio Sanfa Escoldsica
PO Box §525

Humacao, Puetfo Rico 00792

January 23, 1999

Dear Father Abbot Timothy:

Paz.

Thank your for allowing Father Francisco Schulte to be a member of the Visitation Team
that came to Monasterio Santa Escoléstica. For us it was a blessing to have our
Visitation in the Spanish language. Since Father Francisco is perfectly bilingual the
conversation flew nicely.

Now, we would like to have Father Francisco as our Retreat Master. Tt will be from
June 20 until June 25. We will take care of his traveling expenses and will pay for his

service.

For us, Benedictine Sisters, it is very important to have a Benedictine for our retreat and
problem.

g
ment.

May God bless you and your community.

Sincerely,

Sister Carmen Dévila
Regional Superior

Para que en todas las cosas, Dios sea glorificado. (RSB)
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SAINT JOHN’S ABBEY

BOX 2015
COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015

OFFICE OF THE ABBOT

Febroary 22, 1999

Sister Carmen Davila
Regional Superior

Hermanas Benedictinas
Monasterio SAnta Escolastica
P.O. Box 8526

Humacao, Puerto Rico 00792

Dear Sister Carmen:

June.

Peace and blessings to you and all with you in the service of the Lord.

e

Abbot Timothy Kelly, 0SB

TK/kr

PHONE 320 363-2544 FAX 320 363-3082

OS SCHULTE 00609



Kelly, Timothy

To: Schulte, Francisco
Subject: RE: notmine
Bsy Id
ng a t e
fon. n
-—Orlginal M
From: co
Sent: 01, 1999 11:10 AM
To:
Subject:
Abbot Timothy,
n
s
u
a
jealousy and rivalry.
r tlonse slyw part of thi unity, | do have a to |accepted,
e thisco  unity like it Is o1 d claim as my ow lch  this day, |
e orsinc  y.la by this incident,
Franclsco
F
S 4:33 PM
To:,
Subject: Re: not ming
Sweety,
Of course, ow agon husy; SO we ur and If you can't get
something NF e tand, but we'll lorgive.

ng to the prison most Salur
s my volce and stylel 1like

for Joel's Sunday Mass there, He
o | can really belt stuff out the
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ab

b
pl
Jove to the broll 8, telt an fle for his
am. Whenis {h m no fin ove? WIll you miss
Tokyo?
you h for
aking folks with a

Love and peace,
Y
>
> 25, 1989 7:52 PM
>
>

lease

asca

appy. fine

gmy
>
| J— Or -
> Fror-

To! o
> Sent: 2/25/98 4:25 PM
> Subject: not mine

>
> Brothers,
>

> There arrived foday In my laundry a purple-with-green-squares pillow

>¢c of
>k cal | think, & sham. No name on it that | could find.
> 's
> pe. Ifit's yours, let me know, and Il put it In your
>
>
> Peace,
>
2
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To: Schulte, Francisco
Subject: RE: possible meeting

Thanks for your response, Cisco. Just know the door Is open, Peace.

nal M
1099 11:46 AM
0
Dear Abbot Timothy,
e apo Ih
| that m
1 d to om a_whole "comrlex“ of things t from any
p ¢ of mething of a catalyast; they prec  ted a
p t ec
Your prayers, though, will be apprecialed as | continue my dellberations and discernment about me and St. John's.
Peacel
Francisco
, 1999 11:16 AM
ng
is
has hap
thy
~-Qriginal Messag
From; y co
Sont; 8y, 01, 1698 11:10 AM
To: y, Timothy
Sub) FW: not mine
Abbot Timothy,
me.
All s ma Twantto b ofthiscomm  .ldo havea el
ac d, ap nity If | am ofeel llkke it Is | could claim n--

1
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which, to this day, | am unable to do honestly or sincerely. | am deeply troubled by this Incident.

Franclsco

28,1999 4:33 PM
Ta:
Subject: e: notinng

Sweety,

Of co ow iz ;soweu if you can't get
some NF u but we'll ive.

Gi love to the broll here, tell 1e can whistle for his

sC am. When is lh orm no but final, move? WIll you miss
Tokyo?

you have for
aking Jap folks with
Love and peace,

Pat

>8 25,1999 7:52 PM

1 fine
igina -
McD

To:
> Sent: 2/25/99 4:25 PM
> Subject: not mine
>

> Brothers,

>
> There arrived today In my laundry a purple-with-green-squares plllow
2
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> case of the
> kind called, | think, a sham. No name on it that ! could find.

> Bosldes, it's
> not my type. Ifit's yours, let me know, and Il put It in your

> mallbox.
>

: Peace,
> Pat McD
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Kelly, Timothy

Relnhart, Dietrich
Woednesday, March 31, 1999 9:50 PM

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

co with
ould ag

dence inltlated by Fr

hereisas o C
ate in 1998. Before

Ibillties whi [

Abbot Tim
one of the
you.

Dietrich

8l Messag ‘
19099 4:12 PM

Dlstrich,
FY

ert
Messag

996 6:53 PM

HI, Mary!

d -m
| m
a ve

d service
edasan

a mem
ay of ut

wi L of "coi
ut itto be

our discussglons,
Tl iater, then.

Franclsco

«.=-0rlginal Me

From:
Sent: 19, 1998 1:44 PM

To: Isco
Cc: Schulz, na
Subject; RE: Mal Latino...

Francisco,

Thanks for your e-mail,
| hav in Af nannla wisa
next
best
WIIl you please call ™

el fo talk aboul 0
"ot - a7 g0 thal she mig

{hat labl 1
cont sta |
d sa tos o

| w tint L p
get e sta Mt o
bul plan ey 0

ions. | think he is foll
nything | will need a

the mona
monastlc

oul
inth
ke a

(s 1]

through on
light from

rase
he said

ut

ari

fa

ns.,

ve
not
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ad whal our parlicu are. | would
we have now is for only; future

I laok forward to our meeting.

gin
999 3:28 PM
Subjoct; Matters Latino...
Dear Mary,
er h is ha
R e ctine
a u InPu
if d
e a
a ]

Thanks for your time--and patience !
Sincerely,

Father Francisco

Rev. Dr. Franclsco R. Schulte, 0.S.B.

Saint
Colle ola 56321-2015

with !ou when we meet. Keap In mind that
loped.

Ith Latinos. I grew up as a kid in
John's In our school at the Mission

here | was ordalhed In 1979.

ce h
ou
vis

I'd love to meet with you and
to be of help, and if it can be al

0SB SCHULTE_00616



)
Kelly, Timothy

To: Schuite, Francisco
Subject: RE: Job-quest update..,
rthe report. 1 hope you wlll co e to pursue and comes em. a of
ervices" has to be explored ca ywith me b aco to this of ¢ ct Keep
me informed. Thanks.
Abbot Timothy
~~—Qrlginal
From:
Sent;
To:
Co:
Subjoct:
Dear Abbot Timothy,

Just wanted to keep you updated of the job-quest, in particular the Admissions Offlce possibility. It looks good now.

| could
ch and
en
ar n
he
s
0 -
t rt
it
note: bolh Brother Dlelrich and Milbert have to me that
to a to the
am In work, Brother to
Mary would be forthi  cific se: supﬁonl
programs. My to Impels toa a tesk that |
king nsfd could well d ail with m nt spiritual ministry
the etrlc with me the Ibll limited I of Theology
actlvlties.
By war of "gusstimating” how future time and energy commitments might look for these various jobs, | would hazzard
the following:
families/potential possible plcks-up It could very well a
--and soms.
ncreasing. It
| gram were to
such as belng appolinted "officlal" Assl
reality could devote full
account
such a Jerome's
Rome for to me,
growing ministry or I'm asking you to
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While thera Is still much more to discuss with you about my future assignments —and my future, per se- this is surely
enough to burden you with for now.

Thanks for readingl
Pesce,

Francisco

0SB SCHULTE_00618



Kel

From: i Schulte, Francisco
Sent: Monday, April 19, 1999 4:43 PM
To: Kelly, Timothy
Subject: RE: Job-quest update...
ep youi as thin op lu
racted s idea is ne, be
thln?s prudent a eif We
shall s .
-—~—-Origlnal
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject;
r the report. | haope you will co eto e and see comes em. The of
ervices" has to be explored ca y wl b a comml to this of contra
Keep me med. Thanks.
A Timothy
Dear Abbot Timothy,
Just wanted to keep you updated of the job-quest, in particular the Admissions Office possibility. It looks good
now,
|
a twork o y
r met for
While actual details would, of course, have to be worked out, Mary Indicated that even now Admissions can
y
g the
]
D " for
it al,
] ary
hi
ve indicated to me that
| ta
s lopment work could dove-tall ( ise) with my current
. letrich has also rals ith me the ilty of some limlted f
|
0;1 g" how future time and energy commitments might look for these various jobs, | would
t
familles/potential and possible picks-up it could very
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become a full-time poisition -- and then some.

I e
anner {such as being appointed "offl or
If | could
account
to have no ntla In ity
spliitual or the you to do a for tp !
So, that's how the Latino / Admissions plece of the  loo |
ientInthe SOT  tin b
tyl
ey
While is stil d ith you about my future assignments --and my future, per se-- this Is
surely ghto h
Thanks for reading!
Peace,
Francisco
2
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)
Zﬂ
;

Re
St.

abadia de san antonio abad / apartado 729 / humacao, puerto rica 00792

22 de abril de 1999.

o Schulte, OSB
bey,

Collegeville, MN 56321-2015

Muy estimado Francisco:

e nlE
o del

‘Tuestro 25 aniversario de profesion. El mismo va

+ Bocer ﬂvv:—r&,asl

Abad Oscar Rivera, 0SB

cc. Abbot Timothy Kelly, 0SB
Saint John’s Abbey

|
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SAINT JOHN’S ABBEY
. SULHJGLY
Dear Brothers, /Vl 0k">l [ ; (???

Fridey afternoon I received ma final report from the
Mayo Clinic diagnosing leukemia (B-cell Chronic
Lymphocytic Leukemia). In a nutshell, as best as I
can understand it, chronic leukemia is a slowly
progressing cancer of the blocd in which certain
white cells proliferate and eventually incapacitate
the body’s immune system.

I am acheduled to see a hematologist on Tuesday the
l8th to get some more detailed information, have
some of my many questions answered and hear his
recommendations about "the next step"-- where we go
from here. Luckily, I‘m in the initial stages of
the cancer and still have no real symptoms; for now
I am without any discomfort.

This diagnosie of leukemia took me totally by
surprige: the cancer was discovered in the course
of a routine blood test that I requested a week and
a half ago in order to monitor my cholesterol
level. In the course of the lab work an abnormally
elevated white blood cell count was observed. There
were then a series of subsequent blood tests and
the pathologist’s report which led te the final
geries of tests and the diagnosis at Mayo.

Right now I'm still pretty numb; it hasn't really
had time to sink-im yet. I must say, though, that
I'm at peace, for the most part.

I promise to keep you updated as I get more

detalled information. Meanwhile, I am grateful for
your concerm and your prayers. I count on both.

Fraternally,

P.S. My cholesterol level is a nice, low 185...

COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015
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SECTION XVIII

Chronic eukemia

v

Chronic Lymphocytic Leukemia

Bruce D. Chesen, M.D.

*

v EPIDEMIOLOGY
CLL is the most cemsmon {orm of adult lcukemia in Western cauntries, with
10,000 new most are

some

v DIAGNOSIS AND STAGING
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1, 0— (> 10 yca

ad of M@j % 79 5. 11 —+ hepatomegaly and/or splenomegaly (§ years)
4. 111 — + anemix (1.5 years)
8. [V — + thrombocytopenia (1.5 years)

v PRINCIPLES OF THERAPY
day has

a rec n
but when to treat. Pat
exh a course thal docs not e
follawing diagnosis. initiation of ther
and be

s

328 CMRONIC LEUKEMIA

Are

the

net
ges

and it remains an
e deaision of nat
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Lavkemia
Mhm
Sugng

Stage 01 Sage il + ¥

Statde Progragsion Active Dineast

Otesenation CLB 20 mpw po q 2 ™%
of
30-40 mg/m' po q 34 wk

Falure

Prcarating 25 g IV
Qd % 5q28d

Camplicatiom'
result in with or
of ¥
oo

CHRONIC LYMPHOCYTIC LEUREMIA 329
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{or
ar .
ve and have bern associaied

umor
and rare

¥ PROGNOSIS

v NATUL

Vv REFERENCES

¥ DIAG!

380 CHRONIC LEUKEMIA
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Kelly, Timothy

From Schulte, Franclsco

Sent: em . 10:57 AM

To:

Ce:

Subject: erv r Ission Office ~ Chicanol/Latino
Importance: High

Hello, Pat and Abbot Timothyl

an nd ay with Michele Lud  a ob
on dam office work with Lat . s
In lbert (head of Admisslons) and in the re
M a Mary and passed along to her everything we had discussed, in order to "hasten” the formal

pr
It looks like we are making progress now!

] just wanted you both to know what's happening as it happens...
Thanks,

Clsco

| Messag
cisco
Chlcano/Lating

need to thi McDarby - Abbey Personnel Director,
like the ott on: d it may serve as a model for future

contract service opportunties on campus.

Here are some areas the Francisco ] had reviewed:

‘We need to come up with a (basically what is listed above is a good start)
etc).
a ed - we will ke
u need to cov es ission

- How much will compensation be - will it be a lump sum or per project?
Misc - How will he connect with other admission staff? (all staff meetings, TM meeting to meet others, etc.)

He has conn thr AP.EN.C (Agentes Pastorales de las E ,
SD and WL cus cusing this year on MN for contact b 1t
ares to set our sights on for future expansion.

Franclsco Conlracl
Senvices.do...
——0rlginal Message-—
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From: Luttons, Michelo

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 1959 11:56 AM

To: Milbert, Mary; Schulle, Francisco

Ce: Fasl Forward Program

Subjant: Conlrac) Sarvizes for Admission Oliice — Chleano/Latino

<< Flle: Francisco Contract Services.doc >>

Here Is a llst of the areas for contracted services. 1assume that there is some paper work that must be done to
establish all of this. What is our next slep?

Michele Luden:

Assiscant Director of Adimissions/Caordimator of Liversity Recruitment
CoilcEc of Saint Benedict/Saint John's University
o

P.O. Box 7155
Mallanavilla BN £61721.7168

0SB SCHULTE_00631



Kelly, Timothy

From:
Sent: ca 0, 1999 9:35 AM
To: ne
Subject: nn
Francisco'.
| our ol i .
ant ol ay
kno a
t | d or misrepresented, please let me k | know d make a significant,
In this area. But| suspect you could make a nt contribution to the nistry
in the Bahamas. | do not envy you your decision.
Blessings in this holy season,
Bill
alM
r 14, 1999 4:38 PM
s so much visit yest , Bll. I will be delighted to s the s efforts to the
that my tal e permit, ularly in the area of Hispan oa endeavors.

Ifo fo n one imp ild card" in my deck of possible Ignments -- something that | want you to

be re | probably d to return to our mission in the .

So bwi itin

wo hec Ing this

sta wou on at

this stage.

So, 't p for me in the near future, | ant you to kno front that the

invit u not too far away. It will requi ot of serlous d nment, belleve

me.
Just so you know, Bill.
Thanks agaln for yesterday. | honestly do hope that I'm around to act on the possiblilties we discussed.

Clsco
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Kelly, Timothy

From:

Sent: 28, 2000 2:33 PM
To:
Subject: 8...

Hi, Abbot Timothy!
Just walked in the door from NC — a wonderful time with the family. Mom especially sends you greetings.

c.
i
hera.
fo my t oth things sound good to me, to
to {w r u this summer, even though it's id,
Ny ha .
See you in church!
Cisco
----QOrlglnal Message--—~-
From:
Sent: 15, 2000 2:48 PM
To:
Subject:
In
1 n SOT
2 o lling It would be a good help to them.
Igin
14, 2000 3:13 PM
ot!
Hi, Abbot Timothyl
0 If you'd
y
P at's
fine, too.
Istry.
run
nto
and
In addi to my lending dandp ing ca | would find t civ Ing
for my Fall semeste class. | my ssi to 8t. Augu i en
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explained that we would need It for a formation library, spirituality ministry and the Oblates. The books are all still
there, | also need to plck-up some of my Spanish and ltalian languege reference books for my Lit Press translation

work.
Thanks, Padre,
Clsco
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Contract Services of Fr. Francisco Schulte to support recruitment
activities and visibility/outreach activities:

Goal — To develop a local, church-related Chicano/Latino outreach and recruiting effort for the
Admission Office which will result in the enhanced number of Chicano/Latino students at

CSB/SIU. Identify, develop and coordinate relationships with Minnesota parishes that have
large Chicano/Latino populations. Activities include

¢ Establishing a list of appropriate parishes

¢ Create and implement a timely and appropriate communication flow which would include
phone, electronic and written correspondence

¢ Limited travel to targeted parishes
¢ Coordinate campus visits for key parish administrators, youth groups, etc.
¢ Attend and provide presentations at diversity related events

¢ Telemarketing to selected Chicano/Latino inquiries and accepted applicants and their
families as needed

¢ Supporting in the development of a bilingnal brochure for Chicano/Latino recruitment
¢ Update the Admission Office Sequiter database with parish information

Here are some areas the Francisco I had reviewed:

We need to come up with a position description (basically what is listed above is a good start)

Office space — the Abbey will provide the office space on lower level Quad (also the Spiritual
Life & Retreat Program). Admission will pick up the cost for a phone connection and any long
distance charges related to admission work. Admission will need to provide a computer and

other supplies (i.. business cards, stationary etc).

Transportation — Should a Abbey or a university vehicle be used — we will need to keep track
of mileage. Francisco has a cell phone that he can use but admission would need to cover
charges associated with admission calls (in case of emergency).

Compensation ~ How much will compensation be — will it be a lump sum or per project?

Misc — How will he connect with other admission staff? (all staff meetings, TM meeting to meet
others, etc.)

0SB SCHULTE_00635



Abbot John Klassen, O.S.B.
Saint John’s Abbey
Collegeville, Minnesota 56321-2015

23 January 2001

Dear Abbot John,

Before we have our first formal visit I want to share some of the things that have been on my
mind lately -- the things I've been praying about these days. I will try to provide a little
background in order to put these things in context. Please bear with me...

In early May, 1999, I requested somé blood work to determine my cholesterol level. It turned out
that I had a nice, low level, but the blood work discovered an anomaly in my white blood cells. By
the time all the additional testing was completed the Mayo Clinic had confirmed the diagnosis of
Chronic Lymphocytic Leukemia (CLL), an incurable form of cancer.

That was shortly before my novitiate class (1974) was to celebrate twenty-five years of monastic
profession. However, I had already informed Abbot Timothy that I did not think I could
participate in the renewal of vows on July 11. I still did not feel like a true member of Saint John’s
Abbey. And, frankly, I was also deeply upset by my perception of Abbot Timothy’s treatment of
me over the years, in particular the way he handled my return from the Bahamas. I didn’t see how
1 could "renew” vows 10 a monastery I had never intended tc join, nor did I see how I could make
such a "renewal" before Abbot Timothy, feeling the way I did then.

That was the situation at the time of my diagnosis with cancer. Things were so dark for me then
that I was planning to request a dispensation from monastic vows; I was also engaged in serious
conversations with officials from two dioceses about the possibility of incardination. The leukemia
diagnosis simply changed everything.

In light of the diagnosis, it no longer made any sense for me to pursue plans to leave St. John’s.
As someone with an incurable illness, I could hardly expect a bishop to accept me for
incardination. My real desire was to spend my time preparing well for death. I could so at St.
John’s, in whatever time remained to me, So I experienced my illness as grace -- and truly longed
"to depart and to be with Christ". I no longer felt any hesitation about participating in the Jubilee
celebration, nor about renewing my vows before Abbot Timothy. I felt only a desire to get ready.

The cancer provided Abbot Timothy and myself with an opportunity to relate in ways that had

little to do with our past history. I could share with him deep, intimate portions of my spiritual

life, especially my new concern: to live well as I prepared to die well. I felt that his concern for me
was genuine and I experienced the compassionate side of Abbot Timothy as never before. I will
always be indebted to him for his kind treatment and support in my illness. I am especially grateful |
for the grace of reconciliation that the cancer seemingly facilitated.
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Abbot John Klassen, O.5.B.
23 January 2001
Page Two

Since that cancer diagnosis in May of 1999, my spiritual life, especially my love for monastic life,
has only deepened in ways that are almost impossible for me to describe. Instead of causing me
inner turmoil or resentment against God, the knowledge that I have an incurable disease has
somehow resulted in an interior (and exterior?) serenity -- deeper than any that I've ever
experienced; instead of resentment against God I experience an increased sense of trust and
awareness of God’s love for me. This is humanly inexplicable to me. How can I possibly interpret
it, except as grace?

I'long to know God’s will for me in the midst of this -'and I desire the grace to put God’s will
into practice, whatever it may be. My initial, exhilarating expectations of a relatively quick death
have given way, frankly, to feelings of frustration that the illness currently seems to be "dragging
on" in a more or less stable condition; that it’s cutrently "on hold", It’s hard to explain without
sounding morbid, but it’s harder for me to accept stable health than it would be to accept
"departing and being with Christ", But that is my honest reaction. I'm praying continually for the
grace to really accept God’s will (as opposed to my own ...}, even if God’s will should
be for me to stick around indefinitely.

My request for a monastic sabbatical is related to this ongoing search to know better God’s will in
my life. I want to know "where to go from here": how best to invest my time and energy if I'm
indeed supposed to be around for the duration. To facilitate that, I hunger for something like a
traditional desert experience. I search for a "privileged" setting and time dedicated to prayerful
reflection, personal "re-creation” and, ultimately, preparation for death. In particular I’ve been
dreaming about spending a year or so in the Sacro Speco at Subiaco; a close friend of mine from
our Sant’ Anselmo days is now the Abbot/Ordinary of Subiaco and he’s invited me to live there, if
I should be able to do so.

As a Benedictine, I know that God also regularly reveals his will to me through ordinary settings
and through a variety of instruments like my abbot, the community and my "lectio on life".
Wishing to be truly open to God working in those ordinary ways, I've avoided proposing any
particular assignments yet, John, Ive preferred to wait silently and prayerfully, thinking that
perhaps you or the community might call me to some particular ministry ~ and that in such a call I
might hear echoed God’s will for my future service. I’ve hesitated to do anything that might be to
"promote my own cause”. That has been my attitude.

Recently, though, as I was sharing all of this with a trusted confrere, he said that "it might be very
helpful for the new abbot to get some direct, concrete input" from me. He thought it would assist
you as you consider possible future assignments for me. That confrere thought it would be helpful
for me to inform you about my general areas of interest -- and give you an honest assessment of
my major talents and limitations. So, I make bold to share with you some of the things which I've
considered prayerfully as possible ways to serve my abbot and community, either after a monastic
sabbatical or without benefit of one.
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Abbot John Klassen, 0.S.B.
23 January 2001
Page Three

I believe that my greatest gifts and talents lie squarely in people-related areas, such as:
- spiritual direction and counseling
- retreat work/spiritual conferences
- pastoral ministry (particularly Hispanic ministry)
- hospitality/personal outreach
- concem for those who are hurting, marginalized, et al.

I recognize that my greatest limitations lie in areas related to administration/organization, such as:
- office work
~ paperwork
- deadlines
- reports
- comumittees/meetings

Some possible areas of service which have recently surfaced in my prayer include:

+
— God has blessed me with certain "people skills" which could well be put to use within

our community. Since your election, John, I've been wondering if the Prior’s responsibilities
might be reconfigured in such a way as to entrust to two monks the two major areas which
currently seem to make up the Prior’s job description: one monk attending to the adrinistrative
portion of the office and another to the person-oriented, outreach components of the ministry. I
could see myself serving my abbot and community in some person-oriented, care-providing
outreach, I fear I would be a disaster in any administrative position...

+

- During my time in the Bahamas, I formed warm, trusting relationships with Archbishop
Burke, Monsignors Moss and Pinder, the diocesan clergy, the Benedictine Sisters and a rather
wide circle of friends. I believe that my friendships and connections could make me a respected
"liaison" between St. John's/St. Augustine’s and the Archdiocese, as well as with St. Augustine’s
College, the Benedictine Sisters, et al. I would be honored to serve there in some capacity; I still
love the Bahamas.

+
- As aresult of substituting for Fr. Tim Backous, O.S.B., in his Chaplain’s office these
past five months, I find myself open to the possibility of working on a pastoral team with other
Benedictine confreres in the SJU Campus Ministry program. Should you feel that such a job
would be a viable option for me, and if the University administration were to ask for my
assistance, [ think I would be especially helpful in working toward deepening the students’
spiritual life, as well as working with students discerning a vocation to ministry or religious life.
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Abbot John Klassen, O.S.B,
23 January 2001
Page Four

+ Service to the Benedictine Confederation at Sant’ Anselmo in Rome

~ In 1993 Abbot Primate Jerome Theisen asked me to remain in Rome to assist him at
Sant’ Anselmo, but I felt obliged to return to Collegeville in order to found the SOT’s Hispanic
Ministry Program and teach. [ was subsequently invited by Acting-Abbot Primate Francis Rossiter
and by Abbot Primate Marcel Rooney to return to Sant’ Anselmo and assist there. Abbot Timothy
Kelly declined those invitations for me. Since I loved my time in Rome, had great personal and
professional relationships with the Faculty, students and employees at Sant’ Anselmo, speak
Italian: fluently and have often wanted to go back to Rome, I’'m certainly open to assisting there.

I do hope that my "counselor" confrere was correct about the importance of my conveying these
things to you, John. If not --if this has been inappropriate for me to do-- then I extend a heartfelt
apology. As ] explained above, my own inclination has been to remain silent and wait prayerfully
to see if, perhaps, you have something particular for me to consider.

I'look forward to our first formal talk about these and other important, related matters. Please let
me know when you would prefer to schedule a visit.

Thanks for taking the time to read this, John,
Gratefully and fraternally,
‘7%%«4 V>

Francisco Schulte, O.S.B.
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Francisco (Raymond) Schuite, 0.S.B., S.T.D.
(An outline of my monastic life and assignments)

Born on 26 February 1953 in Cincinnati, Ohio, | began the Benedictine monastic
life on 15 October 1971 when | was accepted here at Saint John's by visiting Prior Eric
Buermann, O.8.B., as an “external Candidate” for Monasterio San Antonio Abad in
Humacao, Puerto Rico. (Prior Eric accepted me as a Candidate in Mary Hall, where |
was staying with Father Jaime Reyes, O.S.B., during my first visit to Saint John's). Prior
Eric and Father Julio (Julian) Schmiesing, O.S.B., were up from Puerto Rico for the
occasion of Abbot John Eidenschink’s abbatial Blessing. (Monasterio San Antonio Abad
was still a dependent priory of Saint Johns' Abbey.)

| was a 1971 graduate of Colegio San Antonio Abad, before going on to college
at the University of Notre Dame, where my old friend, teacher and High School
Vocations's Group director, Father Jaime, was working on his doctorate in Liturgy.
When Father Jaime was appointed Novice Master at MSAA by then Prior Julio, | was
invited by the Community in Puerto Rico to begin my Novitiate year. | did so at
Monasterio San Antonio Abad on 10 July 1973 (Prior Julio tonsured myself, Oscar
Rivera and Rafael Perez). My classmates and | professed our first monastic vows to
Prior Julio there on 11 July 1874 and our Solemn Vows to Prior Landelin Robling,

0.S.B., on 11 July 1977,

Subsequent to our first profession in 1974, my Spanish-speaking classmates
were sent to the Monasterio del Tepeyac in Mexico for their Theology and | was sent to
Saint John's Abbey to complete the undergraduate degree in Theology which | had
begun at the University of Notre Dame in 1971, prior to entering the novitiate. | was
awarded a B.A. in Theology from Saint John's University in 1976. ] then began graduate
studies in Theology at the Divinity School of Saint John’s University, leading to
ordination to the diaconate (11 July 1978) and priesthood (19 January 1979) — both at

the monastery in Puerto Rico.

During my years as a monk at MSAA, | ministered in our parishes and mission
chapels and was the Pastor of the monastery's English-language parish. My service in
the monastery's Prep School consisted of teaching Religion classes to 9", 10t and 12"
graders; chairing the Religion Department; serving as the school's Chaplain and,
ultimately, as its Headmaster. At the time of my 1980 call to Minnesota by Abbot
Jerome | held the office of Subprior in the monastic community.

Altogether, | spent a total of twelve years in Puerto Rico at San Antonio Abad as
a student and monk before being called to Saint John's Abbey by Abbot Jerome
Theisen, 0.8.B., in May of 1980. It had been more a home to me than any other place
and, of course, | left reluctantly, fully expecting to return there shortly. Abbot Jerome's
“recall” of most of the American monks was intended to provide a one year period for
the Puerto Rican monks to “cool off and settle down". Since the Pusric Rican monks
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were engaged in their independence throes, they needed to feel secure in their local
leadership — without the presence of mast of the American leadership figures.

Finding myself, unexpectedly, back at Saint John's, | was assigned by Abbot
Jerome to be the Chaplain at Saint John's Preparatory School (1980 - 1983), serving
simuitaneously as a “charter member” of the newly established Chaplains’ team to the
Sisters of Saint Benedict at Saint Benedict's Convent.

In 1983, with Puerto Rico no longer a viable option, but sfill feeling out of place at
Saint John's, Abbot Jerome gave me permission to undertake a three year period of
Spanish-language ministry at the request of Bishop F. Joseph Gossman of the Diocese
of Raleigh, North Carolina. My years of ministry in North Carolina were spent as the
founding Vicar for Hispanics of the Diocese of Raleigh, serving simultaneously as
Associate Rector at Raleigh's Sacred Heart Cathedral.

In 1986, after completing my agreed-upon three years, | returned to Saint John's
Abbey. | felt too “Benedictine” to remain in NC as a diocesan priest, though | honestly
wasn't sure that Saint John's was the monastic community for me since | had originally
found my stability at San Antonio Abad in Puerto Rico. Abbot Jerome reappointed me
as the Chaplain at Saint John's Prep School and | went back on the Chaplains’ Team
for Saint Ben's. With Abbot Jerome's blessing | also began graduate studies at the SOT
in Spirituality, completing an M.A. degree in Spirituality and Monastic Studies at Saint
John's University School of Theology * Seminary in 1988.

At that time, Abbot Jerome totally surprised me by asking me to undertake
advanced studies in Spirituality in order to serve in the Abbey's Spiritual Life Program
and, eventually, in our future Guest House -- a dream which was dear to his heart. He
told me that he needed someone "credentialed in Spirituality” for the Guest House. |
agreed to undertake the doctorate and went to Rome where | studied at the Institute of
Spirituality of the Pontifical Gregorian University, residing at Collegio di Sant' Anselmo. |
was there with Abbot Jerome when he was elected Abbot Primate in September of
1992 and | assisted him informally until January of 1994, when | completed my studies
with the public defense of my doctoral thesis on the theological and spiritual
significance of the earliest formal sermons preached on the apparitions of Our Lady of

Guadalupe in Mexico.

Abbot Primate Jerome and | had planned for me to remain with him at Sant’
Anselmo as his personal assistant, liaison with Sant’ Anselmo’s lay employees and
Formation Director for the Junior monks living in the house. However, in mid-1993 | was
asked by Dale Launderville, O.S.B., then the SOT’s Dean/ Rector, to join the Faculty
of the School of Theology * Seminary as the founding Director of its Hispanic Ministry
Program and to teach courses in Hispanic Ministry and Spirituality. While | personally
preferred to remain in Rome with Abbot Jerome, | felt something of a moral obligation to
accept Dale's invitation hecause | had, myself, proposed such an initiative for Hispanic
Ministry five years previously. It was, to say the least, a very hard decision for me.
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| received Abbot Primate Jerome's (reluctant) blessing and Abbot Timothy's
official sanction to take the SOT position. So, with my new Doctorate of Sacred
Theology in hand | returned to Saint John's in late January of 1994. From 1994 through
1998, in addition to starting and directing the new Hispanic Ministry Program and
teaching in the SOT, | collaborated with the SCT's newly established Multicultural
Initiatives Committee to develop opportunities for multicultural education / ministry
within the SOT, in close cooperation with the Hispanic Ministry initiatives of local
dioceses and parishes, including those of local Lutheran and Episcopalian churches. |
simultaneously held my old positions in the Abbey's Spiritual Life Program and on the

Chaplain's Team.

Abbot Timothy also appointed me to the position of Director of Oblates for Saint
John's Abbey in 1995, a position | held until | was asked to assist Prior Dan Ward,
0.8.B,, at Saint Augustine's Monastery, Nassau, Bahamas, in July of 1997. While at
Saint Augustine’s, | served the monastic community as its Subprior, as well as Director
of Oblates, Director of the monastery's Spiritual Life Program, monastic Guestmaster
and Chaplain to the Benedictine Sisters. Among my contributions to the Archdiocese of
Nassau were weekend pastoral assistance in various parishes; the establishment of a
ministry to local Spanish-speaking Catholics; spiritual conferences for a variety of.
diocesan bodies; and a number of week-long parish missions throughout the Bahamas.

In the fall of 1998 | returned to Saint John's Abbey and resumed my old positions
in the Abbey's Spiritual Life Program, on the Saint Benedict's Monastery Chaplains'
Team, and in various regional Hispanic Ministry initiatives, in particular the Saint Cloud
Diocese's Office of Multicultural Ministry and the Crookston Diocese's Hispanic Ministry

program,

In October of 1999 1 was named the first Latino Community Liaison for the
College of Saint Benedict / Saint John's University Admission Office, a position | was
able to develop. | am also currently employed as a translator and editorial consultant for
the Abbey's Liturgical Press (Spanish and Italian texts); and as an instructor in
Multicultural Ministry and an advisor on Hispanic/Latino matters in the School of
Theology * Seminary. In the absence of Father Timothy Backous, O.S.B., (through late
January 2001) I am the acting Chaplain for Saint John's University.
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Klassen John

From: Schulte, Francisco

$ent: ry 30, 2001 11:20 AM
o:

Subject: atk

Will do; thanks, John,

Father Franclsco R, Schulte, 0.5.B.
Salnt John's Abbey

P.O. Box 2015

Collegevllle, Minnesota 56321-2015

----- Unginal VIesSHgAs=-

From: Klassen, John

Sent: 0, 2001 11:18 AM

Toi

Subject:
0-1 hadanop  unity to Il and your last letter was extremely helpful, Will you schedule
ntme h Kelly so we can through some of the issues? John

From:  Schulte, Franclsco
Sent:  Tuesday, January 30, 2001 9:45 AM
To: Klassen, John

. Subjact: Tupa Trip Talk

Dear John,
Jerome Tupa and he mentioned a conversation with you about hls summer plans (Spain/France) for his

th J While | did work
me thing beyond
to ma er foramo sabbatlcal or to be avallable for ane reas of
in my (Copy eng below as an attachment, in case you had a
By the w vidi two, separa s
1st. ng rning to the y June
2nd: ing gust
arr a -line, | could me with a part of the Spanish-speaking portion of his
till o) e by the first ne (with your permis and if | you don't need me for
88,
discu this with Jerome and he is comfortable with not necessarily p  1ing on me going with him. He'll
hear me or from you; he sald that he can work on a "Plan B" if nec  ary.

Maybe you and | should talk now?
Thanks,
Clsco

<< File: AJ2.wpd >>
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Klassen, John

From:
Sent: 2:51 PM

To:
Subject:

In the Peace of Christ,

inister
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Klassen, John

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

John
relati

Solto
discus

Peacs!
Dietrich

----- Orlginal Mess
From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Importanca:

Hi Dietrich,

Reinhart, Dietrich

Monday, March 19, 2001 8:11 PM

Klassen, John
Reinhart, Dietrich

Francisco hunting for a University job

High
ok me aside e ng
illy grant. E- c sp
a
!
a
be polite to F
time we are t

Monday, March 19, 2001 8:51 PM
Relnhart, Dletrich

FW: Posslble Lilly Grant tie-Ins...
High

my
my
-ar

Good to see you, If only brlefly.

----- Original Mess -

From: Schulte, isc

Se h 01146PM

To

Su ly tie-ins...

Hi,
0 tJ
s Lil
i im

Timo encou writ dire

when | read s of rant

| ai cen

i D r of

Thanks i fo can

this, but to | I ne

ng tha o has contacted her about a job in Campus Ministry in
nce is

wh h your
hat n

me s

, but to promiss absolufély nothing. Perhaps this is something which we can

+

[IN]¢]

onks are being by you and Abbot John,

pus ministry - a in terms of working on
..43
with Abbot John et
in to
ete.;
ring'll'
lally
Lilly
you're the.e lyG terial. | to admit that
e Ha. So, it i ood ask yo ice.
to our ity) an
aplain hablt t
me lap ze for rin and o batical about
me adv nwha or ssible e.

0SB SCHULTE 00645



[

Peacel

Cisco i
.s reply to my e-mail..) I Eapi
This sounds excl I'd to get together. I'll cop on jch_i§ and ask her o try to get us in the same room at the

Wi

same time in the r fu

Silae
al

27, 2001 3:16 PM FATEU 41
3

{ Campus Ministry spirituallly tie-ins .-

Hi,
lj lassen about b ure assig . While it's all stil in my
m of our conve a ht possib with the SJU Ca
:’l‘_f_,:: 'y
to 1k the SLP and
to U ity s spiritual
xa e

vocational awareness-related matters 1

Thanks for your timel

Francisco
s

[my e-mall t-; no reply from him yet as he if awéy..-ljl‘. SJA...]

Dear-

I'm sure when you're due back, but | wanted to drop you a line or two to "get me on your radar screen” (to borrow a
phr  fromil..). .

et al l
ere, \
nedi
(AR 2
be the next SJU would be
as a member of sludent
with the V.
Fr. Allen ) ?
. Ily' et
= I T L
hi ally A
There is a real possibliity that the Lilly Grant could fund segments of this, according 1
214
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¢

.

It would, of course, depend on how the next Campus MIniW{!{%I;ca_ctquChaplaln feels about It,

If you are at all Interested in something like thls, maybe you ar§ Nicholas and | could get together sometime to chat,
brainstorm, dream, etc. -- hypothelically. SR s

Wi '{ \
Jinl)
Peacel ) ""‘lf! e
. . Al
Cisco ‘W'

it

)
. l‘

S a
st
R
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Klassen, John

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

-—--Original
From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Abbot Timothy --

one.

ary 15, 2001 11:01 AM

Timothy

15, 2001 9:51 AM

Ptk

Loandiatt
i .

a of the hip with the Me
iv it will fo be helpful to
ia '

-1 am ou heard that her brofhér;
eyoua | Peace, John

community. | will make
Senior Council and

jlépsed from a heart attack (complications from
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Klassen John

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Dear Abbot John,

2001 3:25 PM

Bro. Kelly Ryan told me at lunch today that you would like to see me tomorrow at 1:15.

I thought it might be helpful to provide you with an update, ahead-of-time, on what 've been exploring...

See you tomorrow, God spare life
Clsco

Father Francisco Ray Schulte, 0,5.8,
Saint John's Abbey

P.O. Box 2015 .

Collegeville, Minnesota 56321-2015

rd fo glit ohn,
met ta | h Don
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Klassen, John

From:
Sent: March 21, 2001 11:26 AM
To: n
Subject: ords
Abbot John,
me
ief
made it
sa
here
he
Peace,

Interim Director of Campus Ministry (Fall 2000)
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? Klassen John

From:
Sent: 01

To: )
Subject: oll Candidates' Mini-retreat: Saturday, March 3

—--Orlginal Message-—
From:

Sent:

To:

Cci
Subject: on Oblate Candidates' Minl-retreat: Saturday, March 3

Dear All,

This little report | wrote for Fr. on our fReﬂectlon/Mml retreat. He will send it out later in the Oblate
New er, but|thought you migh foseei 8-)

R

It's also a nice way for you, Sarah and Jeff, to hear mére detalls about what your bros did here that day. Yes, we prayed
for you a lot and kept you much In mind: we missed you! -

Peace, ot
Cisco

COLLEGIATE OBLATE CANDIDATES' LENTEN MINI- RETREAT
(Reported by Francisco Schulte, OSB) .
il I\un-‘

ht of the, Candidates

, res
abroad semester, on-campus brothers afar with
, kept in mind and prayer, by, the retreatants

the p den toenga n ing
efc. w nd-s breaks n' either;:

PM

st on

i
i 1 . .L’-‘{d?:.

)

OSB SCHULTE 00651



scliedule,

"o

"LI:}‘ '} S
alet),
i

A

0SB SCHULTE_00652



Cloud

Priest gives Staples youths lesson in evil spirits, exorcism

news maguxine 20/20,

The toplc was a Catholic
Church rituel called “axor-
oism," and @ numbsr of
Coughlin's students who are
alao members of Sacred Heart
Parleh In Staplas wantad to

teach about possession? Does
the chureh really have a rita
of exorelam?

‘When the students — Ip-

didn't know how to enswar
it

e
P

d
wotld find somueons who did,
That's how
ther

to Heart to
explain the church’s teach-
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Abbot’s preview of proposal: Friday, April 20, 2001
sron {

SPIRITUAL LIFE PROGRAM AND “STAFFING” FOR FY 2002 AND FOLLOWING:

Francisco and I have had three very good and lengthy conversations in the past week,
since the last tine I said anything to you about this office. We are both in agreement on

all the points that follow.

I’m sending this to you as a head’s up before Cisco and I meet with you @ 1:30
p.m. Monday 23 April, 50 you can see what we’ve discussed and we can all save time.

WHAT SLP DOES:

I, Group Retreats
A. BDP e b
B. Other, on campus
1. Outside groups;'e.p; parish staffs
2. SJU '
C. Other, off campus (including group directed retreats)
Wt
I, Individual Spiritual Direction
A. On campus (confer FramH e, schedule and info)
1. SLP (resident or commuter). ;. .
2. Pro Bono (e.g., monks)

B. Off-campus (¢.g. Crookston tlergy monthly 4-day trip)

C. Peer Supervision
.  Spiritual Direction Training/Supervision
A. Anonymous Grant.~; <
B. Joint project with MSB Spirituality Center
i s
IV,  Administration e
A. Staff meetings
B. Office work i,

V. Volunteer e
A, SLP
B. SJA % mwbas
1. Inhouse
2. Parish ; _
3. Hispanic ...

WHAT SLP REQUESTS OF ABBOT JOHN,
c R
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Ve

1. Officially appoint Francisco to 50% (half-titne) in SLP. This affirms the TLP
translating contract and also ends all contractual agreements with SOT*Seminary..

2. Grant to bot il aund Francisco an 8- 10 week “spiritual renewal” time. SLP calendar
clears Don mid-September to mid-December2001; Francisco April 1 to May 31, 2002.

3. Affirm or remodel this proposal.

COMMENTS:

We see the coming fiscal year (actually June 2001 through May 2002) as a “shake-down”

period in which we develop a working thythm and also assess what we can reasonably do

as well as project for the future.
BUTTERIGHIOE

The spiritual direction training/supervision project (III A and B above )is at least partly

funded by anonymous grant. We see this‘as highly beneficial for our monks and the

future of both the SLP and the monastic community. This will take considerable time for

both of us. B

of § ill be led
cye most We
do not see a huge 1mp1ementat10n during this year, but expect more activities to occur in
the following year.
IT Services with its changeover from WP to necessitates a great deal of office
work, but in the long run we’ll be far better off:

A S

ittle

(Personnel), who never uses it. The Hispanig,@ffice is crowded already with Hispanic
stuff. Not that you allocate space, but that you.could certainly lobby one way or the
other,

nlll IR

I think the final comment, for now, at least, is:that: Q1sco and I have spoken frankly and
with some measure of good zeal as we “hammered out” the above proposal.

'
R

' “-":‘ 2

R
ST Ry
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Klassen John

From; 8
Sent: S

To: K
Subject: Mexico
Dear John,

8CO R T T
23, 2001 420 PM

s
tu
al
st

‘ . ubinu

a1 )
So, as you can see, it was a great trip all around. Now, i's -g';‘ood to b‘é-

Francisco

Father Francisco Ray Schulte, O.S.B.

Saint John's Abbey
P. 0. Box 2015
Collegeville, Minhesota 56321-2015

i, from
e
m retty
at of
wi
on d
e

here There's ots to do...
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"Klaséen, John

To: Schulte, Francisco
Subject: RE: Mexlco follow-up
Hello -1 otten abou ust ss that [ was ha ahard { ng it. | had
not re th to your co oin . O, the transfo ionof m m velcro to
teflonit
n the
Is
n al
io
----- Original Message-----
From: Schulte, Francisco
Sent: Sunday, July 29, 2001 5:06 PM
To: Kiassen, John
Subject: Mexico follow-up
Hello, Abbot John. 4 ) .
Aqu -up to the e-mail | sent on. 1) éﬁhln'.my Boys' Choir Tour prepration trip to Mexico (copy
with section highlighted in g for )
. So we have
I can id arrangements with the airlines and that my calendar can get juggled a bit, I'd like to
ermis ally now, to attend the cererr ony.
sh sion
to text
rJd
Thanks, S 5@’:'.,-.;‘;\her|‘..:.:
Francisco B
s gty
COPY: A/
Dear John, A
1]
going
al
alumni
phone
k
I have been named of
Studies -- the
Archblshop

I've been asked to attend the formal ceremony all the founding members of the Institute

OSB SCHULTE 00657



it
of the the Rector of the
comblne the event
discussad this with
| would
youa
about

be an
to keep current

e 6

So, as you can see, |t was a great trip all around. N o be back here. There's lots to do.
Francisco P
i O

Father Francisco Ray Schulte, 0.5.8.
Saint John's Abbey
P. 0. Box 2015 Vet -
Collegeville, Minnesota 56321-2015 - ;:|:w}llJ ol

Tt Wi,

i

B LR PR TS SN
DRNVER ‘T"»
;\z‘é, REEANS
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Mexico City, 9 August 2001

Rt. Rev. Dom. John Klassen, O.S.B.
Abbot, Saint John’s Abbey
Collegeville, Minnesota

56321 - U.SA.

Most Reverend Lord Abbot,

We have had the pleasure of having P. Dom Francis[co] Schulte, O.5.B., among
us briefly, who, with your permission, honored us by being a founding member of the
Institute for Guadalupan Theological and Historical Studies. The Institute’s founding
session took place on Monday, August 6, of this current year.

We give you due thanks for having granted your permission, since Father
[Francisco] is an expert in a sector of the history of our heavenly Patroness, the Virgin
of Guadalupe, in which we ourselves are not experts. The [Guadalupan] sermons of the
Colonial epoch constitute an important part of the history of her devotion and of the
ecclesial self-understanding which was gradually born among our people. That is, that
the Mexican people are called to share with all Humankind the unique grace which God
extended fo us through His Most Holy Mother. Father [Francisco] expressed to us the
possibility that you might be disposed to permit him to stay with us for a lengthier period
of time in order to broaden his Guadalupan formation and, at the same time, to share
his own expertise with us. This would also permit him to oversee the Spanish transiation

of his doctoral thesis that we desire to make.

Nothing would please us more than to have [Father Francisco] live with our
priests at the Basilica of Guadalupe for as much time as you would be willing to allow
him. | can assure you that here he would live in community, he would have the
opportunity to live deeply the unique experience of this marvelous sanctuary — and that
he would enrich us as much as he would leave here with his own priestly life enriched.
He would, of course, receive the salary that our chaplains receive, and we would be
responsible for all of his expenses, including medical expenses, since we are aware of,
and pray for the healing of, the leukemia which affects him -- and which might even

improve here.

| reiterate our gratitude for your having permitted [Father Francisco] to [be
present to] sign as a founding member of our Institute, and I hope that your generosity
will permit us to have him once again in this local Church of Mexico City.

Your brother and servant,

+ Norberto Cardinal Rivera Carrera
Archbishop Primate of Mexico

C‘fTw/Is]'ﬁfJ L \/ ‘F amcsce
It Ay X000/
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Klassen, John

From:
Sent: r 05, 111:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Card Rive
Dear Abbot John.

0 yes hat ult

| xts r; and

s be

it ou
p

uest; future,

for you now (hopefullyl),
ss these same issues at

o]

issues of my
to you reque

h and ha sS;
my long-

ught I'd write you a "preparatoryn . I'd
e length. I'll do so whenever you t

Don and | thought that the following arrangement for my near future might offer a "do-able” plan or initial talking points:

(scheduled for the spring 0f 2002

. my "trial” period at Guadalupe
. ra a nt Basilica of Gu
Cardina he r or ps-a “Burton a
visits to Vi
m¥ being to the llica b
John's of our"m ' outre our e
ma
hat
His

(starting in the summer or fall of 20027)

pe(asreq ed

ement” of lar, ic
way for St.
am, Donh mely
work and inthe
emotional

Well, I guess this should give you a basic summary of what I'd like to dl;p'uss when it's convenient for you, John.

And | thank you, too, for your own concem. | deeply appreciate it

Francisco o

L
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SAINT JOHN’S ABBEY

BOX 2015
COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015

OFFICE OF THE ABBOT
December 3, 2001

+Norberto Cardinal Rivera Carrera

El Cardenal Arzobispo Primado de Mexico
Durango 90 Col. Roma A.P, 24-433

Del. Cuauhtemoc. 06700

Mexico, D.E.

Dear Cardinal Archbishop:

We are deeply moved and honored by your invitation to Father Francisco
Schulte, OSB, to be a founding member of the Institute for Guadalupan
Theological and Historical Studies. This is clearly an important initiative that is
underway and it will benefit the entire Church,

Please forgive the delay in my response. Itis due to a number of
competing demands for Father Francisco and his health. He has Jeukemia that is
progressing slowly but at tirnes it seems to dramatically reduce his energy. He is
careful to monitor this situation and to live as regular a life as possible. At
present it is essential for him to work in our Spiritual Life Center because the
director is taking some time for sabbatical after many years of demanding
ministry. In addition, Father Francisco is translating an important work on
spirituality from Italian into English for The Liturgical Press.

In 2002, Father Francisco will be spending the months of April and May at
Subiaco Abbey in Italy for an extended retreat to reflect on his future. After that
he will return here for the summer to work in our spiritual life program and to
continue working on his translation efforts. During the summer I will sit down
with Father Francisco and discuss the request for an extended period of time at the
Basilica of Guadalupe. Iam thinking of a first-time trial period for one month to
six weeks in Fall, 2002.

Again, thank you for your kind regard for Father Francisco and the honor
given him and to our monastery. As we approach the celebration of Our Lady of
Guadalupe, may all of the blessings of the Most Holy Virgin be with you and with
the Church in Mexico.

Blessings and Peace,

Pl

Abbot John Klassen, OSB

PHONE 320 363-2544  FAX 320 363-3082
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The Great Jubilee: Reflections on Reconciliation °

Inspiration: The Pope’s teachings on the Great Jubilee of 2000

In his teachings on the Great Jubilee of 2000, Pope John Paul Il has constantly
called to the Church's attention the traditional biblical and ecclesiastical origins of the
current Jubilee celebration. Throughout his teachings he has stressed two of the most
significant facets of a Jubilee celebration for our reflection and action: “reconciliation”
and the “forgiveness of debts”, be they monetary or moral.

The Holy Father has recommended that the Jubilee Year be a genuinely
meaningful and symbolic opportunity for the Church and its individual members to
practice significant acts of reconciliation and the forgiveness of debts. Many dioceses,

e mark ¢ J by iving the s of
e same h uni might als to
e debts rdens which individual Christians have

incurred and bear -- burdens that could appropriately be forgiven or "loosed” for them
during this extraordinary Great Jubilee year.

Toward the Healing of our Church Family

In the light of the Pope’s call for powerful, Jubilee-inspired gestures, | have been
musing on possible ways in which the Catholic Church here in the United States might
celebrate ritual actions of reconciliation and forgiveness of debts within our own
“Church family”. The Pope's recent address at his December 29th General Audiencs,
referring to the feast of the Holy Family, prompts me to ask which major issues
currently stand in need of healing in our national family of faith -- and how we might do
something concretely to address those issues. | note some of the Holy Father's
General Audience comments (with emphasis added):

te
I their original vocation, the project that the
God of life has reserved for them,
Jove,

It will be

units,
May the Great Jubilee of 2000 be for every human family an cccasion to

courageously open its doors to Christ, only Redesmer of man. In fact,

(cf. Incarnationis mysterium 1).

Page 1
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If individual family units can rightly be described as "divided”, it also seems
permissible to apply the same terminology to families of believers and admit humbly to
ourselves, and before God, that there are, indeed, a number of issues within our
Church family here in the United States which make us, sadly, a “divided family unit” in
need of restoration. Due to those issues our ecclesial family also stands in need of "a
time of conversion and of mutual forgiveness."

The Pope's words might inspire us and move us to ask whether this year of the
Great Jubilee couldn't be for our Church family, as it is for individual families, an
“occasion of grace and Redemption.” | believe that it can be precisely that. And,
believing that, | am convinced that the Holy Father's desire that families be reconciled
presents us, the members of the Roman Catholic family in the United States, with a
like, graced opportunity to do something significant and something powerfully symbolic
within our Church family during the Great Jubilee of 2000.

A Concrete Example of “Forgiveness of Debts” for Healing

While there are a variety of issues which have profoundly wounded the Church
in our country recently, one which still stands in need of further healing is that related to
the instances of sexual misconduct by individuals in Church leadership positions. It is
general, public knowledge that some archbishops, bishops and priests (as well as
some male and female Religious) have engaged in inappropriate sexual behavior
involving adult women and men, as well as underage children.

While the Church's hierarchy, on both the national and the local levels, has
made significant efforts to address those instances forthrightly and continues to make
every possible provision to prevent such instances in the future, there still remain,
understandably, tremendous pain, hurt and disappointment on the part of the victims,
their families and local faith communities. Are there appropriate ways during the Great
Jubilee of addressing the very real needs for healing and reconciliation of the victims,

their families and the broader Church?

And what of the religious leaders who have been responsible for those
situations? Is there some way of working toward meaningful, perhaps ritual,
reconciliation with the Church -- with a recognized “restoration to' communion” of the
offending ministers and their genuine acceptance by the faithful? While there are no
canonical decrees excommunicating such leaders, in many cases they are restricted
from most public ministries by their religious superiors and tend to be regarded with a
certain degree of abhorrence by the general Catholic population. In the eyes of many of
our faithful at this time there seems to be no possibility of the “forgiveness of moral
debts” or a return to acceptable forms of public ministry for their fallen leaders.

In practice, sins of a sexual nature committed by persons in positions of Church

Page 2
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leadership tend to be regarded by many of the faithful and by some religious superiors
as “unforgivable sins” which consequently render the sinner unworthy of further public
ministry, if not of actual membership in the Church. It should come as no surprise that
such an attitude of dismissal has a devastating impact on the offending minister's
morale, self-image and psyche. Such sins are basically viewed as "moral leprosy” and
relegate the offender, even though repentant, absolved and “professionally
rehabilitated” to the outer edges of the Christian community.

Lay people committing the same sort of sins --or any sin for that matter,
including abortion and even murder-- can be absolved by those same Church leaders
and formally reconciled to the Church, which then joyfully receives them with open arms
and maternal love. But fallen clergy or religious leaders? For them there currently
seems to be no similar forgiveness, reconciliation or restoration to good standing
possible. In this year of the Great Jubilee we might ask whether this situation can, in
justice, be regarded as normative for Christians -- and whether it can, in justice, be

allowed to persist.

The Wisdom of our Church’s Collective History

| do not believe that such a situation can be considered normative. It is not'in:
keeping with our Church’s best history, theology or pastoral practice. For, as a Church,
we long ago dealt with similar questions and formally decided against a rigorist
penitential viewpoint and practice in the Church's earliest centuries. With the guidance
of that previous experiencs, | think that our Catholic Bishops in the United States could
seize the opportunity which the Great Jubilee presents to address the question of how
best to catechize and instruct the general Catholic populace about the Church's
traditional teachings and practice related to the sacrament of penance.

With all due sensitivity to the pain experienced by the victims of sexual
misconduct, by their families and their local faith communities, the Church still needs to
teach and explain clearly its traditional teaching on reconciliation -- the possibility of
forgiveness for gl| its “fallen” members, including its fallen clergy. Our Church family in
the United States has been wounded by this issue and is in need of major efforts
toward reconciliation and healing. The Holy Father's comments suggest that the
Jubilee Year is a graced, ideal moment for our Bishops to take up that challenge on g

netional level.

Third Century Insights: Reconciling the Lapsi

The Bishops might study the history of the Church in the third century for helpful
insights and direction regarding just how they can address the need to restore and heal
our own wounded Church family. The third century witnessed the public apostasy of
many of its members as a result of the fiercest and best organized of all the
persecutions against the Church. Thousands of Christians, including bishops and other
clergy, publicly renounced the faith and sacrificed to the gods (or by bribery obtained a

Page 3
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forged certificate saying that they had done so) in order to save their lives.

When the persecutions were over, those who had obtained forged documents
(the libellatici) or who had publicly sacrificed to the gods (the sacrificati) --all referred to
under the general title of “the fallen” (the /Japsi)-- sought the Church’s formal pardon
and a return to good status in the Church, i.e., to communion. How the Church chose to
deal with that grave situation was to have a major impact on subsequent theology and
ecclesiology. It is important to understand that at that time, and in the context of the
persecutions, apostasy was considered to be the most spiritually damaging of all
possible sins a Christian could commit. It was damaging not only to the spiritual welfare
and salvation of the individuals who willfully renounced their relationship to Christ, but
to the broader Church, the Body of Christ, as well.

Two opposing points of view regarding the reconciliation of apostates developed
within the third century Church: the rigorist and the moderate factions. The Roman
Church (under the leadership of its Bishops Callistus, Cornelius and Stephen)
consistently upheld the Great Church'’s traditional, moderate approach which provided
for the repentance and eventual reconciliation of the fallen. Cyprian, Bishop of
Carthage in North Africa, also held to a moderate position which allowed the /apsi-to
repent, be reconciled and restored to communion.

In opposition to this traditional teaching and practice, the rigorist faction
(represented especially by the dissenting Roman clerics Hippolytus and Novatian, as
well as by the North African theologian Tertullian in his later, heretical period) held that
there could be no return to the Church of those who had apostasized. By their apostasy
they were definitively, permanently excluded from the Church. As a corollary, Novatian
and Tertullian taught that fallen clergy were to be forever barred from the exercise of
any ministry. Their sins made them forever unworthy of validly administering the
sacraments. The hard-line, anti-reconciliation stance taught by Novatian eventually
developed into the full-blown Novatianist heresy and spread throughout the Church in
pitched battles against the traditional position championed by Rome and other sees.

Two Opposing Ecclesiologies

Underlying the two opposing theologies and practices were two diametrically
opposed ecclesiologies. Here we are truly at the heart of the controversies. We are
also at the heart of certain ecclesiological principles which could contribute valuable

insights to our Bishops today.

The rigorists Hippolytus, Novatian and Tertullian shared an ecclesiology which
saw the Church as the assembly of the “perfect”; in such a church there is no room for
sinners who fall after their baptism. Those who should sin after their baptism fall from
grace permanently and consequently fall from membership in Christ's Church and
salvation. For such fallen Christians there is no possibility of subsequent repsntance
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and readmission to communion in the Church. In such a “perfect” community there is no
possibility of leaders who are imperfect.

The Church's traditional ecclesiology, on the other hand, taught that the Church
was a community inevitably up of flesh and human beings. nity
existing in this imperfect wo st necessarily ¢ of both saints a s.
While there may have been disagreement in the early Church about the
times a Christian could sin, repent and be reconciled by the Church after baptism, there
was no disagreement among orthodox Christians that Christ had entrusted to his
Church the authority and power to remit sin --all sin-- and to reconcile its repentant,
fallen members to full communion.

The controversies of the third century were definitively settled in favor of the
Church’s traditional, moderate stance by papal decrees, ecumenical councils and
regional synods of bishops. Even before the first ecumenical council at Nicea (325),
regional councils had formally condemned such rigorist penitential viewpoints and
practices as heresy. The Councils of Elvira (306), Arles (314) and Acyra (314) all dealt
in one way or another with penitential theory and practice regarding those who
committed major, public sins such as adultery and apostasy. All these councils
provided for the reconciliation of repentant sinners guilty of grave, public sins.

At the first ecumenical Council of Nicea (325), personally convoked by the
Emperor Constantine, the council Fathers specifically addressed the question of the
lapsi in Canons 10 - 14, officially providing for the reconciliation and restoration to
communion --and ministry-- of repentant fapsi. Subsequent ecumenical councils -
confirmed and formalized the Church’s consistent, moderate stance allowing for the
forgiveness of all sins to those who truly repented and did penance: laity and clergy
alike, without distinction. This has been the constant teaching and practice of the
universal, orthodox Church ever since.

Possible Contemporary Applications of our Penitential Teachings

The Holy Father has chosen May 18th, 2000 (his 80th birthday) for the “Jubilee
of the Clergy” celebration in Rome. It could be an especially meaningful and symbolic
day/event for our Bishops to address the need to heal and reconcile those members of
our clergy who are publicly known to be guilty of sexual misconduct. (Note: The early
Church'’s practice, later reflected as well in the Rule of Saint Benedict, distinguished
between notorious public sinners and those sinners whose sins were "hidden’, that is,

publicly unknown.)

Perhaps the Jubilee of the Clergy on May 18th could provide us as a Church
family with an appropriate moment to address the need to reiterate --and practice--
traditional Gospel and Church teachings. As Church, we could commit ourselves to
work toward the acceptance and sincere “restoration to communion” of those offending
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leaders who have demonstrated genuine repentance, who have been sacramentally
absolved and who have successfully sought professional therapeutic treatment -- but
who, nonetheless, still find themselves being regarded and treated as “moral lepers"” by
many of their fellow Catholics and even by some of their religious superiors.

Never denying the humanly understandable pain, anger and emotional turmoil
experienced by victims, their families and the Catholic faithful, there is, nonetheless, a
real need for us as Church to broach a very complex, obviously difficult area of
catechesis. My prayer is that our Church's official teachers, our Bishops, might see this
painful, divisive issue as an opportunity to present the Church's constant teaching and
practice regarding the repentance, forgiveness and genuine acceptance to communion
of all sinning members of Christ’s Body -- even “fallen” leaders. The year of the Great
Jubilee of 2000 is a logical opportunity to do so: an ideal embodiment of the “teachable

mecment”.

— In any potential catechetical instructions to the faithful in this area, the following
biblical texts could serve as valuable resources for the Bishops to utilize, in addition to
the early Church'’s papal, conciliar and synodal texts. The following scriptures are all
either direct teachings of Jesus about sin and forgiveness, or actual examples of how
Jesus related personally to sinners in need of forgiveness.

— WD&L

e
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México, D. F., a 9 de agosto de 2001.

Rt, Rev. Dom. John Klassen, O. S. B.
Abboet, Saint John’s Abbey
Collegevilie, Minnesota

56321 -U. S. A,

Reverendisimo Sefior Abad:;

Hemos tenido el gusto de tener brevemente entre nosotros al P. Dom. Francis Schulte, O.
S. B., quien con permiso de Usted nos ha hecho el honor de ser miembro fundador del Instituto
de Estudios Teolégicos ¢ Historicos Guadalupanos, cuya sesién fundacional ocurrié el lunes 6
de agosto de este afio en curso.

Agra cu dam ‘a el permiso otorgado, pues el Padre domina un
sector de la de  stra  sti na, la Virgen de Guadalupe, en el que nosotros
reconocemos no ser expertos, como son los sermones de la época colonial, que constituyen parte
im his desud y dela algu e o
pu ttir  todala dad el in Dios 0 u

edest d e

Madre Santisima. El Padre, a su vez, nos ha mani ,

permanecer un tiempo més largo con nosotros, tanto para que él complete su formacién
para com otros la que él tiene, y vigilase la traduccion al
osha esu

!

Nada nos gustaria tanto como que él pudiera convivir con nuestros sacerdotes de la
Basilica de Guadalupe todo el tiempo que Usted tuviera a bien permitirle, asegurandole que aqui
vivirfa en comunidad, tendda oportunidad de profundizar en la experiencia Gnica de este
‘maravilloso santuario, y podria tanto enriquecernos como salir enriquecido en su vida sacerdotal,
Desde luego que él contaria con el salario que nuestros capellanes perciben, y nos hariamos cargo
de todos sus gastos, sin excluir los médicos, puesto que sabemos y oramos por el mal de leucemia

que le afecta y que quizé aqui pudiera mejorar.

Le reitero nuestro reconocimiento por haberle permitido firmar como miembro fundador
de nuestro Instituto, y espero que su generosidad nos permita tenerlo nuevamente en esta Iglesia

Particular de México.

Su hermano y servidor.

Card. Rivera Carrera
Primado de México

rav-johnklossan
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SAINT JOHN’S ABBEY

BOX 2015
COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015

QFFICE OF THE ABBOT
1 de marzo de 2002

Revmo. Abad Jorge Acufia Herrera, O.S B.
Abadia del Tepeyac

Apartado Postal 69, Bosques del Lago
54766 Cuautitldn Izcalli

Estado de México, MEXICO

Aprecidado Abad Jorge,

Le escribo para darle las gracias por su hospitalidad tan generosa hacia e} Padre

" Francisco Schiilfe, el Hermanolj I Y 1os dem4s miembros del Coro de

Nifios de Saint John's. Todos gozaron de una experiencia maravillosa de la
cultura mexicana y del privilegio de poder cantar en su nuevo Teatro San Benito
Abad. '

Espero que la visita del Coro a la Abadfa del Tepeyac sea el comienzo de un
nuevo nivel de cooperacién entre nuestros dos monasterios. Me parece que,
tenemos mucho que compartir, el uno con el otro. Por ejemplo, tenemos a monjes
aqui en Minnesota que desean mejorar su dominio del castellano para que nuestro
monasterio pueda sevir mejor a la poblacién siempre creciente de imigrantes
mexicanos en este pafs. Y nuestra preparatoria, “Saint John’s Preparatory School”,
ha deseado hace tiempo establecer un intercambio con el Centro Escolar del Lago,
sin poder lograr ese deseo. A mi me encantarfa tener presente en nuestra Facultad
de Teologia / Seminario a miembros de la comunidad suya por la riqueza que
resultarfa de sus estudios en medio de nosotres.

Adem4s, me gustarfa pedir su consejo sobre qué materiales publicar en castellano
en nuestra Prensa Littrgica para mejor servir las necesidades de 1a poblacién
mexicana en este pafs, para as{ poder contribuir a la profundizaci6n de su vida -
espiritual y apoyarlos en su bisqueda de Dios.

Le deseo a usted, Abad Jorge, todo lo mejor al pasar nosotros por la Cuaresma
hacia la santa Pasqua. Qué Dios les bendiga a Ud. y a su comunidad durante estos
dias tan santos.

Sinceramente,
+fplin,

Abad John Klassen, O.S.B.

PHONE 320 363-2544 FAX 320 363-3082
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INDULT OF EXCLAUSTRATION
For Father Francisco Raymond Schulte, O.S.B.
Monk and Priest of Saint John's Abbey,
Collegeville, Minnesota 56321

In accord with the , and the request of Father Francisco Raymond Schulte,
0.S.B,, an indult of exclaustration is granted for a period of three years from the date of acceptance
of the indult for this reason: To complete a three year probationary period for the purpose of
discerning his monastic vocation. .

During the period of exclaustration, the monk is considered as dispensed from those obligations
incompatible with his new condition of life except that the monk shall remain bound to celibacy.
He shall not exercise his priesthood unless he is being incardinated into a diocese, in which case he
will be subject to the ordinary of that diocese. He shall keep the Abbot of Saint John's Abbey
informed of his residence and telephone number. He may not wear the monastic habit. His right to
active and passive voice in the monastic chapter is suspended.

During the period of exclaustration, the mornk shall be responsible for all his financial obligations
and St John's Abbey shall not be responsible for any of his financial obligations whatsoever. Saint
John’s Abbey will not be responsible should any lawsuits emerge.

At the expiration of this indult, the monk shall be obligated to return to Saint John's Abbey or
formally seek dispensation from monastic vows. Failure to return shall be automatic cause for the
declaration of non-liability provided for in the Constitutions of the American-Cassinese Congrega-
tion (C 92). This indult shall serve as the requisite notice for the declaration (D 92.2.2).

Granted at Saint John's Abbey, Collegeville, Minnesota, U.S.A., on 1 July 2003
John Q.8.B.
Consent of the Council of Seniors given at Saint John's Abbey, Collegeville, Minnesota, on 22 June

2003

oSz

)

the

I, Father Francisco Raymond Schulte, O.S.B., hereby accept this Indult of Exclaustration and its
terms.

b

Father Francisco Raymond
Monk of St John's Abbey
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Maiers, Brennan

From: Schulte, Franclsco

Sent:  Sunday, July 27, 2003 12:58 PM
To: Maiers, Brennan .

Subject: Update

Deat Brennan,
Peace!

I'm wondering how your appeal is doing. You're in my prayers and I'll be counting on you to remember
me petiodically, too.

My NCis 1 a
thre at Coll ' s
The Abbot Primate heard of my three year leave of s

invited me to return to Sant' Anselmo to live and work there, He's been an important, Christly presence
in my life and embodies our "Benedictine hospitality" in the flesh when it's been lacking for us at St.
John's.

So, I'mre It
feels like for
the chance to go to Rome and do something useful

You can still use my SJU e-mail address for a few more months, but I also have an ltalian server and

‘While in Rome, my address will (once more) be:
P. Francisco Schulte, O.8.B.
Collegio di Sant' Anselmo

Piazza Cavalieri di Malta, 5
00153 Rotne, Italy

‘L'ake care, Brennan!
Yours,

Francisco

7/27/2003
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July 29, 2003

Dr. Notker Wolfe, OSB

Abate Primate

Badia Primaziale

Piazza dei Cavalieri di Malta, 5
1-00153 Rome

Italia

Dear Abbot Notker,

| just received the news that you are bringing Father Francisco Schulte, OSB, to
work with you on the staff at Collegio di Sant’Anselmo. Father Francisco had made the
request to leave here directly as a monk in good standing to work at Sant’Anselmo and |
had to turn down his request for the following reason. In response, he requested and was
granted a three-year exclaustration from Saint John’s Abbey.

Father Francisco has been listed as a “suspect” on a website that details sexual
abuse by monks of this monastery. | have pressed the person who has developed this
web site to come forward with the accusation and the person who made it but this has not
happened so far. | do not know if anything will come from this.

However, there are two other allegations in his file that are serious. Francisco had
an inappropriate sexual relationship with a teenage boy in North Carolina back in the
1980s. This has never become public and has never become a lawsuit. However, it could
do both at any time, given the charged climate in the United States. Francisco also had
several inappropriate sexual relationships with teenage boys when he was a member of
San Antonio Abad monastery in Puerto Rico. It is doubtful that these will ever become
public knowledge but one never knows.

As a result of these incidents Francisco has been living here under restriction for
several years, beginning during the time of Abbot Timothy. These restrictions mean no
contact with students18 years or younger and no pastoral work in the diocese.
Francisco’s photograph has been published on the web site and the fact of his restriction
has been in the press -- this is public knowledge and it has been confirmed by the abbey.

Francisco has had extensive psychological evaluations and all reports indicate that
these incidents were an issue of developmental immaturity. They state clearly that he is
not a sexual predator. Nevertheless, we live in a time when people in this country are not
making fine distinctions. Under these conditions, if you bring Father Francisco to work
at Sant” Anselmo, it is without my approval.
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Sincerely in Christ,

Abbot John Klassen, OSB
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From: Schulte, Francisco
Sent:  Tuesday, July 29, 2003 11:36 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Roma!

Dear[

Thanks for the kind message! I appreciate you thinking of me.

Yes, thanks to the kindness and hospitality of Abbot Primate Notker there is actually a place on the face of the earth for
amonastic moral leper to feel welcome, wanted and useful. Tl probably be assisting Luigi with his Guestmaster job
and the Oblate group he shepherds, as well as other to-be-determined jobs around the house. I told the Primate I'd be
delighted to live a quiet, hidden-away life there and work anywhere he needs me: kitchen, garden, wherever. It just
feels good to be treated with compassion and respect like a real human being after a year of being made to feel like a
total pariah by the STA powers-that-be.

I'l keep you updated on what develops. As it stands now, I leave on August 5th for Rome, go off to a six week
language refresher (I've been many years without formal Italian classes) in Urbania where I studied 15 years ago, then
return to Sant' Anselmo around September 20th to help out with the preparations for the mid-October start of the
academic year.

Take carejJJj Thanks again for remembering me.

Yours,

Cisco

----- Original Message-----
From:

Sent: Tue 7/29/2003 11:26 AM
To; Schulte, Francisco

Ce:

Subject: Romal

Hil

Brennan tells me your headed off to Rome. Sounds like a great opportunity.

Not much gossip around here s leaving for | and San Diego.
Hope this finds you In good spirits and happy.

Best wishes!

7/30/2003
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Malers, Brennan

From: F.R. Schulte

Sent:  Thursday, December 29, 2005 10:43 PM
To: Maiers, Brennan

Subject: Re: What Is your current snail mail address,,,

Dear Brennan,

Thanks a million to you and-for going to the trouble of forwarding my mail. I am very grateful
for your help!

Since I will probably be with my family in late January for a quick visit, please send my mail to my

Again, many thanks to you bothl

God give you a good, happy New Year.
Love,

Cisco

"Maiers, Brennan'

Dear Francisco,

We have a couple of letters for you in the forwarding box and -
asked me to get
your address so that | can send them to you.

So thanks for doing that for me.
Have a good new year!
Peace and Blessings and affection,

Brennan OSB

12/30/2005
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6 - 8 months in residence at the Basilica of Guadalupe to get that task done
and to engage in additional research and writing, time permitting.

xp

pe

en
country; it's now a h de ed p rty surroun on all by
houses, businesses, Is the For all the tic

residence and church are falrly peaceful and quite beautiful.
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My so far has primarily been taken th o ng translation of
the of my book and trying to make If ul und the Basllica.

before my stay ends.

house” of thelr beloved Mother, Our Lady of Guadalupe. I saw them arrive

oh on ho () in buses, cars and trucks. Many of
cr the st d of the Basilica on their knees, often
carrying their children in their arms to present to the Blessed Mother.
Traditio the sc say than to the Blessed Virgin
for som or g to gh her In sion; others come in
to ask for a special grace or r from her It was moving
nd words for me to be a witnes and a parti in, these sacred

celebrations of a Nation’s love and veneration for their beloved Mother. And
it was not only Mexicans honoring Our Lady of Guadalupe: I saw and met
numerous pilgrims from all over the world. The presence of pilgrims from
the United States was especlally impressive and moving to me: thousands
and thousands of Mexicans and Mexican Americans came here from the USA

to pay cts to Lady, des the tary and logistical
difficult v in that ney. What xperi "

do

eh

ye
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presence in my life.

For now, then, let this C mas be a
appreciation for your love, a ple my o
in prayer of you and all those whom you love.

May this y cel tion of the birth of
cause for Ineh and authentic Christ
troubles our world and our lives.

Love,

sign of my g9
inuing reme e

el, Go
in the

us” be a
of all that
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: F.R. Schult

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2006 3:16 PM

To: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Subject: RE: A quick (but important) question for you...

Dear Abbot John,

Many thanks for the quick reply to my note. I really appreciate you sharing what you know from your
11 e three big breaths and just try to calm down as I wait to patiently (?) hear from

Malke sure to save some of that Olde Jolnnie Ale for my visit to Collegeville later this summer

Gratefully yours,
Cisco
Abbot John Kilassen',
atu sont letion of your tran n-wh  wonderful g plishment and
service Ch | am to hear this news ) hope finding and ng with a

publisher goes well.

Be assured of my thoughts and prayers as you try to get a handle on the situation with Abbot
Mauro. Peace, John

From: F, R. Schulte

Sent: Tuesday, May <3, cuuo 701 Fint

To: Abbot John Klassen's private account

Subject: A quick (but important) question for you...

Dear Abbot John,

I hope this note finds you well - and happily engaged in the celebration of St. John's 150th

5/24/2006
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Anniversary, How's it unfolding so far? I'm re

If it's not a hassle, I have a quick question for y
mi going on at Subiaco with Abbo
for  ty? SAINT ]

[«
<

ay over the decision, etc.

" 1fi

" one

'the silent treatment' ?", or what?

So I thought I'd write you a note to see if you have any idea what might be going on at Subiaco...

You can understand that I'm a bit worried at this time because I was more or less assuming that

the Subiaco option was my hope for the future. on is 'm 8 el
on't any other exp er Do Esp
con staying at to help them out.

Just when I thought things were more or less getting "happily settled" the confusion sets in
instead. Sigh...

Thanks, Abbot John, for any potential insight you might have about this matter.

All the best,

Francisco

PS inmy final ns of m la In a week or
S0, to the on, hand it e ntial

publishers for their evaluation.

P.O. BOX 2015, COLLEGEVILLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015
§/24/20060ne! (320) 363-2546 * Fax: (320) 363-3082 ¢ E-mail: abbot@osb org ¢ Web: snintjohnsabbey.org
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: F.R. Schulte

Sent:  Tuesday, May 30, 2006 ©:10 AM

To: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Subject: Subiaco: the abbot finally replied!

Dear John,

Just a note to let you know that Abbot Mauro finally wrote baclk: his computer was fried and he just
found my e-mails when he accessed his account via the computer up at the Sacro Speco priory.

His kind invitation is still there for me: come to Subiaco for time of trial, with the possibility
of requesting a formal transfer of stability if all goes well.

He was kind enough to say that he would understand if I should prefer to iry Tepeyac Abbey first; that
his desire is that I find genuine happiness in the monastic life still, wherever that may be. But he hopes,
of course, that it might be at Subiaco.

I'm grateful to God to have a couple of Benedictine options open to me still, and will speak in depth with

you about this when I get back to Collegeville in August. I do think I'll be asking your permission to
make a period of trial at Subiaco first; if that doesn't feel according to God's will I can then consider

Tepeyac.
And thanks for your kind support as I sweated-out Abbot Mauro's "silence", John.

Cisco

5/30/2006
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Maiers, Brennan

From: F.R. Schulte

Sent:  Sunday, July 23, 2006 8:27 AM

To: Maiers, Brennan

Subjact: Re; THE CHRONICLE. June 21st to July 21, 2006

Hi, Brennan and Fran!

when no one else gave a rip. He truly is an extraordinary guy. and we're blessed to have him as the
current Primate,

I ast i ou to Minnesota so we can
,1 cat . of !

officia in
Guadal
. 1t's over on the 31st and on the 1st or 2nd of
August I'll leave the Basilica to spend my last week or two at Tepeyac Abbey, then head to NC to visit
family prior to Minnesota.
While ] have no officiz] dates, I expect to be in Minnesota more or less from the 28th of August thru the

S

permission to give it a try. We shall see...

You are both much in my prayers and I thank you for remembering me, too, in yours.
See you soon, please God.

Love,

Cisco

"Maiers, Brennan' <

<<THE CHRONICLE. June 21st ta July 21, 2006.doc>> Here is my chronicle for the last month!
Greetings to youljill{ ! mlss you and you should be guestmaster)

Greetings to you Francisco (1 hope your book is coming along.)
Your brother—Brennan OSB 1 hold you in my heart and prayers!

7/24/2006
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From; Kelly, Timothy

Senf: Friday, July 28, 2008 7:37 AM

To: Abbot John Klassen's private account
AMERICA/MEXICO

Questions, studies and publications on the apparitions of the Blessed Virgin Mary at Guadalupe:
Guadalupe Congress 475 years since the apparitions

Mexico City (Agenzia Fides) - The Event of Guadalupe and Recent Publication is the subject of the 4th Guadalupe
Congress 26- 31 July organised as part of celebrations for the 475th anniversary of the apparltions of the Blessed
Virgin Mary at Guadalupe. Specialists and experts will speak on publications and studies of the phenomenon and
try to answer questions on the “cloak of Saint Juan Diego, dimensions, resistance to time, its significance for the
Indigenous peoples today, Juan Dlego the real story".

Publications to be discussed include: "Guadalupe, pulse and heart of a nation" Comboni missionary Fidel Gonzalez
Fernandez, consultor of the congregation for the causes of saints; "Juan Diego Cuauhtlatoatzin" Ms Ana Rita
Valero, presjdent of the Universal Arch-Fratemity of Guadalupe, and Arturo Rocha Cortés, editor of the Guadalupe
Bulletin; "Gudaalupe Homilies 16th to 18th Century" Fr. Francisco Shulte AOSlﬁ; “Santa Maria of Guadalupe, icon of
Jesus" Fr. Carlos Triana Gonzalez, CJM; “The cloak of Guadalupe reveals its secrets” Fr. Fernando Ojeda Llanes.
There will also be the presentation of a Handbook on 11,000 early documents contained in the Archives of the
Basilica of Santa Marfa de Guadalupe

The Congress will be opened by Mgr. Diego Monroy Ponce, vicar general and rector of Guadalupe Shine and will
include cultural events. The event will close with a concelebration of Mass presided by Cardinal Norberto Rivera’
Carrera, archbishop of Mexico City diocese ori 31 July, the 4th anniversary of the cancnisation of Saint Juan Diego
in Mexico by Jehn Paul Il. (RG) (Agenzia Fides 27/7/2006; righe 25, parole 323)

]
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SAINT JOHN'’S ABBEY

Office of the Abbot

October 3, 2006

Abbot Mauro Meacci, O.S.B.
Monastero Santa Scolastica
1-00028 Subiaco (Roma)

Ttalia ﬁ

Dear Abbot Mauro;

Thank you so much for your kind of the Heritage group on September 23, We
had a truly fine tour of the treasures of Speco and were able to pray the noon office in the
peace and tranquility of your worship

Thank you, too, for our conversation regarding Father Francisco Schulte,
OSB. Per our conversation, this letter asking you to allow Father Francisco to be a puest

in your to do an initial experimental test of the compatibility of
monastic life at his own temperament, physical health, and monastic call.

Abbot Mauro, thank you for being willing to give Father Francisco this opportunity for
vocational discernment and for your thoughtful manner of proceeding. May God bless you and
your community with all good things.

Sincerely in Christ,

Abbot Klassen, OSB

P.O. BOX 2015, COLLEGEVI LLE, MINNESOTA 56321-2015
Phone: (320) 363-2546 « Fax;: (320) 363-3082 » E-mail: abbot@osb.org = Web: saintjohnsabbey.org
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Subiaco 13 ottobre 2006

i
Prot. A/38/06
Caro Abate John,
lavo wvisit 12 ente
riempito-il redi ia, 1 che.
noi; Comunitd di Subiaco, abbiamo nel dover custodire le sorgenti del
menachesimoreenobitico.. ro
rice  la fua letiera di presentazione del mio ¢ 0 amico
Padre don-Francesco.Schulte. e,
~ .~E" superflue. assi di-averlo accolto cen.quel, ¢, spirito. di
a.[h_ic ! U.'il' VI .
; : . eul ato.qui.;aq i , ho
potuto-vedere:sempre pitl sereno e contento. P
In: pit-di .una.occasione mi ha:;manifestato la sua soddisfazione nel,
la
el
é

sempre Qg 080 o0 in un Santuario.

»

¢ ssimo P: d.

PR R AT ST 2t . : A o
Augurando bene a te, alla tna C ta, e al
Francesco-tissaluto, gffetruosamente in Cristo.

e

+ MauroMeaccl OS P;
Abate Ordinario di Subiaco

Abbot John Klassen O.S.B. s;l-, /:‘ PR
Saint John’s Abbey ’ '
P.O. Box 2015

Collegeville, Minnesota 56321 - 2015
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Abbot John Klassen's private account
From: F.R. Schulte
Sent:  Friday, October 27, 2006 10:46 AM

To: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Subject: Request from Sublaco for use of our English-language translation of the Rule (Doyle)

Dear Abbot John,

Francisco here, writing you from the Sacro Speco with a request from our friend, Abbot Mauro
Meacci (and with my own greetings to you to boet, of course).

Increasing numbers of English-speaking pilgrims and tourists visit the monasteries of Santa
Scolastica and San Benedetto here each year -- an increase possibly related to the Pope
having taken the name Benedict and speaking of him so often as the Patron of Europe, etc.
Many of these visitors ask for capies of the Rule of Benedict in English, but the monastic shops
here offer only Italian-language editions of the Rule, which is a shame.

Abbot Mauro would like to remedy that problem by publishing a simple edition of the Rule in
English (and German, too), so | suggested that | write you to see if it might be possible, legally,
for St. John's/The Liturgical Press to grant the monasteries of Subiaco our permission to use
the Dayle translation of the Rule of Benedict for a simple, locally published text? That would
seem (to me...) to be a far easier solution than having me translate the Rule, from scratch,

from Italian into my own English version.

If yow'd have time to check on this with the folks at the Lit Press that would be great! Many thanks for
anything you can do to assist the monks here with their desire to make the Rule better available in

various languages.

Il write at lenglh later about my own situation, John. Suffice it to say for now that it's ywetty much as it
was when I first wrote you: I am living in one of the most beawtiful places on carth, but having a rough
time adapting to a monastic observance vastly morc demanding than anything I've known in the past.
"Day by day..."

y by day
Warmest greetings to all the confreres from
Your brother,

Francisco

10/31/2006
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"Abbot John Klassen's private account

From:
Sent:  Wednesday, November 01, 2006 3:45 PM
To: Abbot John Klassen's private account

Subject: RE: Request from Subiaco for use of our English-language transiation of the Rule (Doyle)

Abbot John,

You are right, this isn't a good business practice from our point of view. If Sublaco Is going to sell the booklets,
OSB should get a royalty or better still provide the books at discount so that awareness of our service grows. |
doubt that Subiaco is selling only its own publications so they certainly have precedent for buying from publishers.
We could also provide them with an imprinted edition though they might not want all-at-once the quantity that
would Involve,

alrea ai bout this req lam inclined ead to see what
out. d It we can rev e question of Is that okay with

Thanks

From:; Abbot John Klassen's private account

Se November 01, 2006 3:19 PM

To

Subject: RE; Request from Subiaco for use of our English-language translation of the Rule (Doyle)

Hell Just w-up to our e-mail nge yes From the n ncisco is gtous e
Doy tion They want to use publish r a Subiaco atell Do sound a

good business practice from our side of things!! +John

I think 1 used the reply button rather than the forward button, so this may seem a bit confusing

From: F. R, Schulte [mailto:

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2006 1:03 AM

To: Abbot John Klassen's private account

Subject: RE: Request from Sublaco for use of our English-language translation of the Rule (Doyle)

Hi, Abbot John!
November 1, our first grey, rainy day in the valley...

Just wanted to acknowledge your letter and thark you for the help. You hit the nail on the head when
you said you suspected that Abbot Mauro wanted to have something distinctly "Subiace" with any

publication they do.

So, we'll see what says and take it from there.
Again, many thanks!

Cisco

11/2/2006
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Abbot John Klassen's
Dear Franclsco —

Thank you for your note. We hosted the 2" Monks in the West gathering of Cathollc and Buddhist
monks from October 26-29. It was a great success but | participated fully in the sessions and so the e-
mail backed up.

| am forwarding your e-mail for his consideration. | don't know what the cost of the Doyle
booklet is, but I suspect that it would be cheaper to purchase it outright than to set the typeface and re-
print It at Subiaco. But | suspect that Abbot Mauro also wishes to have some name recognition for
Subiaco from this service for pilgrims,

| am sure tha horarium is relentless —1 thatltg sier as rogress in it, g edto
the ebb and f e day, and also your own gy cycle it. Ble on you in this
pathway — +John

From: F, R. Schulte
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2006 10:46 AM

To: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Subject: Request from Subiaco for use of our English-language translation of the Rule (Doyle)

Dear Abbot John,

Francisco here, writing you from the Sacro Speco with a request from our friend, Abbot
Mauro Meacci (and with my own greetings to you to boot, of course).

Increasing numbers of English-speaking pilgrims and tourists visit the monasteries of

Santa Scolastica and San Benedetto here each year -- an increase possibly related to
the Pope having taken the name Benedict and speaking of him so often as the Patron
of Europe, etc. Many of these visitors ask for copies of the Rule of Benedict in English,
but the monastic shops here offer only Italian-language editions of the Rule, which is a

shame.

Abbot Mauro would like to remedy that problem by publishing a simple edition of the
Rule in English (and German, too), so | suggested that | write you to see if it might be
possible, legally, for St. John's/The Liturgical Press to grant the monasteries of Subiaco
our permission to use the Doyle translation of the Rule of Benedict for a simple, locally
published text? That would seem (to me...) to be a far easier solution than having me
translate the Rule, from scratch, from ltalian into my own English version.

If you'd have time to check on this with the folks at the Lit Press that would be great! Many
thanks for anything you can do to assist the monks here with their desire to make the Rule better

available in various languages.
Tl write at length later about my own situation, Jolm. Suffice it to say for now that it's pretty
much as it was when I first wrote you: I am living in one of the most beautiful places on earth,

but having a rough time adapting to a monastic observance vastly more demanding than
anything I've known in the past. "Day by day..."

Warmest greetings to all the confreres from

Your brother,

11/2/2006
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: F.R. Schuite

Sent:  Monday, December 25, 2006 10:52 AM
To: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Subject; Merry Christmasi

A VERY MERRY CHRISTMAS

and

BLESSED 2007

Christmas Day
Abbey of Santa Scolastica, Subiaco, Italy

Dear Abbot John,

The abbey bells in their 1000 year old tower across the courtyard from my window just stopped
ringing for yet another Christimas Mass and the sun is going down with a golden glow behind the
mountain range in the distance: Christmas Day is almost over here at Subiaco.

I don’t want this day to end without sending you my greetings for a Blessed Christmas -- and a
Happy New Year. In one of the various John Grisham novels I've been reading recently the
lawyer "hero" (a contrdiction in terms?) had the same toast every time he drank with someone:
“To better times!” That sounds about right for our poor world and for many of us. So, may God
give us all better times in 20071

Three months have now passed since I arrived in Subiace and all is going well, A tad difficult
for me, in the sense of being so demanding a monastic observance, but the members of this little
monastic community have welcomed me warmly from the very first day and have shown genuine
hospitality in so many ways. So, the experiment will continue into the New Year and we shall see...
Keep your good prayers coming for me, please!

Onc of the genuinely positive aspects of living in this “monastery that time forgot” is that I do
have many opportunities for serious liturgical and private prayer — both for myself and for the
many needs and intentions of others. Just since last night’s First Vespers of Christmas, for
example, the monastic community has celebrated the Vigil Mass of Christmas, the Mass at Dawn
and the Mass During the Day — in addition to the regular round of prayer in church: six times
daily. Uffda! I highlight our prayer schedule simply to let you know that you and the community
baclk at St. John's haven’t been forgotten by me during my prayer time — on the contrary! You
can be sure that you’ve been well remembered and that your needs have been presented
prayerfully to the Father of all mercies as we celebrate His most precious gift of all, His sending
His only begotten and dearly beloved Son for our salvation.

I’ve been praying that you, personally, might be gifted with some real peace and a chance to
catch your breath "in the midst of the whirlwind" during these sacred days. I can only imagine
the kind of stress you must experience continually, John, so my heart goes out to yon, of course. I

2/9/2007
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hope and pray that things have calmed down a bit. I know that it may talee a miracle, but hey, this
is the Season of miracles. I hope that things are more or less “under control” for you and the
community.

God bless you, John. You remain in my prayers daily and I ask you to keep me in your own
prayers as well.

Fraternally,

Cisco

2/5/2007
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: F.R. Schults

Sent:  Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:35 AM
To: Abbat John Klassen's private account
Subject: Re: thank you for your letter and greetings

Dear Abbot John,

I started a reply to your good letter shortly after receiving it, and put it in my "drafts" section to
complete calmly; somehow it disappeared, so I will start again... Thanks for your patience!

Your thoughtful reply to my own letter was much appreciated. Yes, my hope is to remain here at
Subiaco for the full year in order to see if it grows on me over a meaningful period of time and whether
or not any significant friendships or other good support systems should develop. Given the reality of the
comununity's makeup, that is unlikely ~- but I have had many experiences of "the God of surprises" over
the years.

Abbot Mauro, in his recent re-organization of the little Sacro Speco community of five monks (two of us
are ' " three a ), gave me the posi  of ' ck at
Coll e would 0 as Physic  ant as
head of Housekeeping. I have always enjoyed hands-on repair work and upkeep of where ever I live,
and am honored to be in charge of the upkeep of this sanctuary and the monastery.

Today, for example, I was in St. Benedict's grotto, cleaning and re-witing the 12 lamps that hang there -
as a memorial of the 12 Subiaco monasteries he founded. It was something of an awe-inspiring moment
lo find myself alone in the very grotto Benedict lived in, working to keep it clean and beautiful for the
pilgrims. I thought to myself, "How in the world did I end up the "Curator Domus" of St. Benedict's own
cave and sanctuary?!" It's not unlike the awe I experienced last year at the Basilica of Guadalupe,
praying daily at the feet of that Image. Amazing,..

Anyway, I'm keeping busy and being useful here, however long my stay lasts. But yes, ] am lonely.

I'm also very worried about my Mom's health, which has deteriorated so rapidly that I'm shocked. My
two sisters live not too far from her and are trying to do a "tag team", but it's becoming increasingly
difficult since both work, one has two school aged children, etc. I'm going to try to find a time in April,
after Easter, when I can fly back to the States to see for myself what's happening, and do a family
consult on where we go from here. In all honesty, Mom's health is becoming my main concern right now
and may decide the whole Subiaco question quickly, From this distance I can't really be part of her
illness and help my sisters, which I could do more readily either from St. John's or Mexico, either being
just a 4 hour flight from North Carolina.

see how lo 1 P John. urs to ine

be to do in B d gs cou with his
Mom any longer and he went home to be her primary care giver till she found a place in a nursing home.
We've checked on places for Mom and have her on a list at a local place, but they said it could be four or
five years before something opens up. I suspect that's an exaggeration, but she will still be at home for a
good while now before a slot opens for her. I may be able to assist in the meantime.

3/21/2007
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Independent of Mom's health, I have been asking myself if cither Tepeyac Abbey or a return to St.
John's would be viable for me -- or even a combination of remaining a capitular of St. John's, but on
loan to Tepeyac to assist them in their internal monastic formation program, as Fr. Domingo has
suggested. The key to Tepeyac would be absolute transparency: being in the abbey -- not in the school.
A return to St. John's, that I have pretty well ruled out, is something that periodically comes to my mind
when 1 think of how much I miss my close friends there, despite the tensions of the bad publicity and the
restrictions. I am very open to exploring the possibility with you in the future when I've had time to
evaluate Mom's situation and to decide about Subiaco.

Word has reached me oi "extended list" and it awakens within me all the old anxieties and
fears from the past five years at Collegeville. Any thoughts on where that is going, and what we have to
look forward to from him and from the general situation, John? Obviously that will have a major impact
on any consideration I give to a quiet return to Collegeville.

Let me renew my pledge of coutinuing prayer for you as you guide the community through all these
many difficulties; here, in the silence of St. Benedict's cave, you are often personally in my prayers, and
I never stop praying for the peace and well-being of the community at St. John's through St. Benedict's

powerful intercession,

God bless you, Jolm. Please pray for me.
Your brother,

Francisco

Abbot John Klassen's private account -

Dear Francisco:

works
ne would hope that January days in Houston

would be nice and warm compared to Minnesota. But we have had a very warm and dry winter
Itra days in quite chilly
dme the thre ian meal
last evening.

One week later I am in Burlingame, CA, just south of San Francisco for the abbots and
prioresses meeting. It is Super Bowl Sunday, the ritual Sunday of the year in the United States,
it seems. The game does not begin until 3:15 on the West Coast and I am catching up on
correspondence, (Indianapolis Colts won the game against the Chicago Bears in a driving rain
for most of the game — so Peyton Manning got the monkey off his back that he can’t win the Big

One.)

Thank you for your very informative letter of January 25% — the conversion of Paul. 1
am sure that it was culture shock to be in a foreign culture and place, with a full horarium in
Italian. My goodness! It is analogous to being at Fujimi in Japan where the horarium is in
Japanese and is the full seven hours. The significant difference is that the confreres there are
Americans, many of whom I have known for 40 years. And that is huge.

For a Saint John’s monk the full horarium with vigils, lauds and vespers, the little liours

3/21/2007
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and compline, is exhausting, even when the individual is used to being at everything. It is good
1o experience what other comununities do in this regard to realize that in some ways we are
minimalists! T have given this matter & lot of thought since I have been abbot. We have added
voluntary compline and I think that is a good thing. However, I think that before T would push
for adding an Office of Readings in the morning (Vigils in monastic parlance) I would rather put
my energies into making sure my confreres are grounded in lectio and contemplative prayer. As
long as we are heavily involved in the schools as faculty, faculty residents, and administrators, I
don’t thinlk we can increase the amount of time we are at liturgy together. Beyond a certain
point I am not sure how transfonmative it is, if the time for lectio divina is lost. Whereas the
balancing prayer of lectio and contemplative prayer nourishes the individual and enhances the
liturgical prayer. There hasto be a balance between those two.

I think that the situation you describe, “everybody is friendly, but none are friends” is in
fact a problem in the Saint John’s environment for a good number of monks. Because of the
turbulent 1960s and 1970s and the small classes of the 1980s (typically 1 or 2), we have many
confreres who have lost all of their classmates or do not get along all that well with their one
classmate. And it seems that as we age, we are less supple, less willing to risk in new
relationships and put the energy in towards making them dependable relationships. As a result
we have some lonely confreres at Saint John’s. I think that one of our developmental tasks
going forward will be tending to the issue of loneliness.

Of course, not all loneliness is bad. Some of the pain of loneliness, as described by

an essay on chaste celibacy is coming to terms with our shadow, with those parts of
myself that I find deplorable or unlikable, But there is also simply having people 1o talk to on a
deep personal level and I am sure that is what you refer to as the emotional cost of a potential
decision to stay. But things can change, especially in relationships. Friendships that start rather
wobbly can become solid and trustworthy, given time and attention. It is for this reason that I
urge you to extend the “guest period” to up to a full year. Establishing a baseline of what to
expect emotionally from the community takes a longer time, especially in a foreign country!

Abbot Mauro surely has attended to your needs in making sure that you have a bed that is
long enough to hold your frame without having your feet hanging over the end and a coffee
maker for American coffee in the morning. (Give him my greetings and very best!) The three
issues that you raise are certainly real and the most difficult of them, it seems to me, is being at a
long distance from your family. Francisco, I must tell you that I am proud of you for hanging
tough in these carly months, especially when it felt iimpossible at the beginning. I am sure that
Benedict’s words were in your imagination: if the road is difficult at the outset, do not be
dismayed and flee, for it is bound to be narrow and hard... but as we progress in this way of
life... And I am grateful to you for giving yourself to this situation and learning how to be with
not one, but two communities. I am sure that both groups are grateful and appreciate your skills
in language and your knowledge of the traditions of the Church and Subiaco

At our January workshop we spent our time fine-tuning a mission statement (building on
one that the Visitation team drafted two years ago) and doing some initial work towards refining

a Vision statement that Father Simeon and confreres worked on last year. I thought that we
a

k us through a marvelous process that took ten
different versions of a mission statement and brought it to one. And the chapter voted to accept

it with an overwhelming vote. The most important thing about these efforts is process, giving
confreres a chance to speak and get ideas on the table, and come to a decision.

3/21/2007
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I ag for the Vision statement, at least the fundamental
elements his all with their version because they were trying to
include elements about the common life and core values in the vision statement which makes it
too long and awkward. I think that we will need to separate out these two different elements and
we can move forward, Getting at the core values will surely feed into re-writing the customary
which needs revision. Lots of work but I hope it will give us a greater sense of cohesion and
unity in the fundamentals.

of the Guesthouse online. Along
is doing great
work at two other women) we are growing into the

ministry that is possible in this new facility. If only we could get the building completed. The
architects are unbelicvably slow on getting the furnishings complete — pickiness, and poor
judgments about suppliers, and not trusting our woodworking shop. JJllis going to need a
vacation when he gets these two projects completed, just to get stuff out of his head.

All the best to you Francisco, be assured of our thoughts and prayers for your careful and

prayerful disc of this vocational decision.
Peace, +John

3/21/2007
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: F.R. Schulte

Sent:  \Wednesday, April 04, 2007 1:54 PM

To: Abbot John Klassen's private account

Subject: RE: Mom's diagnosis confirmed: ALS/Lou Gehrig Disease

Dear Abbot John,
Your prayers and kind words are much appreciated --and much needed-- believe me.

When I get home and have a better grasp of the situation I'll let you Imow more. Yeah, this is a really
rough oue,

A blessed Easter to you and the confreres,
Francisco
Abbot John Klassen's _

Hello Francisco —

This is a hard o for your mom, for you, and of you y. As you probably

ALS is a relen ease, ~ - ' " hasb sed wl r about 6 years now his
be hi er. Bea 1 vw payers for you, for your mom and family. Be safe In your
| and on your at Subiaco. Peace, +John

From: F. R, Schulte
2007 4:09
account;

Subject: Mom’s dlagnosls confirmed: ALS/Lou Gehrig Disease
Dear Confieres,

Just got a call from home: the doctors have confirmed that Mom has ALS / Lou Gehrig Disease.
I'll be flying home around April 18th to be with her and the family to figure out the next steps.

Thank you so much for your prayers: keep them coming!
A blessed Triduwn and Easter to you all from your brother,

Francisco

4/9/2007
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“Abbot John Kiassen's private account

From: F.R. Schult

Sent: -;1uesday, Mu. Y ey e

To: + Abbot John Klassen's private account
Subject: . Greetings and update on Mom

Dear Abbot John,

I've been home a little 6ver a month noiw'and owe you an update on Mom's health situation and my
own thoughts on the future.

It's been a very sad time for me watching Mom's health deteriorate before my eyes with the ALS / Lou
Gehng disease; there is really nothing that can be done to hinder the progression of the illness.
We had a famlly conferehce with Mom's main doctor recently: not much new from him except his
suggestion that Mom go to the local ALS clinic that Duke Univ. Medical Center runs near their main
hospital (which is where we've been going so far). The clinic is a tad more personal, is easier to get to

dp e best

ing and

db nin3d
months to chart the dis gress, etc: s pro y the  It'that will give me the most
concreté info | need to decisions how  tosl here etc. =

Meanwhile we take it day by day and are locking at things we can do to help"Mom stay at home
longer: remodeling the bathtub into a walk-in shower siall with built-in seat, grips, etc., etc. Today Il
go with Mom and one of my sisters to look at the local nursing home offers tne only poss  ty of
accepting someone with ALS. | hope it's a nice place and that she is nto a move therewt it
becomes necessary to have round the clock nursing away from home. Mom's a trooper and doesn't
complain or get too upset by it all. ‘

The main problem continues to be the fact that she's having a hard time swallowing and chokes
periodically, which scares me a lot. The doctor says we'll need to considler a tube into the stomach to
feed her as the swallowing / eating become harder. However, she told the doctor and us, "No feeding
tube," just like she had said , "No ventilator." Of course, if she refuses the feeding tube when her
swallowing gets worse it will bring on the end a lot guicker. | just hope she can still eat "normal

soft food" a while longer, and can then switch to liquids before the end: Right now | would guess that
it's the swallownng and choking-related issues that will end her life -- probably within a year. That's my
guess...I'm ng the ssary legal documents drawn- up: du er of aftorney, health care-
power of att y, livin etc. ['Vealready got my slster on all finaneial accounts, and
have seén her financial advisor to make sure she has the funds for in-home health care and/or the
nursing home later on. | think I'm covering most bases.

Il probably remain here till her follow-up visit at the clinic in August; at which point we should kriow
better how fast the disease is progressing, etc. With that info I'll bé able to dacide when / if to return ta
ltaly —orto  legeville; for now | don't think it's g 0 my si her
contunually | can, and we don't have in-home y asy to ver 24/7.
and burn-out is a concern |have, but | try to take a break periodically to stay sane -- well, as sane as |
can be; 8-)
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M fcan gét a'sub, I'd like to take a week or so and'head up to St, John's for a respite, and to visit with
“you and with all the confteres. I'm locking at the end of June through the feast of Benedict on July
11th. If | can get some back-up here that would be good.

By 1" ng to ask for s . ket to get up to eville Ip with
my s ot Mauro took om Rome to th s and a little
ling money, s for nal expenses here, and my sinno  ncial

ition to unde ch'm more food, gas, etc. coming herpo . Would
youmind ask  the Prior or to (made out to “Raymond Schulte" socan
cash lthere..  Mom's add 50 help.

So, that's about it for now. My future beyond this illness Is still an unknown for me and I'd love to chat
with you at St. John's on your own thoughts and insights. St. John's? Subiaco? Tepeyac? "Drop out"?
| haven't a clue yet, but trust that the good Lord will clarify thmgs in my Heart and mind, maybe even _.
through this whole process of Mom's iliness. | can only hold on in faith and trust, waiting...

Please keep up your Kind prayers for Mom, and I'll continue to update you-as things unfold here
Know that you are prayed for; | hope. to see you in pergon soon. o -

Gaod bless,

Francisco
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: F. R. Schulte

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2007 3:44 PM
To: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Subject: RE: Greetings and ypdate on Mom

Thauks so much for your reply, John. Funny to think you're "just down the road" in NC. Please give my
warmest greetings to Abbot Placid

Cisco

Abbot John Klassen's private accour

Hello Francisco --

T am at Belmont Abbey, giving their retreat. But I want to immediately acknowledge your e-mail. Dear
Franciscom, I am so sorry to hear this news. It has to be almost unbearable sad to see your mom in this
state. I am glad that are there to be able to help make her life a bit more bearable, putting in the easy
access shower and checking out the nursing homne pOSS1b111t1es Also being present to get accurate
information from folks who have the best possibility of giving that info. Itis a pawerful disease and
though there are many cases of it, each case runs a bit differently. I have discovered so much about
Parkinsohs by watching and following our confreres who struggle with the disease.

On the financial side, I will ask Bradley to send you some money to get you through this situation. The
last think you need to worry about is money right now. I am copying Bradley so that he knows the
larger context.

If you are able to get up for the feast of Benedict that would be wonderful; That would also give us a
chance to talk through the situation.

Be assured of our prayers for your mom, for you and your whole family in this difficult situation.
Peace, John

From: E. R. Schulte

Sent: Tue 5/29/2007 6:13 AM

To: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Subject: Greetings and update on Mom

Dear Abbot John,

I've been home a little over a month now and owe you an update on Mom's health situation and my own:
thoughts on the future.

Ii's been a very sad time for me watching Mom's health deteriorate before my eyes with the ALS / Lou
Gehrig disease; there is really nothmg that can be'done to hinder the progression of the illness. We had
a family conference with Mom's main doctor receritly: not much new from him except his suggestion
that Mom go to the local ALS clinic that Duke Univ. Medical Center runs near their main hospital

1
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(which is where we've been going so far). The clinic is a tad more personal, is easier to get to and it's
easier to find parking there, etc. The staff deals exclusively with ALS patiénts, so it's the best equipped
for providing therapy, updates, suggestions on in-home services, etc. We went there and were very
impressed by their program and their concern for the patients. They'll see Mom again in 3 months to
chart the disease's progress, etc. That's probably the visit that will give me the most concrete info I need
to make any decisions about how long to stay here, etc.

Meanwhile we take it day by day and are looking at things we can do to help Mom stay at home longet:
remodeling the bathtub into a walk-in shower stall with built-in seat, grips, etc., etc. Today I'll go with
Morm and one of my sisters to look at the local nursing hoine that offers tne only possibility of

ac w .Thope it's e and he is to it

be to und the clo away hom ' n't
complain or get too upset by it all.

The main problem continues to be the fact that she's having a hard time swallowing and chokes
petiodically, which scares me a lot. The doctor says we'll need to cousider a tube into the stomach to
feed her as the swallowing / eating become harder. However, she told the doctor and us, "No feeding
tube," just like she had said , "No ventilator." Of coutse, if she refuses the feeding tube when her
swallowing gets worse it will bring on the end a lot quicker. I just hope she can still eat "normal soft
food" a while longer, and gan then switch to liquids before the end. Right now I would guess that it's
the swallowing and choking-related issues that will end her life -- probably within a year, That's my
guess... 'm getting the necessary legal documents drawn up: durable power of attorney, health care
power of attorney, living will, etc. I've already got my sister on all of Momn's financial accounts, and
have seen her financial advisor to make sure she has the funds for in-home health care and/or the
nursing home later on. I think I'm covering most bases. '

Il probably remain here till her follow-up visit at the clinic in August, at whicl point we should know
better how fast the disease is progressing, etc. Witly that info I'll be able to decide when / if to return to
Italy -- or to Collegeville; for now I don't think it's good to leave since my sisters can't be with her
contunually like I can; and we don't have in-home care yet. It's not easy to be primary caregiver 24/7
and burn-out is a concem I have, but I try to take a break periodically to stay sane -- well, as sane as I
can be. 8-)

If ] can get a sub, I'd like to take a week or so and head up to St. John's for a respite, and to visit with
you'and with all the confreres. I'm looking at the end of June through the feast of Benedict on July 11th,
If I can get some back-up here that would be good.

By the way, I'll be needing to ask for some money for a ticket to get up to Collegeville and to help with
my expenses here. Abbot Mauro took care of my tickets from Rome to the States and gave me a little
traveling money, but I have no funds for personal expenses here, and my Mom is in no financial
condition to underwrite my stay which means more food, gas, ¢tc. coniing out of her pocket. Would you
mind asking the Prior or Bro. Benedict to send a check (made out to "Raymond Schulte", so I can cash
it here...) to Mom's address? Thanks so much for that help.

So, that's about it for now. My future beyond this illness is still an unknown for me and I'd love to chat
witly you at St. Joln's on your own thoughts and insights. St. John's? Subiaco? Tepeyac? "Drop out"? I
haven't a clue yet, but trust that the good Lord will clarify things in my heart and mind, maybe even

2
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through this whole process of Mom's illness. I can only hold on in faith and trust, waiting...

Please keep up your kind prayers for Mom, and I'll continue to update you as things unfold here. Know'
thet you are prayed for; I hope to see you in person soon,

God bless,

Francisco
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# “hbbot John Klassen's private account

From: F. R. Schulte

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2007 9:05 AM

To: Kelly, Timothy

Cc: Abbot John Klassen's private account

Subject: RE: Thanks for your letter, Timothy -- and a Sublaco issue for you both
Dear Abbot Timothy,

God bless you for your note and prayerful remembrance, I conveyed your greetings to Mom, not really sure that
she would know you since her memory is worsening day by day. When I said that Abbot Timothy sent his
prayers and greetings she immediately asked, "The one who went to Belmont Abbey?" I am

astonished at her ability to remember certain things. See, you made a lasting impression on my mom.

I'm not sure that I'll be able to leave Mom to go to the abbey for the feast of Benedict as she seems to be going
downhill more quickly now, but if I can make it np for a week or so I'd love to see you. In particular, I'd love to
brainstorm with you and Abbot John about a "dream project” that Abbot Mauro of Subiaco is exploring.

As the comununity at Subiaco ages and dimishes (few vocations, some less than impressive) Abbot Mauro is
seriously worried about the firture of the Sacro Speco and of Santa Scolastica. The Italian State (which owns the
"monuments", as they call the monasteries) recently granted the abbey a concession of around 20 years to run
the "monuments” as the monks see fit -- but at the cost of the monks, with no help from the Fine Arts ministry
during that time. They are hinting that they may need to take over the monuments afferwards if the community
1s so small (and so financially strapped) that it can’t maintain the place well.

So Abbot Mauro is extremely worried. He's considering various possibilities to ensure a Benedictine presence
and direction of the monasteries in Subiaco -- but believes he will need the cooperation of the worldwide
Benedictine family to do so since they have, literally, no one qualified for or familiar with developing any sort
of major "plan”. Plus they basically live from day to day financially, with no significant reserves in the bank.
His major "dream" is of modifying the nafure of the Sacro Speco community to something like an international,
Benedictine house of prayer and sabbatical time (a year, for example) for a limited number of monks (men
inifially) who look for a deeper, longer spiritual experience than is currently available through the 4 week

"Recyclage", for example.

Obviously he's hoping that I might have some OSB contacts in the more organized, more affluent communities
(USA, Germany, Great Britain, etc.) -- communities able to offer assistance via personnel and financial support,
In addition to sabbatical residents, he needs monks for physical plant and majntenance matters (I amn in charge
of that now as the "Curator Domus" of the Speco...), monks with language skills to greet and accompany
pilgrims, monks who are able to work as spiritual directors and retreat directors, monks who have library and
archival training to organize the Sacro Speco's rather abandoned Library, monks who might be skilled in
gardening and orchard work, etc. You can see that the needs are great -- but the Subiaco communities are so
important spiritually to all of us Benedictines, as well as to the broader Church, that the Abbot is hoping that
various abbots and communities may be able to assist him secure and "refound" the Sacro Speco.

Anyway, if I can get up to Collegeville, and if you (and Abbot John) have some free time, I would love to hear
your thoughts on this issue -- and any inspirations you may have about it.

Lest I tire you with this lengthy letter I'll sign off now.
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Pl€ase greet my PR classmate, Abbot Oscar; my good friend, Administrator P. Domingo from Tepeyac; my
Sant' Anselmo classmate, Abbot Lawrence (from St. Gregory's) and Abbot Placid from Belmont.

God bless -~ and thanks again for those prayers|

Cisco

"Kelly, Timoth;

Dear Cisco,
s for th yo to be a me for of my

s. lam ral ison alo Abbot
delégate. Keep in touch. Peace.
Timothy Kelly

From: "F. R. Schulte"
To:'

Ce: "limothy Kelly”

Sent: 6/18/2007 11:02 PM
Subject: Re: Mom

Dear (and Abbot Timothy!),

God bless you for your e-mail and concern, it is good to hear from you. I really appreciated
hearing about the zlebration and the news that Abbot Timothy suggested that you write, I'm
genuinely shocked myself by how fast the time has gone and how busy I've been as 24/7 caregiver for
Mom, and I apologize for failing to keep you better updated. I've written Abbot John a couple of times
since I got here and thought that perhaps the news was filtering to the confreres as well...

I've been home about two months now and it's been a sad, stressful time. We had our family conference
with Mom's main doctor: not much new, actually, except his suggestion that Mom go to the local ALS
clinic that Duke Univ. Medical Center runs near their main hospital (where we've been going s6 far),
The clinic is a tad more personal, he said, is easier to get to and it's easier there to find parking, etc, The
staff deals exclusively with ALS patients, so it's the best equipped for providing therapy, updates,
suggestions on in-home services, etc. We did go there and were very meressed by their program and
their concern for the patients. It's a wonderful resource for those of us dealing with this ugly, merciless
disease.

Meanwhile we look at things to do,at home to help Mom stay here longer: that is her desire, and olurs as
well -- at least for as long as possible. We've fitted the bath tub with a seat, hand grips, etc., etc. Mom's
a trooper and doesn't complain or get too upset by it all.

Mom continues to weaken day by day; her "walking” will not last much longer, I think. The difficulty
in swallowing increases: she has a chioking spell at least once a day, which still terrifies me thinking
that I might not be able to get her breathing right again. I have in my mind the image of her dying,
choking, in my arms -- and it scares and pains me. On the'other hand, I realize that most ALS patients
do, in fact, die from choking when their lung muscles cease to function. So, I guess I should try to steel
myself for that eventuality, one way or the other. It isn't easy...

As for me, I have to admit that two months of 24/7 caregiving has me thoroughly tired out, I'm taking
2
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From; F.R. Schulte

Sent:  Tuesday, July 03, 2007 4:45 PM

To: Abbot John Klassen's private account

Siibject: Re: Francisco at St. John's 10 - 25 July 2007 room request

Dear Abbot John,
0 c ¢ ofth trip homie next week, but I especially:
s 0 0 ence s :

In addition to you being classmates, I know that you we g 5

a huge personal you, John, so I want you to I'm g a

- in oy poor

When my "monastic world" collapsed in 1980 with Abbot Jerome's recall of most of the Nortli

American monks from Puerto Rico to Minnesota, L bo P School and
d me graciously as - sa ai
aster, he was genui en for iritual welfare of the Prep students
and worked closely with me to set up a strong, full 1 apl :
I worked under Linus twice for a total of five years and I admired him more than I can say; we shared all
ups down memories of hiin and the things we shared there
nds, Dad's s , etc.) are wonderful ones. We had an excellent

collaboration and I think I can say that we grew to havc a warm friendship as well. I am distraught at his
all-too-early death and will miss him greatly as a confrere and frlcnd

God give yon comfort and peace as you mourn Linus' passing -- and-celebrate his rich life, John.
Hoping to see you soon,

Francisco

Abbot John Klassen's private accow

Hello Francisco:

| am copying this response to you to Prior Tom Andert because beginning on July 1, 2007 Tom will in
charge of all rooms within the cloister. We are making this change for the sake of clarity and work load
distribution.

| was at the ABCU meeting when your message came and the afternoon | arrlved home dear confrere

andc L tack. On top of ev i already s led, that
event n tual energy on my , the tardy nse. Be
assur e

Vespers on July 10 will be at 7:30 pm

| look forward to having you home for the feast and some time in our midst. Peage, +John

From: F. R. Schuite [mallto

7/4/2007
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Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2007 9:52 AM
To: SJA Guestmaster

Cc: SJA Guestmaster;
Subject Confrere abbey room request ancisco at St, John's 10 25 July 2007

Pax!

Please forgive the multiple e-mail addrésses: I'm not sure which of the office addresses is the
cortect one, so am sending this to both, plus the personal address as a back-up. I realize that my
visit home will be in the midst of 50 many other activities on campus that may require space, so I
want to make sure you get this as early as possible; I just made the reservations an hour ago:

I'm able to get some Hospice respite assistance to look after my Mom for two weeks, so wanted
to get up to the abbey for sonme R&R over the Feast of Benedict, and to see the confreres and

chat with the abbot.

My plans are to arrive at the abbey the.afternoon of July 10th, hopefully in time for First Vespers
of St. Benedict: Do you know if they'll be at 7:00 p.m.or another time?-

My departure from the abbey should be on July 25ﬂ1, posmbly a day or 50 earlier. So, it would' be
safest to fix July 25th as my departure date for now. :

I hope you're flourishing in your new facilities, JJJJll] 2nd can't wait to see the completed
guesthouse duri ing my stay. Gcoffrey gave me a tour when I was home last September, prior to

its completion,

Heartfelt thanks for your kind assi'stance-'. God bless you and your ministry!
Your brother,

Francisco

cc: Abbot John, Prior Tom

7/4/2007
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: Andert, Tom

Sent:  Thursday, July 05, 2007 8:16 AM

To: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Cc:

Subject: RE: Francisco at St. John's 10 - 25 July 2007 room request

Thanks much for your response here. As we ease into a new abbey administration, one of our goals is to redefine
and reshape our monastic "house" in terms of the cloister, the back yard space, guest and student rooms,

te

el

R ly
or the
that | ‘
ng ne w of

So for the present time, | would like to know in advance which monastery spaces you plan to use in the overall
assignmen r our visi | will keep you posted on moves within the monastic community and

roorms will hanging lly.

Many thanks for your help and collaboration In gradually setting a new direction and tone in the use of monastery
spaces. | appreciate your cooperative splirit very muchl

Tom

From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2007 7:59 PM

To: Abbot John Klassen's private account; Andert, Tom

Subject: RE: Francisco at St. John's 10 - 25 July 2007 room request

Thanks, Abbot John.
| clate includ led me Jun  olmoveds other re lons

a and space that. | did  step out of On the s
Bulletin Board you will note that assignment. Of course If Prior Tom wishes to change that, it is-entirely in his

hands.

alll

From: Abbot John Klassen's private account

Sent: Tue 7/3/2007 2:12 PM

To: 'F. R, Schuite'

Cc: Andert, Tom;

Subject: Francisco at St. John's 10 - 25 July 2007 room request

Hello Francisco:

| am copying this response to you to Prior Tom Andert because beginning on July 1, 2007 Tom wlll in charge of all
rooms within the cloister. We are making this change for the sake of clarity and work load distribution.

7/5/2007
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thiis weeked off, driving to Pennsylvania with my Dad, and by July we'll have to have some in-home
care for Mom in place, since I can't stay much longer and my two sisters are both married, are working,

and one has kids.

And so it goes, as this disease disables her inch by inch... It is so, so sad. -

If I can get a sub, I may take a week or so and head up to Collegeville around the Feast of Benedict in
July to chat with the Abbot and visit with the confreres. If so 1 would love to see you all, if it's

convenient.

So, continue to pray for my Mom, please. I'll try to do a better job of keeping you all updated as things
unfold here.

Again, know how good it was to hear from you: I miss you all and many of my friends from St. John's
and Minnesota. God bless!

Love and prayers,

Cisco
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Abbot John Klassen'’s private account

From: F. R. Schulte

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2007 10:38 PM
To: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Subject: Significant worsening of my Mother
Dear Abbot John,

Just a note to let you know that my Mom took a major turn for the worse today (a Inige choking spell that
required the Hospice nurse to call in the emetgency medical people, oxygen, etc.). Loads of confusion...

T'l be calling my sisters tomorrow morning to get an update on Mom's condition, but I will most likely be
returning early to NC to be with her and the family if I can get my tickét changed. Saturday or Sunday would
work best, rather than my scheduled retum next Wednesday the 25th. I just don't feel right going up to the
cabin, or even hanging around St. Jolm's, when Mom may well be in her last days, dying. My sisters are also
highly stressed out now and need come "big brother's calming presence” at home. .

One way or the other, I shiould still be able to make my appointment with you at 2:30 tomorrow (Friday)
aftemmoon so we can talk about the home situation, plus look at bit at "the future". While my attitude right now
is pretty much "I'll worry about the future after my Mom has ended her journey,” I actually have had a few good
thoughts about returming to St. John's, about what I might do if I were to come home to Collegeville; ete. I'd like
to discuss some of those things with you, even now, just to get the "planning for the future" process started.

God bless you for your prayers and support in this devastating time for myself and my family, Abbot John.

Francisco

0SB SCHULTE_00706



Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: F. R. Schulte )

Sent: Al 13,2 11:569

To: hn sen's  ate'ac t

Subject: Mom

Dear Abbot John,
iiigly{ : month follow-up ALS v1sxt last Tuesday Honestly, I
ine th 1 otied befme she's had some really "bad spclls" various

times now (the doctors are currently looking at a‘possible reaction to het medication and/or retaining too much
CO? in her system as possible causes of her "ont of her head" episodes); almost dying.

Arrazingly, the results of the latest exam and vigit seem (o indicate that she is cutrently fairly stable, though she
has obviously declined much in these 3 months. She lost 5 pounds, has more muscle atrophy, more difficulty
swallowing and barely walks now. Yet somehow she is in relatively good shape compared to many others.
Apparently she could go along as she is now for some time -- if the experts can figure out the causé of the
weird stuff and if she canh get some decent nitrition into her (it's hard, due to her limited diet of soft and liquid
foods). So, we shall see... .

I think it's safe to say that after 4 months at home I'm now burning out and getting (razzled by the current "roller
coaster” effect (the ups and downs) --both physically and einotionally-- and by the energy drain of doing this
constantly. If we caiy get her 24/7 in-home care I might be able to get back to Subiaco for a couple of months, or
1 could return to Collegeville; it certainly is closer than Italy. [Any thoughts on those options?] The only
possible way I can get away [rom home and being on duty 24/7 is if we can get "round the clock care” to free
me up, or if Mo should choose to go to a nursing home -- assuming that there is any space available. The costs
for a room with minimal assjsted living arc in thc ballpark of $5,000 - $6,000 per month -- a huge amount for a

woman with next to nothing.

Anyway, I wanted to give you the "post 3 month follow—up report" sinee it was the event I was waiting for (in
the hopés of getting some pertment info to make future decisions...). T will appreciate any [atherly counsel you
niight offer me regarding where I could'best spend the next conple of menths to catch my breath and wait for
the next level of her journey. At the moment I'd say shie is "stable" and slic herself fecls I could casily get away
for a few months to assist some more in Sithiaco, or stay closer at St. John's,

I have mixed feelings about leaving Moin for an éxtended period of time now (guilt feelings, of course...) yet
aim aware enough of my own situation to realize that I smlply have to get dn extended break and rest from care-

giving; I'm really exhausted.

I hope that you 're doing well Joln; and that you too, have found some 1e_s.'pite"i jjgfiquﬁffom your own
ministry.

Pray for Mom, for me and for all of us; please, as I do for you and the confreres
Peace,.

Francisco
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Abbot.John Klassen's private account

From: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Sent: Thursday, Auglst 23, 2007 9:24 AM
To: 'F.R Schulte’

Subject: Going forward. ..

Hello Franclsco —

Thank yau for your update on your mom's situation, It has to be such as relief that stie is willing to accept external
assistance — and such & difficult transition. '

You have my permissidh and blessing to I ‘ to ot
Maura. [t is surely impossible to predict to he 1

timeframe in the same marnner that she has over the past S |

not confirmed until mid to late April, You will just have to play this by ear. Lam grateful that you have lad this time
with her, time to speak those words of thanksgiving that can jemain unsaid; especially to those we love most.

Fran , re the Museum, | do not tobesl dl or

conf . kn eality in this country. tespect to y plan, with
carefuil delineation. You Kriow our monké who are working w _ ha m. The LA’
archdiocese Just paid $660 milllon In tultion; If we mess up going forward, theie will be na mercy-

Francisco, be assured of my, thoughts and piayers for you and your mother;that In:these Very difficult times, she will
experiencé thé presence of Christ walking with her, Peace, +Johr '

From: F. R, Schulte

Se 1,

To P e ,

Su u tuatlon:with Mom

Dear Abbot John,

Your " a  oday, Ithought I'd dash off a quick note to you irr the hope of
it ariiv § &'-s ngyouhaving lo.write me twice. ;)

Since 1 wrot‘e‘you last it now looks like Mont is accepling the idea of 24/7 assistance at home (besides me, that

tos  next ith
(IF  isco ule n
ol time in
My te eplan would be re 0 in Subi vistmas (ass  ng that doesnt - efore hand),
come to celebrate what  1ld likely Christimas, then g <10 Subi Christmas

uough the spring - or till Mon's passing, whichever comes fust.

At that point L would be very apen to the possibility of returniug to St. John's. Should ihe Museum Studics

am oved, | be ready n classes with -t 1€ 1 a
sia Lthe po ity of gett ojved withthe 1 ' om e in-win"
for me, for the abbey, etc. The pastoral minisiry in the Relirer 0| u ci  me when

syondering a possible eturi to St. John's based on some meaningful service and treatment with dignity.
I gap v ! : ' Yy
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Well, that's it for now. Just wanted fo Jet you know that Mom is stable, giving me the chance to get back to
Subiacofor 4 few months, please God. She herself is encouraging me to do so; it's a "Carpe diem!" time;

-y

All the best,

Francisco. .

OSB SCHULTE_00709
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“Abbot John Klassgén's private account

From:~ : F. R. Schulte

Sent; Thursday, August 23, 2007 12:09 PM
To: Abbot John Klassen'’s private account
Subject: Re: Going forward... A quick reply for you

Dizar Abbot John,

Sincere thanks for your veply and your penuiﬁsion to go back to Subiaco for the present. It does seem to be a
good plan right now; as you say, who in the world can predict the duration or schedule of her illnesses progress?
So, I hope to take advantage of her current stability and get in some time assisting the community at Subiaco

while [ can.

I also appreciate. your reminding me of "our reality in this country™ in regard to'the possibility of any futuré

* i
involvement of mine witli the abbey Museuin; trust me: I haven't forgetten that "reality". 2 I Of course that's
a1maj 01 discussion that we can have calmly, "m the fullness of time", once Mom's sitiiation is "tésolved"; I'look

BRI el P

In foct, i I can [ind some "fiee” lime once I'm back at Subiaco (?) I'll ity to put into wriling for you some of my
thoughts about things like "Uxternal Review Boards", “safety plans”, “careful delineations", cte. As I've
previously shared with you, I have ~mysteriously-- growu into a frame of mind where I'm now quite apen (o
returning to St. John's; at the same tinic I realize that it just might not be possible or attractive lo me, given the
things that you have "lCll'lllld(,( " e about. T now know from niy recent pomlve experiences away ﬁom
Collegeville 1hat thcl(, are, mde.ed other, viable options for me elsewhere. We can dialogue on ﬂmt later, lor

sare,
For now, Sub'iaé_o is "clamoring" for u'_Ly return.., | Which sure does feel gratifying to this poor moral leper.]
Il continue to update you on Mom's condition; my travel dates, etc., as things wfold. -

Finally --though not least by any means-- 1 want to thank you expliciily for your understanding and support
during these past months of Mom's illness. You provided me with an exiraordinary grace that few children are
able to experience: the gift of accompanying a parent for a significant period of time on their final passover to
the Lord. It truly has beeu a gift to me -- as well asa Chdl enge, God knows. Thank you, John, for making it

possible.

Fraternally,

Francisco

Abbot John Kiassen's private acconn
Hello Francisco —

Thank you for your update on your mom’s sn.uatnon It has’ to he such as reliefthat she Is wal[mg to accept
external assistante — and such a difficult transition, ; :

You have my permisslon and blessing to follow your plan of returning to Subiaco In early September to work
with Abbot Mauro. 1t is surely impossible to predict the trajectory of your mom’s health, whether she will -

1
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she :
il mi is by ear
tos remain ©

unsaid, especially Lo those we love most.

Francisco, with respect to the Museum, | do nat want to be silent about this possibility and leave yoi puzzled or
confused. You know.our reality ih this countfy. With respect to your work, it wotld have to be within a safety
nlan, with careful delineation. You know our monks who are working with safety plans and they do have a lot
of freedom. The LA archdiocése just paid 5660 miillion in tuition; if we niess up going forward, there will be no

mercy.

Francisco, be assured of my thoughts and prayers for you and your mother, that in these very difficult times,
sho will experience the presence of Christ walking with her, Peace, +lohn

From: F. R, Schulte

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 20U/ 8:58 AM

To: Abbot John Kiassen's private account

Subject: Welcome back: update on iy situation with Mom

Dear Abbot John,

Youl "Out of Ofﬁce" note said you'd be back’ today, 50 I thought I'd dash off a quick note to you in the
hope of it amvmg befow you reply to my prev1ous letter -- saving you having to write me iwice. ;-)

wrote 'it‘,n,('J'w mi ceepting the idea 7 assist at home sidcé’ :

tis(). I have th fol  lined up for her 2 Ip,sol ttostarty t -
Monday with an "experimental ron" of those folks with Mom round the clock. IIF it works out (IFF she is
content) I would then plan on flying back to Subiaco the fivst week in September to starl “working off"
the time remaining in my promised year: of service there - with your permission, ol course.

My tentative plan would be remain in Subiaco till Christmas (assuming that Mot doesn’t wotsen
before hand), come home to celebrate what would likely be lier last Cliristinas, and then go buck to
Subiaco after Christmas through the spring -- or till Mom's passing, whichever comes first. . .

at point pen to the possibility of rek  ng to St. John's. 81 d the Museum -

es progra I could be veady to begin ¢l es with summer s¢ | or in the fall. I
really am enthusiastic about the possibility of getting involved with the future abbey Museum! It scems
to be "win - win" for me, for the abbey, cle. The pastoral ministry in the Retirenent Center is another
option that excites me when pondering « possible relurir 1o St John's based on some meaningfil service
and trealinent with dignity.

Well, that's it for now. Just wanted to let you know that Mom is stable, giving me the chance to get
back to Subiaco for a few months, please God. She herself is encoutaging me to do so; it's a "Carpe
diem!" time, [ think.

All the best,

Francisco
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2007 10:08 AM
To: 'F. R. Schulte'

Subject: RE: Safely back in Sublaco

Hello Francisco —

Thanks for the update that you are back in Sublaco. Our temps are in the 70s here as well, after a period of hot and
muggy weather. Our novice || 25 invested this morning and is beginning his novitiate year.

We recelved word yesterday that Saint Paul Fabrication will begin work on the Blessed Sacrament chapel next Monday —
great news. | am afraid to specify any date for completlon at this point, glven the painfiily slow completions of the

chapter house-pavilion and abbey guesthouse.

Be assured of my prayers for you, your mom, and your family. Peace, +lohn

From: F. R. Schulte _ ] . .
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2007 11:25 AM
To: | \; Abbot John Klassen's private acca’unt;_

Subject: Safely back In Subiaco
Dear All,

Just a line before I crash to let you know I arrived safely this moming in Rome and that Abbot Mauro was there
to meet me and drive me back to Subiaco. A warm welcome by éveryone at Santa Scolastica and then at San
Benedetto (Sacro Speco) made up for a long, sleepless flight. '

T'm back in my-room at the Sacro Speco with its litile balcony overlooking the Anniene river and the mountains
on the other side -- what a splendid view: soothing and prayer-inducing.

Temps are in the 70s here (yeah!) with sunshine this moming and 2 nice, desperately needed rain this afternoon.
Hete, too, there is a drought, though Subiaco and the Valle Santa of the Anniene seems much greener than the

swrounding areas. Maybe a kind favor of Aunt Scholastica?

Monm is stable and holding her own, though weak as a kitten. Please keep those prayers coming...
Gotta run, More later,
Love and prayers,

Cisco / Ray
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" Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: " F. R. Schulte :

Sont: © Tuesday, September 11, 2007 11;23 AM -
To: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Subject: g RE: Safely back in.Subiaco =~ ), -,
Dear Abbot John,

Thanks so rauch for the kind reply. I'm happy fo hear you have temps in the 70s there, too.

I'm also delighted lh':-took- and that the name has once again entercd the community's list of
¢lassic monastic monikers.

For some reason I'm having a rough time getting over the jet lag this time around: 2 hours of sleep last night --
and a full day of guided lours, cte. today. By the way, this afternoon 1 gave a guided visit to a Vietnamesé priest
(and his group) who said he know you from the Major Superiors group: Father John something ox otlier. Fe
studied at Conception Abbey, 1 think. He will say hi to you from me tlie next time you all meet...

Apparently the grapevine put out the word that I'm back, since 1 have a Joad of visits already signed up,
‘including one for the Abbot Primate, the Benedictine Formators group, a retreat with some Nor wcqmu Lutheran
Pastors here lo learn more about momshusm, ete., ele, No rest for the wicked,

Well, alnyost time for vespers so will clgse for now.

Thanks for the prayers for Mom - it's hard being here and not being with her, but she was the one who
encouraged me to come back for awhile, so I shouldn't feel too bad. We're in the dear Lord's hands.

Francisco
Abbot John Klassen's private accou
Hello Francisco™=

Thanks for the update that you are back in Subiaco. Our temps are in the 70s here as: WGII after. d'period of hot

and: muggy weather, ‘Our novncr_ as mvestetl this morning and s begmmng his

novitiate year,

We received word yeslerday that Saint Paul Fabrication will begin work on the Blessed Sacrament chapel Aext
Monday - yreat news. [am afraid to specily any date for Lomplulon at this point, given the palnhllly slow
completions of the chapter house-pavilion and abbey guesthouse. :

Be assured of my prayers for you, your mam, and your family. Peace, +lohn

From: F. R. Schulte
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2007 11:25 AM

To: _ . . Abbot John Klassen's private accont; _
Subject: Safely back in Subiaco

Dear All,
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1'Just a line before I crash to let you know I arrived safely tlus morning in Rome and that Abbot Mamo )

was there to meet ine and drive me back to Subiaco. A warm welcome by everyone at Santa Scolastlca
and then at San Benedetto (Sacro Speco) madc up for a long, sleepless ﬂlght

I'm back in 10y room, at the Secro Speco Wlﬂl its little balcony overlooking the Anmene river and the
moiitains on the othier mde what & splendid view: soothing'dand prayer-mducmg

Temps are in the. 70s' Ilere (yeahl) W1th sunshine this morning and a nice, desperately needed rain thiis
afternoon. Here, too, there is a drought, though Subiaco and the Valle Santa of the Anniene seems much

greener than the surrﬁundi‘ng areas. M_aybé a kind favor of Aﬁnt Scliolastica?
Mom is stable augi h(;lding Irer own, though weak as giki&efi, Please _kgé‘p;thjose prayérs cominé...
Gotta run. Mgil'g ‘lal?er. A B

L’oyc.aj)‘nd_ ;pléa}gers, |

Cisco / Ray
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“Wa have joved her ving.Jifa; 12t us nat. her

untll wa have ¢ her by our prayars
house of the Lord.” -- Salnt Ambrose
+

In Your Kingness Pray for tha Reposa of the Soul
of

wall fortifled with tha Sacramants
of Haly Molher Church,
Lat Us Pray:

Lend aar ta our prayers, @ Lord,
os we humbly entreat your mercy:

Bring c8,
into
the soul of varvant
whom You out of k
Lo naver-ending litg with Youln Heaven,
Through Cheist Bsr Lord,
Amen.
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An area of great charm rich in art
and culture with its monasteries

of inestimable historical value - their
architecture, rare frescoes,

unique libraries

and fascinating

museums.
# St. Scolastica’s Abbey,
just outside Subiaco,
was founded by St.
Benedict in the VI
century. Of interest
are the Romanic belltower
dating to the XI century,
its three cloisters
. (Renaissance, Gothic
E ]]f Cosmatesque)
ud its beautiful
¢ Single en suite rooms neo-classical
and rooms for up to 4, Church of the
with telephone and TV aerial h.
fittings. Tatal capacity: 110. Quareng L.
@ Bar and satellite TV
Sat 2000, .
¢ Restaurant )
for up to 500, Location:
@ 2 conference halls f miles from Rome,
with audio-visual miles from Tivoli
)

equipment.

¢ Private carpark,

¢ Extenslve grounds.
¢ Chapel.

0 miles from Fiuggi
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Abbot John Klassen's account

From: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Sent: Sunday, May 04, 2008 3:13 PM

To: Schulte, Francisco

Subject: RE: my sympathy...

Hello Francisco =

You hit the nail on the head with your metaphor of your mom as a Pole Star, that immediate orientor, knowing

fundamental directions, and that this image conveys. | think of my mom and dad every day, with a deep gladness and
joy for their presence in my life, At first, there was this huge hole, but it seems like that hole has been filled with their
presence, by a mechanism that | not understand. Know that we are with you as you go through the wake and funeral.

Blessings and peace, +lohn

From: Schulte, Francisco

Sent: Sunday, May 04, 2008 2:16 PM
To: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Subject: RE: my sympathy...

Dear Abbot John,

Many thanks for your kind sentiments for Mom and us all. It was a horrendous thing to witness at the
end, helpless to stop her choking, etc., but when it was over -- oh the blessed peace. My heart is
broken since I've lost not only a mother but a close friend as well. There was some special, unspoken
bond between her first born and herself - a little glance was enough to convey volumes. Next to God
she was the Pole Star of my life and | feel bereft of that guidance right now and very much like
someone who how has no point of reference in this world. What does the word "home" mean for me
now? That will continue to be an ongoing part of my discernment, as you and | have discussed

before.

[ am very grateful for the gesture of sending Timo to represent you and the Abbey community; don't
worry: Timo alone is often the equivalent of a bus-load of monks!

To you, personally, as well as to Abbot Mauro, | owe a debt of gratitude that is almost limitless.
Because you both permitted a monk to absent himself temporarily from monastic community in order
to practice what has to be one of the most sublime examples of service and charity possible: nursing,
serving and preparing for a holy death one's own parent. What a huge thing! And | owe it to you and

Mauro. Thank you so much,
Fraternally,

Francisco
From: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Sent: Sat 03-May-08 3:27 PM

To: Schulte, Francisco
Subject: my sympathy...
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4 *Dear Francisco —
Please know that you, your dear mom, and family have been and continue to be in our and my thoughts and prayers. |
am sure that you and your sisters are exhausted with the ups and downs of your mom’s path to the other side. May she
rest In the peace and love of Christ’s arms. Itis so hard to watch someone you love so much go through this kind of
suffering. So my heart goes out to you and your family.

| called Timo earlier this afternoon - he is willing and able to represent me and the abbey and be with you for this
important event in your life. | wish you and your family were down the road a bit and we could bring a busload of
monks to be present to you and your family. But our hearts will be with you — each day Ih commemoratlon,

Peace, +John
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Abbot J Klassen's account

From; ssen's private account
Sent: 07, 2008-5:32 PM"
To: o :
Sub)ect: RE: Limping along in:NC -

Dear Francisco,

your  erand sor ponse. We have just finished our retreat here Salnt John's and it
. Ab  Thomas H e Cloud Abbey In South Dakota was the retreat director. We also
dedicated the St. John's.Abbey “alum and friend” cemetery on Friday. The community approved this project a year ago
In May and a construction began in September, golhg throtigh-mid-November and then picking up again in mid April,
The site Is Inmediately adjacent to the Abbey Cemetery an designisqui  riking: s , elegant, taking full
ntage of the n site. Tomorrow | go to Marmlon A inllinois to thelr're I will' return on
nesday evenin ' ' C - o

Thank you, Frantisco, for&harlng.your own-emotlonal and spiritual-struggles In the'loss of your mother,. Sometimes It

t
t

h
. You have'good resources available to you, to walk with you in'this difficult time., When you mention walking Into the

empty house and being overwhelmed with memories of what it was like with your mom in that house, reminds me of
the difficulty my mother had in our old-farmhouse in Elrosa. That house.was a.place that rocleed with the energy of

seven grow ren and Aft y death it only mymom, Ult  ely, we to  heronthe’
that house it made sad d dtobet alone. No matter manyv  rs had, It was: -
stll] too much, ' :
ortunateto ve el in the |ocal town
allofthele ba work.” :

h all of the steps In an orderfy fashion and to make sure that
‘ ‘ y period that is a legal requirement in North Carclina is
present because there has.to be sufflcient time to allow legitimate creditors to make their claims. Otherwise a mistake
to be closed, the amount of money divided among the recipients and the well, and the creditors would be Ieft twisting in
thewind.. .~ .. " o - S A C

Isu  un d yQL:Jr on, F sco. ¥ pe nto go to
frie  for a  eks. mun clea ates tripandy
he u
brl h
thi p

those moments,

I will be home for most-of July and most of August, except for the first week of August far the CMSM meeting:In.Denver,

0 ofs icé. ltfeels Ilygo bel g'that
v tred nonthatb  ata  whe = .°
e dell of Subiaco Abbeéy. i Arkansas hds also been a strong.
presence with the board. He served as vice president for the past two years. It has been a blessing to bé able to pend
t s er. 1 will see him again this fall in at the Ab ress, | ft  herea bit-be
a I to seeing you in Collegeville for a some tim mer. | Id  vérygood for
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yal to see confréres and reconnect with the commumty, with the place It would also provnde an apportumty for us to
have a good conversation about the future. | am sure that Abbot Mauro is anxlous for your return .

Dear Francisco, be assured of our thoughts and prayers for you and your sisters, that more ahd more of your memories
and"  ings aré orlented tow  gratitude and j r the life your mom gave you, and less about the gnef of the
past  r,and the difficultles  erlliness. Bles and pea bbot John .

From: F, R. Schulte [

Sent: Menday, May 2o, ZU0Y 4:47 ’'M
To: Abbot John Klassen's privale account
Cc: Andert, Tom :

Subject: Liriping along in NC

Dear Abbot Joln,
ely 5 le" al ath. y
my g 1 thin No
mo f sou]" :

Luckily I have loads of good personal resources here for doing “griel work", My Dad, of course, is a
psychiatrist, as are & iumber of his friends. A few of them have gone out of their way to make sure that my
sisters and [ are coping well, workmg onthe grief and mourning at an unhurried pace. ‘Fhey are wonder ful
resources to have and check in on us, as does the local Pastor of our Parish, et al.

All of the legal and financial busy-ness is oceupying much of my time as the execulor of the estate. Perhaps
that's good, aud the way it's meant to b, at least initially. Yer T still retumn to an empty house filled to

o\ m ies o itc 1y smacjl\ me in the face sometimies. We hope to sell the house
as e, ich uld to one of my sisters' homes till 1 can close the estate. In NC ax

executar is legally bound to observe at least a 90 day period before being able to close an estate,

I ve: spoken to the Prior about get‘tmg away for some R & R to recuperate from the last 6 months of non- stop
care-giving. I'ni absclutely exhausted. He agrees that a good rest is # necessary (hing t6 do now -~ and then
some. [ have a solid offer from my Mexican friends to stay with them for a couple of weeks (they would also

pay the airfare), but ~ thatme  ani ational trip I neced to  your on"o  ally"todoso. 1
would hope to be in cao City mar the last week inJun  ough week  uly.
ra kattimes, yet -
er photos or items
lo . B

I'hope your schedule is a tad bit calmer so that you can get some R & R yourself. Iftime permits, I'd like to
spend & week or 50 at St. John's later this summer, prior to my return to Subiaco; Both you and Abbet Mauro
have been very generons and patient as Mom's illness wound down perhaps more slowly then anticipated by the
doctors and us in the family. I know Abbat Mauro is getting desperate for help, so when the executorship is -
aver and the estate closed (around Angust 9th 4t the earliest) I hope to head over fo Subiaco to get back to my

interrupted work there.

God bless, and many thanks again to the confieres who wrote - and for sending T1m0 as.yout representauVe
As they say in these parts, "He did you proud!" .

Pleasé keep up your prayers for ine: T ani in need.
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Abbot John Kiassen's private account

From: . F. R. Schult

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2008 8:54 AM

To: Abbot John Klassen’s private account
Subject: ‘RE: Thanks for your letter

Dear Abbot John,

Fil reply brigfly to your lengthy message just to let you know that | received it and appreciated it.

greatly. It's helpful to know that you, too, understand the intricacies of the executorship. Above all, it
was consoling to have you share some of your own experiences with grieving. Truly, no one really
knows about this whole cxperuence until going through it personally. | find myself wondering how |

ever ministered in the past to grieving individuals and families when | never had a clue as to the depth -
of this all. | pray that | didn't offer religious nosegays and platitudes when a hug, a shoulder to cry

on and just being there were what mourners really needed,

Thanks especially for the permission for R&R with the family iii Mexico, Tom knows them well himself
and | will kccp in touch with him while I'm in Mexico as well as guving him all travel and contact info.-
While here in NC I've been trying to keep in close contact wnth him as well, both as Prioi and as

friend,

Well, the realtor will be here shottly to look at the house, so | need to tidy up a bit and ¢et ready, so |
will close far now,

I hope the Retreat went well for you, and | will hope to make a trip to Collegeville prior to returning to
Subiaco. If  don't make it | can also iry to see you at the Congress. The Primate asked me to
translate (Spanish to English) but | asked him to make the request directly to Abbot Mauro. | don't
know if Mauro will want to spare me again so soon after my being away with Mom for so long. At any
rate,.even if | can't make it to translate, it's not haid to pop into Rome for a visit. You may also'want to
set aside a couple of days and come out for some R&R to Subiaco. Please consider this, since we've
now fixed up a couple of rooms for monastic guests up at the Sacro Speco. Ih the past these was no
way to have guests with little space and only 4 of-us up-there; it is now quile "do-atile™. You'd love it!

Fraternally,

Francisco

0SB SCHULTE_00721



Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: Abbot John Klassen's prlvate account
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2008 1:04 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Dad: R.|.P.

Hello Francisco — ) did receive the news and truly, It Is a blessing that you were able to spend this kind of time with him
and your sisters. Be assured that we will hold you in prayer. Blessings, too, on your time together tomorrow, Peace,

+lohn

From: F. R, Schulte

Sent: Wednesday, Novemoer 2o, cuuo 7:40 AM
To: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Subject: RE: Dad: R.I.P.

Dear Abbot John,

By now Prior Tom will have informed you that Dad died around 11:00 PM last night -- as peaceful, serene a
death as I've ever witnessed, We were all with him, except for my little brother and sister-in-law who had gone

to Raleigh with a delegation of Chinese visitors.

The funeral will be Monday morning in the Episcopalian parish here (his wife is an active member) -- but I can
assure you he died "well fortified with the sacraments of Holy Mother Church". There's no need for any Abbey

rep here; all will be well and simple.
I think we will have a simple family Thanksgiving tomorrow -- in gratutude for all that Dad meant to us.

Have a wonderful community celebration in Collegeville. Funny... I was supposed to be with Dan Ward in
Rome at the Ctosiers for Thanksgiving tomorrow. So much for our plans...

Peace,

Cisco

--~ On Wed, 11/26/08, Abbot John Klassen's private accou

From: Abbot John Klassen's priv

Subject: RE: Quick update

To:'

Date: Wednesday, November 26, 2008, 7:27 AM

Hello Francisco—

Thanks for the update — what an amazing ride with your dad. You are surrounding him with love and helping
him to let go. And you will transformed In the process, as he is preparing for the ultlmate transformation. He is
on a peaceful, quiet journey. May God embrace him and take him home. Be assured of my prayers for you and

i
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your family in this Thanksgiving time -- +John

From: F. R. Schull

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 4:07 PM

‘To: Abbot John Klassen's private account; Andert, Tom
Subject: Quick update

Dear Abbot John and Tom,
A quickie update for you on Dad's condition and my time at home so far...

As you know, I got home from Rome last Monday at around Midnight (exhausted after 30 hours traveling) and
lo and behold, Dad had awakened from his 36 hour state of unconsciousness to greet me -- a wonderful gift,
since [ didn't even expect to find him alive when I arrived. The next day he was back in a deep, deep sleep --
and so it's gone all week: he's mostly asleep now, but is sometimes conscious and aware we are there, able to
respond to questons or comments with a nod of the head or a belabored word. He is not really eating or drinking
much to speak of, so he's slowly sleeping his way to the end of his life. This can't last too much longer at all.

My family and I are always around Dad's hospital bed (at home); he is never alone, We tell him constantly how
much we love him and that we will miss him so much, but not to "hold on" for our sake ~- to feel free to go to
God when it is his time. We take turns keeping vigil at night, so he knows that we're there with him. It's a real
privilege to be able to be with him as he prepares to conclude his life, though sad, of course. Maybe after losing
Mom so recently I'm still numb, and Dad's dying process seems to hurt just a little less intensely.

Anyway, we don't know if he'll live till Thanksgiving; most likely not, from what we're seeing. So each day is
our reason to give thanks that we have him, still, and are with him.

Please thank the community for their kind prayers for Dad and us all.

Have a blessed, peaceful time together for Thanksgiving.

Love and prayers,
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: Andert, Tom

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2008 8:31 AM

To: Andert, Tor
Ce: Andert, Tom; Abbot John Klassen's privale accoun

Subject: Cisco ‘

Wednesday

November 26, 2008

Fr. Franclsco Schulte called late |ast evening to report that his father, fied peacefully surrounded by his
family around 10 PM.

Cisco asked for the continued prayerful remembrances of the community for his dad and his family. Funeral
arrangements are pending, due to the hollday this week. ,

Prior Tom
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“
If you feel you can tell me the context o :rger communication with you (in which you
recejved the allegation about me) I would be grateful, Otherwise I will sit here and get sick
worrylng if the info was given to you to inform you of pending action -- or what. I also seem
to have a recollection of your already bringing up this allegation to me previously, in one

of our discussions some years ago, like in 2003 or so.

At any rate, for now that's what I'd like to convey to you so you have some more detailed
background on this allegation. I'm not sure that e-mail and the internet are really good

places to discuss significant matters.

"Other then that, Mrs. Lincoln..." Things have.been going pretty well here at Subiaco,
though the weather has been unusually cold and rainy; yesterday we had hail, and we've had
snow at least twice since I'm back here. I keep praying that my immune system holds up --
though a few more shocks like thils one aboul 1llegation and I may just as well
Jump off the cliff and save the leukemia frow navang o ue Me in slowly.

I'm genuinely sorry that you have to struggle with all of this mess --stil -- 9 years into
your term as abbot. No one deserves that.

Fraternally,

Francisco

--- On Fri, 3/6/09, Abbot John Klassen's private acco

From: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Subject: an indirect allegation...

To:

Date; Friday, March 6, 2009, 11:02 PM
Hello Francisco:

>
>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> I have been meaning to write you, to see how you are doing back in

> Subiace. You have been through so much with the death of your mom and
> your dad. These are huge losses, both emotionally and symbolically,
> no matter how difficult their relationship was with each other, or

> yours with them. This message and a nice chatty letter was what I

> really wanted to send.

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>

And then I get a message from He sent me the
following paragraphs in an e-mail. I have cut this piece from his
larger statement. You may recall that he made the accusation a number
of times that you abused kids at Prep because of a comment you made to
a Prep named cautloning him about Dunstan's relatlonship with
students., If I remember correctly, you sald that your comment to

had nothing to do with sexual abuse, just that it all seemed too
"groupy." You have steadfastly denied any inappropriate behavior on

your part.
Given that, I wanted to make you aware of the following allegation,

Please note that the name and address are withheld, the individual has

2
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-

not hired a lawyer, etc. I believe that you need to be aware of this,
even if the timing is awful. All best, +John

September 3, 1992

"When this happened to me... When I was abused, the way I took it was,
0K, 1t happened, let's forget about it. Basically, that's how I've

gone on from that.

I'11 tell you straight up, it's going to be hard for me to go through
this and uh, you know I don't want to say 'relive’ it but to go
through it again, you know, and bring up emotlons that I've buried

deep inside me and very rarely come out.”

"I do not want anybody to go through what I went through at all.”

The incident:

In October of 1988, [Victim] went to "Cisco's office, the chaplain's
office in the Prep School on a Friday night. [Victim]} would often go
to the office to have a good time, talk and "shoot the shit". He
remembered that on Thursday he had decorated Rat Hall for the Prep

Homecoming dance.

Previously, many times Fr. Francisco and [Victim] would be left alone.
He said that the physical contact began previously with hugs and went
further from there. They then advanced to rubbing, necks together.

Thursday night he decorated Rat Hall. Frlday night he went to Cisco's
office between the time of the homecoming dinner and the dance. He
wanted to go to Rat Hall and went to 'Cisco’'s office first to see if

he was going over to the dance.

"That's when we had the physical contact, I was massaging him, he took
my hand and put it on him."

The incident lasted about 20 minutes. [victim] got out at 11:30, went
to the dorm, took shower, went to bed and tried to forget it. [Victim]

never attended the dance.
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'Cisco called him the next morning and asked how he was and then sald
goodbye. 'Cisco was moved to Rome when the semester came to a close.

(December)

Name WIthheld

Address Withheld
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Ex-student claims abuse,
sues St. John's Prep

By David Unze « dunze@stcloudtimes.com « May
19, 2010

A former St. John's Prep student is suing the school,
a monk who used to teach there and the Order of St.
Benedict and St. John’s Abbey, alleging a cover-up
of sexual abuse.

The fawsuit filed Tuesday accuses the Rev. Raymond
Francisco Schulte of abusing the boy in the mid-
1880s and accuses St. John's Abbey and the Order
of St. B con a pattern of abuse by

Schulte me

Schulte, who Is known by the names Father Ray and
Father Francisco, was listed as a monk subject o
restrictions by the abbey In the fall of 2002 because
credible allegations of sexual misconduct had besn
made against him. Schulte later asked for and was
granted a leave from the abbey and recentiy was in
Rome giving tours of 8 monastery there,

The abbey released a statement Tuesday aftemoon
saying Abbot John Klassen became aware of a
possible lawsult against Schulte in April and that
Klassen asked Schulte to retum to Collageville, and
Schulte did.

The lawsuit alleges Schulte sexually abused an altar

boy in North Carolina in the 1980s when he was

serving a parish there as g liaison to the Hispanic
unity. The s Schulte  busing
y on a trip recruiting  boy

to enroll at St. John's Prep. The boy and his brother

enrolied at the prep school but left before

graduating.

The lawsuit accuses Schulte of abusing three hoys
&t a boarding school in Puerto Rico, where he was
assigned as a priest and teacher. It accuses Schulte
of recruiting at least one of the boys to attend St.
John's Prep when Schulte returned to teaching there.

Schulte was the chaplain at the prep school from
1980-1983 and 1986-1988.

Three-year leave

The lawsuit accuses the prep school, Order of St.

http://www.sctimes.com/fdcp/?1274363419522

Page 1 of 4

Benedict and abbey of knowing about Schuite's
history of abuse and concealing it, along with abuse
perpetrated by several other monks. The lawsuit
alleges the cover-up was intended to protect priests
from criminal prosecution, "malntaln or increase
charitable contributions and/or avold public
scandal,” according to the suit.

The abbey's statement Tussday acknowledged an
allegation apainst Schulte from an Incident in 1984.
The abbey said then-Abbot Jerome Theisen received
the allegation in 1992 and Immediately enacted
“prudent, non-risk” limitetions on Schulte's ministry.

Schuite took a three-year canonical leave from the
abbey in June 2003 “for the purpose of vocational
discemment," according to the statement. That leave
put Schulte outside the oversight of the superior of
the abbey.

Schulte spent time with his family and traveled to
Rome, where he worked and lived at Sant'Anselmo,
where his monastic superiors were aware of his
situation and supervised his work and life,
according to the statement.

Schulte was at the Basilica of Guadalupe in Mexico
City in 2006-20086, transiating his dissertation from
English into Spanish.

"He was supervised there by the Rector of the
Shrine, who was apprised of his situation,” the

abbey staternent said.
your
at
for a chance to win GREAT
the season)
Print Powered By mamics”
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Schuite spent significant time from Aprit 2007 to
January 2009 with his family in North Caralina. He
cared for his ailing mother, who died in May 2008.
His father died in November 2008.

Schulte's permanent address from 2006 on was
Sublaco Abbey In ltaly, where he was supervised by
superiors "apprised of his situation," the statement
said.

"When Saint John's Abbey became aware of a
possible lawsuit in April 2010, Abbot John Klassen
asked Father Franclsco ta return to Saint John's
Abbey, which he chose to do," the statement read.
“"Father Francisco was not permitted to perform
sacramental ministry as a priest from 2002 to the
preseni.”

Settlement promises

The lawsuit was flled in Ramsey County District
Court by attomey Jeff Anderson, who represented 13
victims in a 2002 seftlement with St. John's that was
halled as landmark. The sult against Schulte and St.
John's Abbey was filed because promises made by
the abbey in that seftlement "seem 10 have been
broken,” Anderson said.

One of the promises, he sald, was that St. John's
would place resirictions on members who had
credible sllegetions of sexual misconduct against
them. Allowing Schulte to trave! to Rome while
remaining a member of the Order of St. Benedict
"seems to be a direct, grievous" violation of that
promise, Anderson said.

"We're really sad and full of sorrow that this action
Is taken today,” Anderson said.

The victim, who is 40, is referred to as Jon Doe SSin
the civil complaint. He was abused by Schulte when
he was 14-16 and while he traveled with Schulte as
Schulte ministered to parishes in North Carolina, the
suit states. His brother was 12 when the abuse
occurred, according the lawsuit.

Schulte groomed the boys by offering to tutor them
in Spanish, Anderson said. Anderson held up seven
fingers at a news conference Tuesday announcing
the lawsult, an Indication of the number of victims
who have reported Schulte abused them, he said.

http://www.sctimes.com/fdcp/?1274363419522
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Anderson had a Spanish interpreter at the news
conference, streamed live on his lew firm's Web site,
to get the word out fo any Spanish speakers who
might have had contact with Schulte.

He seid he was disappointed that the 2002
setllement didn't prevent lawsuits such as the one
flled against Schulte. At the time of the settlement, A
nderson praised Klassen as the right person at the
right time to deal with the problem at St. John's.

"I personally hailed St. John's for that effort. | gave
thern credit then. | wish | could today,"” Anderson
sald.

And while it's the order, abbey and prep school that
are the targets of the lawsuit, the responsibility for
what led to the suit lies with Klassen, he said.

"It's a failing of that institution, not the man," he

said, referring to Klassen. "Bul to the extent that he's
the head of the order and he can move that
institution forward," he's responsible, Anderson

said.

Chaplain role

Tucked into the lawsuit is an allegation that
Anderson assoclate Patrick Noaker hightighted at
the news conference.

A different victim in 1982 reported abuse by another
t St. to in at St. Prep.
apla Sc Noaker. is no

evidence that Schulte did anything with the

at
for a chance to win
throughout the seasonl:
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complaint, Noaker said.

"It just shows how infected St. John's was," Noeker
said. "We have no idea how many other kids did
that."

The abbey has a legal and moral obligation to make
public the names of any monks with credible abuse
allegations against them, Anderson said,

He mentioned Bruce Wollmering and Michael 8ik as
two others whose names he believes should have
been revealed to the public earier than they were, B
ik and Wollmering were named publicly, with the
Rev. Robert Blumeyer, in June 2006 by the ebbey,
and Klassen at the time said credible allegations
existed against all three.

Allsgations against Bik were made in 1997 and
Included inappropriate sexual conduct with two
teenagers In the 1870s before he joined the abbey
and before his ordination. The allegations against
Wollmaring were made in 2004 and include sexual
misconduct early in the 1980s reported by a former
St. John's student.

At the time, abbey spokesman Rev. William Skudlarek
responded to accusations that the infarmation

should have been released sooner by saylng that "is
not always the best way to go considering the
{eelings of the victims involved."

Blumeyer died before the allegations were made
public. Wollmering has since died.

Bik continued to work at St. John's Prep for five years
after he was accused of sexual misconduct. Klassen,
who became abbot in 2002, said In 2006 that he
would have handled those allegations dlfferently

had they been meade to him at that time.

Abbey Issues statements

From St. John's Abbey

On Tuesday, St. John's Abbey releaced a statement in
response to a lawsult filed against the Rev. Francisco
Schulle,

St. John's Abbey statement to media on the
allegatlons:

"Because this case is pending, Saint John's Abbey
cannot comment on a summons filed today in Ramsey
County Court against one of its members. For
Information regarding Salnt John's Abbey's policy
regarding misconduct on the part of its members,
please go to the abbey website htip://www.
salntichnsabbey.org/news/official.ntmi®

Page 3 of 4
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The abbey posted the following on its website;

“Official Statements from Saint John's Abbey
Statemeni on Father Franclsco Schulte

In February of 1992, Abbot Jerome Theisen recelved an
allagation of inappropriate sexual behavior with a
minor n 1984 by Father Francisco Schulte. From that
{ime through June of 2002, Father Francisco was living
at Saint John's Abbey with “prudent, non-risk”
limitations on his ministry.

In June of 2003, Father Francisco Schulle ook a
three-year canonical leave (exclaustration) from Saint
John's Abbey for the purpose of vocational
discernment. Taking such a leave means that the
superior of Saint John's Abbey does not have
oversight over the monk. After being with his family

for a few months, Falher Francisco {raveled to Rome
and lived and worked at Sant' Anselmo (Rome, Ilaly).
His monastic superiors there were apprised of his
situation and supervised his work and life.

In 2005-2008, Father Francisco was at {he Basilica of
Guadalupe (Mexico Clty, Mexico), transiating his
dissertalion from English Inlo Spanish. He was
supervised by the Rector of the Shrine, who was
apprised of his situation.

From April 2007-January 2009, Father Franclsco spent
a signlficant amount of fime with his family in North
Carolina, first to aesist in the care of his terminally il
mother, who died on May 2, 2008. His falher dled on
November 25, 2008.

From 2006-2010, Father Franclsco has lived at
Subiaco Abbey (ltaly) for further discernment under
the supervision of superiors apprised of his situation,
When Saint John's Abbey became aware of a possible
lawsuit In Aprll 2010, Abbot John Klassen asked
Father Franclisco o return to Saint John's Abbey,
which he chose to do. Father Francisco was not
permitted to perform sacramental ministry as a priest
from 2002 to the present.

From 1680-1983 and from 1986-1988, Father
Franclsco served as chaplain at Salnt John’s Preparatory
School.”

Relaled_{\rﬁcles
v \Waebslte sheds light on abbey history
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St. John's Abbey offers
differing accounts on
accused monk's status

By David Unze « dunze@stcloudtimes.com « May
28, 2010

COLLEGEVILLE — 8. John's Abbey publications and
newspaper articles from the 1990s on contradict the
abbey's own statement about the whereabouts and
work history of the Rev. Francisco Schulte after the
abbey received an aliegation of sexual misconduct
against him,

The statement issued by the abbey last week said
that from February 1992 "through June of 2002,

Father Franclsco was living at Saint John's Abbey
with ‘prudent, non-risk’ limitations on his ministry.”

A review of abbey publications shows that Schulte in
1997 and 1998 was subprior of St. Augustine’s
Monastery In the Bahamas and that he studied in
Rome in 1994 to complete his doctoraie.

The apparent discrepancies in the abbey’s statement
were brought to light by Pat Marker, who did an
extensive review of abbey publications while
researching the abbay and Its monks. Marker is an
abuse survivor, former member of the St. John's
exlernal review board and creator of the website
www.behindthepinecurtain.com.

The lawyer who filed a lawsuit last week accusing
Schulte of sexually abusing two boys In the 1880s
and accusing St. John's Abbey of covering up abuse
by Schulte and other monks argued that the
discrepancies between the abbey's statement and
the Information about Schulte in the abbey
publications were not an accident.

“It's intentlonal deceit by omission,” Jeff Anderson
sald.

Repeated attempts to get comment from or an
interview with abbey officials for this story were
unsuccessful.

Andersan sued Schulte, the abbey, the Order of St.
Benedict and St. John's Prep last week, alleging a
cover-up of sexual misconduct committed by
Schulte dating back to the mid-1980s.

Schulte was chaplain at the prep school from 1980-
1983 and 1986-1988. He was listed as a8 monk
subject to restrictions by the abbey in the fall of
2002 because credible allegations of sexual
misconduct had been made against him.

The statement the abbey released in response to the
lawsuit said that then-Abbot Jerome Theisen in
February 1992 “received an allegation of
inappropriate sexual behavior with a minor in 1984
by Father Francisco Schulte.”

The statement went on to say that Schulte has lived
from February 1992 until June 2002 at the abbey w
ith "prudent, non-risk” limitations on his ministry.

The Abbey Quarterly, which was an abbey
publication designed to share the life and work of t
he abbey monks, made mention of Schulte's
whereabouts on multiple occasions after 1992,

The fall 1892 Issue said Schulte was In Rome. An
article in the winter 1994 issue mentions his return
from Rome, his beginning teaching In the School of
Theology and his work in multicultural ministry.

The spring 1993 Issue said Schulte had attended a
dinner al the Austrian Embassy in Rome at which
Abbot Theisen had recelved the Silver Cross of Merit
of the Republic of Austria.

The summer 1994 issue of Abbey Quarterly

Advertlsemnent

your summer
at
far a chance to win GREAT
throughout the season!
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mentions that Schulte had just returned from "his
doctorate in Rome" and had been named director of
the School of Theology's Manastic Institute, which
was a summer program at the abbey.

In the fall 1894 issue, Schulte is described as
having led the Schaal of Theology's first Hispanic
Ministry Consultation. That item read, in part, that
Schulte convened "with 70 participants discussing
such subjects as ministry within the migrant
community."

In the spring 1997 issus, Schulte is described as
being a “newcomer” to St. Augustine's Monastery in
Nassau, Bahamas.

In the summer 1997 issus, a paragraph under tha
heading "Confreres Traveling, Honored, In Concert
.." said Schulte recently had been appointed
subprior of that monastery in the Bahamas.

The spring 1998 issue mentions Schuite’s service to
the Spanish-language community in the Bahamas
through his weekly Sunday afternoon radio
broadcast.

The June 1998 issue of the American Monastic
Newsletter also indicatas Schulte was in Nassau at
the time.

The winter 2002 issue of The Abbey Banner, which
replaced the Quarterly, includes a photo, credited as
taken by Schulte, of the chapel of St. Augustine’s
Monastery in the Bahamas, shown decorated for
Christmas.

And a St. Cloud Times article in January 2000
quoted Schuilte at a Hispanic cultural event at
Cathedral High School in St. Cloud. Schulle
participated in the celebration of the arrlval of the
Three Kings, which is a celebration of the aplphany
when the Wise Men came to visit Jesus and
presented him with gifts.

A Times photo that accompanied the story showed
young children in line at a buffet during the
celebration.

Anderson accused Schulte of grooming his victims
by offering private tutoring lessons in Spanish.
Anderson also questioned why Schulte was removed
from a list of abbey monks on restriction because
credible allegations of sexual misconduct had been
made against them.

http://www.sctimes.com/fdcp/?1275053239435

Just weeks before the lawsult was filed, Schulte was
at Subiaco Abbey in Italy. The abbey slatement said h
is superlors in Rome were “apprised of his

situation.”

Abbot John Klessen leamed of a possible lawsuit
about to be filed agalnst Schulte, the statement read,
and asked Schulte to return to Collegeville, which
Schulte chose to do.

your
at
for a chante to win
through
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SAINT JOHN'S
ABBEY

March 8, 2011

Father Francisco Schulte, OSB
Saint John’s Abbey

Dear Francisco:

As you may remember, Saint John’s Abbey was engaged in mediation with Mr. Jeffrey
Anderson from January 24-27. In the course of those four days, the abbey team (M. Bob Stich,
M. Mike Ford, Brother Brad Jenniges, Father Jonathan Licari, and me) listened to the stories of
twelve survivors. We worked with a mediator in order to arrive at financial settlements, nine of

which came to resolution. The others are still in process.

In addition, Mr. Anderson came to the mediation with what he calls *non-economic”
demands. A central one of these demands is the publication of the names of monks who have
had credible allegations brought against them. As a team we have struggled mightily with this
issue and have not come to resolution. '

I am asking you to come to a meeting with Mr. Bob Stich on March 11, Friday
afternoon, at 1:00 PM in the Abbot Alcuin Conference room. As legal counse], Bob wishes
to meet with you to explain our situation, to answer questions, and to listen to your concerns. At
some point, Mr. Mike Ford, Father Jonathan, and I will join you to conclude the meeting, which
will end by 3:00 PM. I1realize that this is short notice for such a meeting but the need for it
became apparent today. Thank you for your assistance in this important matter.

Sincerely,

John Klassen, OSB

Office of the Abbot
Box 2015 - Collegeville MN 56321-2015 . 320-363-2546 » www.saintjchnsabbey.org
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: Schulte, Francisco

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 7:48 PM

To: Andert, Tom; Abbot John Klassen's private account

Cc:

Subject: Monday afternoon / evening vist with n the SCHosp
Dear All,

I just got back from my visit with it the hospital. Thanks Il for the request to spend some time with him,

He was very restless, anxious and in paln when I arrived, The nursing staff was concerned about him and since I had his
slgned permission form they were happy to speak openly about him,

According to them he's been extremely agitated, speaks of dying over and over, has been forgetful frequently and has
been In some paln. They were glad to have someone sit with him.

We spent a good hour and a half together and had a good vistt. Initially quite agitated he calmed down and we had a
very good visit. Though he was in some pain and periodically drifted In and out of "clarity” at a certain polnt It was the old

-- wry humot and all. He called me "Cisce" and clearly knew who I was, We spoke of his family, my famlly and his
desire to go to the Lord, but his willingness to submit to God's wlll in any case.

We prayed the Rosaty together as best he could, spoke of God and had a good time. He asked to be anointed and I was
honored to be there for that sacrament with him,

I asked- his primary nurse, for them to adjust his leg better and get his paln under better controt, which they were
doing as I left,

told me, "I love you," which really moved me [we've been close over the years] and I returned the sentiment. I
asked him if he had any messages for the Communlty. He said, "Love Jesus and follow the Cross."

He Is doing both during this Holy Week, together with his Lord,

Francisco
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Filing: Victims say
St John's Abbey
monk abused them

By David Unze
dunae@stcloudiimescam
SAN.JUAN, Puerto Rico —
A lawsuit flled Mondsy in
aPu ur es
a St 8y of
sexually abusing a teenager
in 1978 at a boarding school
in Humacao; :
The lawsuit ac-
cuges the Rev.
Raymond Franeisco Schulte
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: Andert, Tom

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 11:31 AM
To: Abbot John Klassen's private account

Cc: Andert, Tom

Subject: Cisco

Abbot John,

I have given Cisco permission to attend the memorial service for his “ersatz” mom with those adopted family members
In Flagstaff AZ from October 13" — 15™, He will be traveling with the family, staying with them, and paid for by them.
This is the family that raised him in Puerto Rico. t am hoping this is okay with you, since all the arrangements appear to

be in order.

& ok ) oy

7~29///%/C
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: Schulte, Francisco

Sent; Friday, December 09, 2011 10:05 AM

To: Abbot John Klassen's private account

Cc: Andert, Tom; Licari, Jonathan

Subject: Thanks for those prayers -- and a personal update for you and the other Superiors

Good morning, Abbot John,

Thanks for the retumed minutes, which I'll go over carefully,

a part y diffi an
did su ment it at

I described my experlence these past few months as a "mysterious" period of depression since there is no obvious trigger
for the depresslon, as there have been In past bouts. And, oddly, it seems to create a blockage precisely with the
"minutes ministry”: my work as Abbey Health Care Coordinator Is golng well, my in-house guestmaster service is also
golng well as are my asslsting the Prior with Cabln assignments,y periodic sacrlsty work, reading at table, serving at
meals, etc. -~ everything else is golng well. But I'm experiencing an almost total blockage with the minutes, which I'm

genuinely at a loss to explain.

Of course, I have never been good with record keeping work; people-refated assignments have always my strong suite.
The situation Is creating a lot of stress for me as I wonder if I'm really the person to be doing such a vital service if I can't
do it well. T would be extremely happy if someone else were available to take this job over in the New Year, once we're
all caught up with the current minutes. Some time ago Fr. Jonathan had proposed a group of rotating secretaries (3) to
take the burtden off one individual, which we might also consider.

1 simply lay this all before you and the Prior and Subprior so you all have a better idea of what I dealing with the past
couple of months. I'd be happy to talk with you sometime about It, of course. I'm not exactly asking to be frelieved In the
New Year, but If It were possible I would be very grateful

Meanwhile, I'm doing my best to get a handie on the minutes' situation -- and appreciate your patience, given my stress
level,

Gratefully,

Franclsco

From: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Sent: Thursday, Dacember 08, 2011 16:29
To: Schulte, Francisco

Subject: RE: FYI: Nov 22 2011 Chapter

Hello Francisco —

The minutes give a good record of what occurred. Could you take a few minutes to check for complete statements and
punctuation? [ realize that these are rough draft. And be assured of my prayers! +John

From: Schulte, Francisco
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 11:24 AM
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“Toz Abbot John Klassen's private account
Subject: FYI: Nov 22 2011 Chapter

Hi, Abbot John.

Since you weren’t back for the Tuesday Chapter {President’s report and Athietic Facilitles report/vote) | am including the
“for review” minutes for you, as well as the three presentations given that evening.

Once you review the rough draft I'll put it in “template” format for Abbey, Corporation and Restricted (with the number
of votes), If needed. '

I've also been plodding along on the backlog of minutes and hope to get them all posted/completed this week. Pray for
me!

Franclsco
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: Schulte, Francisco

Sent: Saturday, December 17, 2011 8:23 PM

To: Abbot John Klassen's account; Andert,

Cc:

Subject: Fr -- fall before Evening Prayer: 16 Dec 2011
Dear All,

Before Evening Prayer tonight Frjlllllfe)l down behind the East choir stalls; he was putting his cane by the window
before attempting to go to his place in the upper choir stalls. He is obviously not stable on his feet, especially when he
sets aside the cane and then attempts to haul himself (literaily) up to the upper rows of the upper stalls via the small
back entrance to the central aisle of the upper stalls.

Fr s fall tonlght prompts me to write about related concerns about other men who are not stable on their feet -
but who still insist on hauling themselves up the back entrance to the upper stalls:
The men most unstable on their feet (e.g. FrjJJi§ Fr Fr et al.) are the ones who currently
sit in the upper rows of the stalls (the most difficuit place for t get to...) — whic Y
hauling themselves up the s f the back entrance of the center a he upper stalls

Men with mobility and stabllity issues who attend choir should ideally be seated in the lowest, ground-level
row(s) of the upper stalls where there are no steps to climb -- for safety’s sake

Whether or not there is a “design” concern, we must still install some simple grab ralls on both sides of the back
central entrances to the choir: safety comes first and it only takes one bad fall to make us say, “If only we had...”

Whether or not there is a “design ” concern, we must still install some sort of hand rail or banister along the
north aisle of the upper choir to keep people from falling over the two foot high concrete wall -- to the lower
stalls. Again, safety must come first. | was here some years ago and witnessed Mrs. fall over the low
concrete wall on the north aisle of the upper stalls, landing with a horrlble thud alongside the lower stalls by the

orgah console. Please let’s avoid a monk or guest doing so agaln.

Given our past safety concerns for (and subsequent madification of) the railing of the abbey church baicony and
the steps leading up from the nave floor to behind the choir stalls, it would seem that there are plenty of
“precedents” In the church’s history for retro-fitting parts of it for safety.

Wearing my “Abbey Health Care Coordinator” hat in this instance, | would ask that we move on this matter as quickly as
possible. For safety’s sake...

Fraternally,

Francisco
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: Schulte, Francisco
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 7:21 PM
To: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Subject: Re: being at prayer

Thanks for your kind message, Abbot John.
1"l look forward to speaking w you more when you return,
By the way, Bob Stich said he thinks It's ok for me to return for a family visit in NC, so I'l probably head out the first or

second week In October.

| also asked him about a trip to Subiaco and he saw no problem there, either, though | know you'll want to speak with
him about Subiaco yourself. So | will wait to speak w you on your return about a trip there.

| hope the congress goes well. Please greet my friends for me.
Peace,

Francisco

On Sep 14, 2012, at 14:14, "Abbot lohn Klassen's private acco!
Dear Francisco,

Thank you for your note and your sincere effort to be at prayer. God will surely bless your efforts!| You
can count on It.

Please remember that the leadership of this community and the other professionals who have worked
on your behalf for the past two years, do mount that kind of effort for a "second class citizen.”

1 have never been clinically depressed but | have seen the Impact on individuals, like yourself —my best
metaphor is a very deep, dark place. As hard or impossible as it may seem at times, try to get daily
exercise in, a good 30 minute walk, fresh air if possible. Exercise reboots your body, forces it to do what
it is mean to do, gets the blood moving, gets everything fully oxygenated —am | sounding too
blochemical?| | have had to learn this the hard way,t that no matter how good or how bad ! feel before
exercise, | will feel better after it.

Blessings on you, Francisco, and we will talk some more when | return. Peace, +lohn

From: Schulte, Francisco

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 4:48 PM
To: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Subject: RE: being at prayer

Dear Abbot John,

I do appreclate your gentle nudge -- and readily acknowledge the key place of the Psalms In belng
graunded, believe me.
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Similarly, I would ask you to be patient with me as I do my genuine best to figure out how I can best
participate in the and Its activitles llke I'm at times excluded from significant

areas of the "full" ip that the other oy.

1t's that perception of belng a second-class citizen here that's devastating to me, John. And lately, more
and more, that feeling leaves me bordering on something like despair -- a sort of paralysis.

Consequently, there are moments --and sometimes lengthy periods of time-- when I simply don't have
ychic partlci int that requlre o I'm
well orem ally rupt and just it

through the motions.

If you've ever experienced significant periods of clinical depresslon then this will make more sense to
you. I pray you haven't ever been subjected to that dark state, in which case I can only ask you to bear
with me as I struggle to come out of this as best I can, aided by the good counsel of professlonals,
splritual and unc - which is pretty much the only thing I cling to these days
with abs t. "1 the I have placed my trust..."

I'm attempting to do the best I can given the situations I'm dealing with, and express my gratitude in
advance for your trying to understand those situations as best you can.

As I continue my prayers for you,I ask your prayers for me,
Francisco

From: Abbot John Klassen's prlvate account

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 15:56

To: Schulte, Francisco

Subject: belng at prayer

Dear Francisco,

A gentle nudge — it is very important for you and for the community, that you are with us at prayer. |
realize that you are in a difficult spot right now, but that is what 60% of the psalms grow out of. Please

be with us, +John
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: Schulte, Francisco

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 10:14 AM

To: Abbot John Kiassen's private account
Subject: RE: Phonebook security issues -- revisited

Good marning, Abbot John,

Thanks for the message and the “"OK” to go ahead witt on this project. As we revise the
Campus Phonebook we'll work on this matter.

John, I do appreciate -and understand-- your comments on the security issue, i.e., “lack of
community consensus” and “sheer expense”. The se are indeed the major reasons why we

haven't implemented any improved measures yet. But...

L u ey

s " e law
e a gnized
the abbey security issue and have personally go

frustrated.

My hope is that the future vation Breuer monastery will provide us with the logical
time to address and imple basic y measures for the safety of all involved,

Thanks,

Francisco

-- recognized as such by nd and addressed on paper various time with no

impl on at all; not even a slngle step as part of a process.

From: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 8:00 AM
To: Schulte, Franclsco; Andert, Tom

SULJELL REs FlLILLUR scudrity issues - revisited

Francisco,

I do think that the one sheet list with monks' room location can meet the need of convenience. -- we can attach it to the
inside cover of our phone books, In addition, abbey housekeeping will need such a list. After consulting with Prlor Tom

on matter, I am glving the go ahead to your proposal.

Ido bitt o much emphasis on the issue Jty can an overri ncern, We have not been
able with of securing the entrances into astery of a lack ensus In the community and

sheer expense.

+John

From: Schulte, Francisco
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 12:07 PM
To; Abbot John Klassen's private account; Andert, Tom
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Subject: Phonebook securlty Issues -- revisited
Dear Prior Tom and Abbot John,

I'd like to revisit our previous correspondence on listing monks’ private residence Informatlon In
the public Campus Phonebook.

Please see the attached documents with my comments.
Thanks for your conslderation,

Franclsco
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: . - .
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 5:12 PM

To: Andert, Tom; Abbot John Kiassen's private account;

Subject: RE: Franclsco staying in Quad 377 July 9, 10 and 11 for Colonoscopy prep and follow-up

| talked to FS today.
as i said to tom in a separate email, FS is depressed, so your observation that something is abnormal is

correct. Dr S has him on a new medication and he admitted he has gained weight and lost motivation to
exercise. He agreed to a short plan of action and i will check back with him. i suggest you give him all the
support and understanding you are able to give, and he should be able to share with you that he is not doing

well, rather than hiding it as he often does.

Steven Sawyer, MSSW, LICSW
Sawyer Solutions, LLC

PO Box 10631

White Bear Lake, MN

From: [N

Sent: Monday, July us, euis 4iis rv
To: Abbot John Klassen's private account;- ‘steve sawyer | - . -

Ce:
Subject: FW: Francisco staying In Quad 377 July 9, 10 and 11 for Colonoscopy prep and follow-up

Without belng uncharitable, | would be willing to bet that these tests will come back without any problems,
Unfortunately Cisco is wanting to believe that semething is wrong and will disqualify him from routine community living.
Carol, | think you need an Intervention with Sebas to get Cisco immediately on exercise and a diet to lose a significant
amount of weight. Does heat and humldity really exacerbate leukemia? Steve, have you connected to him yet? There Is
clearly a psychalogical barrler at work here to regular community interaction and prayer, and | don’t think It Is always
the heat. Whenever an individual retreats inward and lives as a hermit in the community, something abnormal is at
work. Abbot John, have you given him a pastoral hug lately? | know something is just not right because Cisco has not
been in my office for well over three weeks now, and HE WORKS FOR ME | Everything is done remotely by robot without
ever seeing him......isn’t the most important part of life showing up???? Thanks,

From: Schulte, -f;ranclsco
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 1:36 PM

To:
Subject: RE: Francisco staylng in Quad 377 July 9, 10 and 11 for Colonescopy prep and foliow-up

Yoo hoo!

I had the MRI last week on the lower back trying to track down the nerve damage causing the
incontinence issues, but haven't received the results yet,

The colonoscopy is on the 10", with the days of “prep” for It today and tomorrow.
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On the 22™ I have a Urology follow-up to look at the MRI and review the effect of the meds they
prescribed two weeks ago.

1 should then have a follow-up with Sebas to review It all and see what the word is.

Anyway, until some of the reports come back (from the MRI last week and from this week’s
colonascopy) I won't have an overall Idea of what’s wrong.

Yeah, the heat and humidity are killing me since they don‘t mix well with the leukemia so I've
been seeking refuge In my room. Pray for November to get here quick!

How are YOU doing? I hope your own health is good.

Cisco

From: INGNGG_

Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 1:25 PM

To: Schulte, Franclsco

Cc:

Subject: RE: Frandisco staying In Quad 377 July 9, 10 and 11 for Colonoscopy prep and follow-up

PC.......wow, it seems like you have switched from a cenobite to an anchorite latelyl!! You must have founded a
hermitage upstairs, huh?? Haven't seen you around very much; Is that because of your health situation? Just wondering
what you are anticipating for the outcomes of the tests? So far, | haven’t heard of anything devastating about your
health, so | am praying that all is going well.......this is the final series of tests this week, right? Okay....just checking to be
sure you are breathing......let me know if you need anything this week! ’

Thanks,

From: Schulte, Francisc-o -
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 9:30 AM
To:

Subject: Frandsca staying in Quad 377 July 9, 10 and 11 for Colonoscopy prep and follow-up

Dear [l

An FYI for you: related to my colonoscopy on July 10% I'll be staying from July 9" thru the 117
in Quad 377 (Jonathan’s old room) to “prep” for and rest from the procedure.

The presence of AC and toilet make it ideal for the process. ;-)
Thanks,

Franclsco

Fr. Francisco R. Schulte, 0.S.B.

Abbey Health Care Coordinator / Abbey In-house Guestmaster

Saint John's Abbey
2900 Abbey Plaza / P O Box 2015
Collegevllle, Minnesota 56321-2015
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Sent: i115,2014 1:08 PM
To:
Ce:
Subject: RE:
I
Thank for emalil, that this works be e a to
somet ift were ex of belng able t e an 5 . thatli
didn’t think so but that he should ask you, as you have the o s h t le = And
let's keep praying for ‘hat he gets a break here on the chemo and radlatlon treatment.

I realize that we will need to cover some costs, that is for some meals — 1 am pretty sure that-has a good passport at
this time, and incldentals.

Thanks for your great work on behalf of Benedictine Heritage trlp and have a grace-filled Triduum and Easter! Peace,
+lohn

From
Date: Monday, Aprll 14, 2014 4:11 PM
To: "Klassen, John

Subject:
Abbot John,
A to
e as
1fill them without even breaking a sweat. Ifhe
we'll cover the cost of most ofthe trip-  will
s to renew it), and incidentals.
Thanks so much for your help. (Now let's keep praying for )
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From: ‘ Abbot John Klassen's private account
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 1:26 PM

To: Andert, Tom

Subject: RE: Clsco?

| brought the possibllity of this request to the response team just before Notker was here. There was a virtual
unanimous voice against any such arrangement. There Is no way to keep it qulet —news media will beat the living
daylight out of Saint John’s and Clsco will not immune or safe from the media there. | will follow up with three different

voice, [N ", - 2 d then meet with Cisco.

He is finally recovering from a bad cold — | doubt that he has done a thing for you in the last month. | am not unaware
that this is problematic for you and what you need to get done each day.

John

From: Andert, Tom

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 9:51 AM
To: Abbot John Klassen's private account
Cc: Andert, Tom

Subject: Clsco?

Abbot John,
Is the discussion finished about Cisco working for Notkar in Rome? | need to know where Cisco is at these days and was

wondering if you communicated a flnal decision to him, okay?

Thanks much,
Tom
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Abbot John Klassen's private account

From

Sent: Thu , 2014 1:55 PM
To: Abb s private account; Andert,
Subject: Health Care Coordinator

Sorry about the delay in sending this email- it went to drafts instead of send. Even with the delay, | still feel it necessary
for you to hear. You should have received this Friday.

| wanted to touch base with you all for your opinions, advice and help. | took a few days to cool off before | wrote this,
o | am not quite as upset, but 1 think we need to make some changes.

I am referring to our health care coordinator position. This position has frustrated me for some time but it finally came

to a head Wednesday night. had a stomach bug and with his hygiene skills.......... I banned him from any
ting ht hi ray of ¢
30. text that he nd
hou My i was at

member of [ Jlls team and the health care coordinato

dehydrated and the spread of disease. | did text him back and he brought tray before he left.

Now comes the blg picture. As a health care coordinator, the job description was to be our eyes and ears throughout
the monastery and to help pastorally to those that are in ne=d. Francisco Is very good about making sure | know about
any concerns, my concern is that when { need help monitoring a patient at risk or reaching out to another monk- he has
always refused. Rides for emergency appointments, taking someone to the hospltal, and vistting those that have left the
floor seem to not be done.

Now comes the ethical plece for me. Do | spend 2 hours weekly filling him in on information he doesn’t need to have
and because of privacy laws, if he isn’t involved, he shouldn’t have it? What are my responsibilities to the rest of the
monastery community- do they want him having access to their health Information. Do we really need this

position? nd | typically email you 2l as a group with changes and updates and the community is pretty good
about telling me when they have a concern or Prior Tom will alert me to people to watch.

Let me know your thoughts. Like | said earlier- my initial reaction was anger and ! don’t llke to make decisions out of
anger. | do however think we really need to look at this from a broader standpoint.

St. John's Abbey
Director of Abbey Health
2900 Abbey Plaza
Collegeville, MN 56321
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STATE OF MINNESOTA IN DISTRICT COURT
COUNTY OF RAMSEY SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT

John boe SS and John Doe CS,
plaintifF,
vs. court File #62-Cv-10-535

THE ORDER OF ST. BENEDICT,
a/kﬁa and d/b/a ST. JOHN'S ABBEY,
a//k/a and d/b/a ST, JOHN'S
PREPARATORY SCHOOL and

FATHER RAYMOND FRANCISCO SCHULTE,

pefendants.

Taken at the Taw firm of

QUINLIVAN & HUGHES
WELLS FARGO BUILDING
400 SOUTH FIRST STREET, SUITE 600
ST. CLOUD, MN 56301
and taken on

December 20, 2010

commencing at approximately
11:00 a.m.

RUTH A. CARR
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL REPORTER
1783 PATTISON ROAD
ST. CLOUD, MINNESOTA 56303
(320) 267-5620

Page 1
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INDEX
INTERVIEW Q Page
BY MP. Ford. . . « « & & « « 2 v v 4 0w a0 s 4
By Mr. Stich . v v v v v ¢ v v v e e 48
By Mr, Ford, . . . . i Wl R RE YR TR 58
EXHIBITS
Exhibit 1 marked . . . . . . . . . . . . e e 4
>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
3

APPEARANCES

PATRICK NOAKER, Attorney at Law, 366
Page 2
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Jackson Street, suite 100, Sst. Paul, Minnesota 55101,

appeared telephonically on behalf of

MICHAEL J. FORD, Attorney at Law, P.0. Box
1008, st. Cloud, Minnesota 56302, appeared on behalf

of the order of St. Benedict.

ROBERT STICH, Attorney at Law, 250 Second
Avenue South, suite 120, Minneapolis, Minnesota
55401-2122, appeared telephonically on behalf of

Father Raymond Francisco Schulte.

WHEREUPON, the following proceedings were duly had,

to-wit:

>»>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (32012R7-5670 <<«
CONFIDENTIAL -

(WHEREUPON . Exhibit 1 was marked for
identification by the ceurt reporter.)
EXAMINATION

BY MR. FORD:

Q

my name is Mike Ford, I'm an attorney in

Page 3
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122010ss
st. Cloud representing the order of St. Benedict,

that's st. John's. Also on the Tine with us is Bob
stich, an attorney from Minneapolis, who is
representing Father Schulte or Father Ray; do you
understand that?

I do.

we have also got on the 1ine with us in my location a
court reporter by the name of Ruth carr and she's
going to take down my questions and your answers.
Although we're not going to swear you in or anything
Jike this because it's going to be an informal
process and we have got an agreement with your
attorneys that the deposition transcript will be
marked confidential consistent with the way we have
been treating this case; do you understand that?

Yes.

Your attorneys have prepared for the mediation a
confidential outline or summary of your claim and I
am assuming, T1ike the other people we have talked to,

that you don't have a copy of that where you are

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (3201267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL

right now; is that right?
No, I don't think so.
so what I'm going to do at the outset is I'm going to
take you through this statement that I've got and see
if it's accurate. Sometimes between trying to share
the information with your lawyers and trying to type
stuff up we get some dates wrong or some locations
wrong. So I'm just going to go through this

Page 4
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12201055
statement with you and kind of verify that it
accurately describes your situation; do you
understand that?
ves,
okay. It tells us that your age 1s 40; is that
right?

I am how 41, my birthday was on the _

but at the time of the writing of the statement,

yeah, I was 40.

so Jet me think here, that would be _of

1960, would that be -~

1969,

okay.

Birth date.

There you go, obviously I'm hot a mathematician. It

says that you're a carpenter; is that correct?

Yes.

>>> RUTH A. CARR, PPP FI7MI27_C2IN ¢og
CONFIDENTIAL

6

The statement that your attorneys have given us says
that your marital status is that you're divorced; is
that right?

It is.

And that you have one child; is that correct?

Yes,
can you tell us the approximate date when you were

divorced?
It was legally finalized in 2005, but I have been
separated, I moved out of the house that I shared

Page §
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with my ex-wife in 2003.

It fdentiFies that the member of st. John's against
whom you wish to bring a claim is Father Raymond
Francisco Schulte or Father Ray; 1s that correct?
(No response.)

Are you stil1 there?

Yes, I am.

MR. NOAKER: You cut out there, Mike.
okay. The statements that we have been furnished
says that the claim that you have against st, John's
relates to Father Raymond Francisco schulte or Father
Ray; 1s that correct?

Yes, 1t is.
and by the way, and I have told this to other people

too, if during this process you become uncomfortable

>>> RUTH A. CARR, PBP FROMIAT_REIN ~cq
CONFIDENTIAL

7

or unable to continue and would rather reconvene at a
different time, we can do that. 1In other words
you're in control of the process, you don't have to
submit to this or continue with it if it becomes too
difficult for you; do you understand that?

1 do, yes, I appreciate that.

The statement goes on to say that the perjod of abuse
that we're talking about was approximately 1984 to
1986 in Raleigh, North carolina, in Mexico, and at
the st. John's Prep School; does that sound right?
Yes.

Then the statement goes on to give us a summary that

says -was abused on several occasions in the
Page 6
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condo of Father | where Father Ray
stayed in Raleigh, Nerth carolina, on a trip to
Mexico, and at St. John's Prep School where Father
Ray had brough and his brother from Raleigh,
North carolina, to attend school under his care; does
that sound correct?
Yes.
Now we did take a statement from your hrothe)

the other day; do you understand
that?
uh~huh.
so let me just go back over this summary just a

»>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

8

Jittle bit. Father _, was he a parish

priest or a priest in the Diocese of Raleigh, North
carolina?

He was a priest in the Diocese of Raleigh. He wasn't
a priest at Sacred Heart Cathedral where I met Father
schulte, but he was in the Diocese of Raleigh, yes.
Do you know what title or position Father [l had
in the piocese of North carolina?

At that time, no.. I know now that he's a mMonsignor,
but at that time I'm not sure,.

And do you know why Father Ray was staying in Father
-'s condo?

I never got the story behind that. When Schulte
first came to North carolina he was 1iving in the

rectory at Sacred Heart Cathedral 1n Raleigh and

page 7
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sometime in '84, '85 he moved into this condo that

was owned by Father | EEEEEEE = T never really

got the reason for it.

For the benefit of the record I will note that this

statement is two pages and we're going to continue to
go through it, and then it has got a photograph
attached to it. And I'm going to make that an

Exhibit with the court reporter so it'11 be part of

the deposition so the mediator when he gets a chance

to review the deposition will have that statement to

>>> RUTH A, CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<

CONFIDENTIAL

Jook at too; do you understand that?

Yes.

okay. Let me go on with the statement. It has a

section called abuse, it's a rather long section, so

I'm going to kind of break i1t up and just recite some

of it to you and see if it's accurate from your

perspective. 1t starts out with[J M met Father
Ray in 1984 when he was a 14-year-old alter boy and

CYo member; is that correct?

yes.

and cyo I think means Catholic vouth organization?

That's right.

The statement goes on to say Father Ray had recently

started his work in the Raleigh Archdiocese as the

vicar to the Hispanics.

Father Ray said he was on

loan from St. John's Abbey in Collegeville,

Minnesota. Father Ray 1ived in the rectory and said

masses at the cathedral.
Page 8

He also traveled around the
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122010ss
archdiocese saying masses for the Hispanic
population. Does that read roughly right as far as
you can recall?
Yes.
The statement goes on to say after a few weeks Father
Ray began giving special attention. He would
give Jong hugs before and after tutoring him

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<«
CONFIDENTIAL -

10

in spanish in the rectory at the cathedral. In 1984
Father Ray invited -to travel the state
serving mass in his ministry to the Hispanics. By
the end of the summer they had traveled up to three
saturdays each month. Father Ray would hold

hand and touch his thigh while traveling in
the car; does that sound roughly accurate?
ves,
Let me just ask a question, we're talking about 1984,
correct?
Yes.
And this business about Father Ray holding your hand
and touching your thigh while traveling in the car,
did that happen on more than one occasion?
ves.
pid anything else happen, other than his holding your
hand and touching your thigh, did it escalate to
anything else at that point in 19847
No, not when I had been traveling with him 1ike that,

nothing more, it never went beyond that.

Page 9

OSB SCHULTE_00766



21
22
23
24
25

O @ N OO Uu dh W NP

N NN S 1 =)
w N B o b O N BEBERRERERES

122010ss
when that happened to you did it happen in such a way

that you thought it was wrong, or did you just think
it was normal?
well, it made me deeply uncomfortable. I mean I

thought of it, you know, from the first that it was

»>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR [A20V2R7-BRID «<<
CONFIDENTIAL

11

not only unusual, but probably wrond; but at the same
time, you know, there was a sense of paralysis there
to do anything about jt.
so I am assuming then that it happened more than
once?
Right.
And you just didn't feel that you were able to say to
Father Ray don't do that; is that fair to say?
Right, yeah.
Then the statement goes on to say Father Ray moved
out of the rectory and intc a condominium on Athens
prive in Raleigh sometime in 1985. The condo
belonged to Father | F2ther Ray
invited - to stay overnight at the condo.
Father rRay would take him out to dinner and they
would watch movies; does that sound right so far?
ves,
The statement goes on to say Father Ray provided
I vith alcohol at the condo. Father Ray always
wanted to hold hands and to provide and receive neck
and back rubs; does that sound roughly accurate?
ves.
Father Ray would make frequent references to

page 10
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masturbation and unintended and untimely erections.

In 1986 -- well, let's stay back. That business

>>> RUTH A, CARR, RPR fR201267-5A72N <<«
CONFIDENTIAL

12

about masturbation and eractions; does that sound
roughly right?

veah. That was 1ike I said the way it worked out is
1ike once the abuse and the conduct started, that's
when those kind of things started coming up, That
kind of skips around the time 1ine, T will catch up
ahead a 1ittle bit from the time 1ine that you may
have there, but what you're touching on right there,
you know, the conversations and the references, the
erections and the jokes and stuff 1ike that of a
sexual nature, that started you know more or less
after the real abuse really took place.

Are you aware of the term boundary violations or
boundaries?

Do you want to elaborate on that for me,

I didn't know if that was something you were
comfortable with. I mean what boundaries and
boundary violations refers to is conduct that steps
across what most people would think is a proper
boundary. So, for example, a priest talking to you
about masturbation and erection would be an example
of what some might call a boundary violation. But I
take it that's not a term that you are used to using,
right?

well, it's not one I heard prior to today, but you

page 11
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>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (32017R7-5AIN <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

13

know coming from somebody in his position I would say
that 1t would definitely qualify as a houndary
violation. I mean if 1t were in the context of some
sort of, you know, spiritual guidance or something
Tike that, which he often you know tried to help me
with, that would be one thing, but this was something
utterly different. It was you know in a joking
manner, it was in kind of a locker room kind of
chummy manner, 1ike we were friends or something 1ike
that.

Did that cause you any concern at the time it
happened, or did you just view 1t as being something
that was appropriate?

well, no, of course it gave me concern and 1t was
disconcerting and 1ike I sald coming from a priest it
felt wrong. And just 1ike, you know, the hand on my
Teg or wanting to hold hands in the car when we were
traveling around the state, it was just the sense
that, you know, there is probably not much I could do
about it.

okay .

I didn't confront him about it and I mean part of
that was because of I think his position that he had
you know.

Then the statement goes on to describe the trip to

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (3201267-562D <<<
CONFIDENTIAL

page 12
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Mexico and it describes it this way, in 1986 Father
Ray invited to take a trip to Mexico with his
father, stepmom and half brother; 1s that correct?
That is, yes.,
Now is your half brothet
No, no, Ray's half brother.
okay.

didn't go to Mexico, it was just me. Me,
schulte, Schulte's father and stepmother and
schulte's half brother from their marriage,
Got it.
And also the half brother's name was and

also had a high school friend of his along on

the trip as well.
po you recall his father's name, Father Ray's
father's name?
I can't offiand. I know it's somewhere here, but I
can't offhand.
And I am assuming you can't recall the stepmother's
name either?
No,
And how about friend, do you recall that
person's name?

NO.
The statement goes on to say they spent the first

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPP fI?MIAT-CAIN <<<
CONFIDENTIAL

15

week in Merida, M-E-R-I-D-A, they toured several

page 13
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sites of Mayan ruins and later visited Cancun; is

that correct?

Yes.
statement goes on to say during this trip Father Ray

and shared a room and a bed. Father Ray
masturnatea it presence almost nightly and
he also attempted to masturbate ; does that

sound correct?

Yes.

The room that you shared, I take it it only had one

bed; is that right?

It varied. There were times when there were double

beds and we'd sleep in separate beds then. when

there was only one bed, we slept in the same bed.

Now the statement that says Father Ray masturbated fn
presence almost mightly, how did that

occur?

well, I would just wake up in the middle of the night

to the noise of him in the act, I don't know how else

to put it.

I guess what I was getting at, he didn't stand up in

front of you, but rather he was over on his side of

the bed or 1in his bed doing it and you would wake

up --

»>»>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL

16

Yes.
-- and you would hear him, correct?
Right. He would be in bed, yes, He didn't get up
out of bed or anything 1ike that.
page 14
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And the statement it says he also attempted to
masturbate , what does that mean?
It means that, you know, I would wake up with his
hands down my pants on me.
what would happen when that occurred?
well, I rolled over and tried to get away from him.
usually it took an attempt or two, there would be
some resistance there on his part, and after a second
or third attempt to move away from him he would Teave
me alone.
and I take it did this occur on more than one
occasion?
That occurred three times in Mexico.
so he wasn't apparently dissuaded from the first
attempt, he came back at it again?
That's right.
And I take it from your description it would be fair
to say that his hand actually did touch your penis?
Yes, it did.
Aand this happened on more than one occasion in

Mexico?

>>> RUTH A, CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

17

It did, yes,

Then the statement goes on to say, moving from the
Mexico trip, to a description of another trip it says
that same year Father Ray invited to a beach
retreat for priesthood candidates in wilmington,

North carolina. They stayed together at the Emerald

page 15
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Isle, o©On one occasion upon waking from a nap

found himself still clothed, but i1n a mess of his own
semen, with Father Ray laying beside him on the bed;
is that roughly accurate?

Yes,

I take jt you have discussed with your brother

his experience with Father Ray; is that fair to say?
Yes.

Are you familiar with the term either nocturnal
emission or wet dream?

Yes, I am.

Had you ever had a wet dream before that incident at
the Emerald Isle?

Yes, I had.

Is 1t your belief that Father Ray had something to do
with your condition where you were still clothed but
in a mess of your own semen, do you think Father Ray
had anything to do with that?

I do. And the reason is that when I awoke &nd he was

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL

i8

there in the bed, he apparently had been reading.
and this was after -- you got to understand this {s
in the wake of the abuse having been going on for
sometime and at this point my parents already knew.
and so he more or less used the opportunity or used
it as an opportunity to prove how good he was. when
I woke up and discovered what was going on, he had
said that I in my sleep more or less had been
grinding my genitals on his leg, on his hand, and
Page 16
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that in spite of seeing me in such a state of arousal
that he did nothing. And it was that 1f I go get
cTeaned up before we joined the others.
Let me go back over what you just told us. First
thing is you said that at that point when this
happened, this is at the Emerald Isle trip, your
parents knew about the abuse, what did you mean by
that?
Just what I said, they were made aware of it. Father
Ray had more or less admitted to them that it had
happened and that it would never happen again, And I
had been more or Tless instructed by all three of them
to do the christian thing and forgive him and move
on.
so when did this take place where Father Ray admitted
it, your parents heard him out, and then the three of

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

19

them instructed you to forgive Father Ray, when did
all of that take place?

That was in the spring of '86, I can't give you an
exact month, but it was -- you know if memory serves
I think he 1eft Raleigh and went back to St. John's
in May or June of '86 and it was sometime in March or
April of that year.

and did this discussion take place at your home or
where did it take place?

I can only assume that it either took place with

Father Ray and my parents at my house or else between
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the three of them at his condo because that was a

part of it.

so Father Ray discloses whatever he discloses to your

parents and then the three of them, do they come and

visit with you, or how does that work?

well, you know I'm sure that there were no details

given or the extent or how long it had been going on,

it was not discussed, it was just that there was

abuse and he admitted to it. And then after this

conversation the three of them had they, my mom in

particular, returned to me and more or less urged me

that, you know, Ray or Schulte was truly sorry and

that the thing to do was to forgive him.

so 1f I understand this correctly then in the spring

»>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL

20

of 1986, perhaps March or April, your folks visit

with Father Ray and then your parents, particularly
your mom, come back from that visit and explain to

you that they have been told by Father Ray about the

abuse, but that the three of them had decided that

you should just fargive and forget and move on; does

that sound roughly right?

Yes,

so you really don't know what Father Ray disclosed to

your parents, other than there was abuse involved.
The actual details, did they ever share with you what

they understood to be the case, or not?

No, they never -- 1ike I said they never went into

details and I'm sure that he never went into details,
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122010ss
it's just that there was an admission there,
Since that time, which has been going on 20 or more
years ago, have you and your parents ever discussed
the level of detail that Father Ray shared with them
about the abuse back in march or April of 19867
No.
Let me just see if I can get timing on this., The
trip to wilmington, North cCarolina, where you stayed
at the Emerald Isle, approximately when did that take

place?
That was after Mexico, the trip to Mexico, which was

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (3201267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL

21

spring break of that year, which would have been in
march, Like I sajd the trip to the beach would have
been probably April or May. Like I said all of this
happened real quickly in the last couple of months he
was here.

So if I can understand this correctly, I'm going back
now to you're in the condominium visiting Father Ray,
from time to time you stay overnight, he would want
to hold hands, there would be neck and back rubs, he
would be making inappropriate references to
masturbation and erections, that all is taking place
in '85, or does it also extend into 'B86?

when he moved into the convent that's when things
really took a turn, okay. '85, '86 was the year that

I attended_ High school in Raleigh,

it's the catholic school in Raleigh, and that is when
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122010ss

And

that's when -- you know, that's when and where the

abuse started, that's when and where 1ike I said the

references and the jokes and everything 11ke that

started. And, yeah, it extended into 1986.

And then in 1986 during the trip to Mexice that's

when actual physical contact where Father Ray was

attempting to touch or did touch your penis?

I need to backup and clarify here.

5>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<«

CONFIDENTIAL

okay.

22

The first incident of him touching my penis and

masturbating in my presence was at the condo 1n

Raleigh. By my recollection there were two dozen

instances, maybe more, of that and this all took

place in the guest bedroom, which was also the very

room in which we would say mass together in the

evenings before I went to bed.

so you got about a couple of dozen, mayhe 24

incidents in the condo, correct?

That's right.

Then you go to Mexico --
when I say incidents -- I just want to be very clear

on this -- when I say incidents it was much 1ike what

took place in Mexico.

one of the few scenarios, I

would either wake up with his hand down my pants

touching my penis, skin on skin; him placing my hand
on his penis, skin on skin; or him masturbating next

to me inh bed.

okay?
page 20

OSB SCHULTE_00777



20
21
22
23
24
25

W 060 N & A W N

O TR
m o o e ubbOhiRELEREE

122010ss
okay. And that's what's going on in the condo,
right?
That's what's happening in the condo, that's where
that activity started, not in Mexico, in Raleigh in
the condo.
A1l right. And then it continues into the trip in

>>> RUTH A, CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

23

Mexico, right?

Right.

Then there is a disclosure by Father Ray to your
parents and your mom comes and talks to you, right?

I go to my parents, my parents then have a
conversation with Father Rray,

so Father Ray doesn't come forward on his own, you go
to your parents first?

No, no, no, no. We need to get this straight because
he would never have come forward if I hadn't done
something about it.

That's why we're going through this process. And
just so you know I will ask you from time to time and
usually at the end if having gone through this
process you have thought of anything else that you
have forgotten that you think is important, I will
give you that opportunity to try and make sure the
record is accurate. Okay. So you tell your parents
that something is going on and they go talk to Father
Ray and then your mom comes back and tells you let's

forgive and forget; is that roughly right?
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122010ss
That's right, yesh.

aAnd then after that you end up, this is still in '86,
going to wilmington and staying at the Emerald isle

as part of a beach retreat for priest candidates,

>»> RUTH A, CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

24

correct?
Yes.
And on that occasion, on one occasion you wake up
from a nap, you are sti1l clothed, but 1n a mess of
your own semen, and Father Ray is laying next to you
on the bed, right?
Yes.
And this is after he's told your parents that he's
not going to be abusing you anymore, right?
That's right, yeah, He more or less gave them
assurances that 1t would never happen again. And in
fact he Ted my mom to bhelieve that it was, you khow,
a first and last lapse of something that he couldn't
account for. And you know I don't know how relevant
this 1s, but he made some cryptic reference to an
incident with his father that somehow brought his
father into the fold for his own behavior, but that
he would never let 1t happen again, ever.
Now the statement goes on to describe St. John's Prep
school and here is what it says: Father Ray Teft
Raleigh and returned to st. John's Abbey in May of
1986, Before Teaving Raleigh, however, Father Ray
convincec parents and made it possible for

to attend St. John's Prep school in
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collegeville; does that sound roughly right?

>5>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (32071267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL

25

Yes,

Now what does it mean when it says made it possible
fot to attend St. John's Prep School 1n
collegeville, what does that mean?

what it means s that my family was in no condition
whatsoever to afford a school 1ike that financially
and my only guess Tooking back on 1t is that having
his recommendation and whatever kind of, you know,
footwork he did on his end he made it possible for me
and a brother of mine to attend school there,

And the brother is correct?

No, 1t's not, and that's one thing that needs to be
straightened out right now. There is a brother
between °~ and I, that brother his name is

he's the one that went to St, John's.

okay, thank you for that. I was confused. How old
1s compared to you, is he older or younger?

13 months younger,

so recognizing you probably weren't in on the details
at that point, 1t's your understanding that
economically Father Ray was able to work something
out so that you could attend a school that you
couldn't otherwise attend, right?

Right.

50 do you enter as a freshman in the Prep School?
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>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<«
CONFIDENTIAL -

26

I entered as a sophomore, When I was at _
I e vas the chaplain there when all of this
stuff took place in Raleigh, that was my sophomore
year, I originally was supposed to graduate in the
class of '88 and I actually failed that year. and so
when I entered St. John's I was repeating my
sophomore year.
The statement goes oh to say that Father Ray
continued to pay special attention to
Father Rray would ask to come to his office
and provided him with notes to excuse his tardiness
or absences when necessary. Father Ray would give
long hugs and would often have erections.

Father Ray would also give and want to receive Tong
neck rubs on a regular basis. ’ grew
increasingly uncomfortable and began to act out.
Eventually Father Ray called parents and
said that it wasn't working out and that they had to
come and get So let me backup.
First off except for the reference to 1s that
generally accurate what I have just read?
That's right. That's right.
so when it says it should read

is that right?

that's right, yes.

»>>> RUTH A, CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<«
CONFIDENTIAL

27
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122010ss
and then the statement says in early November 1986
his parents arrived and drove them back to North
carolina; is that right?
Yes.
so let me think about this for a second, when did you
start at St. John’s Prep?
Fall of 1986.
so that would have been 1ike September of 19867
That's right.
So you lasted until sometime in early November of
1986 when your parents drove you back?
Yes.
Did enter the same time as you in September of
19867
He did,
was Father Ray having any interaction wit
Not that I knew of, not on a private one-on-one
basis.
I guess what I'm getting at is let me just ask for
your explanation or understanding as to why beth you
and had to Jeave school and go back to North
carolina in November of 19867 I think I know what
you might be thinking, but Tet me hear you say it.
I was never told by anyone that I was expelled, but

that's more or less I think what it was. Because I

>>» RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL

28

had made friends with people that were day students
and I left campus often without permission, come back
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12201085
drunk and stoned after hours trying to sneak back in

and stuff 1ike that. and after a few episodes of
that behavior it was told I wasn't going to be able

to stay,
There 15 a sentence that I read earlier --

Go ahead, continue, sorry.

My brothel he wasn't .involved in that in any
way, but even though I have never been told this,
it's my feeling that my parents brought him home just
so that he wasnh't up there by himself.

pid you finish your answer to that question?

Yes.

There 1s a sentence that I think I read earlier, but
Tet me just zero in on it now, grew
increasingly uncomfortable and began to act out. The
phrase or the clause began to act out, is that
referring to the drinking and‘the staying out Tate
and so on?

Yes. And it grew increasingly uncomfortable.

By uncomfortable you mean the relationship with
Father Ray?

That's right.

>»>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL

29

Then the statement goes on to sa! | wrote a
letter to Father Ray in which he vented his rage
about the sexual abuse. i mother found the
Tetter and sent 1t to Father Ray. A few weeks later
1 received a response in the mail. Father ray
page 26
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6 apologized profusely and was surprised at

7 anger. After sending the Tletter mom went

8 to a teacher, Sister Mary Dowling of the Sisters of
9 Notre Dame at Cardinal Gibbons High school. sister
10 Mary went to Father Joseph vetter in Raleigh, Father
11 Vetter came to their house to explain what had
12 happened. Father vetter claimed what Father Ray had
13 done wasn't considered pedophilia, but was a form of
14 arrested development manifested as young, gay
15 curfosity. In the late 1980s parents were
16 told that Father Ray had been shipped off to Rome and
17 would have no access to young people. Did I read
18 that correctly?
19 A  That's right.
20 Q Let me go back over a couple of points in there. The
21 Tetter that you wrote to Father Ray, do you know when
22 approximately you did that?
23 A It had to be sometime before the end of the year.
24 You know.h'ke I said I was back home in North
25 carolina after leaving St. John's in November. If I

>>> RUJ:N?]EDEI?TRFA'L RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
30

1 had to put a time line I would say somewhere in late
2 November or early December when I sat down and wrote
3 the letter.

4 This would be 19867

5 Right.

6 And then mother found the letter and sent
7 it to Father Ray, do you know when that was?
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veah, it had to be sometime around that same period

there because I had misgivings about sending it or

not. I sat down originally with the intention of

sending 1t and then afterwards thought better of it.

I did keep i1t and my mother I guess riffled through

my stuff and found it and she sent it without my

knowledge and told me Tater and of course it upset

her. But, yeah, I'm sure that all happened before

the end of the year,

And then the statement says that a few weeks later
received a response in the mail, I am

assuming that's from Father Ray?

Yes.

Have you saved a copy of that letter?

veah, of course not.

pDid you show the letter to your mother?

My mom knew about it, yes, she read it.

and do you know if your mom took that letter from

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

31

Father Ray and took it to Sister mary Dowling?

No.

po you know 1f your mom or you ever shared that

Jetter with somebody from the Diocese 1n Raleigh?

No. .

were you present when Father vetter came to your home

to explain what had happened?

I was hot.

so what we have 1n the statement about Father vetter

coming to the house to explain what had happened and
Page 28
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his claiming that Father Ray wasn't doing pedophilia,
but was a form of arrested development, did you get
all of that from your mother?
That 1s, yeah, that's what Father vetter told my mom
and dad in the conversation that they had, yes.
and that's what your parents shared with you?
That's what my parents shared with me, yes.
Do you recollect if they shared it with you back at
the time, or did they share it with you more
recently?
No, that was -- I didn't have any knowledge of that
until several years after it happened until the early
'90s. Once I got the response from Ray the thing
just seemed to disappear and my mom, who continued to

struggle with it, you know, this was all stuff that

>>> RUTH A, CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAI

32

she did and I had no knowledge at the time. Like I
said it wasn't until years Jater that I found out
about it, probably like '92 or '3 or something like
that.

what was it about 1992 or '93 which caused you and
your mother to again talk about this, anything going
on in your 1ife?

No. I dropped out of college at that time and it's
always a perennial subject. I mean it's kind of
always there under the surface and it just comes up
from time to time. But usually over the years

whenever there has been an event like that in my own
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122010ss
1ife where, you know, I got arrested once in high

school after I came back from st. John's. I
attempted suicide when I was 18. I dropped out of
college in the early '90s. You know all of those
things always bring this back up and so it's just
always been a topic that comes up from time to time.
And I think she was bringing it up to me at
that point because she thought that perhaps I needed
counseling. And when Father vetter had come out to
the house, okay, my parents were also contacted by a
few other priests, and this is in my statement as
well, and among them were Father Gerald Lewis and

Father John wahl they all met at the catholic center

>>> RUTH A, CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAI

33

in Raleigh and they all said that Ray had admitted
what he had done to me. Again I don't know specific
details, but they knew what Ray had done by his own
admission and that they offered to provide counseling
if we wanted 1t, And they asked my parents if my
parents wanted to do anything about it.
when did this approximately take place?
Like I said I think that this was sometime within a
year or two of my coming back from st. John's. I
mean if I had to put a date, '87, '88, maybe as late
as '89.
The statement your attorneys have furnished us
describes your injury or damages arising out of this
as Tollows: suffers from depression and
anxjety. He drinks to excess. He has intimacy
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16 issues and feels as though he can't have a normal

17 relationship with a woman. 1In approximately 1987

18 attempted suicide. So far as it goes js that
19 statement accurate?

20 A Yes,

21 Q But I think we have also Tearned from what you have
22 just told us that in addition to that statement you
23 were arrested while you were in high school, right?
24 A That's right.

25 Q@ Do you feel that that is related to what happened to

>>> RUTH A, CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<

2 CONFIDENTIAL
34
—————— T -—-—-you~with—Father-Ray?—"— —— " — —— —— — - ———— -~ === =
2 A VYes, I do. Like I said when I got back from St.
3 John's I went through an intense period, rebellion
4 against my parents and that was part of it. I mean
5 that was part of the result of it, I can trace it in
6 a straight 1ine back to my time spent with Schulte.
7 Q what were you arrested for while you were in high
B school1?
9 A Breaking and entering a vehicle.
10 How was that resolved eventually?
11 A I spent one night in jail and was part of a Scared
12 stralght pProgram for young offenders 1ike I was at
i3 the time and had to perform 250 hours of community
14 service.
15 Q And then in both the statement and what you have told
16 us here today in approximately 1987 you attempted
17 suicide.
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122010ss
Right.

can you describe that for us?

That was in December of 1987 and 1 had again much in
the same way that I was behaving at st. John's, I was
smoking a lot of pot, drinking a lot, staying out
late or not coming home at all, sleeping in parks, in
cars, wherever I could find a place to sleep. I was

dating a girl at the time and that relationship was

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIA

35

more or less on the ropes and we were breaking up and
everything 1ike that. And I think that just watching
my mom -- both my parents, but my mom in particular
throughout this whole process, beat the hell out of
herself for what happened. I figured that, you know,
the best thing for me was Jjust to be out of the
picture altogether and since I didn't have the means
or resources to leave the house and stake out on my
own, I opted for taking my own 1ife.
And was it drugs or how did that happen, what did you
do?
It was I s11t my wrists.
And I take 1t that you were discovered in time?
ves.
and taken to the hospital?
That's right.
po you know what hospital 1t was?
It would have been Hollyhill Hospital 1n Raleigh,

MR. FORD: At this point with the other
folks I have asked your attorneys, pat Noaker, Pat,
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122010ss
are you 1n the process of assembling records?
MR. NOAKER: Yes, we're in the process. I
don't have those records yet though.
MR, FORD: Okay.
Have you shared with your attorneys the counseling

>>> RUTH A, CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL

36

you have gone through and the medical help you have
gone through that you believe is related to what
happened to you with Father Ray?

No, I haven’t, not at this time.

Maybe we can do a quick run through and then your
attorneys wi11l know the records that might be
relevant to this mediation, In addition to this
hospital visit we've just talked about, can you 1ist
for us the doctors or counselors that you have seen
over the years that you think would be related to
this incident with Father Ray, incidents with Father
Ray?

veah. There was a therapist that I was seeing before
I attempted suicide and that was here in Raleigh and
I can't recall the doctor's name offhand, but I'm
confident that 1f I do some thorough digging we can
come up with a name. After the suicide attempt I was
admitted to Hollyhil1l Hospital where I was given
treatment for depression and substance abuse.
Actually spent my 18th birthday there, it was right
about this time 23 years ago. Anyhow in the wake of

my separation from my ex-wife I entered therapy again
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122010ss
with a counselor by the name of_

could you spell John's Tast name for us, please?

ves. [

>»> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL

37

And where does he practice?

» (==

Recognizing that you can consult with your attorneys
after this interview and give them as much
information as you and they feel is relevant, are
there any other doctors or counselors that stand out
in your mind as being particularly relevant to the
treatment that you have needed because of your
interaction with Father Ray?

No, that's it.

Under the section of this statement that says
noteworthy the following statement is made:

i brother was molested by Father Ray as
well. Let me pause for a second, are we talking
about
Yes,
and then 1t goes to say in 2003 or 2004 Father
Donahue and Father Lewis visited parents at
their home. They said there was discussion about
Father Ray and the possibility that he might return
to work in the Archdiocese but in a 1imited role that
would have nothing to do with youth. First off, is
that statement accurate as far as it goes?

Yes.
were you present for that discussion with Father
Page 34
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>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL

38

ponahue and Father Lewis?

No. I was in _I at the time,

so this 1s information that was passed on to you by
your parents?

That's right.

Statement goes on to say parents told them,
and I think that means Father Donahue and Father
Lewls, they couldn't beTfeve the Archdiocese would
take such a risk. Father Lewis called back a few
days later and said that after some discussion,
Bishop Francis Grossman had decided that Father Ray
would not return to Raleigh. Is that statement
roughly accurate?

That's correct., But it's Gossman, there 1s no R in
his last name, the Bishop's last name.

oh, that was my mispronunciation, 1t is spelled
G-0-5-5-M-A-N on the statement.

That's right.

Gossman, Let me move off of this statement and just
ask you some general questions. Other than your
parents and your attorneys and your counselors, have
you ever told anybody else about these incidents, and
other than your wife, friends, relatives, anybody?
outside of my immediate family and my ex-wife I would

say I was inh a relationship a couple years ago with a

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL
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122010ss
39

woman and she knew about it. There is one couple,
friends of my parents from the church, Sacred Heart
cathedral in Raleigh here, they know about 1t.

Are you currently Tiving +in | NN

I'm sorry?

are you currently living in [ NN

No, nho, I'm back in North carolina. I lived 1in
I From 1995 to 2005, and in the summer of 2005
I moved back here to Raleigh, North carolina.

I touched on 1t at the very beginning when I asked 1f
you were & carpenter, are you currently employed?

I'm not.

when was the last time that you were employed?

mid october of this year.

And what caused you to lose your position?

work got so slow that they could no longer support
the entire crew and they more or Tess let a few of us
go,

poes that happen on a seasong1 basis for you or are
you able to usually work through the winter?

No, I have been with that company for four years and
we have peen able to work through the winter.

Have you always been invelved in carpentry as a
profession?

No.

»>»> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL

40

what have you done other than being a carpenter?
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I have been in industrial sales and I have also
worked as a waiter in a restaurant.
Have you ever suffered any periods of unempTloyment or
wage loss that you would attribute to what happened
to you with Father Ray?
That's kind of difficult to guantify. There was a
period in the last -- when my marriage was falling
apart I went through a spell of depression then and
was without a job and that was I guess about a year
or so.
so kind of to restate it, for at least a year you
were unemployed and you believe that was at least
partly in relation to what happened to you with
Father Ray, fair to say?
Yes.
Any idea what sort of wage loss you suffered during
that year?
I don't knéw. Like I sald I was kind of between
things at that time. I had gone back to school to
finish up my Bachelor's degree and find completion of
that and that's when things starting getting rough
again and eventually I found the carpentry through
some friends. It's pretty difficult to say, you
know, and I have to say that I know it's a question

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (10M2R7-5A7D <<<
CONFIDENTIAL
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that needs answering and everything Tike that, but
I'm a Tittle Teery of putting any kind of a number on
this.
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But, you know, 1f there is something, I

mean I can say that the house that me and my ex-wife
had that 1 bought 1rj B when we separated --
when we bought it we bought it for about 205,000 1in
the year 2000. And eventually when we agreed to
separate she refinanced and bought me out and by the
time we made the decision to move back to North
Carolina, once the house 1s in her name, it was sold
for 350,000. And you know 1ike I said this makes me
terribly uncomfortable because I don't think that
anything can make any of this really go away, but for
the sake of just trying to answer the question I mean
there is that for what it's worth. I feel Tike that
is an investment that I personally Tlost out on.

so if I cah understand this, your wife refinanced the
house and bought you out, what did she buy you out
for?

I got about 11 grand out of it. when we separated I
think the house -- we bought it far 205, the house
was reappraised a couple years later for about I
think 220 or something 1ike that.

and then when she refinanced it and you had to pay

»>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<«
CONFIDENTIAL

42

off the loan and that sort of thing, when the dust
settled you get $11,000 out of the deal, is that what
you're telling me?

That's right, yes,

And then later on, a couple years Jlater, she's able

to sell it for $350,0007
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That's right.
50 you would have realized a lot more out of that
house had you sti11 been in it and you two hadn't had
te get divorced, 1s that what you're thinking?
(No response.)
Is that correct?

That's correct.
And I think mixed up in all of this the fact that

your going back to school at some point to get your
Bachelor's degree and you experience some
unemployment after that, but with the help of some
friends you eventually fix on carpentry as a way to
move forward; 1s that right?

That's right,

and going even further back, we didn't really explore
this, but Tet's explore it right now, you dropped out
of college. Did you drop out of college for anything
relating to the relationship with Father Ray?

I would say, yes, because it dovetails with the

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (37DV1267-5R20 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL

43

perennial behavior I seem to be in at the time, which
was doing heavy bouts of heavy drinking and pot
smoking and of course that is going to affect your
studies. And eventually it was one or the other and
I gave up school.

And where were you going to school at the time?
University of North Carolina at Greensboro.

what year did you start at the University of North
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carolina in Greensboro?

september of 1989.

and what year did you ~--

I'm sorry, September of 1890.

september of 1990, then when did you drop out?

That would have been -- I actually dropped out
twice. I dropped out 1n the fall of '93 thinking
that I would go back -- or no, I'm sorry, spring of
'93 and then I attempted to enroll again the fall of
1993 and then dropped out in that semester as well
and just left for good. By the end of the year of
1993 I had stopped college altogether,

How far along in terms of credits or number of years
completed were you when you dropped out in the fall
of '937?

I was actually beginning my senior year. I mean I
was really close, I had less than two full semesters

>»> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

44

t0-go.
And what degree were you working towards at that
point?

A Bachelor's in English 1iterature.

And then you completed your college later on in 1ife,
correct?

I did.

And where did you get your degree from when you
completed college?

My degree stil11 reads university of _.
I but the course work was actually
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completed at state University out in
I just transferred the credits back to
UNCG and they awarded me my degree from there.
and when did that take place?
well the last of the course work I completed in 2001,
2002, that was at State University in

and when did the Unfversity of issue
you your Bachelor's degree?

The summer of 2002.

and was that also in literature?

Yes.

Are you currently attending church, are you still

active in the Catholic church?

>>> RUTH A. CARR. RPR (3201267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTI.
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No.
when did you stop being active in the church?

Yes.

No. My question was when, when did you stop being
active?

oh, when. Wwell, I tried my hardest when I was in
high school, but once I got out of the house it
stopped there, So I would say when I went off to
college in '89.

Did your stopping attending church and being active
have anything to do with your relationship with
Father Ray?

No guestion.
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po you do anything for fun, any hobbies, interests,

hunting, fishing, anything?

I guess I have been in and out of several things over
the years. Rock climbing. When I was out 1in

I did a Tot of fly fishing. Right now I am a pretty
avid cyclist. And I also enjoy reading quite a bit.
Have you ever been abused by anybody other than
Father Ray?

NO.

Do you know if anybody in your family has ever been
abused by anybody other than Father Ray?

No.

>>> RUTH A. CARR. RPR (3201267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTI/
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Did you write down anything about the {ncidents with
Father Ray Tike in a diary or a journal?

Yeah, I kept pretty extensive journals years ago at
the time and of course nothing survived of it. vYou
know keep journals either detailing what happened or
just relating day-to-day events and how much of a
struggle it was, And usually in a drunken or stern
rage of some sort everything would wind up in a
fire. And part of that had to do with my mom's
inability to keep herself from reading my journals
and so I couldn't hide them from her in the house and
they all ended up getting &estroyed at some point or
another.

was there ever a period of time where you forgot
about what happened to you with Father Rayf

No.
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It's been pretty much with you ever since I take it?
It has been pretty much with the ever since. But you
know throughout the years, you know, there are just
recurring dreams of the incidents themselves. And in
particular the relationship that I mentioned earlier,
1ike I said I was dating.a woman a few years ago, a
couple years ago, and there was a pretty intense and
horrific incident event in that relationship.

what had happened was in the middle of the

»>> RUTH A, CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL

47

night we're asleep and I'm laying on my side facing
away from her. And, you know, at some point she
snuggled in close to me and she reached a hand around
and over my hip and down into my crotch and I sat
bolt upright in bed and leapt from the bed and was
yelling and screaming and ready to attack her. And
she got really upset and tried to get me back into
bed. I couldn't get there and I basically just
couldn't sleep, stayed up the entire night thinking
that I had a 1ittle place in a relationship and I
probably wasn't able enough to be a father either.
pid the relationship with -- let's backup. what year
approximately did that take place?

That was 2008.

pid that relationship eventually breakup?

Yes.

was it because of that incident?

(No response,)
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I'm sorry, did you hear my question?

ves, you asked me if the relationship broke up and I
sald yes.

and then I asked did the relationship breakup because
of that incident that you described where your
girlfriend reached around over your hip?

It certainly played a role in it.

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIA

48

I'11 probably ask this later on after Mr. stich asks
his questions, but is there anything that we have
talked about here today that causes you to think that
there 1s something we're missing in understanding
your situation that I should have asked about or that
you have thought about, anything at all that you want
to add?

Nothing comes to mind at the time.

Just so you know, too, 1f after we're done here and
in the days or weeks to come if you think of
something that you think is important, you are
certainly able to talk to your lawyer and the two of
you can decide whether it's something you want to
bring up or not.

MR. FORD: But with that, I'm going to turn
it over to Mr. stich to see what questions he may
have for you. Thank you very much.

okay, thank you.
EXAMINATION

BY MR. STICH:

This 1s Bob stich.
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Hi, Bob.
I want to ask you a couple of follow-up questions. I
want to make sure I have this chronology right, is
the first time that there was any abuse at the

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<«
CONFIDENTIAL

49

condomi nium?

ves, the actual fondling of my genitalia, yes, at the
condo.

okay. And then I take 1t from what you said that it
was after that that Father Ray would make the
frequent references to masturbation or erections or
make jokes about it and talk about it, things 1ike
that?

Right, that's right. That's correct.

And then did you tell your mother about the abuse at
the condo?

I went to my dad first.

you told your dad?

Right.

and then they had a meeting with Father Ray; is that
correct?

Yes.

wWere you at that meeting?

I was not.

You were told about the meeting; is that right?

I was told about it after the fact.

and what were you told about the meeting?

That it was an aberration, that he didn't know what
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came over him, and that he could be trusted that it

would never happen again, that I should forgive him.

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL

50

And that he wanted to earh my forgiveness and to
prove that he deserved it by, you know, stopping that
behavior.

A11 right. Then it was after that that you made the
trip to Mexico; 1s that correct?

No. The trip to Mexico happened first and then the
conference, then I brought it up to my parents. They
had their meeting and then after that was the trip to
wiTmington.

A1l right. aAnd then at some point in time you and
your brother visited up at St., John's; is that
correct?

Yes.

when was that?

summer of ‘86 my entire family went up there.

And you and your brother were favorably impressed
with what you saw at st. John's; is that right?

ves.

I am sorry, I didn't hear the answer to that Tast
question?

The Tast question I heard was when we visited we were
favorably impressed with the school?

Yes.

And I said yes,

okay, I missed that, there was some static on the
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»>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL

51

Tline, I'm sorry.

okay,

Then you and your brother wanted to go to St. John's;
is that right?

Yes. Yeah ~-

Go ahead.
I just said the answer to that question is a Tittle

bit problematic because I can't say that either, yes,
I wanted to go, I think 1t was more or less my
parents trying to straighten me out. Because Tike I

said I falled out of_ I went there

to st. John's, I was repeating my sophomore year
after a horrendous year at || S here in
North carolina. and it was more or less their
attempt to straighten me out, so I don't think that I
should necessarijly say that I wanted to be there, I
just ended up there.

what were the problems you had the previous year at
(==

well, just drinking, smoking pot; and a lot of it had
to do with actually what was going on with Schulte at
the time.

pid you -- go ahead, I'm sorry.

No, I mean that's 1t.

Did you do the drinking and smoking pot with friends

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPPD (?MIRT_ERIN g
CONFIDENTIAL

52
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of yours?

Yes.

and was it an attempt, do you think it was an attempt
oh your parents to get you away from that crowd that
they wanted you to go to St, John's?

Yeah, I'm sure. Like I said I think their intent was
to try and straighten me out and I guess that they
thought that that would take place at Sst. John's,

But it didn't work out, right?

No.

The year or the fall that you were at St. John's for
a couple of months, where was Father Ray at that
time?

He had an office in the school. I am assuming he had
a role as chaplain or something, I don't know the
exact title that he had, but he had an office there.
And you know I think that he was aware of what was
going on with me emotionally and showed concern. I
think this for the record, too, and I don't know 1f
the statement may be a little vague on this, but once
I got to St, John's there were no longer ahy
incidents of, you know, fondling or anything 1ike
that, but there was stil11 long hugs and T think I
have written in there somewhere that it was apparent

that he had an erection at times and stuff like

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR R20V2R7-5R2N <<
CONFIDENTIAL

53

that. But we were never —- you know, spent the night
together in the same room or anything 1ike that once
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we got to St. John's. But some of the earlier
behavior was stil] there. You know the worst of the
abuse took place, there was still the desire to give
back rubs and neck rubs and back and forth and he
would want to hold hands or he'd have a hand on my
Teg or whatnot during the time I was in his office.
And that was while you were at St. John's, it was
that type of behavior; is that right?
That's right.

I am going to talk about the house 1n-, I'm

not sure I followed everything. When you split up
with your wife she got the house, she refinanced and
gave you some money; is that what happened?

That's right,

And then she had a mortgage on the house I take it?
ves.

so when she sold it for $350,000 do you know how much
the mortgage was that she had on it at that time?

No, I don't, Actually you mean with the buyer of the
house was at the time she sold {t?

well, no. How much of a mortgage did she have on it
at the time that she sold it?

well, 1ike I said whatever is refinanced to buy me

>>> RUTH A, CARR, RPR (3I?MV2R7-S5R2N cee
CONFIDENTIAL

54

out, it was appraised .at around 215 or 220 or
something 1ike that, and whatever that breaks down

to.
A1l right. Did you ever correspond with Father Ray
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in writing?

I did, There is the letter I mentioned in my
statement when I returned home from St. John's back
to North carolina sometime in November, it was
shortly after I got home. Yeah, I sat down and
scratched out this letter that was written in rage,
At the time I mean this spans probably about a year
leading up to that Jetter I kept having this dream
anywhere from, you know, at least ance a month to
maybe several times a month where, you know, I
confronted him.violently and it usually ended up with
me literally bludgeoning him. And it was unsettling
and frightening to say the least, but I thought it
was something he should know about. I think it
expressed the extent of what he had done to me at the
time.

" And the moment after I had written the
letter I was embarrassed by it and shamed by +it and
more or less just tucked it away. aAnd as I said
eariier my mom riffled through my things and came
across it and sent it without my knowledge. And we

>>> RUTH A. CARR, ©Pe r29M72RT-BRIN ~gg
CONFIDENTIAL

55

got a response later with him apologizing profusely
and saying that he was unaware that I had been
affected that much, that he thought things had been
fine and that we still had something that we could
refer to as a strong friendship.

vyou mentioned your mom riffiing through things and

earlier you mentioned your mom finding your
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journals, 5o was there a problem between you and
your mother?
constantly. I can't make this point enough that just
about any opportunity I had at the time, at that time
to act out to anger my parents, I took it. And most
often that manifested itself as a Tot of drug and
alcohol abuse, staying out all night, going out when
I wasn't supposed to. I would sneak out my bedroom
window. I slept in a lot of different places. I was
just -- I think I really put them through a lot
during that time and scared them, I think they
worried a lot about my well-being. so I think she
was just trying to do what she could to try and keep
tabs on me or find out what was happening.
At what age did you start that behavior?
15. I had tried pot before I knew Schulte, but the
real extended and habitual abuse started afterwards.

And let me go through this, in the conde what is your

»>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (3201267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIA

56

estimate of how many times you were abused by Father
Ray?

Like I said in my statement I think if I had to put a
number on it I would say at least two dozen.

And what about the trip to Mexico?

It was much the same. It was the same sort of
behavior that occurred in the condo, it just varied
from night to night. It was either him trying to,

you know, masturbate me or him just masturbating
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himself and Jeaving me alone.

And we actually had a conversation in the
middle of the night one night and I think I go over
this in my statement, but he was really upset with me
and he said that all he wanted was an opportunity to,
guote, unquote, compare notes. He wanted to know how
old I was when I started masturbating, what and who I
thought of, i1f I was at all ashamed or embarrassed by
my fantasies. He always wanted me to share my
fantasies with him. And you know I was more or Jess
bored and silent and not able to say anything. And
knowing that his dad was a psychiatrist at some point
in that conversation after a long silence I told him
that he should seek his dad about that kind of stuff
and not me and he told me to fuck off. aAnd it wasn't
too lTong after that, maybe a minute or two, that he

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL

57

began crying and it was 1ike the next morning over
breakfast he more or Tess Jooked 1ike a beaten
puppy. He apologized to me, he wouldn't make eye
contact, and was really, really sorry. But, you
know, a night or two later the same behavior started
again.

This incident that you just related did that occur on
the trip to Mexico?

That's in Mexico, yes.

And then when you went to Wilmington you stayed at
the Emerald Isle, how many occasions would you

estimate of abuse?
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There was just the one in my statement is the only
thing that happened there because we only spent one
evening there. And the incident I described actually
happened i1n the afternoon. I had gone to the bedroom
that we were going to share to take a nap and that
was the only incident of abuse that took place there.
A1l right. Are you presently seeing a counselor or
therapist or anybody 1ike that?
NO.
when was the last time you did so?
That would be_. That gentleman, Johh

_. that I mentioned earlier to Mike, the
therapist I sought out. Yes, that was therapy I

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL

58

sought out for my separation from my ex-wife.
what year would that have been?

2003,
MR. STICH: A1l right, that's all

of the questions I have right now. I don't know if
mike Ford may have another question.
EXAMINATION

BY MR. FORD:

Q

the only other question I had is do you have
any current plans to undergo counseling in the

future?
I would certainly like to. I'm not in a position
right now, I don't have any health insurance and I

have really no access to 1t.
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Is that the reason you haven't counseled since 2003

is the lack of means or insurance or abjlity?

ves. And also kind of a scepticism that anything,
you know, would resolve it, It's twofold, but mostly
it's been access.

and when you stopped counseling in 2003, how Tong a
period of time had you gone through counseling during
that session?

six months.

Other than the six month counseling session that

ended in 2003 as part of your separation, have you

>>> RUTH A, CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL

59

ever undergone any other counseling related to what
happened to you with Father Ray?

No.

okay. That's all of the guestions I've got, unless I
guess the only final one is there anything we've
talked about or Mr. stich raised that brings to mind
something that you think you should share with us now
that will give us some idea about your situation?

No, there is nothing that I can think of at this
time.

MR. FORD: Mr, Noaker, as in the past I've
asked the court reporter and she's obliged by
attaching Exhibit Number 1 to the statement, so we've
got that as part of the deposition. Is there
anything you wanted to ask, Mr., Noaker?

MR. NOAKER: No, thank you.

MR, FORD: Okay. I'm going to hang up at
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18 this time , thanks very much for your

19 cooperativi.

20 MR. STICH: I would get off alse.

21 (WHEREUPON, the interview concluded at
22 12:30 p.m.)

23

25

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<

CONFIDENTIAL -
60
1 STATE OF MINNESOTA
2 COUNTY OF STEARNS
3 . o
) ¢ BE IT KNOWN THAT, I took the foregoing interview
0
5
6 THAT, I am neither attorney or counsel for, nor
related to ar employed by any of the parties to the
7 action in which this interview is taken and, further,
that I_am not a relative or employee of any attorne¥ or
8 counsel employed by the parties hereto or financially
) interested in the action;
10
THAT, the interview was taken down in stenotype
11 by me, then was reduced to typewriting under my
direction, and 1s a true and correct transcript of my
12 Stenotype hotes,
13
14
WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL this 27th day of December 2010.
15
16
17
18
19 Ruth A. carr, Notary Public¢, Stearns County

My commission expires: 3anuary 31, 2015
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>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
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behalf of the Defendant.

had,

WHEREUPON, the following proceedings were duly

to-wit:

after having been first duly sworn, deposes and says as

follows:
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EXAMINATION

BY MR. FORD:

Good afternoon,

BRi, How are you?

Good. My name is Mike Ford. I'm an attorney with
the Quinlivan and Hughes Law Firm in St. Cloud. I'm
representing the Order of St. Benedict with respect
to a claim that you started against them. Do you
understand that?

Yes, sir.

Okay. In the room with me today are another attorney
in my office, Cally Kjellberg, and the court
reporter, who I previously introduced to your
attorney, Lisa Staudinger. Did you understand that?
Yes, I do now.

Okay. Have you ever given a deposition or a
statement like this before?

No, not like this. No.

All right. The reason why we're taking this
statement is, as I'm sure you and your attorney have
discussed, in January, toward the end of the month
around January 24th, we're going to try and get
together and get your claim and a number of other

claims resolved.

Prior to that meeting, we want to be able
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to analyze your claim and share tﬁe information you
have about it with other people at St. John's,
possibly in North Carolina, possibly an insurance
company and to come to an understanding as to what
happened to you and what an appropriate response
might be to that. Do you understand what I've said
so far?

Yes, I do.

Okay. Now, it's been the case for the previous
statements I've taken today that folks such as
yourself didn't have a copy of a two-page summary
that your attorneys put together from information
you've supplied to them, and they've shared that with
me as part of this process of trying to come to an
understanding of what happened to you. Do you happen
to have a copy of that statement with you today?

No, I don't.

QOkay. That's perfectly fine. What we're going to do
now is I'm going to kind of go through that statement
and just check the information because sometimes,
being human, we make a mistake; and we copy
information down incorrectly. So I just want to make
sure that we've got it pretty straight. For example,

it tells me that your age is 37; is that correct?

A Yes.
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And could you tell me what your date of birth is,

please?

L BUIER

Thank you. It says here that you're married and you

have three children with one on the way?

Actually, that was two, one on

now, so I have three children.

the way; and he's here

Got it. How long have you been married?

About ten years.

Okay. And the approximate age

please?

of your children,

They are seven months, five years old, and seven
]

years old.

Now, it says that -- actually,

it doesn't say what

your occupation is. Are you employed?

Yes, sir.

What is it that you do?

Network administrator for_

How long have you had that position?

Been in that position for about two vears now, but I

actually worked for_ since 1999 in

other positions.

Okay. Prior to 1999, what sort of work did you do?

I did some software training; and before that, I

managed a local coffee shop.
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Since getting out of school, have you had any
relatively long periods of unemployment, like, three
or four weeks or more?

No, I have not.

Okay. Now, it says on the paper I've got that Father
Raymond Francisco Schulte or they put in parentheses
"Father Ray" was inappropriate with you in 1986
approximately. Does that sound right?

Yes, approximately around that date.

Just so you know, the reason we sometimes focus on
dates is there are insurance companies and such who
provide coverage for things, and they do it on a
vearly basis. And sometimes the companies change, so0
we like to nail down the date, if we can. Sometimes
we can't.

I'm sorry. You cut out. You said the reason why you
focus on dates is because? I'm sorry. The phone
broke up.

I'm sorry. I didn't hear that last part.

The phone broke up when you were explaining‘why you

guys focus on dates.

Oh, okay. 1I'll try and speak more clearly. We focus
on dates because of insurance coverage sometimes. Do
you understand that?

Yes.,
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Okay. So sometime in 1986, it says on your -- in the
statement your lawyers have furnished to me that what

happened occurred at Father _'s —— and

I'11 spell that for the court reporter —--
_'-s, condo in Raleigh, North Carolina.
Is that the way you remember it?

Yes, it is.

OCkay. Then in a summary fashion, this statement
tells us that you were abused on two occasions while
spending the night with Father Ray at Father -'s
condo in Raleigh; is that the case?

Once (inaudible) --

I'm sorry. We couldn't hear that here.

One time was while I was spending the night, and
another time was while spending the afternoon with
him.

And both of them occurred -~

Occurred at the same place.

They both occurred at the same time; correct?

Yes, they did.

Now, who was Father_?

As far as I can remember, he was just another
diocesan priest in the diocese of Raleigh. Other
than that, I don't know. I mean, he was obviously

independent wealthy. I think he owned a condo, and I

LISA M. STAUDINGER <<< >>> (320) 743-5569

0SB SCHULTE_00824



w N

11
12
183
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

9

don't really think priests can afford condos on their
own or with what they get paid for by the church.

I'm not really sure what his position was other tﬁan
he was just a diocesan priest in the diocese of
Raleigh.

Did you ever talk to Father-about what
happened with Fathex Ray?

No, I did not.

Okay. Do you have any reason to believe that Father
-may have known about what happened with you
and Father Ray?

No, I do not.

Then the statement that your attorneys have furnished
to us goes on in the abuse section of the statement
to describe the abuse as follows, it says, met
Father Ray in 1984 when he was an altar boy and

CYO" -- I think that means Catholic Youth
Organization?

Yeah. I was a little bit young for CYO. My brother
was the one that was part of CYO. I was still only,
like, 11 or 12 at the time. I mean, I was an altar
boy is how I met him.

Okay. So any reference to the CYO in this statement
would really refer to your brother but not you?

Yes. I was only 12, 13. I wasn't young enough for
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CYO.
Okay.
I wasn't old enough. I apologize.
That's all right. That's why we're doing this
because, you know, it's easy, sometimes, to just get
the facts mixed up; and we're just trying to
straighten it out. And that's not a major point
anyway .

Then the statement goes on to say, "Father
Ray had recently started his work in the Raleigh
archdiocese as the Vicar to the Hispanics." Is that
the way you remember it?
Yes.
Statement goes on to say, "Pather Ray said he was on
loan from St. John's Abbey in Collégeville,
Minnesota." Does that sound right to you?
Yes.
Then it goes on to say, "Father Ray lived in the
rectory'and said masses at the cathedral. He also
traveled around the archdiocese saying masses for the
Hispanic population." Does that sound correct to
you?
Yes.
The statement goes on to say, "After a few weeks,

Father Ray began giving brother,
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11
special attention." Does that sound right to you?
Yes.

Then the statement goes on to say, "The first time
Father Ray sexually abused was while was
spending the night with Father Ray at the condo.

That night, while was asleep, Father Ray
masturbated to ejaculation. felt like he
had the most realistic wet dream he had ever had. He
remembers ejaculating and really feeling it.

was shocked, embarrassed, dumbfounded, ashamed and
confused."” Does that sound roughly right to you?
Yes. And I woke up and kind of -- I don't know —— I
just felt like somebody had been in the room or was
close By. I felt another presence, and I don't know.
I just felt like maybe -- I don't know -- he was
nearby or something,

When you woke up, was Father Ray —- so Father Ray was
not in the room when you woke up?

No, he was not.

At least that first time. I realize there's a second
time, but we haven't gone over that yet.

Yes. Yes. That's correct.

Have you ever heard the term or do you know the term
"nocturnal emission"?

No, I do not.
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It's sometimes called a "wet dream"?
Yes. I'm aware of what wet dreams are. I guess it's
a technical term for it.
Right. Well, let's just stay with "wet dream."” Now,
had you ever had a wet dream prior to that occasion?
Yes.
But this one seemed different to you; is that right?
It was very different, yes.
Now, at the time back in 1986, did you think that
Father Ray had had something to de¢ with that wet
dream?
I didn't really admit to myself. I pretty much —-
like I said, it says in the statement, I was really,
really embarrassed and confused by the entire thing.
And the two dreams that I had that were like that
only occurred in that condo, and I didn't know what
to think the first time. And the second time, I had
my suspicions but just didn't -- didn't want to —— I
don't know. I was a confused kid, I guess. I didn't
want to say it happened to me, I guess.
QOkay. Well, let's go to that second one. The
statement describes the second one this way: "The
second time was on a Sunday afternoon or evening.

had gone out to Newton Grove with Father Ray to

serve mass for the Hispanics. Afterward, they went

LISA M. STAUDINGER <<< >>> (320) 743-5569

OSB SCHULTE_00828



w N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

13

back to the condo and took a nap. Again, while
asleep, Father Ray masturbated to ejaculation.
When he woke up, Father Ray was sitting in the chair
across from the couch with his head down, almost like
he was meditating. knew something had happened
because his boxers were wet like he had ejaculated
and his shirt was no longer tucked in." Does that
sound about right?

Yes, it does.

Now, is there anything else about that incident,

other than what I've just read to you from this

statement, that you think would help explain what

happened that day”?

Other than the fact that those were the only two

times I ever had dreams like that was in that

condominium where he was there.

Okay.

I wanted to wake up but could not wake up.

Let's continue, and I'm going to come back and give

you a chance to give us more detail on that. The

statement goes on to describe the injury or the

damages arising from this behavior, and it says this:
cannot forget what happened to him, and time

has not made it any better. feels tremendous

guilt about hils brother's abuse. drinks to
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excess, has depression issues, and suffers from
anxiety." Does all that sound to be correct?
Yeah. BAnd T have — I don't know —— anger issues as
well over it. 2And I guess it affects the people
around me that I love as well.
All right. Without getting into any great detail
because we'll be talking to your brother about his
situation, when was it that you found out about your
brother's abuse?
I was never directly told by anyone, really; and so I
told my brother what happened to me years later. We
just kind of knew that something had happened between
Father Ray and the whole family knew. It
was never blatantly came out and said, This is what
happened. This 1s why, and this is what's happening
now. It was just —— I mean, we were a big family.
And, unfortunately, we were in a three-~bedroom,
two-bathroom house. And nine people in a house that
size, you can't really keep things private or quiet,
So whether you want something teo get out,
it did or didn't. But no, I was never told exactly
what happened to him; and that's -- when I was 19,
pretty much, and finally coming to terms with what
had happened to me is when I really started speaking

to him about it. BAnd we both agreed that it did
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happen, and he had never told me how it happened to
him; but how it started —- and that seemed to be what
was happening for me was how his started. 2and he
never told me that. I told him that. And he just
basically said, Yeah. That's how it started.

The statement says that you cannot forget what
hgppened to you and time has not made it any better.
Was there ever a perlod of time where you forgot
about what happened?

I wouldn't say necessarily forgot but just tried to
act like it didn't happen.

Okay.

I never told anybody until I told my brother. I
mean, it happened when I was like —- in '86, I was 12
or 13, I didn't tell anybody until I was 19 years
old when I told my brother.

At the time you told your brother what happened to
you, did he share with you what had happened to him?
Not in the detail that I've found out since we've
gone further with this. He did tell me that his
started the exact same way mine did —- incident
occurred, and I told him that. And he said that's
exactly what happened to him when they first started

with him.

Do you recall what -- what was the occasion, the
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reason if you will, or the place, that you and your
brother shared with each other what happened to you
when you were 197

When I first came to college here in Greensboro, he
and I shared an apartment. He was in college here as
well, and we were basically just hanging out
drinking, and it just came up.

Was there ever any alcohol involved? In other words,
did Father Schulte, Father Ray, ever provide you with
alcohol?

No, nqt me.

Other than your brother when you were 19 and you were
sharing an apartment in college, have you told
anybody else about the incident involving Father Ray?
My parents are aware of it, some of my family
nmembers. I -— my in-laws and, of course, my wife, a
few close friends over the years know about it.

Are your parents still living?

Yes, they are.

What are their names?

And I assume they still live in Raleigh?

Yes, they do. Actually - North Carolina, which

is right outside of Raleigh where we grew up.
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And you indicated that you might have told some

members of your family. Is that besides your

parents?

Yes.

Who in your family did you tell?

Well, I didn't really tell in great detail; but my

youngest brother, ;

is aware of it. He's

really the only one that I've spoken outright about

it. I'm pretty sure, you know, maybe my other

siblings know; but I've never spoken and told them

directly it happened to me, too.

So if your other siblings know,

it's because they

learned it from somebody other than you?

Yes. Other than my little brother

And your little brother

what's his name?

He's also -~ okay. And how old is

He is nine years younger than me, so he is whatever

the math is on that. 20 --
About 287

Twenty-eight.

All right. And then you indicated that your in-laws

know?

Yes.

Okay. So that would be your wife's mother and
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father?

Yes.

Approximately when would you have told your in-laws
about 1t?

I never really did. I think my wife did.

Okay. What is the name of your wife again?

Her name is

And approximately when would you have shared this
with your wife?

Pretty early on, before we were married. I would say
probably 1999 sometime.

Okay. And then I think you indicated that you might
have shared this with some friends.

Yeah. There are a few friends over the years who
have known about it.

Can you recall thelr names and approximately when you
would have visited with them about it?

Well, one of my friends that I don't really speak to
very much anymore, - —

He -- that would have been when we were in college
together, I guess. 1994, 1995, around that time
frame. Never given him details, other than the fact
that he knows. I guess it came out when we were both

drinking, but no details other than that it happened.

Qkay.
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A Typically, everybody outside of my brother and now T

guess you guys and whatever other lawyers you've

spoken to don't really have the gory details like

they're written there.

that I enjoy talking about.

I mean, it's not something

Usually it just comes up

that it happened, and then that's it.

Not a —- this

is how 1t happened, what happened, and when, those

details by any means.

Q No.

happened, then,

Understood. Okay. Back at the time it

just if I can go back over this a

little bit, it sounds like you didn't tell anybody

right then; but by the time you got to be 19 and

you're sharing a place with your brother in college,

the two of you share with each other about it. 1Is

that pretty much the case?

A Yes.

Q Okay.

And at the time it happened, is there any

reason why you didn't tell anybody else about it at

that time?

I -- honestly,

I don't know why I didn't. I didn't

want it to have happened to me, and I was a confused,

scared kid.

I mean, he was a priest.

I don't know.

I just -- I really can't tell you why I didn't tell.

I was scared,

and I guess,

you know,

I didn't -- I

was trying to convince myself that it didn't happen.
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Okay. And would that be the reason —— well, let me
ask this: Did you warn anybody else, any of the
other altar boys to stay away from Father Ray or
don't go to the condo with Father Ray, any
conversations like that that you can recall?

No. Really, the only -- no. I mean, no. No.

Now, at the time that the incident happened or the
two incidents happened, did you know back then that
it was wrong?

It sure felt wrong.

Okay. Other than those two incidents that you've
told us about in 1986, have you ever been in contact
with Father Ray since?

Not since -- I guess, he —~- before was
enrolled in St. John's right around the same year
after I guess 1987, he was -— we took a trip to the
Abbey up there; and that's probably one of the last
times that I saw him, I guess.

Did you see Father Ray in the company of other people
like your parents or your brother?

Yes.

Okay. So you and Father Ray weren't alone during the
time you went to the Abbey?

No.

In the statement that your lawyers have given us, the
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last section is a paragraph noted —— that's called
"Noteworthy," and this is what it tells us.

brother was molested more severely by Brother Ray.
In 2003 or 2004, Father Donahue and Father Lewis
visited parents at their home.
They said there was discussion about Father Ray and
the possibility that he might return to work in the
archdiocese but in a limited role that would have
nothing to do with youth.

parents told them they couldn't believe the
archdiocese would take such a risk. Father Lewis
called back a few days later and said that after some
discussion Bishop Francis Gossman had decided that
Father Ray would not return to Raleigh." Does that
sound about right?

Yes, as far as I know. My brother probably could
speak more to that because my parents -- like I say,
it happened to him more severely. And it's -- my
parents didn't even know until a few years after I
told that it happened to me, and so I don't
even think the church down here ever really was aware
until recently that it happened to the two of us.
Let me work over thls paragraph to make sure I

understand it. First off in 2003 or 2004, where were

you living?
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Greensboro.

So you weren't living with your parents back then?
No.

In fact, you were married at that point, I assume?
Yes. I was married to my second wife.

Okay. And your second wife is your current wife that
you just told me about; right?

Yes, she is.

What was the name of your first wife?

Her name is

And how long were you marriled to

About two-and-a-half years.

Okay. And then when did you marry your current wife?
Your year of marriage? 1I'm sorry.

May 20, 2000.

Okay. So in 2003 or 2004, you're married to your
current wife; correct?

Yes.

And Father Donahue and Father Lewis visit your
parents at your parents' home; is that right-?

Yes.

Now, who is Father Donahue?
He was a priest in the Raleigh diocese.

Is that the same with Father Lewis, he was a priest

in the Raleigh diocese?
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Yes,

Do you know what their role or function was?

I know that one time Father Lewls was the -- I can't
remember the technical term for it in Catholic, but
he was the head priest at the cathedral there, Sacred
Heart Cathedral.

Sometimes the term "Vicar General" is used. Does
that sound familiar?

Yeah, it could be.

Okay.

Because they had two, three priests; and he was the
main one.

And it sounds like from reading this statement from
your attorneys that everything you know about that
visit you learned from your parents; is that right?
I learned from my.brother. My parents -- I think
that they take mine seriously enough, bui

was, I guess, so0 much more severe and so much more
known and put out there for longer that they seemed
to think I'm coping with it better, I guess. I don't
know. I don't hear stuff like that from my parents.
Okay. So what you know about that visit, you've
essentially gotten from your brother

Yep.
And so it was who told you that your parents
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told the two priests, Father Donahue and Father
Lewis, that they couldn't believe the archdiocese
would take such a risk on bringing Father Ray back;
is that the case?

If I remember correctly, yes.

And then your brother apparently told you that Father
Lewis called back a few days later, said there had
been some discussion; and the Bishop had decided
Father Ray would not be returning to Raleigh. 1Is
that the way you remember it?

That is, yes.

Okay. Is there anything more about that incident in
2003 or 2004 that you think would be important to
share with Mr. Noacker and me about your situation,
or have we pretty much covered it?

I think that's pretty much covered.

Ckay. Now, I'd like to focus.a little bit on how
this has affected you. &And I guess ask you that
question. What I've got from the statement in front
of me is that you cannot forget what happened, time
hasn't made it. any better, you feel tremendous guilt
about your brother's abuse. You believe you drink to
excess and that you have depression issues and suffer

from anxiety. Does all of that sound about right?

A I don't know so much the anxiety. I don't know. I
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mean, I've gotten counseling on this multiple times;
and none of it -~ none of it has ever seemed to help
or can't —— I don't know. Can't --

Who have you seen for counseling?

There was student services when I was in school,
Those were free, so we'd go to the —- MTG has a
psychology department. I saw some of their
counselors there. Off and on, I did one -- I
basically was in school for two-and-a-half years,
dropped out for a year—-and-a-half and came back and
finished up in two-and-a-half years.

And each time I was in school, I saw -- I
had counseling for about six months out of each of
those two periods. And tﬂen there was another time
in 2004 where I saw someone for about six months.

(Court reporter interruption.)

The court reporter didn't hear that., I didn’'t
either. What's the name of the doctor you saw?
Dr.-, I believe is his name. It's been since
2004.

Can you try and spell Dr. [ M's name for us?

1 velieve it is[ N

MR. FORD: Pat, do you know if your office
is trying to gather records on that or not?

MR. NOACKER: Mike, I don't know on
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26
Dr. - I will check into it and get some
requested.
Let me just ask this, Was there any
treatment that you had with anybody that you think
would be particularly helpful for your attorneys or
for us to look at to appreclate the kind of history
that you gave them and the counseling they gave you
over it?
Not really. I mean, it's been the same thing every
time. I mean, I tell them pretty much. 1It's always
been spoken about what happened, the dumb things I've
done because of it, trying to, I don't know, get over
it, I guess. Self-esteem issues it's caused and the
guilt of putting everybody around me through my moods
and my anger.
Well, it says on this statement -- I think you've
told us that you believe you drink to excess; is that
right?
On occasion, yes.
Now, is that the sort of drinking that's caused to
you to go to any kind of treatment, like in-house
treatment or out-patient treatment?
No. I've never had any treatment for substance

abuse.

How about Alcoholics Anonymous? Ever felt the need
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0SB SCHULTE 00842



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

27
to join up with that group?
No.
And-the depression -— have you suffered from
depression in your opinion over the years?
Not crippling depression. I have more guilt and
just -- I don't know. There's some depression, of
course, I guess; but it's more gquilt and just I can't
get over it. I can't stop. There's like —-- there's
self-esteem issues and hypersexuality that's come out
in this whole thing. It just kind of, I don't know,
gets overwhelming sometimes.
The statement says that you feel tremendous guilt
about your brother's abuse. Why is that?
Maybe if I had told that it happened to me, too, they
wouldn't have made him go up to the school. They
wouldn't have —- I don't know. Something more maybe
would have been done back then as opposed to now.
Maybe, you know, something more could have happened
to him. He could have been punished or something. I
didn't know. Like it's worse for everybody involved.
So at the time your brother is taken up to St. John's
to go to school, you've -- you had already been
abused at that point; is that right?

Yes.

And so your guilt is that you didn't say something at

LISA M. STAUDINGER <<< >>> (320) 743-5569
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that point to keep your brother from going to school

there?

Part of it, yeah.

Okay. What is it that made your family bring your
brother to St. John's in the first place? Was it the
fact that Father Ray was there?

I don't know. I never got a good explanation for
that.

Okay. Because I mean St. John's in Minnesota doesn't
seem like a natural spot to come to from North
Carolina?

No, it doesn't. I mean, I know part of it was
because he's there. But I mean, that is -—- I guess
that's the reason Q;s because he was there and it's a
good school or whatever; but I don't think he —— T
mean, I can't speak to that why they would do that.
Okay. So we're talking about —— really about your
feelings and your problems as you relate to this.

And one of them, I'm gathering then, 1s this gquilt
you feel about your prother being abused. And you
feel that if you had said something, that might not
have happened. Is that fair to say?

Not to the extent that it did.

Okay. MNow, have your feelings that you've described

to us, have they interfered with your ability to work
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I probably take more sick days than I should. I've

always been able to hold down a job, but I usually

take all my vacation and sick days whether I'm sick

or not.

Do you have any way of telling us whether you feel

you've lost any income because of excessive use of

sick days, anything like that, that you would

attribute to what happened to you with Father Ray?

No, I can't say that. I mean, --

How about an impact on your religion or your

willingness to attend church.

Have you —- for

example, do you currently attend church?

No, I do not. I don't really believe in any of that.

Do you know approximately when it was that you

stopped attending church?

Soon after this happened to me, as soon as I could

make it possible.

And you feel the reason you're currently not

attending church is because of what happened to you

with Father Ray; is that right?

I feel like it definitely put me on a path to

question. And -- yeah. I mean, I can't say that I
wouldn't have because I'm pretty much —- I mean, I've
always —— part of who I am 1is just kind of
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questioning authority, I guess. And I don't know if
this is what put me on that path or not, but I do
know that it definitely put me there.

Is there —— once again, we're talking about damages
and how you've been affected. Is there anything in
your life that you do for fun? Fish? Hunt? Go to
ball games? I mean, hobbies, anything like that?

I write music. I play music.

What kind of music do you write and play?

I guess you c¢ould call it rock and roll, I guess.
How long have you done that?

Since I was about 17, I started playing guitar.

Ever get anything published or commercially sold?

As for myself, we had a CD with the band that I was
in for the last couple years; but it's not like it's
really sold. It's on I-Tunes, but that's because we
put it there. BSold three copies, if that's
publishing.

So it's not platinum yet?

Yeah. You could say that.

Have you ever been abused by anybody else?

I wouldn't necessarily call it abused, but I've done
some things that I'm not proud of. I really -- 1

don't know. Changed who I am, I guess.

_ Have these situations that you're describing, have
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they caused you any problems over the years in your
opinion?

Yes, they have.

Okay. Is there any way you can separate those
problems from the problems you think are coming from
what happened to you with Father Ray?

I don't think a -- I think a lot of it's self-esteem
issues. I don't -~ it all kind of gets —— revolves
around -- around sex or whatever, you know what I
mean? It's just --

This is a difficult process. Mr. Noacker and I know
that. If during this discussion, it gets so
difficult for you that you'd rather stop and come
back to it againlanother time, we can do that or we
can keep plugging away and try and get through it.
What would you like to do?

I just want to get through 1t. I want to get it over
with.

I just want you to kmow that you're in control in the
sense that you can tell us to stop any time you want.
I appreciate that.

Okay. We're almost done. I'll just -- couple of
other things I want to ask you. Do you keep a diary?
Have you ever written a journal? Written down any of

the thoughts or things flowing out of your
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involvement with Father Ray?

Any that I did were burned or trashed long ago.

Are there any things or events that tend to trigger
or cause you to think about what happened with Father
Ray; or is it just something that comes up without
any particular triggering event?

It's definitely been rough dealing with this case the
last six, seven months having to kind of think about
it all the time. 2nd it's been a really rough six
months. And then any time -- of course in the news
is nothing but tragedy and murder these days. Any
time I see any abuse of children on these kinds of
things, kind of resurfaces, pisses me off all over
again.

Understood. $So just involvement with the legal
process has been very difficult; is.that right?

Yes.

Okay. 1I'm going to switch gears on you a little bit
and just ask you a few brief guestions about

St. John's and its knowledge about Father Ray. Do
you know anything, as you sit here today, about what
St. John's may have known about Father Ray and when
they knew it?

I think just because of discussions that we've had

with other people involved in similar situations with
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St. John's that they knew early on -- as early as
possibly when he was in Puerto Rico. They definitely
knew before he came down to Raleigh. And I think
probably Raleigh, if you want my own opinion; and I
just think it's a problem. These guys get passed
around, nothing happens to them.
Okay. So you think St. John's knew about Father Ray
because of incidents in Puerto Rico; correct?
Yes, I do.
And you have your suspicions -- but I don't know if
you actually know anything, but let me ask -- that

Raleigh must have or should have known?

‘If they didn't know, they should have known.

Okay. Do you have any specific instances you can
give me on that point?
I just think that anything like this should be on —-
I mean, if you're —- it's common sense. It's bad
business. I mean, ultimately, it's a business. If
you have a sour apple in your company, unless you're
a bad company, you don't keep passing him back and
forth from department to department.

And I'm not saying that they did know or
they didn't know, but I can't see that there's —-
there's too many opportunities. Like there's —- this

is, you know, who knows? Perhaps hearsay, but I do
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know for sure because he got something that was given
to my father in New Mexico, and I can't remember the
name of the monastery. It might have been
St., Bartholomew's or something like that, but it's
since burned down. He was there. Aand that monastery
was specifically to rehab these pedaphiles. I'm not
saying that's where he was. He never said that, but
I do know that he had this cross that was given to my
father that he got in New Mexico. And he was in New
Mexico for a little while for a sabbatical, he said.
So at some point Father Ray gave a cross to your
father and said that Father Ray had gotten that while
he was at sabbatical in New Mexico?

Yes, or he was 1n New Mexico for an extended time. I
don't know if he termed it a sabbatical or if he was
just there. I don't remember how he termed it, but I
know that he was there for a period of time longer
than, like, I would say, like, a two-week wacation.
Do you know when it was that your father and Father
Ray would have had this conversation?

Well, they had it, I believe, when the gift was
given. I think it was a Christmas present. ©No. It
was a —-— my brother may know more about this and set
me straight here, but I think it was a present when

my father —- my father was converted to catholicism
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later. He was raised, I guess, baptist and
converted. And Father Ray was his sponsor, and that
is the gift that he gave my dad at his conversion
confirmation.

Do you know when 1t was that your father was
confirmed or converted?

I would have to say that was probably right around
the same time frame, '85, 'B6. I believe Ray was
only in Raleigh for maybe late '84 through maybe
spring, fall '86. I really can't remember the exact
dates.

All right. So if I can go back over this, it sounds
to me like you're making the assumption or the
conclusion that because Father Ray had a cross from a
monastery in New Mexico and he gave it to your father
in 1985 or '86,'and that New Mexico facility might
have been for the treatment of monks with proklems
such as this, that Father Ray's situation would have
been known to St. John's prior to your coming in
contact with Father Ray. Have I got it roughly
right?

Yes.

Okay. Now, is there anything that I haven't asked
you that you think is important for Mr. Noacker and I

to understand in terms of your situation such that
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you may be thinking to yourself, Why dcesn't he ask
me this question? Is there anything I've missed that
we should talk about?

Not that I can think of, other than it just didn't --
unfortunately, for me having a family and kids, it
doesn't just affect me. I mean, it affects my
family, my kids. I mean --

How does it affect your family or your kids in your
estimation?

Again, I don't feel like I'm the father I could be
because if something comes on the news or whatever
and it pisses me off or this case for the last six,
seven months, I've just been in a foul mood. My wife
1s —— you know, I can't —— I don't know. I mean, I
can't --

Let me ask it this way: There was a perilod of time
before this lawsuit where you had to deal with this
situation. And after this case is resolved, you'll
be dealing with the situation. So let's focus on
before the lawsuit started, you know, the time up to
that, what was the impact on your family during that

period before you had to deal with lawyers and this

lawsuit?
Same thing. I mean, it comes up. We —-- three, four
years ago, we tried to -- well, might have been 2005,
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2004, maybe it was six years ago. We tried to do
this with a lawyer here who dropped the case, didn't
think we had a case; but we kind of did it back then.
And, I mean, it's just been a roller coaster ride. I
went through college and got married, can't say this
is the only reason why my marriage broke up; but it
definitely had an effect on my first marriage, people
not wanting to deal with things.

It — you know, it's a day-by-day thing
sometimes. And I'm not goilng to lie to you. Some
weeks, months are better than others; but it just
kind of creeps up. And it doesn't always have to be
when I've been drinking or watching the news. I
mean, I cah randomly start thinking about it.

All right. I understand that. Anything elge that we
haven't covered that you think we should?

You know, I don't know. I mean ——

Okay. Well, it may be that after this session you'll
think of something that you think is important. And
all 1'd ask is that you contact your attorney, and
he'll decide whether 1t's something he wants to pass

along and put into this process. Do you understand

that?

A Yes.

MR. FORD: Okay. And just so you
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understand, the court reporter will be typing up a
transcript of our conversation today, and that will
be shared with me; and Mr. Noacker will have an
opportunity to get a copy as well.

Pat, is there anything we've not covered
that you think we should?

MR, NOACKER: No, I don't think so; but I
would ask the court reporter for a copy of this cone
and the previous one as well.

COURT REPORTER: All right.

MR, FORD: The court reporter has
acknowledged that she heard that. That's all I've
got. one last question: Is there
anything you want to ask me?

THE WITNESS: ©No. I don't think so.

MR. FORD: Okay. Thank you for your time,
and I'll be hanging up now.

THE WITNESS: Okay. Thank you.

(Exhibit No. 1 marked for identification.)

(WHEREUPON, the interview was concluded at

3:50 p.m.)
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COUNTY OF STEARNS
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Be IT KNOWN THAT, I took the foregoing
interview of pursuant to Notice

and Agreement;

THAT, I was then and there a notary public
in and for the County of Stearns, State of Minnesota;

THAT, I exercised the power of that office
in taking said transcribed interview;

THAT, the reading and signing of the
interview by the witness were not waived;

THAT, I am neither attorney or counsel for,
nor related to or employed by any of the parties to
the action in which this interview is taken and,
further, that I am not a relative or employee of any
attorney or counsel employed by the parties hereto or
financially interested in this action;

THAT the testimony was taken down in
stenotype by me, then was reduced to typewriting
under my direction, and is a true and correct
transcript of my stenotype notes.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL this 17th day of
December, 2010.

Lisa M. Staudinger, Notary Public
My commission expires: January 31, 2015
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Jackson Street, suite 100, st. Paul, Minnesota 55101,

appeared telephonically on behalf of

MICHAEL J. FORD, Attorney at Law, P.0. BOX
1008, st. Cloud, Minnesota 56302, appeared on behalf
of the order of st. Benedict.

ROBERT STICH, Attorney at Law, 250 Second
Avenue South, Suite 120, Minneapolis, Minnesota
55401-2122, appeared telephonically on behalf of

Father Raymond Francisco Schulte.

i W *

WHEREUPON, the following proceedings were duly had,

to-wit:

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

4

' {(WHEREUPON, exhibit 1 was marked
for identification by the court reporter.)
EXAMINATION °

BY MR. FORD:
Q Do you pronounce your last nami
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Yes,

my name is Mike Ford, I'm an attorney 1in
St. Cloud. I'm here today representing the order of
5t. Benedict or st. John's; do you understand that?
Yes, I do.
Mr. Stich is also on the 1ine, he's representing
Father Ray Schulte; do you understand that?
I do. Can you guys hear me okay?
Yes, I can hear you all right.

MR. FORD: Bob, can you hear him all

right?
MR. STICH: vYes, I can hear you just fine,

Thanks.

Also on the line in my office with me s & court
reporter who is taking down a recorded statement
which will then be shared with mr. stich and I and
also Mr, Noaker and will be used on a confidential

basis for the mediation that has been scheduled for

January 24th; do you understand ‘that?

(Garbled.)

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

I'm sorry, I didn“t hear, did you understand that?

ves, I do.
we have been furnished with a copy of a one page

. ') M
. summary of your claim from your attorneys. And

because sometimes taking down information gets
confused, I'm going to go through this statement with

ou, assuming you don't have a copy. Do you have a
Y P y

copy with you, I don't think you do?
Page 4
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I do not.

okay. I will just go through it briefly with you and
see if it's accurate as far as you recall. First
thing 1t does, it tells us that you're 45 years of
age; is that right?

Yes, I am.

what is your date of birth, sir?
I 1065.

It tells us that you're divorced?

Yes. '

when were you divorced?

It became official December of 2008.

And when did you get married?

September 15, 1990.

The statement your attorneys have furnished us says
you have two children; is that right?

correct.

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

what are their approximate ages?
13 and 9.
It tells us that you're currently employed by

I i chot ioht?
Yes. It's a division of [

How Tong have you held that position?

I have been there since December of last year, '09.
and are you working and living in St. Cloud?

I work in st. Cloud, I live in Sartell.

efore working for [l s vhere did you work?
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+ I was working at

— -
How Tong did you work for the _? I

Six months.

And what did you do before the [N
right before the | x worked for three
months for a company named -, they’ re [N

and prior to working for them where did you work?
prior to that for awhile I worked with the .
Company.

Have you had any extended periods of unemployment,
say more ‘than several months?

No, not more than two months.

The statement ‘that your attorneys have told us says

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPP f320NIR7-EAIN - g
CONFIDENTIAL -

that the period of abuse was approximately 1979. You
would be about 14 years of age at that time: does
“+that sound about right?

That's correct.
“and then it tells us that the abuse happened at st.

John's in Puerto Rico at the San Antonio Abad
boarding school located in Humacao, Puerto Rico, and
that it also happened in North Carolina and
Minnesota; does ‘that sound roughly right?

correct.
Here 1s ‘the description of the abuse that your

" attorneys have shared with us, It says that

met Father Ray at San Antonio abad boarding school
Page 6
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Tocated 1n Humacao, Puerto Rico. “ would attend
school monday through Friday and go home on the
weekends. while under the guise of counseling Father
Ray would sexually ahuse There was mutual
ma;turbation dozens of times; does that sound roughly
accurate?
ves.
The statement goes on to say that Father Ray
transferred to the Us before junior year.
Father Ray returned to San Antonio promoting language
camp at St. John's. attended this camp and
during the summer camp Father Ray encouraged

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

to stay and go to St. John's Prep for senior year;
does that sound roughly right?

Yes. When he returned the recruiting happened at
somebody's residence, not in the school.

I'11 come back to that. The statement goes oh to say
that further sexual contact by Father Ray happened
while was a junior/senior at St. Cloud State;
does that sound roughly right?

Yes.
And finally the statement concludes by saying as it
related to abuse, traveled to North Carolina
where Father Ray abused him the summer between
freshman and sophomore year. It doesn't say whether
that was college or high school. pid that occur in

North carolina between the freshman and sophomore

Page 7

0SB SCHULTE_00864



16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

komxlmm-.;u;,\,._.

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

o rr o >

1222103N
year in high school or college?

college.

- okay.

The sequence would be San Antonio Abad, then North
Ccarolina, then st. Cloud.

Let's work our way through this because it sounds
like there were instances of abuse ‘that may have
started in 1979, but they continued for some years
afterwards; is that fair to say?

yveah, that would be fair to say, vyes.

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

9

So in 1979 -if you were born on _ of 1965,

were you approximately 14 years of age in '797

I would have turned '79 my freshman year —- I'm
sorry, I would have turned 14 my freshman year 1in
high school, s0 when I first started school I was 13.
So you had started school -- no, you started school

in Puerto Rico in September of 19797

August, yes,

okay, August.
The school year starts a 1jttle sooner there.
And so Father Ray transferred to the United States
before your junior year., If your freshman year
started August of '79, then your sophomore year would
have been August of “80, and your junior year would
have been August of 1981; is that right?
From my recollection. I don't exactly remember if he
was transTerred back to St. John's at ‘the end of my
sophomore year 1in high school or in the first
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semester of my junior year. It was one of the two.
so either way it wodld have been approximately 1981
to my recollection.
and then it says 1n the statement'that Father Ray
encouraged you to go to the St. John's Prep for your
senior year. DJd you do that, did you go to St.

John's Prep for your senior year?

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<«
CONFIDENTIAL =

10

Yes. I graduated from st. John's Prep School 1in
1983. so I went there 1982, 1983,

so you would have started at the St. John's Prep
School in August or September of 1982; is that right?
I'm sorry, can you repeat that?

Yes. You started your senior year at the St. John's
Prep School in August or September of 1982; is that
right?

Correct. I had spent the summer of 1982 at st.
John's Prep in the summer camps and then I started
school in september of '82.

Then having graduated from the Prep School in roughly
May or June of '83, did you then start at st. cloud
State in September of '837

No. I went to St. John's Upiversity.

so did you start St. John's university in September
of ‘837

Yes.

Then where did you go to school in your sophomore

year?

page 9
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I continued St. John's freshman and sophomore year.

I started my junior year at St. John's and that
pDecember I went back to Puerto Rico. I had been to
that ;choo'l in puerto Rice for the following
semester, spring, and the following Tall. And then I

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<«
CONFIDENTIAL -

11

returned to St. Cloud State where I started school in
January and I went to St, Cloud State and completed
st. Cloud state and graduated in August of 1989,

Let me work our way backwards here if I can.

I had a Mittle extended college career.

That's okay, a lot of people do. So going back to
your junior year in September of '85 you started St.
John's, right?

september of '83.
well, let me backup, You started st. John's as a

Freshman in September of '83, correct?

Carrect.
Then you are a sophomore September of '84, correct?

I am writing it down as we go.

I am doing the same thing. 5o if I understand
September of. '83 you are a freshman at St. John’s,
correct?

Correct.
September of '84 you are now a sophomore at St.

John's, correct?

Correct.

‘September of '85 you start as a junior at st. John's,

correct?
Page 10
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correct.
But you withdraw from st. John's that December,

>»>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

12

pDecember of '85, and the following January, January
of '86, you start up at college I1n Puerto Rico?
Carrect.

And in September of '86 you again begin another
semester in Puerto Rico, correct?

Correct.

And then the following January, which by my
calculation 1s January of '87, you start a semester
at st. Cloud state University; is that right?

Yes,

Then in my notes it says that you graduated from st.
cloud State University in August of 'B9?

Yes. I attended St. C1oud state for a year-and-
a-half,

Now when {it says that in the statement, further
sexual contact by Father Ray happened whil

was junior/senfor at st. Cloud State, we're talking
about the period from January of 1987 through August
of 1989; is that right?

Yes. That occurred one time and so it would have
been the summer of 1987.

And what happened in the summer of 1987 involving
Father Ray?

well, we visited, we got together for dinner and

drinks. we returned to my residence apartment and

Page 11
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>>>:RUTH A, CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

13

had one occurrence there.

I'm sorry, I missed that, you had what there?

An occurrence.

Can you describe the occurrence for us? And let me

just stop for a second before you answer that
guestion. Mr, stich and mMr, Noaker and I all realize
that this is a difficult situation for you, as it is
for anybody, and so if during this process it gets
uncomfortable for you to the point where you can't
continue, we can stop and reschedule to another date
and time. T say that so that you understand that you
are in control of this process at least to the extent
of deciding whether or not to answer our questions;
do you understand that?

I understand. . Thank you,

So with that understanding can you describe for us
the occurrence that occurred in the summer of 1987
with Father Ray? ‘

well, it was pretty much 1ike any other -time where we
engaged in mutual masturbation.

And 'that occurred -that one time in the summer of
1987, correct?

Correct.
The statement also says, I'm kind of going backwards

here a 1ittle bit, it says further sexual contact by

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267=5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -
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14
Father Ray happened while was junior/senior at
st. Cloud State. I guess is that what we just talked
about, the summer of '87 incident?
Yes.
okay. Then it says traveled to North Carolina
where Father Ray abused him the summer between
freshman and sophomore year. That would have been
whiTe you were attending St. John's University; is
that right?
ves. aAnd it would have been later, it was prior to
me Teaving St. John's University. I was having
issues at school with school and it was addiction
problems already at that point. And I traveled to
nNorth carolina I guess looking for counsel. So it
would have been tﬁe summer of 1985, sometime prior to
the start of the'school year. '
Let me do this, I'm going to drop down to a statement
that is on this document your attorneys have
furnished us -- go ahead.
You know to be honest with you it could have been the
summer of '84 or the summer of '85 that trip to North
carolina. To be honest with you I can't pinpoint at
this point exactly which summer that occurred. But
it was either the summer of '84, my sophomore year +in

college, or my junior year in college, so it would

»>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

15

have been either '84 or '85.
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I think I may have come up with a better way to

isolate it for us. In the statement that your

attorneys furnished us under a section called

noteworthy it says remembers visiting the

family while he was in North Carolina?
Uh-huh,

Now was it during that visit to North carolina where

you visited the family that the sexual contact

with Father Ray occurred?

Yes., It was only one trip to North Carolina, so 1t

would have been the same time, yes.

And did 'this event with Father Ray occur in the
family home, or where did it occur?

No. It occurred where Father Ray was living. He was

Tiving from what I recollect it was another priest's

residence and he was 1iving there temporarily. It

was in Athens, the neighborhood of Athens if I recall

correctly.

It's been described in other statements we have taken

as a condominium?

ves.

And it was owned by another priest out there #in North

Carolina?

Correct.

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<«
CONFIDENTIAL -

16

was the incident that occurred on that one occasion
in the summer of either 1984 or 1985 another incident

of mutual masturbation?

Yes.,
Page 14
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I1'm kind of working a 1ittle bit backwards here, but
I'm going back over the statement.
yYes, that's okay.
So in Puerto Rico where you first met Father Ray it
says there was mutual masturbation dozens of times.
Is that the way you recollect it?
Yeah, at least.
I'm sorry?
Yes, at least dozens of times, yes. The bulk of it
occurred in San Antonia Abad.
Now under a section entitled injury and damages your
attorneys have said this, has suffered from
depression and alcoholism throughout his 1ife.

attended treatment in January of 2008 and
again in September of 2009; is that correct?
ves. Also other 11%legal drugs. I did do treatment
in st. Joseph, minnesota, prior to those two, that
would have been January of '85 I'm thinking. 1In
order to stay at St. John's I agreed that I would
attend treatment. Now that was an outpatient

treatment and I guess that didn't reaTlly do anything

»>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (AP?M?A7-8R2N <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

17

for me really.
But then later in my life after that ended

I had treatment at Minnesota Teen Challenge January
of 2008, 60 day program. And then I attended
treatment last year, I think I started 1ike in
January of '09, maybe a 1ittle later, but I completed
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it -- I'm sorry, August of '09 I started treatment

and I complieted it in January of 2010. That was

outpatient treatment at N i .

st. cloud, Minnesota.
The treatment that yoii undertook in January of 1985,

that would have been while you were a student at St.
John's University?

correct.
And it was in St. Joseph, Minnesota, that the

treatment took place?

Yes.
bo you remember the name of the clinic or the

counselor?

© I do not.

was that treatment ‘for alcoholism?
I went there for my concern at -the time was

marijuana.
So it was a drug treatment program?

Yes,

»>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

18

And then the treatment that you underwent in January
of 2008, was that for alcohol or drugs or something

else?

IMegal drugs.

And then the treatment in 2009, was that for alcohol
or drugs?

Both.
Have you ever had any mental health counseling or
+treatment related to depression or other issues you

Page 16
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might have arising from Father Ray's interaction with
you? /

NO.
who paid for the treatment in 19857

My parents, my mother.
who pald for the treatment in January of 20087

My mother.
And who paid for the treatment in September of 20097

The County.
po you have any 4idea as to what any of this treatment

costs all together?

Yes.
what is that? .

"Al1 three of them or?

Let's break them down, if you have it broken down in
your mind. 1985, what did that come to?

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL - .

19

probably Ffifteen hundred to $2,000.

And the treatment ih 2008, what did that come to?
$6,000.

And the treatment in 2009, what did that come to?
Fifty-five hundred.

Now have you Tost any income or been unable to stay
gainfully employed over the years for any reason that
you would attribute to Father Ray and what happened
between you and him?

Not directly.

I take 1t though that you would indirectly attribute
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1222103IN
it 'to Father Ray?

Yes, due to the alcohol and drug usage.

Let me ask it 'this way, do you have any idea that
wouldn't be a guess as to what income Toss, wage
loss, unemployment you have had over the years that
you would attribute at least indirectly to Father
Ray?

That would be hard to say that amount. I mean I
Toved the business that I was probably netting four

to five thousand dollars a month due to drug use., So

I guess at this point it would' be impossible for me

to give you an amount,
At the end of this deposition one of the questions

I'11 ask you will be if you think of anything after

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (3201267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

20

the deposition that we didn't cover that you think is
important, to share that with your attorney and so
you can decide whether to bring it forward as part of
‘this ‘mediation process; do you understand that?

okay, I understand.

who-is the first person that you told about what had

happened between you and Father Ray?

. It would have been my ex-wife,

what s her name?

when did you tel’ your ex-wife about what happened
with you and Father Ray?
on or after 1980 during my marriag%.

Have you told anybody other ‘than your ex-wife?
Page 18

0SB SCHULTE_00875



15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

L I e I - - R, SR S YRR N v

[ S T R S R
= G R ERES

1222103N
ves.
who is that?
The second person would be middle
initial,
And what did you tell abaut t?
well, with her I had several more in-depth
discussions about it, pretty much more than anybody
else,
when did you have your first conversation with her
about 7t7
on or after 2002,

»>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

21

Have you told anybody else about it?
ves. Just recently this summer I told my oldest
sister, and her name?

Yes, please.
Her name is middle initial same

last name, and a good friend of mine from childhood,
First name last hame

as in boy,

what did you tel]

what had occurred when this happened, not anything in
detail.

when did you and ~ ~ talk about it?

It would have been this last summer, so four or five
months ago.

was there ever a point in time in your 11fe where you

forgot about what happened between you and Father
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Ray?

No,
It sounds like you didn't, but I got to ask, did you

ever report Father Ray to anybody at St. John's?

No.

why is that?

well, I guess what I believe was that Father
Francisco and I had developed a friendship through
the years. And at one point in between after when I

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

22

had returned to the Prep School he had talked about
feeling bad For what had happened and that he hoped
he didn't cause me harm. Was somewhat I guess he was
apologetic and asked for forgiveness. At one point I
had asked him if T was the only victim or the only
person he had done this with and he told me yes. so
I guess in my mind at that point I had in my mind the
feelings of shame and guilt and I was never obviously
comfortable telling this to anybody. So I had, you
know, in my mind and T could see no friendship with
him and I guess I never moved forward because of .

this.

what has Ted.you to bring a claim at this time, what

has changed your mind?

well; this Tast January I started -- Tet me back that

up. I guess when I attended treatment at Teen

challenge in January of '08 we were searching for

what caused -- what Ted me to drug use “in the Ffirst

place. And we were, you know, encouraged to share
Page .20
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our feelings and emotions. I guess I first started
getting an understanding that maybe there was
something wrong here.
More so when I started counseling last
oecember and then I took classes for a Tlicensed

alcohol and drug counseling certificate at st. Cloud

>>> RUTH A, CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -~

23

State, possibly a Master's, but I just wanted to get
a license for alcohol and drug counseling
certificate, .I started those studies this January of
'09 -- or I'm sorry, 2010, this year. Going through
those classes and going through the -- I got more and
more inte ;he classes, I started understanding about,
yeah, I think this was wrong. And then I back it up
a Tittle bit when I‘ta1ked to, you know, especially

through the years, she always said well you
know that was wrong. she had encouraged me to talk
about it, which I didn't, or to seek counseling,
which I didn't.

so going forward here to this year and

going through these classes that made me realize
that, yeah, this was wrong, that it did affect me.
And I loak at my children now and my oldest is 13
years old, ™
Does that pretty much cover --
I Tock at him and I thought -- I look at him now and
thinking I was that age and I can see where something

was really wrong at that point.
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‘ 1222100N .
So during your conversations with she shared

wi'th you her thought that what happened between you
and Father Ray was wrong?

yYes.

>>> RUTH A, CARR, RPR '(320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

24

And she urged you to get counseling for it?
Correct,
And you first mentioned that or had a discussion with

according to my notes 1n 2002; 1is that right?
Yeés. on or after that, yes, and through the years,
Are you still friends with
Yes. She's my girlfriend, at least now.
Have you ever been abused by anybody other than
Father Ray?
No.
Have you kept a diary or a journal of what happened
between you and Father Ray?
No .
Did what happened between you and Father Ray affect
your relationship with the church or your religion?
ves, very much so. Through ‘the years -- well, pretty
much through college I lost faith 1in the Catholic
church. And I hear about other cases and the
commenality of what is transpiring and how they have
dealt with -it, yes, I havé lost faith in the catholic
church,
Do you have anything "in your 19fe that you do for
fun, do you have any hobbies, recreational
activities, anything at all1?

Fage 22
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1222103N
well, through the years, yes, I have been -- I like

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

25

the outdoors and fishing and snowmobiling and
downhill skiing, boating. I haven't had the
opportunity to do that in the last few years,
especially with dealing with my drug addiction and so
forth and the children. But through the years, yes,
I have stayed active mainly with the outdoor
activities.

Your attorneys have told us that you have suffered
from depression and alcoholism throughout your Tlife.
we have already talked about the alcoholism to a
degree, has anybody ever diagnosed you with
depression?

No. When you refer to alcoholism, I guess what I
would consider my problem would be drug addiction.
Is your drug addiction in remission right now, are
you basically net using?

correct. .

And how long has that --

My date is August 30th of '09.

Have you ever belonged to a group like Alcoholics
Anonymous?

Yes. T frequently have attended since '09 AA
meetings.

Mr. Stich will have a few questions for you, I guess
my last question would be is there anything that I

Page 23
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»>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<

CONFIDENTIAL -
26
1 haven't asked you about or any topic that you were
2 expecting me to ask you about and you're wondering
3 why didn't he bring this up that you think would help
4 Mr. Stich, Mr. Noaker and I better understand your
5 situation and your claim?
6. A I can't think of anything at this point.
7 MR. FORD: Thank you very much for your
8 cooperation.
9 Thank you.
10 EXAMINATION
11 BY MR. S5TICH:
12 Q Hi, this is Bob Stich, I have a couple of guestions.
13 I want to make sure that I have down the sequence.
14 °  when you were in Puerto Rico when you first met
15 Father Ray, what grade were you 1n?
16 A 9th grade,
7. Q But you were, what, 15 at that time?
18 A No. I started freshman year 13, I ‘turned 14 freshman
19 year in high school.
20 Q And freshman year, ‘that's 39th grade?
21 A ;orrect.
22 Q Wwhen was the first SexuaT contact with Father Ray,
23 what grade were you in?
24 A 9th grade.
25 Q I'm going to skip around a T1ittTle bit because I was

>>> RUTH A, CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

27
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just jotting notes when you and Mike Ford were
talking. when was the first time that you used any
i17egal drugs? ’
I would have to say my junior year in high school, so
1982, on or about., It would have been '81 I guess.
was that a situation where you were with other people
who were using i17egal drugs?
ves, it started that way. By the time I was a senjor
in -- by the time I was a freshman in college I was
using i1legal drugs by myself on a daily basis.
Aand your freshman year in college, that was at St.
John's, right?
Correct.
But while you were st{11 in Puerto Rico I take it
that you had friends that also used illegal drugs?
ves.
Have you ever had a sexual experience with any other
male other than Father Ray?
No.
How old were you when you had your first sexual
experience?
13 -- well, I would have been 13 or 14 with Father
Ray .
And it says --
I guess it was only Father Francisco, so if I refer

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

28

to Father Francisco that would be just that person.
Right, I understand you may call him Francisco or you
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might just call him Cisco.

correct.

"It says that there was mutual masturbation dozens of

times, where did that occur?

That occurred at San antonio that he was a chaplain
when I first started school. So he would have an
office, you know, within the building in the
compound. I was a boarding student, I would go to
school sunday night. or Monday morning. At that time
on sunday I would get to school on Sunday afternoon
through Friday and then on Friday I would go ‘to San
Juan,

But he had an office in the school
building's property and after we would have study
mods in the early evening and then I would -frequently
visit his office. and there also would be other
students visiting and T would end up being the last
one, you know, everybody would leave and then he

would lock the.door and the abuse would occur. Quite

.2 few instances we would have to be returned to the

dormitory by a certain time, he would write a note
that he was guiding me, counseling me, what have you,
so I would give that to the Prefect at the dormitory

>»>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL — .
29

* to excuse myself for being late. It all occurred in

his office ‘there when he was a Chaplain at San

Antonio,
when you were in high school in san Antonio and this
was going on, did you ever-think that there was
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1222103N
something wrong with about this or something bad
about this?
well, sure in my mind I did and I had feelings of
guilt and shame.
But you never told anybody about it; is that right?
That's correct.
Now then you went to St. John's for your senior year
of high school; is that correct?
Yeah. I'm maybe going to go back a little bit, I
will give you a picture. when I first went to Father
Francisco my father died when I was 7-and-a-half, he
was murdered in a robbery, I was present at the
time. So all through my teenage year I was trying to
fi11 that veid and, you know, I Tooked up to -- I
guess I was always, you know, Tooking for a father
figure so to speak. So I guess when I first went to
Father Francisco I was looking at f111ing that void
or father figure in a way and I was always looking up
to -- always trying to look at another male to Fi11

that void. I didn't mean to get off track here, I

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

30

just wanted to backup a Jlittle bit and give you some
background.

No, we appreciate that. we are trying to learn as
many facts as we can, both us and your attorney, Mr.
Noaker, that will help us in trying to reach a
resolution of this matter. How was it that it came

about that you went to St. John's Prep school?

Page 27

OSB SCHULTE_00884



122210IN
well, as I mentioned we had developed a friendship

8 A

9 with Father Francisco and I also had a good friend of
10 " mine in high school, his name was_
11 (phonetic spelling), which was also a good friend of
12 Father Francisco. Can you still hear me?

13 Q Yes, I can hear you.

14 A okay. after my sophomore vear ||l care to
15 st. John's Grad school. And there was also another

16 student that came, [ AR, bt [l v=s 2 good

friend of mine that I admired, I'm sure through that

17
18 time there was some correspondence with Father
19 Francisco, but back then we didn't have cell phones
20 or anything, it was mainly letters,
21 He came back to Puerto Rico after he had
22 Teft Humacao when I was stil1l a junior in high school
23 and he came to promote his English as a second
24 language camp. I don't know how many -- I remember I
25 brought a friend of mine from the same school along
>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
2 CONFIDENTIAL ~
31
1 ‘to the presentation with Father Francisco and he came
2 along with a gentleman called who
3 was d1so a teacher at St. John's Prep at the time. I
4 persuaded my friend to come with me to the summer
5 camp, so we came .up and that was the summer of 1982,
6 And then having tonversations with Father Francisco
7 in that summer I decided to stay for my senior year
8 in high s¢hool and that's how T first came up. Does
9 that answer the guestion?
10 Q .Yes, <thank you. when you came up to that summer camp

Page 2B

0SB SCHULTE_00885



—Ho

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

W N oM AW N R

™
N

1222103N
did you have contact with Francisco at that time?

ves.
And was there sexual contact with Francisco during

that time?

No. By then I had mentioned earlier that he had
apologized. I always in the back of my mind didn't
feel good about that aspect of the friendship, the
sexual aspect. And you know I did not -- I wanted to
back out of it or not engage 9In it. So I did have
contact with Francisco, but I kind of was guarded
about how things would lead to 1t, So I would, you
know, mentally be prepared not to -- or tried to
avoid that situation. So I mainly would stay with my
friends and don't be alone with him, you know, and

try to avoid that.

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

32

There was no sexud] contact that summer or
the senior year in high school. He was the Chaplain
again at the Prep School and I kind of stayed away
from being alone with him basically. I continued the
friendship then, but until I was comfortable being
alone with him, which later occurred, and then as I
said even though I was comfortable being alone, it
led to another, ydu know, instance later on when I
was in college.
well, Jet me ask you, you and Francisco were friends,
how Tong did that friendship last?
well, I would say since '79 to the last

page 29

OSB SCHULTE_00886



13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

W e N oo i AW ON

By bEh s

122210IN
correspondence we had was in December of '08., Ves,

pecember of '08.

And what was that correspondence, was that phone,
mail, electronic email, what was it?

That was an electronic email.

Have you retained any emails from Francisco or any of
the letters that you said that he wrote?

I do have that in my inbox, at least portions of that
last email correspondence in December of '08.

what was that correspondence about?

About what I was doing with my -- I guess with my
1ife as far as personal, how the divorce had gone and

how I felt about,that and my job at the time,

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<«
CONFIDENTIAL - i

33

was that an exchange of emails?

Yes. T think he first started to —- I think it all
began with him wishing me a belated happy birthday.
If you stil1l had those emails, I would suggest that
if you could you would run them off and give them to
your attorney and then we can work with your attorney

from there.
Okay.
would you do ‘that, please?
Yes, I can.
MR. NOAKER: Or, you can forward

them to me and I can print them off.

okay. I am sitting actually in front of a computer

right now and pulling ‘them up, so §f you bear with me

for a minute here. Pat, 7f I can get your email.
Page 30
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MR. NOAKER: Patrick, P-A-T-R-I-C-K, at
andersonadvocates.com,

. Repeat the email maybe a
Jittle slower.

MR. NOAKER: Sure. Patrick, p-A-T-R-I-C-K,
at andersonadvocates.com. That's
A-N-D-E-R-5-0-N-A-D-V=-0-C-A-T-E-S dot com.

I'm Jooking at the email
here from Francisco and it was December 18 -- it was

December 17 and the 18th of '08.

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

34

BY MR. STICH, CONTINUING:

Q

0 > O >

A1l right. vyou said that Francisco had apologized
and asked for forgiveness. Did you accept his
apology?

At the time, yes.

and did you grant the forgiveness?

Yes.

And when was that, when did that occur?

T think in that summer camp here in the summer of
'82.

The summer, that would be between your junior and
senior year in high school?

Yes.

when you were a senior in high school were you using
il1legal drugs?

Yes.

And when you attended St. John's in your college

Page 31
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1222103N
years you used illegal drugs; 1s that correct?

" Can you repeat ‘that?

when you were at college in St. John's did you use

illegal drugs?
on a daily basis.
were there other people that used illegal drugs?

At some point, but I was mainly using drugs by

myself,

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

what year were you married?

<1990,

And you gave us this name of and you say she's

‘your girlfriend now?

Correct.
How 1ong have you known her?
I First met her in 2000, on or about,
and you said that she became somewhat of a confidante
of yours?
ves,
How did that come about?
well, first we developed a friendship and then we
became I guess more than friends. So we have an
intimate relationship and therefore we have feelings
and emotions and things that are happening in our
Tife.
was your (garb1eH) marriage and.divorce?
Yes.
Now did you say you now are a drug counselor?
Not now. IX'm pursuing after taking a drug and

page 32
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1222103N
alcohol counseling at St. Cloud State, a graduate
certificate.
You are working on that right now?
veah, I have completed my courses and I have to do

an internship. I'm probably going to have to wait

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

36

until this summer or spring because I have to have
two year sobriety, which would be in the summer. so
I would do an internship in the summer and graduate
by the end of 2011.

Is it true that your course work leading to this
certificate was one of the reasons why you're coming
forward now?

I would say it would be. There {s a couple reasons.
First, yes, the counseling dealing with feelings,
emotions of the person counseling and that's what the
classes are about. That and then the summer T
received a call from and I met with
him and then he indicated -- he told me that there
were other victims. And at first I was already
realizing that, yes, there was something wrong from
what had happened and it affected me. Finding out
that there were other victims kind of, you know, made
me come forward with it because I thought -- well, as
I explained before I had asked him at one time if T
was the only person and Father Francisco had told me,
yeah, that I was the only person. when I found out

that there were other victims, again it infuriated me

Page 33
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and made ‘me think well we need to put a stop to

this. And between those two things that's what has

made me come forward.

»>»> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

37

A1l right. In your course work for your certificate
were there issues of trying to relate back in your
Tifetime about causes of the drug addiction?

oh, yes, absolutely,

And do you believe that you have now found a cause;
is that right?

well, several causes, yes.

I am assuming ‘that.you're planning on remaining sober
into the summer and from then on and pursuing and
getting the certificate; s that right?"

Day at a time. ‘

Do you feel that you sort of have your 71ife under
control now?

Yes, Yes, I do.
That's good. Well, I wish you Tuck in keeping that

up and certainly do keep it up and get your
certificate and keep contral of your own life.

I appreciate that, thank you.
MR. STICH: : I think that's all of the

.questions I have right-now. Mr. Ford may have some

additional questions
EXAMINATION

BY MR, FORD:

Just a few. how did you come to visit the
Ffamily in North Carolina, what brought you
Page 34
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»>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (32M72R7-56721N <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -
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there?

with Father Francisco I'guess I didn't have any
control about what we were doing I mean. I don't
recall exactly how with Father Francisco, he just
sald well today we're doing this and we went and
visited the family. I remember visiting their
home. I met this summer and to be hanest
with you I barely remembered him. I told him I did
remember meeting his younger sister, she was a Tittle
girl and I was just playing with her. and he even
said, yes, she sti1l remembers you. we just met
there for briefly a few -- you know, we were there
for a couple hours, we had dinner. I remember
meeting their parents, you know. So I guess from °
what I recall we were there just for a few hours and
it was one day.

where did you meet this summer?

At the Anderson's office.

I wonh't ask you any questions about that. Finally,
in response to the guestion from Mr. stich my notes
say that you said there were several causes of your
drug addiction over the years. 1In addition to Father
Ray, what other causes have you identified?

well, what I meant by several causes I think, you
know, first the death of my father, dealing with

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

Page 35
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that, feeling that void and Tooking for other father
figures, and meeting Father Francisco and what had
happened with him. And the subsequent drug abuse I
guess that would be the reasons for my -- what I Tike
to call as my demise of my professional career. Wwhat
Ted to the drug abuse I guess I would pinpoint that
to the death of my father, dealing with that, and
then meeting Father Francisco and the sexual abuse.
when did your -father pass away?

1973.
same question I asked when I concluded before, is

‘there anything that Mr. Stich or I have asked you
that has caused you to think of something that we
haven't asked you about that you think is important
to share?

I don't think I can think of anything at this point.
Do you have any questions -for me?

I don't ‘think so.
MR. FORD: Okay, thank you very much.

Thank you.
MR. FORD: Mr. stich, anything further?
MR. STICH: I have no other questions.

Thank you,
Thank you, gentlemen,

(WHEREUPON, the interview concluded at 10:05 a.m.)

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL

-40
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STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OF STEARNS

, BE IT KNOWN THAT, I took the foregoing interview
o

THAT, I am neither attorney or counsel for, nor
related to or employed by any of the parties to the
action in which this {nterview js taken and, further,
that I _am not a relative or employee of any attorne¥ or
counsel employed by the parties hereto or financially
interested in the action;

THAT, the interview was taken down in stenotype

by me, then was reduced to typewriting under my
direction, and is a true and correct transcript of my

Stenotype hotes.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL this 20th day of December 2010.

Ruth A. carr, Notary Public, Stearns County
My commission expires: January 31, 2015

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
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FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION OF the payment of

the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, (hereafter "Releasor"), has released and
discharged, and by these presents does for himself and for his heirs, personal
representatives, successors and assigns, release, acquit and forever discharge
Father Raymond Francisco Schulte, and the Order of Saint Benedict, and any
other School owned and/or operated by Order of St. Benedict and/or St. John’s
Unjversity, or any School or facility where Father Raymond Francisco Schulte,
worked together with any and all present and former Order of St. Benedict
and/ or St. John’s University, priests and religious women in or associated with
the Order of St. Benedict and/or St. John’s University, all other priests and nuns,
Brothers, and each and every one of the aforementioned parties' former and
ewrrent Agents, Administrators, Members, Predecessors, Servants, Heirs,
Executors, Faculty Members, Volunteers, Staff Members, Priests, Teachers,
Schools, School Principals, School Administrators, Directors, Officers,
Employees, Agents, Representatives, Successors and Assigns associated with any
of them, and any insurers, re-insurers, risk pooling trusts, and selfinsurers, and
all other persons, firms and corporations against whom any liability, direct or
indirect, might be asserted, (hereafter individually and collectively "Releasees"),

of and from all known and unknown actions, causes of action, claims for relief,
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claims, demands, rights, damages, costs, expenses, compensation, loss of
services, loss of income, loss of consortium, loss of enjoyment of life, emotional
distress, mental anguish, medical expenses, funeral expenses, rights of
contribution, rights of indemnity, rights of subrogation, rights of reimbursement
and all consequential and incidental damage on account of, or in any way
growing out of, all known and unknown injuries, including death and property
damage, and all other damages of whatsoever kind, whether economic or non-
economic, whether compensatory or punitive or whether property or personal,
together with all known and unknown consequences from all such injuries, death
and damages resulting, or to result, from any act, omission, matter or thing
occurring prior to the date of this Release, including, but not limited to any claim
of whatsoever kind arising from or relating to or resulting from any and all
alleged sexual molestation, sexual abuse, battery, assault, verbal abuse, physical
abuse, and intimidation, inflicted upo by Father Raymond
Francisco Schulte, or any other former or current teacher, staff member, faculty
member, religious member, volunteer, or employee including but not limited to
sexual misconduct, sexual abuse, sexual molestation, battery, physical abuse,
emotional abuse, verbal abuse, intimidation, negligence, negligent hiring,
negligent supervision, negligent retention, negligent entrustment, negligent
failing to warn, breach of fiduciary duty, conspiracy, fraud, intentional infliction

of emotional distress, negligent infliction of emotional distress.

THIS RELEASE INCLUDES ALL PRESENT AND FUTURE CLAIMS OF
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WHATSOEVER KIND, WHETHER KNOWN OR UNKNOWN AT THE PRESENT
TIME, WHETHER TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT, WHETHER EXPECTED
OR UNEXPECTED, WHETHER ECONOMIC OR NON-ECONOMIC, WHETHER
COMPENSATORY OR PUNITIVE AND WHETHER PRESENTLY OR LATER
DISCOVERED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ALL INJURIES,
INCLUDING DEATH, AND DAMAGES OF WHATSOEVER KIND, WHETHER
PROPERTY OR PERSONAL, RESULTING, OR TO RESULT, FROM THE

MATTERS REFERENCED ABOVE.
Releasor expressly represents, warrants and agrees as follows:

1. Releasor has relied wholly upon Releasor's own judgment, belief and
knowledge of the nature, extent and duration of any injury, loss or damage
resulting or to result from the matters referenced above, and Releasor's own
evaluation of all claims of whatsoever kind which were or could have been
asserted as a result of any of those matters; and Releasor was not influenced to
any extent whatever in making this Release by any representations or statements
regarding those or any other matters, yvhich may have been made by Releasees or
by anyone representing Releasees or employed by Releasees.

2.  Releasor elects to and does assume all rigks for injury, including death,
loss or damage claims of whatsoever kind, whether known or unknown at the
present time, whether expected or unexpected, whether temporary or

permanent, whether economic or non-economic, whether compensatory or
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punitive, whether presently or later discovered, and whether as a consequence of
or incidental to some known or unknown injury, including death, loss or
damage, and includes within the scope of this Release all such claims of
whatsoever kind against Releasee. Releasor hereby expressly waives all rights
Releasor may have and further agrees that Releasor's acceptarnce of the
ct'msideration for this Release satisfies all rights and claims of whatsoever kind
Releasor now has or may have had or may in the future have arising out of any of

the matters referenced above.

3.  Releasor will indemnify, hold harmless and defend at Releasor's own
expense, Releasee from all past, present and future liens and claims of any person
or entity, including, but not limited to, any insurer, attorney, government agency,
Social Security, Medicare, Medicaid, medical care provider, mortuary or other
person or entity who may assert a right of subrogation, right of indemnity, right
of reimbursement or other interest of any kind howsoever designated in any
amounts paid or to be paid in settlement of or compensation for any injury,
death, loss or damage, whether economic or noneconomic, whether
compensatory or punitive and/or whether personal or property, including, but
not limited to, medical care, legal representation, public assistance, maintenance,
rehabilitation, medical assistance, general welfare, lost income, insurance and/or

property damage resulting or to result from any of the matters referenced above.

4. The consideration aforesaid is intended to cover all past, present and
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future medical, legal and other expenses, and Releasor is signing this Release for
and on behalf of all insurers, hospitals, clinics, physicians, healthcare providers,
mortuaries, attorneys and government agencies who now have or may have had
or may in the future have a claim for subrogation, indemnity, reimburs‘ement or
other interest in any of the proceeds from the settlement however that interest

may be designated,

5. Releasor understands that none of the Releasees know the full extent of
any obligations Releasor may have to pay, reimburse or re-pay any insurers,
attorneys, hospitals, clinics, physicians, healthcare providers, mortuaries,
government agency, Social Security, Medicare, Medicaid and/or others; and,
therefore, Releasor will first deposit any settlement checks into Releasor's
attorney's trust account so that the consideration for this Release may be
disbursed by Releasor's attorney in the proper amounts to the appropriate

persons as their interests may appear or exist,

6.  Releasor will satisfy any judgment rendered against anyone or more of the
Releasees as a result of any past, present or future lien and/or claim asserting a
right of subrogation, right of indemnity, right of reimbursement or other interest
of any kind whatsoever in any of the proceeds from the settlement or as a
consequence of any matter referenced above. No further amount will be paid by
Releasees or by anyone on Releasees' behalf at any time for any such purpose.

7. The consideration referenced above is intended to be full compensation
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for all known and unknown injuries, death, losses and damages of whatsoever
kind, whether economic or non-economie, whether compensatory or punitive
and whether personal or property, sustained or to be sustained as a result of
the matters referenced above; and Releasor has waived and assumed the risk of
any and all claims of whatsoever kind which presently or in the future may
exist, but of which Releasor does not know or suspect to exist, whether through
ignorance, oversight, error, negligence or otherwise and which, if known, would

materially affect Releasor's decision to sign this Release,

8.  Theterms specified in this Release are accepted as a complete compromise
of matters involving disputed issues of law and fact; and Releasor has assumed

the risk that the facts or law may be other than what Releasor may believe.
7 .
9. Releasor will not enforce any judgment against any or all of the Releasees

in the event any Releasee is assigned any liability in any lawsuit or other

proceeding involving any matter referenced above.

10.  Releasor has not, directly or indirectly, assigned, encumbered or otherwise
transferred any interest in any action, suit, debt, claim, cause of action, sum of
money, agreement, damage, or demand intended to be released and discharged
by this Release; and no other person or entity has any intérest of any kind in

any of the released claims.

11, This Release shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the
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laws of the State of Minnesota and any action to enforce the terms of this Release
shall be commenced in the District Court for the State of Minnesota, Seventh

Judicial District, Stearns County.

12.  Releasor and his attorney agree to indemnify, hold harmless and defend
Releasees, their counsel and insurer from any and all claims by any and all
government agencies/entities, State or Federal, for conditional payments, liens,
subrogation or indemnification interests of any kind or nature arising out of an
incident that occurred in approximately 1979 in North Caroiina, Minnesota and

at the San Antonio Abad Boarding School located in Humacao, Puerto Rico.

13. In any action brought to enforce or interpret the terms of this Release
(including the defense of any action brought by any entity described in paragraph
5 above in pursuit of their right of reimbursement from the Releasor), the
prevailing party in such action shall be entitled to recover all costs and expenses

incurred in such action, including reasonable attorneys' fees.

14.. This Release represents a compromise and settlement of a disputed claim.
Any payment referenced above is not to be construed as an admission of liability
on any Releasee's part. All Releasees expressly deny any liability to the Releasor.
15. Releasor has had the benefit of the advice of counsel of Releasor's own
choice in the negotiation and execution of this Release, This Release shall be

construed liberally to carry out its objectives and shall not be construed against

any party.
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16. No promise, inducement or agreement not herein expressed has been

made to Releasor by Releasees or by anyone representing Releasees or employed

by Releasees.

17. Minnesota law shall govern the interpretation of this Release.

18. Releasee, The Order of Saint Benedict, agrees to perform the following non-

monetary actions:

A,  Website. The Order of Saint Benedict will more prominently display
sexual abuse information and the website will be structured to provide a place
to post a mutually agreeable letter describing this settlement and survivors'

stories.

B.  Safety Violations. The Order of Saint Benedict will continue to bring
safety violations with minors to the attention of the External Review Board for

their review.

C. Confidentiality agreements. The Order of Saint Benedict herewith
abrogates any confidentiality agreements that might exist in settlements it has
entered in to subject to the right of the other settling party(ies) to maintain that
confidentiality agreement if he, she or they desire to do so and agrees to pose

this on the Abbey's website.

E. Public statement of misconduct. If allegations against a monk

who is or has served in a parish are found to be credible, a prepared statement
will be read at all the Sunday masses if approved by the Diocese

in which the parish is located. If the allegation involves an incident that took
place in a parish, a parish meeting for the parishioners will be held if approved by
the Diocese in which the parish is located. The meeting should be limited to
parishioners. Along with the pastor who chairs the meeting, the Abbot, a
representative of the diocese, and the sexual abuge vicim's advocate should be
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pi'esent.
19.  This Releage contains the ENTIRE AGREEMENT and the terms of this

i

|

Release are contractual and not a mere recital. ’ i
1

Dated this day of , 2011

STATE OF MINNESOTA )

COUNTY OF =

On this day of , 2011, before me personally

appeared known to me to be the person who is described herein

and who executed the within instrument and acknowledged to me that s/he

executed the same.

- Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

743137
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IN THE MATTER OF THE CLAIM OF
AGAINST
THE ORDER OF ST. BENEDICT

TELEPHONIC UNSWORN INTERVIEW OF

Taken at the law firm of

QUINLIVAN & HUGHES
WELLS FARGO BUILDING

400 SOUTH FIRST STREET, SUITE 600
ST. CLOUD, MN 56301

and taken on
December 22, 2010

commencing at approximately
7:00 a.m.

RUTH A. CARR
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL REPORTER
1783 PATTISON ROAD
ST. CLOUD, MINNESOTA 56303
(320) 267-5620
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s>>> RUTH '‘A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<

APPEARANCES

PATRICK NOAKER, Attorney at Law, 366
page 2
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122210MS
Jackson Street, Ssuite 100, st. Paul, Minnesota 55101,
appeared telephonically on behalf of

MICHAEL J. FORD, Attorney at Law, P.0. BoXx
1008, st. Cloud, Minnesota 56302, appeared on behalf
of the order of 5t. Benedict.

ROBERT STICH, Attorney at Law, 250 Second
Avenue South, Suite 120, Minneapolis, Minnesota
55401-2122, appeared telephonically on behalf of

Father Raymond Francisco Schulte.

WHEREUPON, the following proceedings were duly had,

to-wit:

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<

CONFIDENTIAL -
4
(WHEREUPON, Exhibit 1 was marked for
identification by the court reporter.)
EXAMINATION
BY MR. FORD: ‘
Q Good morning, my name 15 Mike Ford and
page 3
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122210ms ,
I'm an attorney in St. Cloud. I'm representing the

order of St, Benedict or st. John's; do you
understand that?

Yes, sir.
Also on 'the 1ine, as Mr. Noaker indicated, is Bob

stich, who is an attorney in Minneapolis, and he 1is
representing Father Schulte; do you understand that?
Yes, sir.

what we're going to try and do here today is to
gather some information that we can use during the
mediation process that we're trying to setup in
January, around January 24th. And we have been
furnished with a confidential for mediation use only
statement by your attorneys that is about one page in
Tength that tries 'to give us a little bit of personal
information and then tries to describe the abuse that
you have suffered and the injury or damages that
you've got arising from that abuse. Do you
understand what I have just told you.

Absolutely.

>»> RUTH -A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

Okay. I'm going to take you through this statement
because sometimes information gets taken down
incorrectly or we just need to follow-up on some of
the points that are raised. First thing it tells me
1s ‘that you're 45 years of age; is that right?
That's correct. '

what 1s your date of birth, sir?

page -4
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122210Ms
It tells us that you're married and you have one
child; is that correct?
Yes. I have a 24-year-old son. I'm just recently
married.
The occupation portion of the form is blank, what is
your job or what do you do for a 1iving?
I am currently a hiring and training manager at a
_'in Sst. Cloud.
How Jong have you held that position?
10 months.
what did you do prior to that job?
Unemployed for awhile. T actually drove o[

e oo [ - -

seasona) summer job. I was also at that time doing

some (garbled) [l And then (garbled) the I

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<«
CONFIDENTIAL - .

doing that work, sales jobs, I worked at-

Okay, your voice is a 1ittle difficult to hear.
okay, I will talk a 1ittle louder. So I worked with

in st. Cloud, Minnesota, that's an [ store

se111no |

yYou said that you were unemployed for some period of

time, do you know approximately how long that was?

Page 5
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122210ms
well, yeah, I was working with the job (garbled) and

that ended August.

And that would have been of this year?
No, no. Last year, a year or so since my marriage.
I got married and I came back to having no job I
guess.

well, when did you get married?

August 29, 2009.

Is that a second marriage for you?

No, That's a first marriage.

You sald you have a 24-year-old son?

Yes,

was that a child from another marriage or what?
That was -- well, to be honest it was a one night

outing with a young lady in college.

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

5

Have you stayed in contact with your son over ‘the

years ‘then?

Oh, yes.
According to the document that your lawyers prepared

and gave ‘to us it says ‘that you were abused by Father
Schulte sometime in 1981; does ‘that sound about
right?
That would be the right time frame. '81, '82. I
entered St. John's Prep in 1980, so yeah, it would
probably .-be 1981 is the right time,
Here is how your lawyers have described the abuse, it
starts out by say'l'ng- first met Father Ray in
1980 when he was a freshman at St. John's., Father

‘ page 6
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122210Mms

Ray was a spiritual counselor for St. John's. -
saw Father Ray for counseling while he was having a
difficult time feeling 1ike he might not fit in at
the Prep School in 1981; is that roughly accurate so

far?

veah, that's what was going through my mind, you

know, when I knew Francisco.
Then the statement goes on to say Father Ray made
sexual advances towards-'in the student chapel.
Father Ray would rub his neck, back and Tower back
and would reach over and touch [JJlls venis and try
to rub his penis; does that sound roughly accurate?

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<

CONFIDENTIAL -

Yes.

Now the statement here it says he tried to rub your

penis, does that mean you stopped him or what

happened there?

Yeah. I was uncomfortable and I stopped and I got up

and said I was getting late for class.

I asked him

for some counseling to talk to me about what was

going on in my mind with the school and relationships
really and did I fit in there or should I transfer
and go back to the st. Cloud Public School where they

wanted me for football.

when he was cou

nseling and

rubbing my back I was comfortable and it was

relaxing, but when he reached over to me I got very

nervous and sat up.

Did Father Ray actually touch your penis or just try

Page 7
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122210ms
to?

He touched me.

And was that through your clothing?

ves, that was through my clothing.

s0 there was no bare skin to bare skin, he touched

. you through your clothing?

Yes, In that instance, yes.
Then there is a second incident that involved a trip

to Mexico. First off do you know what year the

Mexico trip was?

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (RIMIA7-8A20 <<
CONFIDENTIAL -

I believe it was a year later. It was my junior year
we went on a January trip, a school sponsored trip
-down to Mexico.

So this would have been January of 19827

I believe so, yes.

Here is what the statement says, while on a schoot
trip to —-

That's my junior year, yes. '82, '83, my junior
year.

'So Janudry would have been I guess January of '837
okay . )

Is that right?

That makes sense, yeah.
* MR. STICH: - 'B2 was your junior year?

Let me handle it this way, in September of 1980 you
enter as a freshman, right?

Yes,
So September of 1981 would have been your sophomore

page 8
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year, right?
Yes.
And then september of 1982 would have been your
junior year, correct?
Correct.
And then during your junior year, in January of your

junior year you went on the Mexico trip, right?

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

10

Right.

So if you started your junior year in September of
'82, then the Mexico trip would have, been Jahuary of
1983, which would have been the January of your
junior year; is that right?

That's correct.

Okay. Here 1s how your lawyers describe what
happened then: While on a school trip to Mexico
sponsored by St. John's, which was chaperoned by
Father Ray and others, the night the incident
occurred -had been sitting around a fire at the
hotel with several of the students, as well as Father
Ray. After drinking beer, wine and tequﬂa-feh
sick and he went down to a path in the hotel

gardens, Father Ray 'FoHowed- down this path.
Father Ray grabbed hold of- when he was throwing
up; is that roughly correct so far?

That's correct, yes.

Then the statement goes on to say: Father Ray was
rubbing his back while he was vomiting. After that,

Page 9
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-remembers sitting on the path talking and Father

Ray started stroking and rubbing his penis; is that

roughly correct?

That is correct.
was this again a situation where Father Ray was

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<«
CONFIDENTIAL -

11

touching your penis through your clothing?

No. My pants were opened this time, he unzipped my

pants, touched my penis.
And how lohg did that incident take place where he

was touching your penis?
Four, five -~ I don't know, how long does it take, a

few minutes.
Did he touch you to 'the point where you ejaculated?

Yes.
okay. Now what happened after that in terms of your
relationship with Father Ray, anything, any other
connection you had, any rumning into him, anything at
aie

No.  You know I avoided him. I mean I just said to
myself -- a lot of ways I kept to myself, I started
blocking a lot of things and not talking to people
about things. I just got through my experience at
St. John's Prep and got out of there.

Did you report what had happened with Father Ray to
anybody while you were at St, John's?

No.

when was the first time you would have talked to
gnybody about what happened with Father Ray at St.

Page 10
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John's?
Years later with my sister.

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

12

what is your sister's name?

she is deceased, but it's

Do you know approximately when it was that you would
have talked to your sister about what happened with
Father Ray?

Not a specific year, no. Seven, eight years had gone
by, I got through college. I was a young father, I
had my son at this point, and just confided in her.
She knew I was bottling up a lot of things. She was
my confidante, so I don't know, seven years Tater
when she was back in st. Cloud and I was back here we
just talked about things and it came out.

where did you go to college?

I went to st. John's university, played || NEGEGNG

So you would have been in st. John's at the
university from when to when?

Fall of 1985, spring of 1988.

Your name is sure familiar to me and I have been to
the St. John's- games, I'm a Johnny graduate
myself. what position did you play?

I was the_for three years.

okay, I remember you, or at least I think I do.

1 made a name for myself on the | NN

In terms of injury and damages this is what your
attorneys have told us,-suffers from alcoholdsm

Page 11
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>»> RUTH A, CARR, RPR (320%267-5A20 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

13’

and currently takes sleeping pills. has been

diagnosed with depression and sought out psychiatric

help four years ago at the va Medical Center in St,

Cloud; does that sound roughly accurate?

Yes, that's accurate.

Now it says you went to the VA Medical center in St.

Cloud for psychiatric help four years ago, I take it

you're a veteran?

Yes, Trying to find myself in society I decided to

go into the military at age .26 to see if I could find

a leadership role that I wanted to become a part of,
I went in the Navy.

S0 you joined the Navy?

Yes.

How long did you serve?
I was signed up for three years, I served 23 months.

I signed up for a four year term, but I was in there
My knee was bad on the ship so they
excused me with a medical discharge, medical

honorable discharge.
other than seeki ng psychiatric help at 'the va Medical

Center have you sought out any counseling or mental
health treatment over the years related “to what

happened with Father Ray?
No. Over the years I kept it bottled up, it was a

»>> RUTH A. ‘CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

Page 12
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secret between my sister and I. when she passed that

1
2 was traumatic for me, she was my confidante. That's
3 when I really had a quicksand feeling and 11ife
4 started to happen to me and that's why I needed to
5 seek out some counseling.
6 But talking to a counselor at the vA I
7 never did bring this up, I couldn't. I just talked:
8 about how I went through the years with alcohol and
9 where do I belong. I never did get to talking about
10 Father Ray. I tried to seek some professional
11 counseling here in the recent years with the support
12 of my wife, but the one gentleman I was talking to
13 and talking about it I didn't fee] comfortable. So
14 in this past year I tried to seek out specifically
e 15 _some_help for everything and_I just -- it's not
16 happening.
17 Q So basically if your attorneys were to gather up your
18 medical and mental health records they really
19 wouldn't reveal any discussion by you with mental
20 health professionals about what happened with Father
21 Ray; is that fair to say?
22 A That's fair to say, yes.
23 Q You have referred a number of times to keeping it
24 bottled up. was it a situation that you forgot about
25 what happened with Father Ray from time to time, or

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<

B CONFIDENTIAL -
15
1 was it a situation where you just didn't talk about
Page 13
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, 122210M8
it to anybody?

I guess it's a combination of both.
point where you don't talk about it, you just forget

It gets ‘to the

and go about things, 50 it's not always at the top
of your head.
of my st. John's decade remaining From that point,
So I tried to forget, but I always do remember
things.

And seven or eight years after graduating from st.
John's University you talked to your sister-

about it?

Yes.
when did you graduate from St. John's University?

So sometime in 1995 or 1996 you and your sister
-ta'lked about 1t?

That's about right, it was a few years after the
Navy, So, yeah, that's the time frame, Yeah, that
seems about the right time frame,

T think we have already established that you never
went to anybody at st. John's or anybody else?

No, I didn't feel comfortable. I mean that's the
whole start of this is Father Frapcisco was ‘the

schoo1 ¢ounselor that I ‘went to see because I was

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL - o

16

having trouble what I -thought at the time as a young

boy trouble dating and trouble with school and

fitting in at the Prep School. I was.an average

student, I wasn't 1ike some of the children there,
Page 14
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5t. cloud Tech was asking me to come back and play
there, they were missing their
, that would have probably put th

I just felt 1ike I'm this young kid, I just
asked Francisco for some help and it remained scary
for me that he just -- I didn't know what to think
after that happened. So I didn't talk to any other
counselors or anything because that's my whole
problem over the years is my relationship to people
with supposed authority and somebody you are supposed
to trust. I'm just this player and
I'17 keep it all in, carry the weight of the world,
take care of it on my own.
The alcoholism that you described earlier, do you
attribute that to what happened between you and
Father Ray? .
It's systematic of things, I mean it's just a whole
start to have drinks, you know, and that's part of
that partying atmosphere I guess that a college kid
goes through and I just didn't have answers and it

felt good to checkout for a weekend, you know.

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

17

This would have been during college, is that what
you're telling me?

well, yeah, the drinking started, you know, in high
school, you know, a little bit, experimenting and
starting. As a matter of fact in Mexico and I

continued forward with it and I have gotten into

Page 15
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. trouble with the Taw with it, picked up for DUI a

couple of 'times on that. They were telling me I need

to seek counseling for alcohol problems, you know,
and I would have 30 days in st. Cloud Hospital for
treatment of alcoholism and understanding what
‘alcohol ‘does and all of the things you go through in

a counseling session. Again I never talked to a

counselor in those situations about what happened at

st. John's,

when did you have the 30 day inpatient treatment at
the st. Cloud Hospital for alcoholisp?

Gosh, again I don't know dates real well because my
forgetfulness of it, decades at a time, I don't place
dates really well. I don't have a written history

here. '85 my freshman year, end of my freshman year
I got my first pUI ih college the last day of school,
you know, pariying that goes on at St. Ben's and have

to get out to St, John's, that was the first time I

was picked up that night going back out. And about
55> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (2MIR7-KAYN <<<
CONFIDENTIAL — ]
18

four years later I got another one and I had ‘to have

some counseling.

So after the second incident four years after ‘the

Ffirst you went in for the 30 days worth of treatment

at the st. cloud Hospftal, right? ‘

Yes. So what does that put us, about 1989, 11990.

And after that 30 day inpatient -treatment did you

ever have problems with alcohol1sm after that?

well, I think T have control of 4t, but I have had a
Page .16
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couple I go back to drinking and i I drink one I
might end up drinking 10, but I control it. 1It's not
a nightly thing, 1t never has been or anything Tike
that, but I can over drink.
Have you ever been a member of any support groups
such as Alcoholics Anonymous?
I have gone to some of those meetings and I just
never felt like I fit in there, getting any answers
there, so I didn't go to them.
I think we have already established that during your
treatment over the years from time to time you never
really shared with your counselors what had happened
to you with Father Ray; is that right?
No. Again I just felt from a young age on, I mean I
chose, I asked my folks if I could go out to st.
John's Prep. 1I'm the youngest of a large family of

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

19

seven and I asked to go out to private schooling, I
wanted to get my education and move forward and work
hard and be something special in my folks' eyes and
for myself., So I just tried to lkeep myself composed
and that's the way I always worked and I just bottled
it up.

You know I received that DWI right out 6f
my First year in college and I wasn't very proud of
that, I kept that in, along with what happened at the
Prep School. And I had a gir) pregnant, they claimed
that I was the father of a son from a one night stand

page 17
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122210Ms
situation. And I just kept it all to myself-and

there 1s a ot of things that I was holding and
trying to get through. And, you know, I got these
big large shoulders and I'm supposed to be able to
handle it all.

Regardless of whether you talked about it, do you
believe that any of the treatment or counseling that
you have had over the years was because of Father
Ray's involvement with you?

oh, absolutely.

Do you have any idea as you sit here ‘today what ‘the
cost of that treatment,' whether it's mental health
counseling, medical care that you would attribute to

‘the incidents with Father Ray?

>>> RUTH A, CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

20

No, I don't.

okay.
T meanh court appointed fines, DUIs and treatment,

thousands of dollars over time, you know, but I don't
know.

Has what happened to you with Father Ray interfered
with your ability to work and earn a Tiving?

I believe so, yes, That's what I hear, my
opportunities missed. You know I went to private
schooling to become a better person and a great ~--
you know, it just certainly did <interrupt things. I
don't feel 1ike I am where I am today at age 45 with
the questions that I have about autherity and peopie

and ‘trust issues.
page 18
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122210ms

I'm not where I would have been if I was

the same young man that went into St. John's Prep and

the world ahead of me.
father and mother support, family love, opportunity

I mean I had everything, a

to go to a private school and get educated and move

forward.
a politician or something,

I have been told my whole Tife I should be
I actually even tried

that this year getting into the - in

support of my wife, but I just couldn't do it and I

just don't -- I question myself again.

I always

doubt myself when things get a Jittle tougher and it

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (3201267-5620 <<<

CONFIDENTIAL -

21

keeps haunting mé that I lost it on the floor of that

chapel and I certainly reiterated it and affirmed my

Jack of trust in what happened at St. John's at that

outing in Mexico.

AS a young man we were having a

good time in Mexico. 5o, yeah, it just definitely
And I know it, but I just always tried

plays a part.
to get along with it and just not talk about it.

which | vosition did you try for?
This -where_won.

You mean the City of

The city of [ I
- I put my hat in the ring this year and tried
And then I could have ran

to run for City Council.

for that open seat that was opened by- going
on to Senate, but I didn't put my hat in the ring for

it.

Again work got in the way and just wasn't the

Page 19
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122210Ms
time for me to do 1t.

Have you shared with your wife any of the
difficulties you have experienced because of Father
Ray?

Just I told her about the Chapel situation and with
her support she suggested there is something I read
about St. John's in the paper and schulte's name and
she just suspected something was up. So talked about
it and I told her the truth and it made sense because

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

22

we have some of our own situations with my issues
sexually and .she just said get help. And I didn't
tell her anything about Mexico until just most

‘recently here when it got to this point, I have

shared it with her briefly.

Do you attribute your marrying as late as you did in
T1ife to anything that happened involving Father Ray?
Absolutely. I just questfon I don’t know sexuality,
but just relationships and trust. I knew my wife
back in the 1980s when I was a bouncer and we ended
up meeting here 20 years Tater and it was easfer for
e I guess to get into a relationship and trust
because we had something there and we knew each
other. But over the years I quit dating altogether,

just trust issues. I felt used in high schoc? and

then used guite honestly in young school in college
days with women, I felt used in a way. I just had

trust issues.” So jt's a combination of what had

happened at high school Tevel and trust
Page 20
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relationships. 1It's a lot of things.
I have said this to other folks, I don't detect it
with you yet, but it may yet come up, there may come
a time in this recorded statement, and I don't want
to get you concerned by saying this, where 1t'11
become difficult For you to continue, And if that

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<«
CONFIDENTIAL -

23

should happen, you can certainly stop the process and
we can start up some other time. In short you're in
charge of this process, you don't have to feel Tike
you have got to keep answering these questions nho
matter what happens; do you understand that?

Yes.

And having told you that I don't want to get you
unduly concerned, I think we're probably over most of
the tough stuff already. well, here is a couple of
tough questions, other than Father Ray have you ever
geen abused by anybody e1se?l

No.
po you keep a diary or a journal of any of your

feelings or thoughts regarding Father Ray?

No, I'm not a writer, I speak well, I read well, but
I don't write and sound well in the process.

Do you currently attend church, what is your
relationship to your religion?

That's pretty strange. That is an issue also with my
wife, she goes to church with her family and I was

married in the catholic church. I guess my opinion

Page 21
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over the years is they marry you and bury you really

well, but I have real issues with the rest of that.
so 1s it fair to say that other than when your wife

insists, you generally have stopped attending church;

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

24

is that true?
I will go to the formal christian masses of Christmas
and Easter and that's about qt.
And is that because of what happened with Father Ray?
It certainly was the precipice for my questioning the
‘church, yes.
Do you do anything for fun, do you do any hunting,
have any hobbies, anything that you enjoy?
I majored in art and I love to do things, but I just
haven“t done much in¥t. I find myself just having
nice conversations probably as much as anything,
going out for a cup of coffee and ‘talking to a
stranger about trips. I 1ike to travel. Over the
years I had my Jjob career has been able ‘to get me
around the country, different jobs -that I have had.
_, selling for walmarts around the
country. But that costs money and I'm not in a
position to do a lot of that right now, I Tike the
outdoors. -
Mr. Stich is going to ask you some guestions in a
minute, but before he does have I failed to ask you
-anything that you think s important ‘for Mr. Stich
and I and Mr. Noaler to understand your situation, is
there anything “that you're sitting there saying, gee,
Page 22
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I wonder why he doesn't ask this question?

>>> RUTH A, CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

25

No. No, I don't know, nothing off the top of my head
to say you're really missing a point here.
It may happen that after we're done in the days to
come you may think of something, and all I would ask
is that you contactryour attorney and discuss it with
him so you can decide whether it's something that you
want to subsequently share, because sometimes things
come to you afterwards; do you understand that?
okay, yes.

MR. FORD: Mr. Stich probably has a few
questions for you. Thank you very much.

EXAMINATION

BY MR, STICH:

Q

A1l right, T might have a few questions. - I
guess the reason your name is somewhat familiar to
both Mike Ford and myself, we both of us also played
football at st. John's, we had the opportunity to
play for John Gagliardi, although I played for him
when he was still pretty young. You caught him sort
of in the middle of his career.

MR. FORD: Excuse me, Bob, for
interrupting, but I know you're not going to share
this, so I'm going to tell I that Bob and I
own the distinction of playing for the first and the

last losing teams that John Gagliardi coached in over

Page 23
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>»> RUTH A, CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL - 1

26

50 years of coaching football,

well, I played on two
championship teams and my junior year we were a 4-4
and 1 team, that's ‘the first time he had a 500 season
too. Senior year we won and he's won ever since.

MR. STICH: well, I have got to throw 1'n‘
there of course the fact that we had some winning
seasons while I was there, but we also had one losing
season.

—to-get-serious, T fake it you grew up in the
St. Cloud area? :
ves. I left after college, I moved down to Arizona
with the idea that I would get into an 1nsurance
agency through my father's connections with -
_and my brother's connections down
there in Arizona. And I moved out there to get away
'From‘ eight years of st. John's really, to get away,

and that didn't ‘pan out, they wouldn't hire

me as kind of a reverse work discrimination it felt
Tike. My track record ‘of child support ‘back in
Minnesota and the DUI on my ‘record and -they just
didn't hire me after 1iving out there for a year, so
I came back to Minnesota, Minneapolis .area, and got a

Jjob in jewelry sales and that's when I signed up For

‘the militdry.

>>% RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

27

Page 24

0SB SCHULTE_00929



lﬂm\lmm#wl\lp

NN NN NNRB B 3 R
w#WNHO\Dm\ImmKEbES

>0 » O > DO

122210MS
Now I have a note here that you may have suffered
some injury in the Navy, was that correct?
well, my knees were bad on board ship, probably from
playing football, you know, being a nose guard that's
going to happen, but --
I know how that goes.
Yes. 50 being on board ship and on a metal ship and
you're kind of rocking and rolling all of the time
and my knees were swollen and I was popping Ibuprofen
Tike candy and they discharged me medically and got
me out of there. I went in not as an officer, I went

in enlisted.

Your sister passed away, what year did she pass away?
2007 rFebruary _. Februar.

vou had six siblings; is that correct?

I have five brothers that are all alive, one sister.
Did any of them go to 5t. John's or St. Ben's?

No. A couple went to St. Cloud State, one went out
to ASU, and one went to Devry. So, ho, I was the
only 5t. John's Prep. They all went through St.
Cloud Tech School. Like I said as a young boy I kind
of watched my brothers grow up and they didn't
participate in sports and things. That's why I said
I want to go to the Prep school, I want my education
and I want to play football for st. John's. I kind

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

28

of had that path set out for me.
And you did 1t, right?
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122210Ms
I pushed, veah, I got it done,

Any of your siblings have any problem with alcohol?

Yes, one brother.
You mentioned a couple of times, and it's also

mentioned here in what your attorney gave us in
writing, the -fact that you had a feeling that you

might not fit in. what was it that you saw about

yourself that made you think that there was a
possibility you might not fit 1n?
Just pPrep school didn't have a lot of girl

population. At age 15 I was 105 pounds and I looked
at this physical football player and it was very hard

+o ask any girls there for dates. And again because

of my background in foothall and my .standing out in
junior high Tevel, the public school of Tech really

wanted me to play. )
But I'm not that big tough guy that

everyone looks at physically. I'm a huge softie and
I just play hard and then get crushed with asking out

a girl for the first time. You are in that dating
stage of 1ife and getting rejected and I really felt

down on ‘myself. and not being at the Prep School

because of the academic level, as I said I was

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

a

29

class of, T don't know, 42 or ‘something and I was

right in the middle. So I just didn't know if I fit

‘there, if I should take the offer to transfer back to

Tech and play football there,

pid you have any counseling sessions with Father Ray

Page .26
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that did not result in any abuse?
Yeah. Generally Cisco, his nickname was Cisco, he
was just this gregarious, large man that he was a
Tikable gentleman. And I came to him when I was
really down, I asked him if he could talk to me, and
that's when the first time ip my 1ife I asked an
adult for help. I talked to him generally, but not
specifically saying, hey, I want to go pull you aside
and sit down and talk. S$o that was really the first
time I said I need help, I looked to him as a
counselor.
So was it the first time that you actually went to
him for counseling that the incident occurred where
he reached over and tried to rub your penis?
ves. Where I specifically asked him in the hallway,
I'm really down, I'm in classes right now and I'm
just questioning, can we talk. He said well Jet's go
into the Chapel, '
Then after that incident then I take it nothing

inappropriate occurred during your sophomore year?

>>> RUTH A, CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -

30

No. I avoided him. I made sure we were in a room
where other students are, other faculty, just
congregation of people around me. And I didn't ask
for any help from any of the teachers or any of the
other student counselors, I just left it alone and
said well, you know, it was not going to happen.

Just alone.
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122210Ms , ,
who were the other chaperones who went on this trip

to Mexico?
I really wish I knew the names. I can picture ane

other female guide, I think it was either a_

girl or a-giﬂ that graduated probably four,
five years ahead of us. I just can't recall. There

was 1ike four adult chaperones in a group of I think

20 students.
Then the night that the incident occurred it says you

were sitting around a fire at the hotel. was this
someplace where you sat around outside?

yeah., 1n mexico a lot of the hotels have, you know,
those courtyard outside hotel strips of the rooms and
then maybe the central offices and restaurant ‘there
and then there is this huge courtyard with a fire
pit.

Right.

And down from that courtyard there is trees and

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -
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walkways, @11 within the confines of the wall for

© L sdcurity.

Sure.
It's quite a big place, it was a half acre of land,

inside there is kind of a park.

‘Now 1t says here that.after drinking beer, wine and

tequila feTt sick., Dfd you drink a11 of those,

beer, wine and tequila?

‘That night, yes, throughout ‘the night. I mean we

were just kids in Mexico, 1t was just testing the
page 28
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waters, that's what you do.
And it was there and available, right?
There and available.
and it says that after drinking the beer, the wine
and tequila you felt sick, was that from the
drinking?
Yes, I had too much.
would you consider that yod were drunk at that point?
Absolutely, yeah. 1It's about 10:30, 11 o'clock at
this point, so yeah, I was drunk.
It says that Father Ray followed [JJjJj down the path
and grabbed hold of you while you were throwing up.
S0 I assume you were pretty drunk at that point and
not feeling well?
Not feeling well, yeah. I was kind of staggering and

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -
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I went out back -- I don't know what I said, I don't
remember the words I said, but what do you do, you
know, you get up from your seat and excuse yourself.
and find the first place you can, huh?

Uh-huh.
And it says Father Ray was rubbing your back while

you were vomiting. At that point he was being
helpful to you, right?

Yes. The same kind of almost what was going on in
the Chapel, that consoling nature, that it would be

okay, rubbing your back.
And then it says that after tha1- remembers

Page 29
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122210Mms
sitting on the path. was that down a path there

somewhere near the area where you had been throwing

"up?

vYeah, within a couple feet of where I was.
okay. And it says you recall sitting on the path and
talking with Father-Ray?

I don't know if 1 fell over, A1l I remember is I'm
sitting there and my pants were opened. Again I had
a lot to drink, I really don't remember. I remember
being on the path, I know it was about probably 50
feet away, 60 Teet away distance-wise from the fire

out of sight from everyone else, just down the path

is where I was at. You know I don't really remember

>>> RUTH A, .CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -
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a whole lot of it. I.don't remember specifically
Jike I do-the chapel where I was in school and not
drinking, So I don't remember everything that
happened.

So you know that you went there to throw up and then
there is some bilank spaces in there at ‘this <time?
Yeah. I don't know if I'n; talking five seconds or a
minute. I don't know how my pants got opened. I
don't know that. I opened them or Father Francisco, I
don't recall. I just recall what I recall.

vou recall that -he was stroking and rubbing your
penis; is that correct?

veah.
That's sort of the next thing you remember?
Yes, that's what I remember.

Page 30
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The two jncidents, although you have bottled it up,
you have never forgotten these two 1ncidents with
Father Ray; is that right?- '
That's right,
You said that you met your wife about 20 years ago,

you said you were working as a bouncer, where was

that?

I worked both at the-'in St. Joe and at the
_1n St. Cloud on the weekends when I would

get 1nto town.

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -
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very well-known establishments.

Yes.

Both of them.

We just 'Iost_ here last week,

oh, really,

Yes. He passed away with stomach cancer.

Oh, I'm sorry to hear that.

Yes, I was really shocked. But, yeah, I met my wife
in st. cloud at the|J N she was waitressing.
she was in the process of going into the Navy
herself. And that is what's unique, we ran into each
other later and shared some of our 1ife stories and
journeys and it kind of ran.a parallel line. She was
stationed out in San Diego and I was stationed out in
San Diego and we didn't know that. I did not follow
her into the Navy, it was just kind of parallel and

we hit it off.
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122210ms
was that when you were at the -, was that

back in the days when it was owned by 7

NO. . and the brothers took over I

think two years eariier, I'm not sure, but they had
already owned it for a few years.

Okay. Do you know, and I don't know if you do or
not, but do you happen to know if any of your

siblings have ever been abused?

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -
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Yes. My brother  was abused by clergy when he

was a young boy and I heard about that and I didn't
share with him what had happened. Because he is --
how do I say this Tightly, kind of gone off -the deep

end over the years, His drinking 1s excessive and T

Just didn't want to go down the road that I saw my
brother going. He's had his own travails and I wish
him well, but I'm not really a part of his life
anymore. I don't talk to my brother a whole
lot. '

I take it he's older than you; s that correct?

Yes, He's nine years oOlder than me and T talk to him
for five minutes and it goes right to the prophesies
and everything else. I'm more in charge of myself
than that, I don't spend :s0 much with him.

what do you know of ‘his jncident of abuse, you said

Clergy, a monk or a parish priest, or what was the

“s1tuation?

It was a priest. I think he went camping as a boy
over the years, I don't know if 1t was an assault,
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but that greatly affected him. I do not know the
name.
was it somebody from the parish or somebody from a
schoo1'or what?
I don't know if it was a parish priest or a school, I

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -
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don't know. He was 11ke 11 years, 12 years old,
something like that.

Now getting back I asked earlier about this feeling
of Fitting in or not fitting in, how you felt about
that, and you mentioned that back in I think college
days you felt you were kind of used by women. what
did you mean by that?

well, my sexual drive, I had women come on to me and
I just kind of explored it and I just didn't have
relationships, good relationships. I just had --
yeah, I had sexual relationships with women throwing
themselves at me wanting to have sex and I had a hard
time with it. I just didn't understand relations and
I ended up getting a girl pregnant on a one night
stand. It was never really a relationship and that
is something else that I have to deal with too
mentally, that situation there, having this child,
along with what happened in high school just threw me
into a lot of questions, not understanding.

This one night stand, was that when you were in
college?

It was freshman year in college. when I went into
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college ‘the exposure to the opposite sex magnifies

itself a hundredfold to explore. It made me question

my sexuality, what is this.about, I don't have any

>>> RUTH A, CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
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tendencies, I don't know what happened. I was

confused, very confused. A young hormonal man trying

to get through school.

And who was the woman involved, was she a student or
some other acquaintance or what?

It happened 'the first week out of my freshman year <in

school, I was bouncing at 'th- bartending

there. And I met the woman in St. Joe that was

1iving there, she was attracted to me and offered me

to come over and play cards one evening. And it was

three women and myself sitting there, it was cards

and some alcohol., Aand they d11 had children and just

a lot of guestions about my background. You know,
college student at St. John's, and I ended up having
a one night relationship and she's got three children
from three men and that's a big -issue for me to deal

with also.

I see. But you have a relationship with this son?
Yeah, I have had him, first time I really started
talking to him was in the Navy getting my .discharge

papers. He was 7-and-a-half years old and one day I
got & phone call and he said are you my daddy.
That's when I started getting involved with him.
Have you been supporting him?

Yes. I supported him financially, but I was never
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>>> RUTH A, CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<«
CONFIDENTIAL -
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around his childhood.
what does he do now?

A He is working here in st., Cloud, he is at a pawn shop
and does car and stereo equipment, trying to make his
way.

Q Wwhat sort of relationship do you have with him now,
do you visit him frequently or regularly or how does
that go?

A I visit him regularly. I mean we talk. It's been a

strained relationship. I mean honestly when I met

him T felt more like an uncle, not a father. It's
hard to step up and be a father when you haven't been

there as a child. But now he's a father, I'm a

grandfather, so we talk and I give him the support

that I can.

And you have a relationship with the grandchildren?

Yes.

So there are some positives in your 1ife?

There are some positives in my life.

of the incidents that we have talked about with

o2 r»r O » O

Father Ray, are those the only incidents that
occurred while you were at St. John's?
ves, sir.

A1l right.
MR. STICH: That's all of the questions I

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
CONFIDENTIAL -
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have right now. I don't know if Mike Ford may have
another question or two.
MR. FORD: No, I think I don™t. unless,
do you have any questions for me or Mr.

stich?
No. Just what happens

next?

MR, FORD: Your attorney of course will
discuss that with you. we've had a court reporter
record this testimony, we'll get a copy, I'm sure
your attorney will get a copy. It'l1] then be
referred to during the mediation process that is
coming up, we think is coming up in January, January

24th. But those are details that you and Mr. Noaker

I'm sure will discuss in more detail. Anything

else?
po I have to come down ‘to

st. paul or do we have another phone conference?
- MR, STICH: Your attorney will talk to you
about that and make al1 of those :arrangements.
MR, NOAKER: . stay on the line here
and then you and I can talk.
okay
(WHEREUPON, the interview concluded at 8:00 a.m.)

* L L

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
‘CONFIDENTIAL —
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STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OF STEARNS

- BE IT KNOWN THAT, I took the foregoing interview
]

THAT, I am neither attorney or counsel for, nor
related to or employed by any of the parties to the
action in which this interview is taken and, further,
that I_am not a relative or employee of any attorne¥ or
counsel employed by the parties hereto or financially
interested in the action;

THAT, the interview was taken down in stenotype
by me, then was reduced to typewriting under my
direction, and is a true and correct transcript of my

Stenotype notes.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL this 28th day of December 2010.

Ruth A. Carr, Notary Public, Stearns_County
My commission expires: 3January 31, 2015

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
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FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION OF the payment of

|, the receipt and sufficiency of which
is hereby acknowledged, (he‘reafter "Releasor"), has released and
discharged, and by these presents does for himself and for his heirs, personal
representatives, successors and assigns, release, acquit and forever discharge
Father Raymond Francisco Schulte, and the Order of Saint Benedict, and any
other School owned and/or operated by Order of St. Benedict and/or St. John’s
University, or any School or facility where Father Raymond Francisco Schulte,
worked together with any and all present and former Order of St. Benedict
and/or St. John’s University, priests and religionus women in or associated with
the Order of St. Benedict and/or St. John’s University, all other priests and nuns,
Brothers, and each and every one of the aforementioned parties' former and
current Agents, Administrators, Members, Predecessors, Servants, Heirs,
Executors, Faculty Members, Volunteers, Staff Members, Priests, Teachers,
Schools, School Principals, School Administrators, Directors, Officers,
Employees, Agents, Representatives, Successors and Assigns associated with any
of them, and any insurers, re-insurers, risk pooling trusts, and self insurers, and
all other persons, firms and corporations against whom any liability, direct or
indirect, might be asserted, (hereafter individually and collectively "Releasees"),

of and from all known and unknown actions, causes of action, claims for relief,
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claims, demands, rights, damages, costs, expenses, compensation, loss of
services, loss of income, loss of consortium, loss of enjoyment of life, emotional
distress, mental anguish, medical expenses, funeral expenses, rights of
contribution, rights of indemnity, rights of subrogation, rights of reimbursement
and all consequential and incidental damage on account of, or in any way
growing out of, all known and unknown injuries, including death and property
damage, and all other damages of whatsoever kind, whether economic or non-
economic, whether compensatory or punitive or whether property or personal,
together with all known and unknown consequences from all such injuries, death
and damages resulting, or to result, from any act, omission, matter or thing
oceurring prior to the date of this Release, including, but not limited to any claim
of whatsoever kind arising from or relating to or resulting from any and all
alleged sexual molestation, sexual abuse, battery, assault, verbal abuse, physical
abuse, and intimidation, inflicted upon by Father Raymond
Francisco Schulte, or any other former or current teacher, staff member, faculty
member, religious member, volunteer, or employee including but not limited to
sexual misconduct, sexual abuse, sexual molestation, battery, physical abuse,
emotional abuse, verbal abuse, intimidation, negligence, negligent hiring,
negligent supervision, negligent retention, negligent entrustment, negligent
failing to warn, breach of fiduciary duty, conspiracy, fraud, intentional infliction

of emotional distress, negligent infliction of emotional distress.

THIS RELEASE INCLUDES ALL PRESENT AND FUTURE CLAIMS OF

OSB SCHULTE_00945

v e e



WHATSOEVER KIND, WHETHER KNOWN OR UNKNOWN AT THE PRESENT
TIME, WHETHER TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT, WHETHER EXPECTED
OR UNEXPECTED, WHETHER ECONOMIC OR NON-ECONOMIC, WHETHER
COMPENSATORY OR PUNITIVE AND WHETHER PRESENTLY OR LATER
DISCOVERED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ALL INJURIES,
INCLUDING DEATH, AND DAMAGES OF WHATSOEVER KIND, WHETﬁER
PROPERTY OR PERSONAL, RESULTING, OR TO RESULT, FROM THE

MATTERS REFERENCED ABOVE.
Releasor expressly represents, warrants and agrees as follows:

1 Releasor has relied wholly upon Releasor's own judgment, belief and
knowledge of the nature, extent and duration of any injury, loss or damage
resulting or to result from the matters referenced above, and Releasor's own
evaluation of all claims of whatsoever kind which were or could have been
asserted as a result of any of those matters; and Releasor was not influenced to
any extent whatever in making this Release by any representations or statements

regarding those or any other matters, which may have been made by Releasees or

| by anyone representing Releasees or employed by Releasees.

2. Releasor elects to and does assume all risks for injury, including death, loss
or damage claims of whatsoever kind, whether known or unknown at the present
time, whether expected or unexpected, whether temporary or permanent,

whether economic or non-economic, whether compensatory or punitive, whether
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presently or later discovered, and whether as a consequence of or incidental to
some known or unknown injury, including death, loss or damage, and includes
within the scope of this Release all such claims of whatsoever kind against
Releasee. Releasor hereby expressly waives all rights Releasor may have and
further agrees that Releasor's acceptance of the consideration for this Release
satisfies all rights and claims of whatsoever kind Releasor now has or may have

had or may in the future have arising out of any of the matters referenced above.

3. Releasor will indemnify, hold harmless and defend at Releasor's own
expense, Releasee from all past, present and future liens and claims of any person
or entity, including, but not limited to, any insurer, attorney, government agency,
Social Security, Medicare, Medicaid, medical care provider, mortuary or other
person or entity who may assert a right of subrogation, right of indemnity, right
of reimbursement or other interest of any kind howsoever designated in any
amounts paid or to be paid in settlement of or compensation for any injury,
death, loss or damage, wh;ather economic or noneconomic, whether
compensatory or punitive and/or whether personal or property, including, but
not limited to, medical care, Jegal representation, public assistance, maintenance,
rehabilitation, medical assistance, general welfare, lost income, insurance and/or

property damage resulting or to result from any of the matters referenced above.

4.  The consideration aforesaid is intended to cover all past, present and

future medical, legal and other expenses, and Releasor is signing this Release for
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and on behalf of all insurers, hospitals, clinics, physicians, healthcare providers,
mortuaries, attorneys and government agencies who now have or may have had
or may in the future have a claim for subrogation, indemnity, reimbursement or

other interest in any of the proceeds from the settlement however that interest

may be designated.

5. Releasor understands that none of the Releasees know the full extent of
any obligations Releasor may have to pay, reimburse or re-pay any insurers,
attorneys, hospitals, clinics, physicians, healthcare providers, mortuaries,
government agency, Social Security, Medicare, Medicaid and/or others; and,
therefore, Releasor will first deposit any settlement checks into Releasor's
attorney's trust account so that the consideration for this Release may be
disbursed by Releasor's attorney in the proper amounts to the appropriate

persons as their interests may appear or exist.

6.  Releasor will satisfy any judgment rendered against anyone or more of the

Releasees as a result of any past, présent or future lien and/or claim asserting a

right of subrogation, right of indemnity, right of reimbursement or other interest

of any kind whatsoever in any of the proceeds from the settlement or as a
consequence of any matter referenced above. No further amount will be paid by
Releasees or by anyone on Releasees' behalf at any time for any such purpose, -
7. The consideration referenced above is intended to be full compensation

for all known and unknown injuries, death, losses and damages of whatsoever
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kind, whether economic or non-economic, whether compensatory or punitive
and whether personal or property, sustained or to be sustained as a result of
tﬁe matters referenced above; and Releasor has waived and assumed the risk of
any and all claims of whatsoever kind which presently or in the future may
exist, but of which Releasor does not know or suspect to exist, whether through
ignorance, oversight, error, negligence or otherwise and which, if known, would

materially affect Releasor's decision to sign this Release.

8.  The terms specified in this Release are accepted as a complete compromise
of matters involving disputed issues of law and fact; and Releasor has assumed

the risk that the facts or law may be other than what Releasor may believe.

9.  Releasor will not enforce any judgment against any or all of the Releasees
in the event any Releasee is assigned any liability in any lawsuit or other

proceeding involving any matter referenced above.

10.  Releasor has not, directly or indirectly, assigned, encumbered or otherwise
transferred any interest in any action, suit, debt, claim, cause of action, sum of
money, agreement, damage, or demand intended to be released and discharged
by this Release; and no other person or entity has any interest of any kind in

any of the released claims.

11, This Release shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the

laws of the State of Minnesota and any action to enforce the terms of this Release
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shall be commenced in the District Court for the State of Minnesota, Seventh

Judicial District, Stearns County.

12.  Releasor and his attorney agree to indemnify, hold harmless and defend
Releasees, their counsel and insurer from any and all claims by any and all
government agencies/entities, State or Federal, for conditional payments, liens,
subrogation or indemnification interests of any kind or nature arising out of an
incident that occurred in approximately 1981 at St. John's Prep School in

Collegeville, MN and on a school sponsored trip to Mexico.

13. In any action brought to enforce or interpret the terms of this Release
(including the defense of any action brought by any entity described in paragraph
5 above in pursuit of their right of reim‘pursement from the Releasor), the
prevailing party in such action shall be entitled to recover all costs and expenses

incurred in such action, including reasonable attorneys' fees.

14, This Release represents a compromise and settlement of a disputed claim.
Any payment referenced above is not to be construed as an admission of liability
on any Releasee's part. All Releasees expressly deny any liability to the Releasor.
15. Releasor has had the benefit of the advice of counsel of Releasor's own
choice in the negotiation and execution of this Release, This Release shall be

construed liberally to carry out its objectives and shall not be construed against

any party.
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16. No promise, inducement or agreement not herein expressed has been

made to Releasor by Releasees or by anyone representing Releasees or employed

by Releasees.
17. Minnesota law shall govern the interpretation of this Release.

18. Releasee, The Order of Saint Benedict, agrees to perform the following non-

monetary actions:

A:  Website. The Order of Saint Benedict will more prominently display
gsexual abuse information and the website will be structured to provide a place
to post a mutually agreeable letter describing this settlement and survivors'

stories.

B.  Safety Violations. The Order of Saint Benedict will continue to bring
safety violations with minors to the attention of the External Review Board for

their review.

C. Confidentiality agreements. The Order of Saint Benedict herewith
abrogates any confidentiality agreements that might exist in settlements it has
entered in to subject to the right of the other settling party(ies) to maintain that
confidentiality agreement if he, she or they desire to do so and agrees to pose

this on the Abbey's website.

E, Public statement of misconduct, If allegations against a monk

who is or has served in a parish are found to be credible, a prepared statement
will be read at all the Sunday masses if approved by the Diocese

in which the parish is located. If the allegation involves an incident that took

in for the will dif d by
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present.
1§. This Release contains the ENTIRE AGREEMENT and the terms of this

Release are contractual and not a mere recital.

Dated this day of , 2011,

STATE OF MINNESOTA )

COUNTY OF )
On this day of , 2011, before me personally

appeared known to me to be the person who is described herein

and who executed the within instrument and acknowledged to me that s/he

executed the same,

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

709678
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ID M0160

Update

[ July 2010

Last Name First Name (Religious Name)
Schulte Francisco

Date of Birth

26 February 1953

Date of First Profession Date of Final Profession Date of Ordination

11 July 1974 11 July 1977 19 January 1979
EDUCATION
B.A. 1976  St. John’s University (Theology)

Ordination 1979 St. John’s University (Divinity)
M.A, 1988  St. John’s University (Theology and Spirituality)

S.T.D. 1994 Pontificia Universita Gregoriana
Rome, Italy (Spirituality)

ASSIGNMENTS

Chaplain
Colegio San Antonio Abad
Humacao, Puerto Rico 1978 - 1980

Head Theology Department
Colegio San Antonio Abad
Humacao, Puerto Rico 1978 - 1980

Principal
Colcgio San Antonio Abad
Humacao, Puerto Rico 1979 - 1980

Pastor (English Speaking)
San Antonio Abad
Humacao, Puerto Rico 1979 --1980

Sub-prior
Monasterio San Antonio Abad
Humacao, Puerto Rico 1979 - 1980
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Chaplain
St. Benedict’s Monastery
St. Joseph, Minnesota

Chaplain
St. John’s Prep School

Founder/Vicar for Hispanics
Diocese of Raleigh, North Carolina

Director of the Monastic Institute
St. John’s Abbey

Assistant Professor
School of Theology
St. John’s University

Oblate Director
St. John’s Abbey

Subprior
St. Augustine’s Monastery
Nassau, Bahamas

Spiritual Life Program
Assistant Director

Translator for Liturgical Press

Canonical exclaustration

1980 - 1983

1980 - 1983; 1986 — 1988

1983 - 1986

1994 (summer)

1994 — 1996

May, 1995 - June 1997

July 1997 — August 1998

2001 - 2003

2003

2003 - 2006

Assigned to Subiaco Abbey in Subiaco, Italy 2006- April 2010

In-house guestmaster
Coordinator of health care

September 2010 —
October 2010 -
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE RISTRICT OF PUERTO RICO

JOHN DGE 171, Civil No.: 11-1406
Plainiitf,
TRIAL BY JURY DEMANDED
A7
THE GRCER OF 8T, BENEDICT a/lk/a and d/b/u COMPLAINY

8T. JOEN'S AEREY and FATHER FAYMOND
FRAMCIZECO SCHULTE,

Defendaris,

Cores row the Flaintiff, for his oausse of action. against Defendants, and respectfully
states &nd prays;

FARTING

1 Plaintiff John Loe 171 is an adult male resident of the Commonwealih of Puerto
Rico whose identity is inade known to Defendant by separate cover leiter, Plaintiff was a minor
at the time of'al! sexual abuse and all sexual exploitation alleged herein.

2. At al! times material, Dofendent The Crder of St. Benedict a/k/a and d/b/a St.
John's Abbey (hereinefter "St. John’s") was and continues to be a Minnesota hon-profit
corporation authorized to conduct business and conducting business in the State of Minnesota
with  its  principal  place of business at 31802 County Road 159,
Collegevills, MN 56321 U.B.A.

3. Father Raymond Francisco Schulte (hereinafier “Fr. Schulte”) is & Roman
Cethoiic Priest who is & member of the Order of 3t. Benedict and upon information and belisf is

preseqtly tesiding in Rorae, Taly, At all times materiel, Schuite remained under the direct

supervision, employ aad control of Defendant 5t, Jokn's,
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JURUZRICTION

4, Plaintiff brings his complaint under federal diversity jurisdiction, 28 U.S.C, 1332,
as the pariies are completsly diveise in citizenship and the amount in controversy exceeds
$75,000. Venue is nroper in this disttict inasmuach as Plaintiff is u resident of the
Commonweaith of Puerio Rico and &g sei forth below, facts giving rise to this Complaint took
placzs in Fuerio Rico,

5. From 1674 through present, Fr. Schulte was employad by Dsfendant St. John's at
verious times ag & {eacher and minister at &, John's Preparatory, St. John's School of Theology,
snd St, John'c Abbey. Ia addition, Fr. Gchulte represented 8i, John’s in Puerto Rico, at the San
Antonio Abed boarding schoo! locaied in Bumeoeo, Puerto Rico, North Carolina, Mexico, the

Bahainas and Rome, Jtaiy.

8. Ai all times materisl, Ban Antonio Abad boardirg school wes owned and operated
by Defendant St. john’s.

7. Pleintiff was raised in a devout Reman Catholic family, served as an alter boy,
regularly calebrated mass, received the sacrements and pariicipatad in church-reluted activities.
Plaialiff, therefore, developed great admiraion, trust, reverence and respect for the Roman
Catholic Church and its agents.

8. By holding Fr, Schuliz owt as & qualified Roman Catholic priest, ordained and
employed by 3t. John’s and by underieking the veligions instruction and spiritual and smotional
guidence ¢f the mincre Plaintivf, Defendant St. John's entored into & fiduciary relationship with
the ‘minor Pleintiff. As a mswli of Flainliff being a minoz, and by Defendant St. John's

undertaking the care and guidance of the then vulnstable minor Plaintiff, Defendant St. John’s
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held a position of ernpowerment over Plaintiff.

9, Fither, Deferdant St, John's, by holding itself cut as & shepherd end leader of the
Roman Cathelic Charch, solicited andfor accepted this position of empowerment, This
empowermsit ptevented the then minor Plaintiff from effectively protecting himself and
Defondart St. Jobn’s thug catered into e fiduniary relationship with Plaintiff,

10. By accepting castody of the minoy 'Plaintiff, 81. John’s eccepied custody in loco
parentis, as a pacent, and owed the Flalrtiff the duty of full disclosure of &ll of the information
they had ragarding Fr. Schuite’s history of sexuai miseondust,

TA

11, In approximately 1978, when the Plaintiff was approximately 14 yeers of age,
Father Schuite engaged in unpermitted, harmful and cffensive sexunl contact with Plaintiff at
San Antonio Abed boarding scheol loceted in Humacao, Puertc Rico, a boarding school operated
and staffed by 3t. John's.

i2.  Defendant 8t john's intentional concealment and/or negligent and/or reckless
failure to preve:t or discever Schulte’s continuing acts of sexual misconduct, constitutes a fraud
and also prevented Plaintiff from discovering or suing vpon the wrongs done to him. Defendant
Si. John’s is itherefore equitably estepped from asserting the siatute of limitations in this action.

13,  Fieiniiff did not have knowledge of the injuries relating to the sexual abuse
described herein uniii Juie 2010, Plaintifl’ did not discover that he had beet injured by the
sexual coutact described herein until atter fune 2019, Ir iMay 2010 an investigator interviewed
the Pleintiff relating to a case in the United States involving another possible vietim of Fr,
Echulte. Afier shai interview, Plaintiff was required to describe whai had happened to him with

Fr. Schulte and put it in an affidavit. Afier Plainiff completed the affidavit, in June 201C,

w
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Plainiiff began to think about the sexual ebuse by Fr. Schulte and the ways that these acts nad
injured him, Plaintiff elso, for the first time, was awere that Fr. Schulte had sexually abused
more than he und bis {riend, while at 5t. Antonio Abad boarding school. This knowledge led the
Plaintiff 1o believe thei the Dofendant St. John’s may in some way be responsible for failing to
supervise Fr. Schulte, for failing to pzoiect Plainiiff from Fr, Schulte, and that St John's may
have defrauded s Plaintiff, Af that tirae, in June 2010, Plainli{f gained sufficien: knowledge
that he had been injured by the acts of Fr. 8shulte and St. John’s.

14,  As & direct result of the sexual abuse aand sexuel exploitation, Plaintlff has
suffered end will conlinue {o suffer great pain of mind and body, severe and permanent
emotional distress, physical menifostations of emotional disitess, embarrassment, loss of self-
esteem, humiliation and psychological injuries, was prevented and will continue to be prevented
from performing his nermal daily activities and obteining the fidl enjoyment of life, has incurred
and will continue to inouwr expenses for medical and psychclogical treatment, therapy and
covnezling and, on information and belief, i1as incurred and will continue to incur loss of income
end/or loss of earning capacity.

! I RIMLTS kY LLE
240D CL

15.  Bince approximately 1680 through the present, persons controlling, directing
and/or patticipeiing ie the cperailon of St John’s and its telated entities, conspired to
inientionally, recklessly and/or negligently conceal ctiminal conduct of its agents, aided and
abetted the cchoealment of eriminal conduct, aided and abetted criminal sexual conduct, failed to
report, rriminal coaduct of iis agents, eveded cximinal and/or eivil prosecution snd liebility,
comimitied {reud and/or figudulently induced its prospective and ourrcut students, alumni,

patiskioners sud the public in furtherance of its scheme to protect predatory priests and other
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clergy from criminal proscoution, to meintein or increase charitable comtributions and/or avoid
public scandal,

16.  The fcilowing evidence shows that persons cortrolling and/or participating in the
opseration of Ri. John's, engaged in a patiery and practice of faudulent conduct in order to
conceal the crimingl and hesmiul acts of its agents and cmployses:

Tother Keyvmond Frapeiseo Sehuite

17, In 1974, Fr, Raymond Francisco Schulte (hereatler “Fr. Schulte™) took his solemn

vews and besame a monk with the Crdet of St. Benediot.

18, In 1979, Fz. Schulie wes oidained as a priest within the Order of St, Benedict.

19, Trom approximately 1977 throngh 1981, Fr. Schulte was assigned as u monk,
priest, teacher and principal to the Sen Antonio Abad boerding school located in Humacao,
Puerto Rico that was operated and staffed by St. John’s,

20.  While serving as a priest, teucher and prineipal et San Antonio Abad, Fr. Schulte
sexually abused nt lsast three (3) students of the school.

21, Fr. Schulte recruited at least one of these boys to attend 3t. John's Preparatory
School and St. John’s University in Coliegeville, Minnesols, where the sexual abuse continued.

22, In 1981, Fr, Schulte was izansferred from St. Antonio Abad to St. John's
Preparatory School in Collegeville, Mirnesota, U,8.4., where Fr. Schulte served as a chaplain
until 1933,

23, Ac the chaplain at 8t John’s Preparatory School, Fr. Schulte was responsible for
the oversil spiritual life of the 5t. Johu’s Preparatory School community.

24, In 1981, while ai St, John's Preparatory School during this period, Fr. Schulte

sexually sbussd a student while serving &s a chapsrone on a frip to Mexico.
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25, Frorg 1983 through 1984, Fr, Schulle’s work assignment is unknown.
26,  From 1984 through 1986, Fr, Sohulte wes assigned to the Sacred Heart Cathedral

in Raleigh, Nowih Carolina wheto he seived within the Diocese of Releigh as the Vicar to the
Hispanics.

27, While assigned in North Cavoling, r, Schulte sexuaily abused two boys, one of
which he recruited to return to St. John's Preparatory School in Minnesota.,

28. From 1986 through 1988, Fr. Schulte was transferred back to St. John's
Preparatory School in Minnasota.

20, Whiie assigned to St.. Joam’s Preparaiory School, Fr. Schulic was sexually
icappropriaie with one student and sexually abused mnother studeat.

30.  In the eaily 1990°s Fr. Schulte atiended the Poniificstl Gregorian University in
Romg, Iialy and earned his doctorate in spiritualily,

31, From 1994 theough 1997, Fr, Schulte way assigned at St. John's in a number of
caparities.

32.  From 1997 through approximetely 2000, Fr. Schuite is assigned to St. Augustine’s

Monastery in Nassau, Bahamas where he served ag the sub-prior.,

33, In epproximately 2000, Fr. Schulte ‘was transforred from the Bahamas back to St.

John's,

54, In 2002, Fr. Schulte was placed “on restriction” becauss of credible evidence of
sexunl misconduct,

35.  In 2003, Fr. Schulte was granted leave from S, John's.

36.  Some lime prict to 2006, Fr. Schults returned to St. John’s and was trensferred to

J0.

the world-wide headquaiters of the Order of 81, Benedict in Roinie, Italy and served on the staff
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of the Avbot Primnate.

Fuileey Drues Wollnasring
37. Ao counselor and psychologist at St, John's, Fr, Bruce Wollmering (hereinafier

“Pr. Wollmering™) wes responsible for ihe custody, carc, health, wetfare, and safety of the
studonts.

38.  From an eascly point 8¢, John’s had information regarding and was or should have
been on notice of Fe, Wollmering's dangerous and exploitive propensities.

39.  On information and balief, in the mid 1960's, Fr, Roger Botz learned that Fr.
Vollmering had been sexualiy inappropriate with & boy or young man,

40.  Gn information and belief, as a result of Fr, Wollmering's conducs and behavior,
lxe developed a reputation in the St. John's community for acting out with students,

41,  ©Cn information and belief, despite his conduet, behavior, and reputation in the St
John's community, St. Johi's allowed Fi. Wollmering to ramain as counselor and psychologist to
University sivdents, where he continued t¢ have unsuporvised aooess to them,

42, On information and belief, St. Johs’s did nothing more to investigate or discover
ths existence of any other victitas of Fr, Wollmering. Instead, in conformity with its pattetn and
practice, it conccaled these ncls from victims, prospestive studemts, current students, their

families, alumai, parishioners, ths public and/or law enforcement authorities.

Brother Jekhn Hally

43.  As & member of the faculiy at St. John's, Brother Jotu Kelly (hereinafter “Bro,
Kelly”) was reaponsible for the rusiody, rare, henith, welfare, end safety of the students,

44,  Frotu an early point St. John’s had information regarding and was or should have

besin on: notics of Bro. Kelly's dangerous and exploitive propensities,
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45,  On information and belicf, as & tesult of Bro. Kelly’s conduet and behavior, he
developed a reputation iix the St. John's commuaity for acting out with students,

45.  On ‘nformation and belief, despite his concduct, behavior, and reputation in the St
John's cowmmunity, Bt. John's allowed Bro, Felly to remain as a faculty member and faculty
resident, whoto he soniinued o have unsupervised access o studsits.

47,  On luformetior. and belief, 5t. John’s did nothing more to Investigate or discover
the existence of any other viclims of Pro. ¥elly, Instead, in conformity with its pattern and
prectice, it concesled these acte fiom victims, vrospective students, current students, their
farnilies, alurani, verishioners, the public and/or Iaw enforcemerii authorities, \

48,  Freia approximately 1931 through 1984, Bro. Kelly abused Jokn UU Doe. This
abuse occurred on the premises of St. John's, in Bro. Kelly's office, in John UU Doe's dormitory
room, und in the woods on the nroperty owned by St, John's,

4$.  In 1982, John UU Doe told Father Francisco Schulte, St. John's Chaplin, about

the abuge,

50,  Despite the report of abuge, Bro. Xelly continued to ebuss John UU Dos jn 1983

and 1924,

Falhey Finipn Meonald
51.  As a member of the faculty at St. john’s aixd as head of the academic advisory

progzam at St John's, Fethier Finien McDonald (herelnafier “Fr. McDonald") was responsible
for the custody, care, henlds, welfare, and safety of the studenta.
52.  From an eardy poini 51, John’s Tiad information regarding and was or skould have

been on notics of Pr, McDonatld’s dangerous and exploitive propensities.

53,  On informstion aad belief, as a result of Fr. McDonald’s conduct and behavior, he
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developed a roputation in the St. John's community for acting out with students,

54,  On informaiion and belief, despito his conduot, behevicr, and reputation in the St.
Joha's community, St. John’s allowed Fr. MzDonald to remein as a fasulty member and head of
the academic edvisory program at the University, wherc he coniinued to have unsupervised
access o otudenta,

55.  On informaiion and bellef, 8t. John’s did nothing more to investigate or discover
ths existense of any other victima of Fr. McDoreld, Instead, in conformity with its pattern and
practice, it concealed these eots from victims, prospective students, currcnt students, their
famliies, alumni, parishioners, the public and/or law eaforcement authcrities,

36.  Ft. McDonald was otdained in 1962.

§7.  Fr. McLwonald sexually abused B.B. in 1975 during his senior yesr in college, on
at least three separate oceasions, while he attended SJU.

Patboy Dupgtpn Magege
88,  Father Dunstan Moorss (hereinafter “Fr. Moorse™), was ordained on May 13,

1973,
59,  From 1979 through 1985, Fr. Mcotse taught at St, John’s and served as a Prefect,

As a Pzefeci, Fr. Mioorse's duties included serving as & student monitor and ensuring the health,

safety and welfare of the studeits.

80,  Frain early op, St. John's had information and was on notice of Fr, Moorse’s

rroclivity toward ecting out sexually with minors:

& In 1978, a Deacon’s eveluation stated “teenagets posed the most difficulties
in [Moctse’s] pasioral relationships.”

b, In 1981, Fr, Moorse sexually abuasd a boy.
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¢, On inforreation and belief, in approximately, 1983, Fr. Schulte, a priest
with 5t Joha's warned a student st 5t. John’s Prepazatory 8chool to keep

his distance from Fr. Moorse.

[ approximately 1933, Fr. Moorse sexuelly abused St. John’s student John

o

L. Due,

e, On itformation and belief, it epproximately 1983, Fr. Moorse grabbed
another student’s genitalia, This studect reported the incident to e priest at
Ct. John's and was told or made to belicve that everything would be

handled,

On information and bellef, during this time Fr. Moorse also made a sexual

I

edvance toward another student. On information and belief, a priest with

St. John’s was made aware of this gituation.

g-  As the following examples indicate, files and docutments maintained by St.
Joht's end Defendant’s Abbot also show direct knowledge of Fr. Moorse's
eonduct;

i Abhaot’s file-May 7, 1984, “Report onn improper behavior toward
students: some propositioning? Verbal advice in regard to sex
(ostween men?) Chasing a sitdent in a car. Should he be removed
feom the prep school, i.e., from prefecting? Linus is speaking to
him about this. See him (Duastan) if other reports come in.”

il Abbot’s file-May 11, 1934, “He feels that the students have
misinterpreted his statements and counsel. He says that he has

iearned from this tum of evenis, He wants to continue in the dorms

10
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but he realizes that the talk among students could make it difficalt
io remain there.”

i, Abbot’s file-June 15, 1084, “Report that parents are calling
headmasier end dean of studenis about Dunstan’s counseling,
[illegible, scratched out] advize, &nd actions [illegible, scratched
out][?). Does he have a perspective on the seriousness of the
Issues? He hes a car signed out much of the time. He is following
the Springars {Cold Spring baseball team) because a former student
i pleying on the team; he is gone night after night! Should Dunstan
receive some counseling now? Should he go away for graduate
studies now? It seems that fie should clear up some of his personal
issues hefore golng awey for studies. See Ctlo. Some activity a
yeat ago spring. The student is now a Senior (will be a Senior).
Some inappropriate language and suggestions, He should no longer
be a prefeot but he may continve to teach. It seems that he should
seek some couaseling. He is not very regular in monastic
obseorvance,”

iv. Abbot’s fils-August 27, 1984, “He has not sought counseling; 1
recommend it once egain for the sake of clarifying the issues in his
life, He secms to be inking the matter feitly well,”

61. Cn informaiion and belief, as & result of Fr. Moorse’s conduct and behavior, he
developed a reputstion in the 8t. John's community for acting cut with students,

62.  Oninformaiion and belief, despite all of this evidence 8t. John's did nothing more

i1
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to investigate or discover the existence of any other victims. Instead, in conformity with its
pattern and practice, it concealed these acts from victims, prospective students, current students,
their families, elumni, parishioners, the public and/or law enforcement authorities and as a result,
other students wers scxuelly abused by Fr. Moorae.

63.  In 1985, Fr. Mooise sexually abused Plaintiff John Doe 43 on St. John's property.
After the incidents of abuse, Fz. Moorse threaten=d Plaintiff John Doe 43 not to disclose the
abuse to anyone.

64,  In 1985, Fr. Moorse szxually abused Jolq B. Doe oa 5t. John’s property.

65.  Thereafter, the Abbot’s file on Fr. Moorse and other documents show St. John's
conspired tc conssal Fr. Moorse’s abuse from its prospective students, current students, their
families, victims, aiwinni, parishioners, the public, law enforcement authorities and/or
prospective schools or assignments where Fr, Moorse may waork:

t, Cn July 1, 1986, the Atbot’s file indicetes another report of sexually
improper conduct by Fr. Moorse, “The report is about some words of
invitation, kolding hands, a touching, and a hugging. Dunstan says it is
85% camrect. He did it to keep the fellow from coming around to him and
1o his office] What 8 method of keeping him at a distance! The fellow’s
patenis are divorced: . . . This iacident happened last fall, [illegible] didn’t
the kind come in to talk about it? What and when did he report to the
counselot?”, , . “I learned more about the incident that happened two years
ago. He appurently asked a student to disrobe. He also blocked a student
irom leaving his office, or he tried to do so . . . How many more incidents

ave there? Julian and Deanis guestion the propriety of Dunstan’s going to

12
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greduste schooi et this time, Should he not spend more time at counseling?
1 hope he cen do both. Ishoutd insist on regular counseling and a report.”

Ia a letter dated, July 22, 1986, e priest with St. John's wrote to Abbot

o

Theisen exnressing reservations about writing a letter of recommendation
for Fr. Moorse in light of the sccusations about him: “Linvs bad informed
me just before he left for California that Dunstan would not be at the Prep
school this year, that this had teen your decisior, and that before 1 began
any worlc towards finding a repluacement for his classes, I must wait until I
heatd further from either you or Litws, From this, T naturally assumed that
the {eave results from the allcgations and/or incidents of sexual advance, of
which I have hsard tumot and received student complaint as Senior Prefect.
Tonight I called Linus to esk authorization to discuss the matter with you,
as | have nrablems with_ iy rieuls

" (Emphasis added).

c. A little over a month later, on August 25, 1986, Abbot Theisen wrote a
letter on Fr. Moorse's behalf to the bishop of Santa Fe diocese asking for a
position for Fr. Moorse. In this letter, Abbot Theisen does not disclose any
of the allegationy of sexually improper conduct against Fr. Moorse but
states, in part; . . . I am unsvre about just how much time he will have to
devote o pavochial work . . . Ferhsps be might even be chaplain at a small
convent.” [Ir. Moorse was granted faculties within the Archdiocese of
Sasta Fe on or about Segtember 1985,

d.  After leaving the Abbey and moving to Suntu Fe, Fr, Moorse and Abbot

13
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Theisen kept in constant contact often discussing his problems and when he
could come back to the Abbey. In a letter dated, September 30, 1986,
Abbot Theisen writes to Fr. Moorse about what information should be in
Fe, Moorse's doctors veport: “He [IMoorse's counselor] wonders whether
he needs to detail his finding in a letter, . . I will not require it but it would
be helpfid o have some short statement to the effect that you are doing
well. 1 am glad that you have been able {o Jook at some of the issues in
your life, both with Dr, Lamb and with Dr. Quenk.”

e. In December of 1986, despite the nwnerous ellegations, Abbot Theisen
wtites in Fr. Moorse's file wondering what assignment he should take,
“Queni’s [Fr, Mocrse’s physician) letter indicates that Dunstan is not
homosexually oriented but that other reasons account for his behavior, . |
Shouid he continue in the fall or take an assignment? I think take an
acsignmenti. ! told him that I am [illegible] leaning toward Benilde (he sees
that it is important to suppoxt [iilegidle]).”

f. In March of 1987, Abbot Theisen writes in Fr. Moorse’s file about
assigning Fr. Mootse to Benilde and his concerns about that assignment:
“We spoke briefly about Benilde, 1 said that I wanted him to teach there; I
Jenow it is a yisk. ! asked him to ask his counselor about a stutemont to the
effect that it would be a good assignment,” (Emphasis added).

g On iviay 8, 1987, Abbot Theisen writes to Fr. Moorse about working at
Benilde. /Abbot Thefsen also mentions that he spoke with Bishop Roach

and indicatzs that Roach told Theisen that hc relies on major superiors to

14
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supply him with the proper amount of information,

h,  Avgust 1987 (Abbot’s file) *, . . we talked a bit about his moving into the
archdiocese; the archbishop asked for no siatements,"”
i On information and belief, in approximately 1987 Fr, Moorse was assigned
1o Benilde St. Margaret’s High School where he wes a religious instructor,
Fathor Allor Yorlion

66.  Father Allen Tarlton (hersinafter Fr. Tarlton) was ordained in 1955.

67.  Fr. Tarlton taught at St, John's from the 1970's through the 1990,

$8.  In approximately the fall of 1982, Fr. Tariton sexvally abused John HHH Doe.

69,  On or about December 2, 1982, the Abbot sent ¥r, Tariton for treatment at St.
Luke Institute for issues with “homosexuality,” Si Luke Institute is a licensed psychiatric
facllity which deals exclusively with clergy end religiovs men end women who have
psycholegical problers as well es chemical dependency problems.

70,  In approximately the summer of 1983, eftcr completing his treatment at St. Luke,
Ir. Tariton retuined to St. Joan's end continued teaching, without restriction, until 1992. As a
result 5f 51, John's conduct, other students wete ebused.

71,  On or about fall of 1985, Fr. Tarlton sexually abused Plaintiff John Doe 43. After
the incidents of abuse, Fr. Tarlton threatened Plaintiff John Doe 43 not to disclose the abuse to
anyone,

72, On information and belief, ag a result of Fr. Tarlton’s conduct and behaviort, he
developed a reputation in the 5t. John's community for acting out with students,

Faiboy Beicroth
73.  Father Richard Eckroth (Fr, Eckroth) was ordained in 1952,

i3
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74.  From approximately 1971 threugh 1972, Fr. Eckroth abused John Doe 10A on
two occasions. The sexua! abuse occutred at a cabin !ccated in northem Minnesota, which, on
information and belief, was owned and operated by 8t. John's. Following the sexual abuse, Fr.
Eckroth threatened and cozrced John Doe 104 into secrecy by teiling John Doe 10A that he
would kil him if anyone ever found owt about the sexual contact,

75 Cn Informetion and belief, in approximasely 1972 through 1976, Fr. Eckroth

J,

abused Joht: Doe on two ocoasions.

75.  In 1973, Fr. Eckroth abused John Doe 105 on two occasions. The first ingtance
of sextul ebuse ocourred at & cabin located in northsm Minnesota, which, on information and
belief, was owned aid operated by St. John's.

77.  The second instance of sexual abuse ocousred at the St. Augustine's reclory. Fr.

Ecktoth threstened and coerced John Doe 10B into secrecy by telling him words to the effect of

"Doa't tell. If you do, you'il be dead.”

78.  Father Brennan Maiers (hereirafter Fr. Maiers) was ordained in 1963,

79,  In 1564, Fr. Malers sexually abused John A Doe.

80.  During bis tenure with St. John's, Fr. Maiers actzd out sexually. In the 1970's, Fr.
Msiers engaped in adult conseasual homosexual activity. In the 1970's, Fr. Maiers also sought
counseling regarding his sexuality. Then, in the early 1930s, Fr, Malers was also cited, but not
charged, for soliciting &n adult male police officer.

Albot
81,  Father John Eidenschenk (hereineiler Fr. Eidenschenk) was ordained in 1941,

82.  From approximately 1562 tarough 1963, Fr, Eidenschenk abused John Doe 13A
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during weekly counseling meetings, During these counseling sessions Fr, Eidenschenk would
leed Joha Doe 13A to Fr, Bidenschenk’s bedroom and proceed te fondle him,

83,  Following ike firet incident of abuse, John Doe 13A went to the Rector of the
seminary, and asksd him if Fr. Bidenschenk should bs requesting that John Doe 13A remove his
clother and then pracsed to fondle him. In tespense, the Rector became very angry and ordered

John Doe 13A to jeave his office,
84,  1n 1971, Fr. Bidenschenk bacame Abbot of St. John's,

Tather Coemes Dahihelmer

85,  Father Cosmos Dahlheimer (Fr. Cehlheimer) was ordaired in 1936.

86.  in 1563, Fr. Dghlheimer received shock treatment for psychological probiems he
was suffering, In letters written 1o the Abbot, Fr. Dahlhsimer indicated thet he worried he was a
man of wesk faith an that he hod been told that he may not be gble to return to the priesthood.
Nevertheless, Fr. Dahtheimer was sent back to serve ard work in local perishes.

87.  In approximately 1970, while serving at 5t Augustine’s parish, Fr. Dahlheimer

abused John J. Dge.
38, In spyroximately 1975, while serving at St. Bernard’s parish, Fr. Dahlheimer

abused John Doe 194,
89.  In approximately 1977, while serving at St. Bernard’s parish, Fr. Dahlheimer

sbused C.T.

90.  In approximaicly 1978, while serving at St. Bernard’s parish, Fr. Dahtheimer

abused Jon Roe.

91.  In approximately 1987, 8t. John's was made aware of two incidents of sexual

sbusc by Fr, Dahlheimer, Documents show that initially St. Johin’s did not make Fr. Dahlheimer
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aware of the first incident and allegation of ahuse.

dathey Franels Hoelyen

92,  Father Hoefgen (hereinafter Fr. Hoefgen) was ordained in 1979,

3, Fr, Boefgen served as associate pastor ai 3t. Boniface Church, in Cold Spring, in
1983.

94, On or about 1983, Johin KKX Doe was siaying ai Si. Cloud hospital. Fr. Hoefgen
would visit John KKK Doe often, After his stay at 3t. Cloud hospital, John KKK Doe went io
ety &t Si. Boniface Parish House. While staying there, Fr. Hoefgen abused Jofr KKX Doe on at
ienst two oceasione.

95, In 1934, Fr. Hoefgen’s abuse of John KKK Dce was reported to law enforcement
authorities. Fr, Hoelgen's staternent was takei und he admitted to two acts of sexual abuse with
John KK Doe.

95. In 1984, St Johw’s sent Fr. Hoefgen to St Luke Institute fot evaluation
Thereafler, 5t. John's alicwed John KKX Doe to raaintain his position at 5t. Boniface—which
lnter merged intc 5t. Elizabeth in 1987--until 1992, Thereofier, he was a guestmaster and
personne] coordinator at St. John®s,

Tather Themas Gillsaple

97.  Father Thomas Gillespie (Fr. Gillespie) was ordained in 1964.

98,  During approximately 1977 through 1978, Fr. Gillespie abused Yohn Doe 19A on

5t. Jokn's property.

9%, In addition to thess tamed perpetrators who were known to St John's, the
following 5t. John's clergy members have been credibly accused of sexually abusing children

and students;
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Brother Andre Bennett

Brother Steve Lilly

Brother Jim Phillips

Brother Isaac Connolly

Fr. Brennan Meiera

Pr. James Keily

%1, Robert Blumeyer

Br. Paschial Brisson

Fr, Pirtain Wendt

Fr, Peregrine Berves,

100. Ultimately, seversl of the victitus described above brought lawsuits ageinst St.
John’s in the early 2000's, In 2002, es a result of these allegetions and in an attempt to improve
public relations and placate victims, prospective studenis, current students, their families, alumnj,
parishicners, the public and/or law enforcoment authorities and maintain donations and
contributions, 9t. John’s ppointed a commission to create a system in which allegations of abuse
could be addressed.

101. Ir 2003, the commission created the External Review Board (hereinafier “ERB”).
ERB was prosented as St. Joba’s attempt at providing a mechanigm to hendle and address
rllegaticns of abuse, However, on informstion and belief, when allegations of sexual abuse were
brought to ERR, it failed to take prompt or remedial measures 1o addross the allegations.

102. 8y these acts, St. John's, misrepresented and/or failed to represent facts of known
sexual misconduct of Defendant’s priests and brothers to victims, prospective students, current

students, their familics, alumni, parishioness, the pubiic and/or law enforcement authorities and

i9
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failed to invesiigatz the allegations and/or mske o pastoral outreach. Defendants’ actions
resulted in the sexcal abuse of other children and the exanerbation of injury to victims, inciuding
Plaintiff,

103, Upon information end belief, St. John’s, by and through its egents, persons
controlling and/or directing St. John’s, misrepresented and/or feiled to present the fisvis of known
sexual misconduct to vietims, prospective studenis, cusrent siudents, their families, alumni,
patishioners, the public and/or law enforcement authoritics for the economic putpose of
maintaining or increesing chezitable contsibutions and tuition payments,

104, Upon information anc belief, after learning of Fr. Schulte’s and other brothers’
and priests’ conduct, St. Joha's, by and through its agents, ratified the conduct by failing to
report them to law enforcement authorities, victims, prospective students, current students, their
famnilies, alumni, parishioners and/or the public. Further, Si. John’s conduct communicated {o
Claintiff and other victims that St, John's priests and brothexs’ conduct was proper and that legal
action was not necessary, Thercfore, Defendants knew or should have known that their actions
would silence Plaintiff and other victims, prevent them from discovering their injuries, their

complaints or pessible other complaints or victims, and ultimately exacerbate their emotional
distress and trauma.
LIAL
105, Plaintiff incorporates all paragraphs of this complaint as if fully set forth under

this count.
106, From spproximately 1978, tke Defendant Fr. Schulte engaged in unpermitted,
harmful and offensive sexual coniact upon the person of Pleintiff constituting sexual abuse in

violation of Puezto Rican and iviinnesota law, Said conduct was undertaken while the Fr. Schulte
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was an employes ond agent of Defendant 8t. John's, while in the course and scope of
employment with Defendant St. John's, was raiified by Defendaci St. John’s and/or wes
accomplished by virtue of his job-created authority.

107. Defendari 5t John’s granted Fr. Schulte facilities to perform as a priest, teacher,
spiritual leader and counselor within St. John’s. Defendant 5, John's held Fr. Schulte out to the
community as & fit and competent sgenit of Defendant. Fr. Schulte committed the aots alleged
within tke apparent authority esising from his agercy. Said conduct was undetinken in the course
and scope of Fr. Schuite's employment with Defendant Bt, John's and/or was ratified by
Defendaat 8t. John’s.

(08. Fr. Schulte was acting at lesst ir: paft to serve the interests of his employcrs when
he commiited the sexual abuse. Specifically, Fr. Schulte was ecting ag a priest, as well as using
the trust, power and authority of the positior grented, while he was with the Plaintiff.
Simultaneously, Fr. Schuite used thet same power and authority to galn Plaintiffs’ confidence
and trust and to sexually abusc Flaintiff.

109, By using his position as & priest and the tust, power aud authotity of the positicn
conferred on hir, Fr. Schultz purported to act and/or speak on behalf of St. John's when he
commitied the tortious acts alieged hereln, Plaintiff further relied upon Fr. Schulte's apparent
authority to action behalf of 3t, John’s,

110. Fr. Schuite weuld not have beea able to comrnit the sexual abuse were he not
given the authority to mct as 2 priest by Gt Johi's under their direct supervision, Fr. Schulte
conducted his torticus souduct during his agency relationship with Si. John’s while providing
religious instruction and counseling to Plaintiff. Therefcre, St. John’s is liable for the negligent

and ‘wronglul conduct of Fr. Schulie under the law of vicaricus liability, inciuding the doctrine of
2 ng
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respondeat superiot.

111, Ase result of the above-deseribed condust, Plainiiff has suffered, and continues to
suffer groat pain of mind and body, shock, emolional disiress, physical manifestations of
emotional distress, embartassraent, loss of selfesteem, disgrace, bumiliation, and loss of
enjoyment of life; has suffered and continues 10 suffer spizitually; was prevented and will
coniinue to be prevented from performing his daily activities and obtaining the full enjoyment of
life; hes sustained anc will continue to supialn loss of eemings and eaming capacity; and/or has

incurred and will continue to jncur sxpenses for medicsl and psychological treatment, therapy,

and counseling.

112,  Plaintiff incorporates all paragraphs of this complaint as if fully set forth under
this count.

113. 8t John’s acsumed a duty to Plaintiff by holding Fr. Schulte out to the public,
including Flaintiff, as & compeient and trustworthy employee, teacher and counselor of high
morajs.

114, By accepting custody of the minor Plaintiff, Defendant St. John had a duty to
protect and care for the rinor Flaintiff when Plaintiff was at San Antonio Abad boardieg schooi.

115, Defendant 8t. John’s breached this duty by exposing Plaintiff to Fr. Schulte, an
unfit agent with dangerous av:d exploitive propensities.

116, It was foieseenble that Fr. Schulie would pexually abuse boarding students at San

Antonio Abad if the students and Fr. Schulte were not propetly supervised.

117.  As e divect resuli of Defendant 3. Joha's negligent conduct, Plaintiff hes suffered

LI

the injuries and damages desoribed herein.
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COUNT III; NEGLIGENT SUPERYIGION

118, Plintiff incorporates all paragraphs of this complaint as if fully set forth under
this couinit.

119, A all times material, Fr. Schulte was employed by Cefendant St. John's and was
under Defandant’s direct supsrvision, employ and control when he committed the wrongful acts
alleged herein. Fr. Schulte engaged in the wrongful conduct whils acting in the course and scope
of his employment with Defendant 3¢, john's and/or assomplished the sexuval abuse by virtue of
his job-cteated authority. St. john’s had a duty to supervise Fr. Schulte in order to prevent Fr.
Schulte from injuring students. Defendant St joln's filed to exercise ordinary care in
supervising r. Schulte ir: his assignment and failed to prevent the {oreseeable misconduct of Fr.
Schylte from ceusing herm to othets.

120. As a diteet result of Defendant’s negligent conduet, Plaintiff has suffered the

injuries and damages described hereir.
CQOUNYE ITV: WERAUD

121.  Plaiutiff incorporates all patagraphs of this compiaint as if fully set forth under
this coutnt,

122. Defendant St, johe’s affimatively represented to Plaintiff and his family that Fr.,
Schulte did not lizve a history of molesting children, that Defer:dant St. John's did not know that
Fr. Schulte Lad a history of raolesting children and that Defendsat St. Johri’s did not know that
Fr. Schults was a danger to children,

123. Defendant St, John’s knew that Fr, Schulte hed a history of sexually molesting

chiidren and was a danger to children.

124,  Whether Fr. Schulte had a history of molesting children, whsther Defendant St,
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John's knew that r. Schulte had a history of molesting children and whether Defendant 5t.
John’s imew that Fr. Echulte was a danger ‘o children were all maierial facts to Pleintiff.

125, Had Plaintiff kovwn that Fr, Sohulie had a history of sexually molesting children
and that Defendent 8t. John’s knew that Fr, Schulte had a history of sexually molesting children

Plaintiff would haye seted differently,

123, Defendant 3t. Joho’s made the misrepresentaijons with the iatent to deceive
Plaintiff and with vhe intent to induce Pleimiiff to act on the misrepreseatations io their detiiment,

127. Separaie and spart from the representations degctibed above, by assigning Fr,
Schulie, Fr. Wollmaering, Brother John Keliy, Fr. Finnian McDonald, Fr. Dunston Moorse, Fr.
Allen Tarlton, Fr. Eckroth, ¥r, Biennan Maiers, Abott John Ridenschenk, Fr. Cosmos
Dahlheimer, Fr. Frencis Hoefgen and Fr. Thomas Glllesple to positions where they had
unsupervised accesn to chiidren end students, St. John’s sffirmatively represented to Plaintiff and
his family thai 3t. John’s did not have a culture of misrepresenting the safety of its employees to
students and their prrenty and that St. John’s did not have a pattern and practice of keowingly
concealing sexual misconduet from the Plaintiff, his parents, end other siudents.

128, Fr. Sciulte, Fr. Wollmering, Brothsr John Kelly, Fr. Finnian MicDonald, Fr.
Dunston Moorse, Fr, Allen Tarlton, Fr. Eckroth, Fr. Brennan Maiers, Abott John Eidenschenk,
Fr, Cosmos Dehlheimer, Fr. Francis Ioefgen and Fr. Thomas Gillespie did have a history of
sexual misconduct withi children and stadents and St. John's kiew about such history and St.
John’s luiew ihat it had a culiure of mistepresentiag the safety of its emnloyees to students and
their pnrents and 3t. John's knew that it had 2 petiern and praciice of knowingly concealing
sexual misconduct by a rumber of its employees from students and parents,

129. Flaintiff' justifiably relied upon Defendant’s misrepresentations which caused
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them to be sexually moiested by Schulte and suffer the other darcages described herein.
136, Defsndant's mistepresentations were the proximate cause of Plaintiff’s damages,

COUMT Vo #AUI (NIGLIGHNT MISiEPRESE LATION)

131.  Flaintiff incorporates &li paragraphs of this compleint as if fully set forth in this
count.

132, 5t John's, thtough its agsnts, cepresented to Plaintiff and his family that Fr,
Schulte did not have a history of molesting children and that Fr, Schultc was not a danger to

children.

133, 5. Schulte did have a history of sexually moleating children and was a danger to

children.
134, 61, John's did nol necessarily intend or anticipate tiial the Flaintifi would be

harmed or abused because of its representation.

135. St Joim’s owed n duty of care to PlaintifY because 5t, John's should have known
that Fr, Schulte would have access to children, ingluding FPiaintiff, should have known that Fr,
Schulte was a danger to children, should have known that Fr. Schulte had molested children
before ke molested Plaintiff, and should have known thet parents and children would place the
utmost trusi in Fr. Schuite.

136, St John's, through its agents, in acts separste from and before its representation,
failed 4o use crdinery care in meking the representation or in ascertaining the facts related to Fr,
Schults. St. john’s rcasonably should have foresecn that its representation would subject
Plaintiif to the unreagonable riek of hartn,

i37. 2t John’s failed to use ordinary care io determine Fr. Schulte’s history of

molesting childrer and wheiher he was safe for work with children before St. fohn’s made their
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representation about Fr. Schulte.
138,  Plaintff belleved and justifiably relied upon St. John's representations which

caused them lo be sexually molested by Fz. Schulte and suffer the other damages described

herein,

139, Al the ccuses of action pled herein befcre are contrary to the laws of the

Commonweslth nf Puerio Rico, particvlarly, article 1802 of the Civil Code (31 LP.R.A. sec.

5141),
140, Plaintiff demands a triel by jury.
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff dernands judgment against Defendents in an amount in excess

of $75,000 plus costs, disbusscments, reasonable atiomeys fees, intsrest, and whaiever other

relief the Court deems just and equitable.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dated: May 2, 2011, aflatrick W, Nogker
Jeffrey R. Anderson

Patiick W, Noaker

JEFF ANDERSON & ASSOCIATES, P.A.
366 Jackson Street, Suite 100

§t. Paul, Minnesota 55101 USA
651-227-9990; FAX 651-297-6543
Attorreys for Plaintiff

(Motion to Appear Pro Hac Vice Pending)

sfEnrigue Veipz Rodriguez
Enrigue Velez Rodriguez, Esquire
P.0. Box 70351

Sae Juan, PR 00636-0351
787-751-1219, FAX 787-751-3991
USDC PR 120304

Aitomey for Plaintiff
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Page | Vags
AFPEARARTES
3
3 PATRICK NORKER, Attorney at Law, &6
IN THE MATTER OF THE CLAIN OP
Jackson Scpeat, Bulte 100, St. Paul, Minnsmots 85101,
AORIROT
appesared tolephonioanlly on bahaif of Mr. Sohrom.
6 THE ORDBR OF BT, BENWEDICT
HIGHAEL I. POAD, Attocney at Law, P.0, Bok
B TRUEFHONIC ONSHORK INTERVIEW OF
1008, Bt. ¢loud, Hinueeote 56302, appaared on hehalf
Of the Ozder ol Br, Benedick.
L0 Taken abt the law firm of
QUINLIVAN & HUGHESR 11 ROBERT 8TICH, Attorney at Law, 250 Second
12 KELLE FARGC BUILDING
430 SOUTH FIRBT MTREET, SUITE 600 12 Avenue Boulh, Suito 120, Hinhwapolis, Minnesoks
I&] 87. CLOUD, MW B6€3d] X
13 558012122, appearsd te)lwphonically an behall of
and taken on il Father Raymend FPranelsew Schulte,
1 Dmoembar 22. zaln 13
e 15
11 oommoNeing at Approximakely 0
18 7:00 a.a. ‘
]
19
19
20 WHEREUBON, tha following precaerdings ware duly had,
2 21 ko-wik:
22
RUTH A. CARR 22
REGIBTERBQ PROFEEEICNAL, RLEORTER
1783 FRTTISON ROAD 23
24 8T. CLOUD, MINMBROTA 56303
(320} 267-s620 24
25
Page Page 4
INDEX I (WHBREUPDN, Exhibit 1 was marked for
2 2 identification by the court reporter.)
3 EXAMINATION
4 INTERVIEW OF Page 4 BY MR. FORD:
5 Q Good morning, my name is Mike Ford and
6  I'man attarney io St. Cloud. I'm representing the
1 By My, Ford 7 Order of St, Benedict or St. John's; do you
B understand that?
9 ay Me, Stlch 9 A Yes, sir.
0 Q Alse on the line, as Mr, Noaker indicated, is Bob
1 I Stich, who is an attorney in Minneapolis, and he is
12 2 representing Father Schulte; do you undetstand thet?
3 EXHIBITE 13 A Yes, sit,
1a 14 Q What we're going to try and do here today is to
18 15 gather some information that we can use during the
16 EXhABAE | marked 16 mediation process that we're trying to setup in
17 January, around January 24th. And we have been
) 18 furnished with a confidential for mediation use only
18 19 staternent by your attomeys that is about one page in
20 length that tries to give us a litHe bit of personsl
n 21 in n and then tries to describe the abuse that
22 you have suffered end the injury or damages that
23 you've got arising from that abuse. Do you
24 understand what I have just told you.
25 A
>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<< ]l L Page | - Page 4
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1 Q Okay. I'm going to take you through this statement 1 Q Have you stayed in contact with your son over the
2 because sometimes information gets taken down 2 years thet?
3 incorrectly or we just need to follow-up on some of 3 A Oh, yes.

4 the points that ame raised. First thing it tells me

$ is that you're 45 years of ape; is thal right?

6 A That's correct.

7 Q What is your date of birth, sir?

8 A 1965,

9 Q It tells us that you'rc married and you have one
10 child; is that correct?
11 A Yes. 1hawve a 24-year-old son. I'm just recently
12 married.
13 Q The occupation portion of the form is blank, what js
14 your job or what do you do for a living?
15 A 1 am currently a hiring and training manager at a

in St. Clond.
17 Q How long have you held that position?
18 A 10 months,
19 Q What did you do prior to that job?
A for awhile. I

that's a
was doing
And then (garbled) the

While I was

Page 6

I tan the
scasonal summar
some
doing some

22
23

I doing that work, sales jobs, I warked at-
2 sales, outside sales.
3 Q Okay, your voice is a little difficult to hear,
4 A Okay, I will talk & little londer. So I worked with
5 sales for three years
6 in St Cloud, that's store
7
8
9 Q You said that you were unemployed for some period of
10 time, do you know approximately how long that was?
11 A Well, yeah, I was worling with the job (garbled) and
12 thef ended August.
13 Q And that would heve been of this year?
14 A No, no. Last year, 8 year or 5o since my marriage,
15 I ot married and I came back to having no job I
16  guess.
17 Q Well, when did you get married?
1B A August 29, 2009.
15 Q Is that a second marriage for you?
A No., That's a first marriage.
Q Yau said you have a 24-year-old son?
A Yes,
Q Was that a child from another marriage or what?
24 A That was — well, to be honest it was a one night
with s lady in college.

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<

4 Q According 10 the document that your lawyers

5 and gave to us it says that you were abused by Father
6  Schulte sometime in 1981; does that sound about

7  right?

8 A That would be the right time frame. '81, '82, I

9 entered St. John's Prep in 1980, so yeah, it would

10  probably be 1981 is the right time.
11 Q Here is how your lawyers have described the ebuse, it
12 starts out by saying first met Father Ray in
13 1980 when he was a freshman at St, John's. Pather
14 Ray was a spiritual counselor for St, Jolm's.
15  saw Father Ray for counseling while he was having a
16  difficult time feeling like he might not fit in at
17 the Prep School in 1981; is that roughly accurate so
18 far?
19 A Yeah, that's what was going through my mind, you
20  know, when I knew Francisco,
21 Q Then the statement goes on to say Father Rey made
22 sexual advances towards 1in the student Chapel.
23 Father Ray would rub his neck, back and lower back
24  and would reach over and touch i penis and try
25  to rub his penis; does that sound roughly ‘accurate?
Page 8
I A Yes,
2 Q Now the statement here it says he tried to mb your
3 penis, docs that mean you stopped him or what
4  happenced therc?
5 A Yeah, [ was uncomfortable end I stopped and T got up
6  and said I was getting late for class. I asked him
7  for some counseling to talk to me ebout what was
8  going on in my mind with the school and relationships
9  really and did I fit in there or should T transfer
10 and go back to the St. Cloud Public Schoo] where they
11 wanted me for football, When he was counseling and
12 rubhing my back I was comiortable and it was
13 relaxing, but when he reached over to me I got very
14 oervous and gat up,
15 Q Did Father Ray actually touch your penis or just try
16 to?

17 A He touched me.

18 Q And was that through your clothing?

19 A Yes, that was through my clothing,

20 Q So there was no bare skin to bare skin, he touched
21 you through your clothing?

22 A Yes. In that instance, yes.

23 Q Then there is » second incident that involved a trip
24 to Mexico. First off do you kmow what year the
25 Mexico trip was?

(0

Page 5 - Page 8
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I A T'belleve it was a year later, It was my junior year

2 we went on a January trip, a school sponsored trip

3 down to Mexico.

4 Q So this would have been January of 19827

5 A I'believe go, yos.

6 Q Here is what the statement says, while on a school

7 tripto -

8 A That's my junior year, yes. '82, '83, my juniar

9 year.
10 Q So January would have been I guess January of '837
11 A Okay.

2 Q Is that right?

13 A That makes sense, yeah

14 MR. STICH: '82 wag Your junior ycar?

15 Q Let me handle it this way, in September of 1980 you

16  onter as a freshmen, right?

17 A Yes.

18 Q So September of 1981 would have been your sophomore

19 year, right?

A Yes,

Q And then September of 1982 would have been your
junior year, correct?

A Cormrect,

Q AAnd then during your junior year, in January of your
Jjumior yeer you went on the Mexico trip, right?

Page 10

A Right.

Q So if you started your jurior year in September of
'82, them the Mexico trip would have been Japuary of
1983, which would have been the January of your
Junior year; is that right?

A That's correct,

Q Okay. Here is how your lawyars describe what
happened then: While on a schoo) trip to Mexico
sponsored by St. John's, which was chaperoned by
Father Ray and others, the night the incident
occurred - had been sitting around a fire at the
hotel with several of the students, as well as Father
Ray. After drinkiog becr, wine and tequile felt
sick and he weat down to a path in the hotel
gardens. Father Ray followed down this path,
Father Ray grabbed hold of 1 when he was throwing

17 up; is that roughly correct so far?

18 A That's correct, yes.

19 Q Then the statement goes on to say: Father Ray was

—
A—-O\owqa«u.&ulu»—

= e
AT O R )

16

20 rubbing his back whilc he was vomiting. After that,
2t remembers sitting on the path talking and Father
22 Ray started stroking and rubbiog his penis; is that

roughly correct?
24 A That is correct.
25 Q Was this again a situation wherc Fathor Rey was

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<

2010
Page 11

DECEMBER

1 touching your penis through your clothing?

2 A No. My pants were opened this time, he unzipped

3 pants, touched my penis.

4 Q And how long did that incident take place where he

5  was tonching your penis?

6 A Four, five -- I don't know, how long dots it take, a

7 few minutos.

8 Q Did he touch you to the point where you ejaculated?

9 A Yes,

Q Okny. Now what happened after that in terms of
relationship with Father Ray, anything, any other
connection you had, any running into him, anything
all?

A No, You know I avoided bim. I mean I just said to

14

15 myself - a lot of ways I kept to myself, I started
16 blocking a lot of things and not talking to people
17 about things. J just got through my experience at
18  8t, John's Prep and got out of there.

Q Did you report what had happened with Father Ray to
anybody while you were at St. John's?

A No,

Q When was the first time you would have talked to
anybody about what happened with Father Ray at St.
John's?

A Years Jater with my sister,

Page 12

Q What is your sister's name?

A She is deceased, but it's |

Q Do you know tely when it was that you would
have talked to your sister about what happened with
Father Ray?

A Not a specific year, nio. Seven, cight years had gone
by, 1 got through college. T was a young father, I
had my son at this point, and just confided in her.

She knew I was boitling up & lot of things. She was
my confidante, so I don't know, seven years later

11 when she was back in St. Cloud and I was beck here we

12 just talked about things and it came out.

13 Q Where did you go to college?

14 A I'went to 8. John's University, played

15 Q So you would have been in St. John's at the

16 University from when to when?

17 A Fell of 1985, spring of 1988,

18 Q Your name is familizar to me and I bavc been to

AR R Y I S N S
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o

19 the St,
20 myself. What position did you play?
A 1 was or thres years,

22 Q Okny, I remember you, or at least I think I do,

23 A a my
24 Q 3 and
attorneys have told us, - suffers from alcoholism

Page 9 - Page 12
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! and currently takes slesping pills. has ! wus it a situation where you just didn't talk about
2 res out € 2 it to anybody?
3 at Cen 3 A I guess it's a combination of both, It gets to the
4 Cloud; docs that sound roughly accurate? 4 point whore you don't talk about it, you just forget
5 A Yes, that's accurate, 5 and go about things. So it's not always at the top
§ Q Now it says you went to the VA Medical Center in St. 6  of your head, With that I really don't remember much
7 Cloud for psychiatric help four years ago. 1take it 7 of my St, John's decade remaining from that point.
8  you're a veferan? 8 SoI'tried to forget, but I always do remember
9 A Yes. Trying to find myself in society I decided to 9 things,
0  go into the military at age 26 1o ree if I could find 10 Q And seven or cight years efter graduating from St.
1 a leadership rolc that ] wanted to become a putof, 11  Iohn's University you talked to your sister
12 I'went in the Navy. 12 about it?
13 Q So you joined the Navy? 13 A Yes,
14 A Yes, 14 tc from St. John's University?
15 Q How long did you serve? 15
16 A T was signed up for three years, I served 23 months. 16 Q So sometime in 1995 or 1996 you and your sister
17 1signed up for a four year term, but I was in there 17 : talked about it?
18 for three years. My knee was bad on the ship 6o they 18 A That's aboul right, it was & few years after the
19 excused me with a medical discharge, medical 19 Navy, So, yeah, that's the time frame. Yeah, that
honorable discharge. 20 seems about the right time frame.
Q Other than secking peychiatric help at the vA Medical — Q T think we have already established that yon never
22 Center have you sought out any counseling or mental 22 wentto anybody at St. John's or enybody else?
health treatrent over the years related to what 23 A No, I didn't feel comfortable. I mean that's the
bappened with Father Ray? whole start of this is Father Francisco was the
25 A No. Over the yoars I kept it bottled up, it was a 25 school counselor thet I went to ses because I was
Page 14 Page 16
| secret between my sister and I, When she pessed that | having trouble what I thought at the time a5 a young
2 was traumatic for me, she was my confidante, That's 2 boy trouble dating and trouble with school and
3 when I teally had a quicksand feeling and life 3 fitting in at the Prep School. I wes an average
4  started to happen to me and that's why 1 needed to 4 student, I wasn't Like some of the children there,
5  seek out some counseling, ]
6 But talking to a counsclor at the VA 1 6
7 nover did bring this up, I couldn't. I just talked 7
8 about how I went through the ysars with alcohol and & 1 just felt like I'm this young kid, 1 just
9  where do I belong. Inover did get to talking about 9  asked Francisco for some help and it remained scary
10 Father Ray. 1 tricd to seek some professional 10 for me thet he just -- I didn't kmow what to think
11 counseling here in the recent years with the support 11 after that happened. So I didn't talk 1o any other
12 of my wife, but the one gentleman I was talking to 12 counselors or anything beceuse that's my whole
13 and tallking about it I didn't feel comfortable. So I3 problem over the years is my relationship to people
14 in this past year I tried to sesk out specifically 14 with supposed authority and somebody you are supposed
some help for everything and 1 just -- it's not 15 totrust. I'm jost this player end
16 happening. 16 T'll keep it all in, carry the weight of the world,
17 Q So basically if your attorneys were to gather up your 17  take care of it on my own,
18 medical and mental health records they rcally 18 Q The alcoholism that you described earlier, do you

wouldn't reveal any discussion by you with mental
health professionals about what happened with Father
Ray; is that fair to say?

A That's fair to say, yes,

23 Q You have referred a number of times to keeping it

24 bottled up. Was it a situation that you forgot about

what with Father Ray from time to time, or

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<

attribute that to what happened between you and
Father Ray?

A It's systematic of things, 1 mean it's just a whole
start to have drinks, you know, and that's part of
that partying atmosphere I guess that a college kid
goes through and I just didn't have answers and it
felt to checkout for a weekend, you know,
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1 Q This would have been during collepe, is that what 1
2 you're telling me? 2
3 A Well, yeah, the drinking statted, you know, in high 3
4 sthool, you know, s little bit, experimenting and 4
5 starting, As a matter of fact in Mexico and I 5
6  continued forward with it and I have gotten into 6
7  trouble with the law with it, picked up for DUT & 7
8  couple of times on that. They were telling me I need 8
9  to seek counseling for alcobol problems, you know, 9
10 and I would have 30 deys in St. Cloud Hospital for 0
11 treatment of alcoholism and understanding what 1

12 alcohol does and all of the things you go through in 12
13 a counscling session, Agaln 1 never talked to a 13
14 counselor in those situetions about whet happened at 14
15 St John's, 15
16 Q When did you have the 30 day inpatient treatment at 16
17 the St. Cloud Hospital for alcohalism? 17
18 A Gosh, again I don't know dates real well hecause my 18
19 forgetfulness of it, decades at & time, T don't placs 19

dates really well. 1don't have a written history 20
2]  here. '85 my freshman year, end of my [reshman year 21

22 [ got my first DULin college the last day of schoal, 22
you know, partying that goes on at St. Ben's and have
to get out to St. John's, that was the first time I 24
was picked up that night going back out, And about 25
Page 18

four years later I got another one and 1 had to have 1
some counseling, 2
Q So after the second incident four years after the 3
first you went in for the 30 days worth of treatment ¢
at the St. Cloud Hospital, right? 5
A Yes, So what does that put us, about 1989, 1990. 6
Q And after that 30 day inpatient treatment did you 7
ever have problems with alcoholism after that? 8
5 A Well, I think I have contro] of it, but ] have had a 9
10 couple I go back to drinking and if I drink one ] 10
11 might end up drinking 10, but I control it. K'snot 11
12 anightly thing, it never has been or anything like 12

e~ N A Do

13 that, but ] can over drink, 13
14 Q Have you ever been 2 member of any support groups 14
15 such as Alcoholics Anonymous? 15
16 A T have gone to some of those meetings and I just 16
17 never felt like I fit in there, getting any answers 17
18 there, s0 I didn't go to them, 18

19 QI think we have already established that during your 19
20 treatment over the years from time to time you never 20
21 really shared with your counsclors whet had happened
22 to you with Father Ray; is that right? 22
A No, Again I just felt from a young age on, Imeen I 23
chose, I asked my folks if I could go out to S1.
25 Jchn's Prep, I'm the youngest of a large of 25

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<
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scven and I esked to go out to private schaoling, 1
wanted lo get my education and move forward and work
hard end be something special in my folks' eyes and
for myself. SoT Just tried to kesp myself composed
and that's the way I always waorked end I jus! bottled
itup,

You know I received that Dwi right out of
my first year in college and 1 wagn't very proud of
that, I kept that in, along with what happened at the
Prep School, And I had a girl pregnant, they claimed
that I was the father of a son from & one night stand
situation. And I just kept it all to myself and
there {5 & lot of things that T was halding and
trying to get through. And, you know, I got thess
big large shoulders and I'm supposed to be eble to
handle it all.

Q Regardless of whether you talked about it, do you

believe that any of the treatment or counseling that
you hove had over the yoars was because of Father
Ray's involvement with you?

A Ol ebsolutely.
Q Do you have any idea es you il here today what the

cost of that treatment, whether it's mental health
counseling, medical care that you would attribute to
the incidents with Faiher Ray?

Page 20

A No, 1 don't,
Q Okay.
A I'mean cowrt appointed fines, DUIs and treatment,

thousands of dollars over time, you know, but Y don't
know.

Q Hes what happeued to you with Father Ray interferad

with your ability to work and earn a living?

A Tbelieve o, yes. That's what I hear, my

opportunities missed. You know I went to private
schooling to become a better person and a preat -
you know, it just certainly did interrupt things. [
don't feel like I ain where ] am today at age 45 with
the questions that I have about eutharity and prople
and trust issues.

I'm not where T would bave been if I was
the same young man that went into St. John's Prep and
the world ehead of me. 1.mean I had everything, u
father abd mother support, family love, opportunity
to go to a privete school and get educated and move
forward. I have been told my whole life I should be
a politician or something. I actuelly even tried
that this year getting into the n
support of my wife, but I just couldnt do it and I
Just don‘t ~ 1 question myself again, I always
doubt when get a little tougher and it

Page 17 - Page 20
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keeps haunting me that I lost it on the floor of 1 should happen, you can crtainty stop the process and

C and I certain dit my 2 wecan start up some other time, In short you're in

la trust in what at s at 3 charge of this process, you don’t have to fee] jike

outing in Mexico. As a young men we were havinga 4 you have got to keep enswering these guestions no

good time in Mexico. So, yeah, it just definitoly 5 matter what happens; do you understand that?

plays a part. AndTknow it, but ) just always tried 6 A Yes.

1o get with it not talk about it 7 Q And baving told you that I don't want to get you
Q did try for? 8 unduly concerned, T think we're probably over most of
A 5  the tough stuff alrcady Well, here is & couple of
Q You mean the City of St. Joseph? 10 tough questions, other than Father Ray have you ever
A 11 been abused by anybody else?

d 12 ANe.
an 1) QDoyoulwcpadiarym'ajouma]ofanyofyour
g 14 feolings or thoughts regarding Father Ray?
15 A No, I'm net a writer, 1 speak weil, I read well, but
16  1don't write and sound well in the process.

tine for me to do it. 17 Q Do you currently attend church, what is your
Q Have you shared with your wife any of the 18 relationship to your religion?

difficulties you have experienced bocause of Father 19 A That's pretty strange, That is an issue also with my

Ray? wife, she goes to church with her family and I was
A Just ] told her about the Chapel situation and with 21 maied in the Catholic church. I guess my opinion

her support she suggested there is something Itead 22 over the years is they marry you and bury you really

about St. Jotm's in the paper and Schulte’s name and 23

she just suspected something was up, So talked about 24
it and I told her the truth and it made sense because 25

2
we have some of our own situations with my 1
sexually and she just said get help. And I didn't 2
tell her anything about Mexico until just most 3
recently here when it got to this point, I have 4
shared it with her briefly. 5
Q 6
7
A 8
9
back in the 1980s when I wes a bounicer and we 10
up meeting here 20 years later and it was easier for 15
me t rol and trust 12
bec 8 ng we knew each 13
over the years I qui  ing 14
sues. I felt used in sch i5
16
17
18
happened at high school leve] and trust 19
relationships. It's e lot of things. 20
Q I have said this to other folks, I don't detect it 21
wi yet, y oms  there me 22
at this s ent, Idon 23
to got you concerned by saying this, where it'll 24
become difficult for to continue, And if that 25

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<

well, but T have rea] issues with the rest of that,

Q So s it fair to say that other than when your wife
insists, you gencrally heve stopped attonding church;

Poge 24
is that true?

A Twill go to the formal Christian masses of Christmas
and Easter and that's about it,

Q And is that because of what happened with Father Ray?

A It certainly was the precipice for my questioning the
church, yes.

Q Do you do anything for fun, do you do any hunting,
have any hobbies, anything that you cnjoy?

A I majored in art and I iove to do things, but T just
haven't done much in it. I find myself just having
nice conversations probebly as much as anything,
going out for & cup of coffes and telking to a
stranger about trips. I like to travel, OQver the
years I had my job carcer has heen able to get me

try, bad.

selli the
country. But that costs money end I'm not in «
position Lo do & lot of that right now. T like the
outdoors,

Q Mr. Stich is going to ask you some questions in a
minuie, but before he does have I failed to ask you
anything that you think is important for Mr. Stich
and I and Mr. Noaker to understand your situation, 15
there anything that you're sitting there saying, geg,

1 wonder why he doesn't ask this question?

cu I Page 21 - Page 24
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)} A No, No, I don't know, nothing off the top of my

2 (o say you're really missing a point here,

3 Q It may happen that after we're done in the days to

4 come you may think of something, and all I would ask
5 is that you contact your attomey and discuss it with

6  him so you can decide whether it's something that you
7  want to subsequently share, because sometimes things
8 come to you afterwards; do you understand that?

9

A Okay, yes,

10 MR. FORD: Mr, Stich probably has e few

11 questions for you. Thank you very much,

12 EXAMINATION

13 BY MR, STICH:

14 Q All right, T might bave a few questions. I

15 guess the reason your name is somewhat familiar to

16 both Miko Ford and myself, we both of us also played

7 footbell at St. John's, we had the opportunity to
8  play for John Gagliardi, although I played for him
whets be wis still pretty young., You caught him sort
of in the middle of his caresr,
MR. RORD: Excuse me, Bob, for
interrupting, but I know to share
this, so I'm to tell Bob and I
own the distinction of playing for the first and the
last losing teams that John Gagliardi coached in over
Page 26
1 50 years of coaching football,
2 Weli, I played on two
3 championship tcams and my junlor year we were a 4-4
4 and | toary, that's the first time be had a 500 season
5 too, Senior year we won and he's won ever since.
6 MR. STICH; Well, I have got to throw in
7 there of course the faot thal we had some winming
B seasons while I was there, but we also had one losing
9  sesson,
to got serious, I take it you grew up in the

St. Cloud arca?
A Yos, [ left after college, I moved down to Arizona

with the idea that T would get into an insurance

agency through my father's connections with

Q

15 and my brother's connections down

16 in Arizona. And I moved out there to get away

7 from eight years of St. John's really, to get away.

13 And that didn’t pan out, they wouldn't hire

19 me as kind of a reverse work discrimination it felt
like. My track record of child support back in

21 Minnesota and the DUI on my record and they just

didn't hire me after living out there for & year, so
I came back to Minnesota, Minneapolis area, and gota
job and that's when T signed up for
the
>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<

2010
Page 27
) Q Now I have a note here that you may have suffered
2 some injury in the Navy, war that correat?
3 A Well, my kness were bad on board ship, probably from
4 playing foothall, you know, being 2 nose guard that's
S  going to happen, but -
6 Q 1know how that goes.
7 A Yes. So being ob board ship and on & metal ship and
8 yau're kind of rocking and rolling all of the time
$  and my knces were swollen and T was popping Thuprofen
10 like candy and they discharged rme medically and got
11 me out of there. I went in not as an officsr, I went
12 in enlisted.
13 Q Yow
14 A 2007
15 Q You had six si v is that Gurrect(7
16 A I'have five brothers that are al] alive, one sister,
17 Q Did any of them go to St. John's or St, Ben's?
18 A No. A couple went to St. Cloud State, one went ont

DECEMBER

she pass away?

19 o Ast, and one went to DeVry, So, no, 1 was the

20 only St, John's Prep. They all went through St,

21 Cloud Tech School, Like I said a5 & young boy I kind
of watched my brothers grow up and they didn't

23 participate in sports and things. That's why I said
T'want to go to the Prep School, I want my education

25  and I want to play foothall for St. John's, [ kind

Page. 28

1 of had that peth set out for ros.

2 Q And you did it, right?

3 A 1pushed, yeah, I got it done,

4 Q Any of your siblings have any problem with alcohol?
5 A Yes, one brother,

6 Q You mentioned u couple of times, and it's also

7  mentioned here in what your attorney gave us in

8 writing, the fact that you had a feeling that you

9  maght not fit in. What was it that you saw about
10 yourself that made you think that there was a
1t possibility you might not fit in?

12 A Just Prep School didn't have a lot of gir]
13 population, At age 15 I was 105 pounds and I looked
14 at this phy and it
15 to ask any And
16 my goutin
17 lof ally
18
19 But I'm not that big tough guy that

everyone looks at-physically I'm huge softie and
a1 just play hard and then get crushed with asking out
22 e girl for the first time. You are in that dating
23 stage of life and getting rejected and  really fely
24 down on myself. And not being at the Prep School

because of the academic level, as I said  was a
Page 25 - Page 28
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] § 't know, 42 or d I was 1 walkways, all within the confines of the wall for
2 t ddle. So I just if I fit 2 security,
3 there, if ] should take the offer to transfer back to 3 Q Sure.
4 Tech and play football there, 4 Alts it half acre of land,
5Q €0 iong with Father Ray 5  insi a
6 in 6 Q Now it says herc that afier drinking becr, wine sad
7 A Yeah, Generally Cisco, his nickname was Cisco, he 7 tequile felt sick. Did you drink all of thosz,
B was just this gregarious, large man that he was & 8  beer, wing and tequila?
8  likable gentleman, And I cams to him when I was 9 A That night, yes, throughout the night. I mean we
10 really down, I asked hirm if he could talk to me, and 10 were just kids in Mexico, it was just testing th
11 that's when the firet time in my life I asked an 11 waters, that's what you do,
12 adult for help. Italked to him generally, but not 12 Q And it was there and available, right?
13 specifically aaying, hey, I wunt to go pull you aside 13 A There end rvailable,
14 and sit down and talk. So that was really the first 14 Q And it says that after drinking the beer, the wine
15 timeI said I need holp, I looked to him a5 a 15 and tequila you felt sick, wes that from the
16 couselor, 16 drinking?
17 Q So was it the first time that you actually went to 17 A Yes, I had too much,
18 him for counseling that the incident ocourred where 18 Q der that you drunk a! that point?
19 he reached over and tried to rub your penis? 15 A It's about , 11 o'clock at
20 A Yes. Where specifically esked him in the hallway, 20  this point, 50 yeah, I was drnmi,
I'm really down, I'm in classes right now and I'm
just que can we talk, He said well let's go
Into the
Q Then after that incident then I take it nothing 24 ot feeling well?
inappropriate occurred during your sophomore year? 25 A Not fesling well, yeah. T was kind of ng and
0 Page 32
1 A No. Iavoided him. I made sure we were in a 1 Twent out back -- 1 don't know what I said, I don't
2 faculty, just 2 the do you do, you
3 me, AndIdidn'task 3 get excuse yourself,
4 p f the te or any of the 4 Q And find the first place you can, huh?
5 nt , 1 just alone and 5 A Ub-huh.
6 well, you know, it was not going to happen. 6 Q And it says Father Ray was rubbing your back while
7 alone, 7 vomi At that point he was being
B Q ¢ other chaperoncs who went on this tip 8 you, ?
9 %A ame on in
10 A I really wish I knew the names. I can picture one 10 that be
11 other female guide, T think it was either a 11 okay, rubbing your back.
12 Q And then it says that efter that Temembers
13 sitting on the path. Was that down a path there
i4  somewhere near the area where you had been
15 up?
16 Q Then the th ent you 16 A Yeah, within a couple feet of where 1 was.
17 wrore sitti a the 17 Q And You recall sitting on the path and
18 someplace where you sat around outside? 18 with Ray?
19 A 19 A 1don't know if I fell over. All1 remember is I'm
20 si myp  were . d
2] 21 @ eally ‘'trem 1
then there is this huge courtyard with a fire 22 being on the path, I know it was about probably 50
23 23 feet away, 60 feet sway distance-wise from the fire
Q Right, 24 out of sight from everyone else, just down the path
A And down from that courtyard there is trees and 25  iswhere I wasat, You know don' remember
>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR <<< Page 29 - Page 32
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I awholelot of it. Idon't remember specifically 1 A Yes. My brother : was abused by clorgy he
2 like I do tho Chapel whert: T was in school and not 2 was a young boy and I heard about that and I didn't
3 drinking. So I don‘t remember everything that 3 -
4 happened, 4
5 Q So you know that you went there to throw up and then ]
6 there {5 some blank spaces in thare at this time? 6 ttog my
7 A Yeah. Idou't know if I'm talking five seconds or a 7 He's wish
8 8 him well, but I'm not rcally a part of his life
9 9 anymore. Tdon't talk to my brother ~  : a whole
0 ot
11 Q Itake it he's older than you; is that correct?
12 A Yes. He's nine years older than me and I talk to him

mimute. I dou't know how my pants got opened. 1
dan't know thet I opened them or Father Francisco, I
10 don'trecall. J just recall what I recall,
11 Q You rceall that he was stroking and rubbing your
12 penis; is that commect?
13 A Yeah,
14 Q That's sort of the next thing you remember?
15 A Yes, that's what I remember.
16 Q The two incidents, although you have bottled it up,
17 you have never forgotten these two incldents with
18 Father Ray; is that right?

19 A That's right, 19 A 1 thi entc as a boy
Q You said that you mel your wife abaut 20 years ago, 20 1don if it assault,
you said you were wotking es a bouncar, where was 21 but that preatly affected him, I do not know the
22 that? 22  name.
A I worked hoth at the in St. Joe and at the 23 Q from the parish or somebody from
24 St. Cloud on the weekends when I would 24
25 A Tdon't know if it was a parish priest or a school, I
Page 34 Page 36
1 Q Very well-known establisbhments, I don'tknow. Hewas like 11 years, 12 years old,
2 A Yes, 2 somcthing like that,
3 Q Both of them, 3 Q Now getting back I asked earlier about this fecling
4 A We just lost here last week, 4 of fitting in or not fliting in, how you felt about
5 Q Oh, really. 5 that, and you mentioned thet back in I think college
6 A Yes, He passed away with stomach cancer 6 days you felt you wore kind of used by women, What
7 Q Oh, I'm sorry to hear that, 7 did you mean by that?
8 A 8 A Woll, my sexual drive, I had women come on to me and
9 9 Ijust kind of explored it end I just didn't have
10 of going into the Navy 10 relationships, good reletionships. I just had —
11 herself. And that is what's unique, we ray into cach 13 had
12 other later and shared some of our life stories and 12 ves
13 journeys and it kind of ran a paraliel line. She was 13 time with it. T just didn't understand relations and

14 stationed out in Sun Diego and ] was stationed outin 14 I ended up getting a gir! pregnant on a one night
15 San Diego and we dido't know that. I did not follow 15  stand Ikt ‘was nover really a relationship and thet
16 her into the Navy, it was ust kind of paralle] and 16 is something elsc that T have to deal with too

17 wehit it off. 17 mentally, (hat situation there, having this child,
18 Q Was that when you were at the was that 18 along with what happened in high school just threw me
19 back in the days when it was owned by 9 into a lot of questions, not understanding.
20 A No, and the { brothers took over I 20 Q This one night stand, wes that when you were in
21 § earli sure, but they had 21 college?
22 it for s. A Tt wag freshmen year in college, When T went into

Q Okay, Do you know, and I don't know if youdoor 23  oollege the oxposure to the Opposite sex megnifies

not, but to if any of your 24 itself & hundredfold to explore. It made me guestion

25 ab 25 my sexunlity, what is this sbout, don't have any
>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<< c 0 , NT , A L Page 33 - Page 36
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I tendenoies, I don't know what heppened. I was t 1 don' kmow if Mike Ford
2 confused, vory confused A young hormonal men trying 2 u or two.
3 to get through school, 3 MR. FORD: No, I think I don't. Unless,
4 Q And who was the woman involvod, was she a student or 4 do you have any questions for me or Mr,
5 some other acquaintance or what? 5  Stich?
6 A It happened the first week out of my freshman year in No. Just what happens
7 school, I was bouncing at thd Il bartending 7 oext?
B there. And I met the woman in St. Joe that was 8 of
9 living there, she was attracted to me and offered me 9 ad
10 to come over and play cards one evening. And it was 0 ac
11 three women and myself sitting there, it wes cards your attorney will get & copy. 1t'll then be
12 and some alcahol. And they all had children and just 2 referred to during the mediation process that is
13 alot of questions ahout my background. You know, coming up, we think is coming up in January,
14 college student at St. Jobn's, and T ended up having 14 24th. But those are details that you and Mr, Noaker
15 aonenight relationship and she's got three children 5 I'm sure will discuss ir more detail. Anything
16 from threc men and that's a big issue for me to deal else?
17 with also. 7 Do I have to come down to
18 Q Tsee. But you have a relationship with this son? 18 St Paul or do we have another phone conference?
19 A Yedh, 1 have had him, first time I reslly started 19 MR. STICH: u
talking to him was in the Navy getting my discharge 20  about that and m
21 papars. He was 7-and-a-half years old end one day I MR. NOAKER: . Stay on the Jine here
got a phone call and he said are you my daddy. 22 and then you and I can talk.
That's when T started getting tnvolved with him. 23 Okay
Q Have you besn supporting him? 24 (WHERBUPON, the interview conchuded at 8:00 am.)
A Yes, 1 him financially, but I was never 25 * * *
Page 3% Pagndn
1 around his childhood, R v—
2 Q What does he do now? : COUNTY OF STEARNS

9 A Ivisit him regularly. T mean we talk. It's been a

10 strained relationship. 1 mean honestly when I met

31 him I felt more like an uncle, not a father, It's

12 hard to be you 't been
13 there as tn er, I'

14 » 80 we talk and I give him the support

15

16 Q And you have a relationship with the grandchildren?
i7 A Yes.
18 Q So there are some positives in your life?
19 A There are some positives in my life,
20 Q Of the incidents that we have talked about with
| Father Ray, arc those the only incidents that
occurred while you were at St, John's?
23 A Yes, sir.
24 Q@ All right.
MR. STICR: That's all of the I

>>> RUTH A. CARR, RPR (320)267-5620 <<<

4 o BE ITENOWN THAT, 1 took the foregoing imerviow

WITNESS MY HAMD AND SRAL this 28th duy of Decomber 2010,

23
28
25
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